
WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
MEETING 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 4,2014 AT 6:00 P.M.
 
County Board Room
 

Walworth County Government Center
 
100 W. WALWORTH STREET
 

ELKHORN, WI
 

Board of Supervisors	 .. 

Nancy Russell- Chair 
Rick Stacey - Vice-Chair 

Pgs.1-5
 
Pgs.6-8
 

Pgs.9-11
 

Pgs.12-64 

100 W. Walworth 
PO'Box 1001 

Elkhorn, WI 53121 
262.741.7943 tel 
262.741.4390 fax 

AGE N D A - ANIENDED AUGUST 27, 2014 

Call to Order 

Pledge nf Allegiance 

Invocation 
•	 Kimberly S. Bushey, Walworth County Clerk 

Roll Call 

Withdrawals from Agenda, if any 

Approval of the Agenda' 

Approval of the Minutes 
•	 July 8,2014 County Board Meeting 
•	 July 28,2014 Special County Board Meeting 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items on the Agenda 

Speeial Order of Business 
•	 GO'lemment Finance Officers Association (GPO},) Distinguished Budget 

Presentation A'Vlard for Fiscal Year 2014 (moved to the Committee of 
the Whole at 5:00 p.m.) 

Appointments/Elections 
1.	 Delavan Aram Public Library Board 

Nancy Sanders - Three-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on June 
30,2017 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

Communications and Matters to Be Referred 
1.	 Claims, Received After Agenda Mailing 
2:	 Claims: a) Notice ofReceiver's Motion, Order, and Final Order - B.R. Amon & 

Sons, Inc., Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon Land Company, LLC, Lake Mills Blacktop, 
Inc.; b) Summons and Complaint - Frank and Patricia Eames, Co-Trustees under 



Pg.65 

Pgs.66-68 

Pgs.69-79 

Pgs.80-83 

Pgs.84-100 

Pg.101 

Pg.102 

Pgs. 103-104 

Pgs. 105-106 

Pgs.107-108 

Pgs. 109-116 

Pgs. 117-119 

Pg.120 

Pgs.121-122 

Pg.123 

the Frank or Patricia Eames Revocable Trust, William and Lorraine Norem, Polo 
Park, LLC, Glenn and Lisa Terry, Plaintiffs, vs. Ronald M. Carlson, Esq. Court 
Appointed Receiver ofB.R. Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon Land 
Company, LLC, and Lake Mills Blacktop, Inc., Forseti Consulting, LLC, Southwind 
RAS, LLC, County ofWalworth, and Walworth County Zoning Agency, 
Defendants; c) Claim for Vehicle Damage - Patti Fladten; d) Claim for Vehicle 
Damage - Randy Lathrop; e) Notice ofReceiver's Motions to Approve the Sale of 
Certain Assets to Sugar Creek Sanctuary, LLC - B.R. Amon & Sons, Inc., et.al. (To 
be referred to the Executive Committee) 

3.	 Correspondence from Peg Reedy, Executive Secretary - Walworth County Farm 
Technology Days, regarding a possible special zoning district for temporary use for 
the 2016 Farm Technology Days (To be referred to the County Zoning Agency) 

4.	 Formal complaint and request to review the conditional use permit for the wind 
turbine in use at Green Leaflocated at 5072 Hwy 50, Delavan (To be-referred to the 
County Zoning Agency) 

5.	 Outagamie County Resolution No. 9-2014-15 regarding the State Legislature 
accepting federal funds for Badger Care (To be referred to the Executive 
Committee) 

6.	 'Wisconsin Department of Administration Preliminary Estimate of January 1, 2014 
Population for Walworth County (To be referred to the Executive Committee) 

7.	 Correspondence from SEWRPC regarding their Calendar Year 2015 Budget (To be 
referred to the Finance Committee) 

8.	 Correspondence from Ed Yaeger expressing concern over the proposed parking 
structure in the City of Lake Geneva and requesting closure ofTIF' District #4 (To 
be referred to the Finance Committee) 

9.	 Correspondence from SEWRPC regarding the Park and Open Space Plan for 
Walworth County (To be placed on file) . 

10. Correspondence from State ofWisconsin Division ofEmergency Management 
regarding FFY 2013 Southeast Region 2013 First-Half County Plan ofWork 
Reports (To be placed on file) 

11. Correspondence from the Wisconsin Historical Society in regard to Wandawega 
Inn, N5453 Lake View Drive, Sugar Creek Township, being considered for 
nomination to the National Register ofHistoric Places and the Wisconsin State 
Register ofHistoric Places (To be placed on file) 

12. Correspondence from Enbridge regarding pipelines in Walworth County (To be 
placed on file) 

13. Correspondence from Enbridge Energy regarding the Line 61 Pipeline Upgrade 
Project (To be placed on file) 

14. Correspondence from Wisconsin State Building Trades Crafts regarding pipeline 
safety (To be placed on file) 

15. Correspondence from Local 118 Plumbers and Steamfitters in support of the 
Enbridge Energy Line 61 Pipeline Upgrade (To be placed on file) 

16. Correspondence from Jane Myers regarding the upcoming circus being held at the 
Walworth County Fairgrounds and the mistreatment of animals (To be placed on 
file) 

17. Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board and 
Recommended to be Placed on File 

18. Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board 
After the Agenda Mailing 

20f4 



Pgs. 124-137 

Pgs.138-183 

Pgs.184-186 

Pgs. 187-188
 

Pgs. 189-191
 

Pgs. 192-194

Pgs.195-197
 

Pgs.198-199
 

19. Report of the County Clerk Regarding Zoning Petitions (To be referred to the 
County Zoning Agency) 

Unfinished Business 

New Business 

Reports of Standing Committees 

County Zoning Agency Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments 
1.	 Ord. No. 879-09/14 - Amending Sections 74-26, 74-28, 74-44, 74-51, 74-56, 74-58, 

74-59, 74-60, 74-61, 74-63, 74-66, 74-67, 74-129, 74-131, 74-151, 74-153, 74-171, 
74-178, 74-183, 74-185, 74-186, 74-186.1, 74-188, 74-190, 74-193, 74-194, 74-261 
and 74-263 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to Farmland 
Preservation - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the County Zoning 
Agency 5-0) 
Amendment to Section(s) 74-26, 74-28, 74-44, 74-51, 74-56, 74-58, 74-59, 74-60, 
74-61, 74-63, 74-66, 74-67, 74-129 and 74-131 of the Zoning Ordinance and 
Section(s) 74-151, 74-153, 74-171, 74-178, 74-183, 74-185, 74-186, 74-186.1, 74
188, 74:'190, 74-193, 74-194, 74-261 and 74-263 of the Shoreland Zoning 
Ordinance needed to obtain State of Wisconsin Department ofAgriculture, Trade 
and Consumer Protection Certification for County farmers to be eligible for 
Farmland Preservation Program state income tax credits - Approved: 5-0 (August 
21, 2014 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

2.	 Mark & Karen Korf, Section 11, Richmond Township. Rezone 10.57 acres ofC-3 
to C-2 - Approved: 5-0 (August 21,2014 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

Executive Committee 
1.	 Res. No. 23-09/14 - Opposing the Proposed Lapse in State Funding to the Circuit 

Court System - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Executive 
Committee 5-0) 

2.	 Res. No. 24-09/14 - Supporting State Funding for County 911 Services and One 
Designated Public Safety Answering Point Per County - Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

Human Resources Committee 
1.	 Ord. No. 877-09/14 - Amending Section 15-802 of the Walworth County Code of 

Ordinances Relating to Ethical Standards for Employees - Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 5-0) 

2.	 Ord. No. 878-09/14 - Amending Sections 15-533 & 15-536 of the Walworth 
County Code of Ordinances Relating to Premium Contributions and Changes in 
Employment Status - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Human 
Resources Committee 5-0 

Land Conservation Committee 
1. 'Res. No. 26-09/14 - Supporting a Full Environmental Assessment ofEnbridge Line 

61 Expansion and Needed Public Input - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended 
by the Land Conservation Committee 5-0) 

30f4 



Public Works Committee 
Pgs.200-210 1.	 Res. No. 25-09/14 - Approving the Whitewater Tower Agreement Between the 

Walworth County Sheriff's Office and the Whitewater Unified School District 
Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Public Works Committee 3-0) 

2.	 Res. No. 27-09/14-Accepting the Kikkoman Corporation Donation of an 11,000 
Gallon Storage Tank for Public Works Operations - Vote Required: Majority 
(The Public Works and Finance Committees will consider this resolution and make 
a recommendation at a joint meeting to be held immediately preceding the 
September 4,2014 County Board meeting.) 

Reports of Special Committees 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items Not on the Agenda 

Chairperson's Report 

Adjournment 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
Walworth County Clerk 
*Supervisors and Committees: Please submit titles for the Tuesday, October 14, 2014
 
agenda on or before Wednesday, October 1,2014.
 
**Please note: Additions underlined, deletions struck through.
 

40f4 



JULY 8, 2014
 
WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
 

MEETING
 

The Walworth County Board of Supervisors meeting was called to order by Chair Russell at 6:04 p.m. in 
the County Board Room at the Walworth County Government Center, 100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, 
Wisconsin. 

Roll call was conducted and the following Supervisors were present: Richard Brandl, Tim Brellenthin, 
Kathy Ingersoll, Kenneth H. Monroe, Joe Schaefer, Rick Stacey, Charlene Staples, David A. Weber, Paul 
Yvarra, and Chair Nancy Russell. Daniel G. Kilkenny was absent. A quorum was established. 

David Bretl, Walworth County Administrator, delivered the invocation. 

Amendments, Withdrawals, and Approval of Agenda 

On motion by Supervisor Brandl, seconded by Supervisor Stacey, the agenda was approved by voice vote 
with no withdrawals. _ 

Approval of the Minutes 

On motion by Supervisor Schaefer, seconded by Supervisor Weber, the June 10,2014 County Board 
Meeting minutes were approved by voice vote. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items on the Agenda 

There was none. 

Appointments/Elections 
1. 911 Governing Board 

Kevin Williams, Bruce VanderVeen, and David Fladten - Two-year terms to begin upon 
,confirmation and end on May 8, 2016 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

2.	 Aging & Disability Resource Center Governing Board (ADRC) 
Penny Scheuerman - Three-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on June 30, 2017 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

3.	 Walworth County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners 
Jon D. Kachel- Five-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on June 30,2019 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

4.	 Land Information Advisory Council (LIAC) 
Joe Kroll- Four-year term to begin upon confirmation and endon July 31,2018 (Recommended 
by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

5.	 Wisconsin River Rail Transit Commission (WRRTC) 
Richard Kuhnke - Three-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on April 30, 2017 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

6.	 Walworth County Workforce Development Board (WDB) 
Theresa Carroll (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

Supervisor Kilkenny arrived at 6:10 p.m. 

Page 1 of 210



On motion by Supervisor Brandl, seconded by Supervisor Schaefer, the appointments to the 911 
..	 Governing Board, Aging & Disability Resource Center Governing Board, Walworth County Housing 

Authority Board of Commissioners, Land Information Advisory Council, Wisconsin River Rail Transit 
Commission, and Walworth County Workforce Development Board were approved by voice vote. 

Communications and Matters to be Referred 
Chair Russell announced that unless there was a request for an individual communication to be discussed, 
the Clerk would dispense with the reading of each title and the Chair would direct that all 
communications be referred Ofplaced on file as indicated on the agenda. 
1.	 Claims Received After Agenda Mailing 
2.	 Claims: a) Notice of Circumstances Giving Rise to Claim and Claim Pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 893.80 

- Lake Beulah Management District, Claimant; b) Claim for Vehicle Damage - Hanover Insurance 
Group on behalf ofDavid Schultz; c) Summons and Complaint - Walworth State Bank, Plaintiff, vs. 
Richard Gramse and Julie Gramse, and County ofWalworth, Defendants (To be referred to the 
Executive Committee) 

3.	 Correspondence from County Administrator requesting the Walworth County Board to approve 
Resolution No. 20-07/14 - Supporting a Land Acquisition in the Town of Bloomfield by Ducks 
Unlimited for Conservation and Recreation Purposes (Please note, it is anticipated that the County 
Board will move pursuant to Section 2-65 (c)(l) of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances to take 
action on the resolution at this meeting) 

4.	 Resolutions from La Crosse and Kenosha Counties regarding Opposition to the Proposed Lapse in
 
State Funding to the Circuit Court System (To be referred to the Executive Committee)
 

5.	 Door County Resolution No. 2014-52 In Support of State Funding for County Emergency Dispatch 
("911") Services lOne Designated Public Safety Answering Point Per County (To be referred to the 
Executive Committee) 

6.	 Correspondence from Supervisor Charlene Staples regarding concerns about the planned expansion of 
Enbridge Energy's Line 61 (To be referred to the Land Conservation Committee) 

7.	 Correspondence from Governor Scott Walker acknowledging receipt ofWalworth County resolution 
(To be placed on file) 

8.	 Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board and Recommended to 
be Placed on File 
•	 Grant County Resolution #03-14 - Opposing Acting by the Wisconsin State Legislature Which 

Abrogate or Significantly Modify or Decrease Local Authority and Control by Counties, Towns 
and Municipalities in Matters Related to the Health, Safety, and Well-Being ofResidents (was 
previously referred to the Executive Committee) 

9.	 Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board After the Agenda
 
Mailing
 
•	 SEWRPC publication Vision 2050: Guiding the Vision - To be placed on file (The publication 

can be viewed in the County Clerk's Office) 
•	 Walworth County Aging & Disability Resource Center News, July 2014 - To be placed on file 

10. Report of the County Clerk Regarding Zoning Petitions (To be.referred to the County Zoning Agency) 
•	 Michael & Mary Ellen Vilona, Troy Township. Rezone approx. 1.45 acres of A-I Prime 

Agricultural to A-5 Agricultural-Rural Residential District 
•	 R. Logan Wegner & Karen G. Jacobson Trust, Sugar Creek Township. Rezone approx. 1 acre of 

A-I Prime Agricultural and R-1 Single Family Residential to M-1 Industrial and R-1 Single 
Family Residential Districts 

•	 Walworth County Land Use and Resource Management Department, All Townships. Amendment 
to Section(s) 74-26, 74-28, 74-44, 74-51, 74-56, 74-58, 74-59, 74-60, 74-61, 74-63, 74-66, 74-67, 
74-129, and 74-131 ofthe Zoning Ordinance and Section(s) 74-151, 74-156, 74-170, 74-178, 74
183, 74-185, 74-186, 74-186.1, 74-188, 74-190, 74-193, 74-197, 74-261, and 74-263 of the 

2 
Page 2 of 210



Shoreland Zoning Ordinance, Walworth County Code of Ordinances relative to Farmland 
Preservation 

Supervisor Kilkenny offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor Monroe, to discuss Item 3, Resolution No. 
20-07/14. Motion carried. Administrative Bretl stated this is a time sensitive item. Supervisor Monroe 
stated he spoke with Dan Schoonover of the Town ofBloomfield and the Town will be holding a hearing 
on Wednesday regarding this. On motion by Supervisor Monroe, seconded by Supervisor Kilkenny, 
Resolution No. 20-07/14 was approved by voice vote. 

Unfmished Business 

New Business 

Reports of Standing Committees 

County Zoning Agency Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments 
1.	 Ord. No. 873-07/14 - Amending Sections 74-53, 74-62(7), 74-180 and 74-189(7) of the Walworth 

County Code of Ordinances Relating to Park Districts and Planned Campground Developments - Vote 
Required: Majority (Recommended by the County Zoning Agency 7-0) 
Amendment to Section(s) 74-53 and 74-62(7) of the Zoning Ordinance and Sectiori(s) 74-180 and 74
189(7) of the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance, Walworth County Code of Ordinances relative to 
permitting Planned Campgrounds as a conditional use in P-1 Recreational Park District and P-2 
Institutional Park District - Approved: 7-0 (June 19,2014 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

On motion by Vice-Chair Stacey, seconded by Supervisor Brandl, the County Zoning Agency Report of 
Proposed Zoning Amendments, Item 1, was approved as recommended by the County Zoning Agency. 

Executive Committee 
1.	 Ord. No. 867-07/14 - Amending Section 2-200 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating 

to Land Information Advisory Council Membership and Section 2-144 Relating to Committee 
Meeting Times - Vote Required: Two-thirds (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

2.	 Res. No. 15-07/14 - Recognizing the UW-Whitewater Warhawks Baseball Team on the Occasion of 
Their Second Division III National Championship - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the 
Executive Committee 5-0) 

3.	 Res. No. 16-07/14 - Opposing State Legislative Actions that Abrogate or Significantly Modify or 
Decrease Local Authority and Control by Counties, Towns and Municipalities Regarding Matters of 
Health, Safety and the Well-being of Residents - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the 
Executive Committee 5-0) 

4.	 Res. No. 17-07/14 - Denying the Claim of Robert D. Sharp - Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

Supervisor Schaefer offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor Weber, to approve Item 1, Ordinance No. 
867-07/14. On motion by Vice-Chair Stacey, seconded by Supervisor Weber, Ordinance No. 867-07/14 
was approved by unanimous consent. 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, seconded by Supervisor Monroe, Item 2, Resolution No. 15-07/14; was 
approved by voice vote. Chair Russell read the resolution. 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, seconded by Supervisor Brandl, Item 3, Resolution No. 16-07/14; and 
Item 4, Resolution No. 17-07/14; were approved by voice vote. 

3 Page 3 of 210



Finance Committee 
1.	 Ord. No. 874-07/14 - Amending Section 30-286 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances 

Relative to' Children with Disabilities Education Board Lunch Fees - Vote Required: .Majority 
(Recommended by the Children with Disabilities Education Board 5-0 and the Finance Committee 5
0) 

2.	 Res. No. 18-07/14 - Adopting the Walworth County Plan for Library Service-Spring 2014 for Plan 
year 2014 - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Finance Committee 5-0) 

3;	 Res. No. 19-07/14 - Authorizing the Donation of Flu Vaccines Not to Exceed $5,000 to the Open 
Arms Free Clinic - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Health & Human Services Board 
8-0 and the Finance Committee 5-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, seconded by Supervisor Ingersoll, Item 1, Ordinance No. 874-07/14; 
Item 2, Resolution No. 18-07/14; and Item 3; Resolution No. 19-07/14; were approved by voice vote. 

Human Resources Committee	 .. 
1.	 Ord. No. 868-07/14 -Amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating 

to Position Changes in Administration and the County Clerk's Office - Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 5-0) 

2.	 Ord. No. 869-07/14 - Amending Section 15-394 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances 
Relating to Safety Shoes- Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Human Resources 
Committee 5-0) . . 

3.	 Ord. No. 870-07/14 - Creating Section 15-505 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating 
to Past Due Employee-Paid Benefits - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Human 
Resources Committee 5-0) . 

4.	 Ord.No. 871-07/14 -:- Amending Section 15-324ofth~ Walworth County Code of Ordinances 
Relatingto Performance Based Compensation - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the 
Human Resources Committee 5-0)· , . t 

5.	 Ord. No -. 872-07/14 - Amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code ofOrdinances Relating 
to the Reclassification of an Interpreter Position and the Creation of an Additional Special Education 
Aide Position - Vote Required: Two-thirds (Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 5-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Brandl, seconded by Vice-Chair Stacey, Item 1, Ordinance No. 868-07/14, was 
approved and amended as follows: Line 26 on Page 1 shall be·amended to read "The effective date of the 
transfer of the Administrative Cierk position from Administration to the County Clerk's Office will be 
July 13, 2014.. The effective date of the reclassification of the Deputy County Clerk to an Administrative 
Clerk will be July 21,2014". Motion carried. 

On motion by Vice-Chair Stacey, seconded by Supervisor Monroe, Item 2, Ordinance No. 869-07/14; 
Item 3, Ordinance No. 870-07/14; and Item 4, Ordinance No. 871-07/14; were approved by voice vote. 

Supervisor Weber offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor Brandl, to approve Item 5, Ordinance No. 
872-07/14. On motion by Vice-Chair Stacey, seconded by Supervisor Monroe, Ordinance No. 872
07/14'was approved by unanimousconsent, 

Report of Special Committees 

There were none. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items Not on the Agenda 
4 

Page 4 of 210



There was none. 

Chairperson's Report 

Chair Russell stated the dedication ofWhite River County Park is Thursday, July 10, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. 
Chair Russell also reminded Supervisors that there will not be a regular County Board meeting in August. 
Administrator Bretl stated there is a possible special County Board meeting at the end of July. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Kilkenny, seconded by Supervisor Weber, the meeting was adjourned at 6:24 
p.m. 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH) 

I, Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk in and for the County aforesaid, do hereby certify that the foregoing 
is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the County Board of Supervisors for the July 8,2014 
meeting. 

(These minutes are not final until approved by the County Board at the next regularly scheduled County 
Board meeting.) 

5
 
Page 5 of 210



JULY28, 2014 
WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
 

SPECIAL COUNTY BOARD MEETING
 

The Walworth County Board of Supervisors meeting was called to order by Chair Russell at 5:00 p.m. in 
the County Board Room at the Walworth County Government Center, 100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, 
Wisconsin. 

Roll call was conducted and the following Supervisors were present: Richard Brandl, Tim Brellenthin, 
Kathy Ingersoll, Kenneth H. Monroe, Joe Schaefer, Vice-Chair Rick Stacey, Charlene Staples, David A. 
Weber, Paul Yvarra, and Chair Nancy Russell. Daniel G. Kilkenny was absent. A quorum was 
established. 

Amendments, Withdrawals, and Approval of Agenda 

On motion by Supervisor Schaefer, seconded by Supervisor Staples, the agenda was approved by voice 
vote with no withdrawals. Vice-Chair Stacey offered a motion, seconded by SupervisorWeber, to 
suspend the rules and allow the Fairest of the Fair to deliver a short presentation' at tonight's meeting as 
noted in Item 1 under Communications and Matters to be Referred. Motion carried. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items on the Agenda 

Communications and Matters to be Referred 
1.	 Correspondence from the Walworth County Fair Office requesting the Fairest of the Fair to deliver a 

brief presentation to the County Board regarding the upcoming Walworth County Fair (To be placed 
on file) (It is anticipated that the County Board will suspend its rules and consider the request and 
permit the Fairest ofthe Fair to make a short presentation at this meeting) 

2.	 Report ofthe County Clerk Regarding Zoning Petitions (To be referred to the County Zoning Agency) 

Emilie Cerny, 2014 Walworth County Fairest of Fair, delivered a briefpresentation regarding the 
upcoming Walworth County Fair. She said they are also celebrating 100 years of4-H. Ms. Cerny 
distributed 100-year commemorative pins to the Supervisors and information regarding the fair. 

Clerk Bushey stated the Item 2, Report of the County Clerk Regarding Zoning Petitions, will be referred 
to the County Zoning Agency. 

New Business 

County Zoning Agency Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments 
1.	 Ord. No. 875-07/14-Amending Sections 74-131, 74-166, 74-174, 74-187, 74-218, 74-222, 74-248, 

74-250, 74-259, 74-263 and 74-264 ofthe Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to 
Shoreland/Floodplain Ordinance - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the County Zoning 
Agency 7-0) 
Amendment to Section(s) 74-131 of the Zoning Ordinance and Section(s) 74-166, 74-174; 74-187, 74
218, 74-222, 74-248, ~4-250, 74-259, 74-263 and 74-264 of the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance, 
Walworth County Code of Ordinances relative to Floodplain Regulations to comply with DNR and 
FEMA requirements - Approved: 7-0 (July 17,2014 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

2.	 Michael and Mary Ellen Vilona - Owners, Section 36, Troy Township. Rezone approximately 1.45 
acres ofA-I to A-5 - Approved: 7-0 (July 17,2014 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

Page 6 of 210



3.	 R. Logan Wenger and Karen G. Jacobson Trust - Owners, Section 8, Sugar Creek Township. Rezone. 
approximately 1 acre of A-I and R-1 to M-1 and R-1 - Approved: 7-0 (July 17, 2014 County Zoning 
Agency Public Hearing) 

On motion by Vice-Chair Stacey, seconded by Supervisor Brandl, the County Zoning Agency Report of 
Proposed Zoning Amendments, Items 1 thru 3~ was approved as recommended by the County Zoning 
Agency. 

Human Resources Committee 
1.	 Ord. No. 876-07/14-'Amending Section 15-170fthe Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating 

to the Creation ofan Additional Correctional Officer Position - Vote Required: Two-thirds 
(Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 5-0) 

2.	 Res. No. 21-07/14 - Adopting Pay Ranges for CDEB Professional Employees for the 2014-2015 
School Year - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 5-0) 

Vice-Chair Stacey offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor Brandl, to approve Item 1, Ordinance No. 
876-07/14. On motion by Vice-Chair Stacey, seconded by Supervisor Brandl, Ordinance No. 876-07/14 
was approved by unanimous consent. 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, seconded by Supervisor Ingersoll, Item 2, Resolution No. 21-07/14 was 
approved by voice vote. 

Public Works Committee 
1.	 Discussion and possible action concerning status of replacement of the Lake Beulah Dam in light of 

the fact that the county received no bids for the reconstruction project 
2.	 Res. No. 22-07/14 - Approving an Intergovernmental Agreement for Joint Dam Operation by and 

between Walworth County and the Lake Beulah Management District - Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the Public Works Committee 5~0) 

Administrator Bretl said they received no bids for the project and they will not.be able to commence with 
the project this year. He also said if there is no objection or no motion, there is no need to take action on 
Item 1. He state this was placed on the agenda to provide the Board with flexibility in the event the Board 
wanted to pursue a sole source replacement of the dam, but that is not the recommendation of staff. He 
said there were some modifications to the resolution that was provided in the packet. 

Supervisor Weber offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor Monroe, to approve Item 2, Resolution No. 
22-07/14. Bretl distributed a revised resolution to those present. He read the changes to the resolution 
that were made at the Public Works Committee meeting, which include: Line 30 should now read "Now, 
Therefore, Be It Resolved that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors authorizes the proper County 
officials to execute the Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement for Joint Operation of the CTH J Lake 
Beulah Dam by and between Walworth County and the Lake Beulah Management District, which 
agreement was reviewed by the Public Works Committee on July 28th and which incorporates those 
changes approved by the Committee." He said there were several other changes discussed at the Public 
Works Committee that were put on record one of which is to place a two-year time limitation on how long 
the parties would hold the agreement open. He stated he will review the minutes from the Public Works 
Committee meeting to ensure the agreement that is sent to us comports with what was discussed and will 
have staff execute the agreement. He said he removed the part from the resolution that said the authority 
is contingent upon the committee awarding a construction contract for the dam. He stated the agreement 
is supposed to be in effect even though there is currently no construction contract. He said the resolution 
now reads that the "authority is contingent upon approval of the Director of Central Services, Lake 

2 
Page 7 of 210



Beulah Dam Emergency Action (EAP), and the Inspection, Operation and Maintenance (lOM) Plan prior 
to dam reconstruction." Supervisor Kilkenny arrived at 5:14 p.m. Resolution No. 22-07/14, as 
distributed with revisions made at the July: 28,2014 Public Works Committee meeting, was approved by 
voice vote. .. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items Not on the Agenda 

There was none. 

Chairperson's Report 

Chair Russell reminded everyone the next meeting will be held on Thursday, September 4,2014 with the 
Committee of the Whole at 5:00 p.m. and the regular County Board meeting at 6:00 p.m. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Kilkenny, seconded by Supervisor Weber, the meeting was adjourned at 5:17 
p.m. 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH) 

I, Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk in and for the County aforesaid, do hereby certify that the foregoing 
is a true and correct copy ofthe proceedings ofthe County Board of Supervisors for the July 28,2014 
Special County Board meeting. 

(These minutes are not final until approved by the County Board at the next regularly scheduled County 
Board meeting.) 

3
 Page 8 of 210



DELAVAN ARAM PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH) 

I, the undersigned Chair of the Walworth County Board of Supervisors, do hereby 
reappoint Nancy Sanders to serve as a county representative on the Delavan Aram Public 
Library Board for an additional three-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on 
June 30, 2017, or until a successor is named. 

Dated this 4th dayofSeptember 2014. 

Nancy Russell 
Walworth County Board Chair 

Page 9 of 210



Committee: 

Nominee: 

Address: 

Nomination for Committee/Board/Commission Appointment 

Delavan Aram Library Board
 

Nancy Sanders
 

4505 Highland Drive
 

Delavan, WI "53115
 

Submitted by: David Brett County Administrator 

Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes 

Who win the nominee replace? Ms. Sanders currently serves on the board. 

When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? ~Jun=e::....3:::..0:::..:,~2=..:0~1~4:....- _ 

Was this vacancy advertised? 

Comment The library board recommended Ms. Sanders be reappointed. Upon County 

Board appointment, the new term of service would extend"through June 30, 2017. 

Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

Page 10 of 210



WALWORTH COUNTY
 
NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPRESENTATIVE
 

Narne:NflJ\<£,-,SA ~D f: RS 
. /. .'\ 

Mailing Address: 'tSDS H1('-& Lhl/\) D Dr· 
Delo YCf n'

.·1
.tU'CY31l S

D 

I reside in: [X] the Town of J)Q..!Qia nW'I 
.. . ' j' ""'"-~-~~ 

D the Villageof _
 

Please consider me for appointment to: AftllYt L; hfa rtiBIXl r-d
 
n I' )
UeLtRvtl Jil J UJT . 

I am interested in serving as a citizen representative becau~e:J t14)/( a ~ 

eMt}f4l$ ~.tht4}{4t t#'fK ..~ 
tUJ&~~,. 

Special skills, experience or qualifications I possess related t9 this appointment are: 

~. ¥y~ ~..~ti:lt¥1L ~,lJ~ fJu~ 
CUt&- ~·f\r/~~·· ~(!{;l . 

Check one ofthe following: 

ram a resident of Walworth County and resideIn the appropriate jurisdiction to ex] serve on the board or commission for which Lamapplying.
 

D I amnot a tcsidentofWalw:Orth County,
 

I certify that the Information I have provided is truthful to the best Ofmy knowledge. 

atC! 

Feel free to attaeli any additional documentation to this.form. 

Page 11 of 210



WAlWO~~~C!cJJ'H'? ClEft« 
STATE OF WISCONSIN CIRCUIT COURI014 J WALWORTH COUNfY 

UL - 9 AH ,: tJi . 
Inre: 

B. R. AMON & SONS, INC., Case No.: 13-CV-363 
Case Code: 30304 

Assignor. 

Inre: 

AMON & SONS, INC., Case No.: 13-CV-365 
Case Code: 30304 

Assignor. 

In re: 

AMON LAND COMPANY, LLC, Case No.: 13-CV-364 
Case Code: 30304 

Assignor. 

Inre: 

JUl 03 2n14 
LAKE MILLS BLACKTOP, INC., Case No.i 13-CV-366 

-. -.....: C.~.<: r-f
Case Code: 30304 

Assignor. c. L.':' ..-': ~.';' ...:~I:}~.~ :i'.:;1T 

NOTICE OF RECEIVER'S MOTIONS FOR ENTRY OF AN ORDER APPROVING FOURTH 
EXTENSION OF FINANCING AGREEMENT, ORDER AUTHORIZING RECEIVER TO 

BORROW FUNDS OR USE CASH COLLATERAL AND TO GRANT ADDITIONAL LIENS . 
AND SE.CURITY INTERESTS, AND FINAL ORDER AUTHORIZING RECEIVER TO 

BORROW FUNDS OR USE CASH COLLATERAL AND TO GRANT ADDITIONAL LIENS 
AND SECURITY INTERESTS; FOR ENTRY OF AN ORDER EXTENDING TIME FOR THE 

RECEIVER TO FILE THE SETTLEMENT OF RECEIVER'S ACCOUNTS 

TO: CREDITORS AND PARTIES-IN-INTEREST 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Ronald M. Carlson, Esq., Wis. Stats. Chapter 128 Receiver for 

B.R. Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon Land Company, LLC and Lake Mills Blacktop, Inc. 

has filed the following Motions with the Court herein (the "Motions"). 

1) . RECEIVER'S MOTION FOR ENTRY OF AN ORDER APPROVING FOURTH EXTENSION 

OF FINANCING AGREEMENT, ORD,ER AUTHORIZING RECEIVER TO BORROW 

FUNDS' OR USE CASH COLLATERAL AND TO GRANT ADDmONAL LIENS AND 

1 
Page 12 of 210



.. SECURITY INTERESTS, AND FINAL ORDER AUTHORIZING RECEIVER TO BORROW 

FUNDS OR USE CASH COLLATERAL AND TO GRANT ADDITIONAL LIENS AND 

SECURITY INTERESTS 

2) .RECEIVER'S MOTION FOR ENTRY OF AN ORDER EXTENDING TIME FOR THE 

RECEIVER TOFII.,E THE SETILEMENT OF RECEIVER'S ACCOUNTS 

Because the Motions are lengthy and the cost of mailing copies to creditors and interested parties 

would be excessive, the Receiver has not included copies herewith. However, copies of the Motions are 

available from the Clerk of Court, Walworth County Judicial Center, 1800 Cty Tk NN Elkhorn, WI 

53121, Phone: 262-741-7012, the Receiver (contact information below) and the Attorney for the Receiver 

(contact information below). 

HEARING ON MOTIONS 

A hearing will be held on the.Motions before .the Honorable Phillip A. Koss at the address set 

forth below on July 16, 2014 at 10:30 a.m. 

OBJECTIONS 

If you want to file an Objection to any of the Motions, you or your attorney must: 

•	 File a written Objection on or before July 15, 2014 explaining the factual and legal basis for 
your position, at the following address: 

Honorable Phillip A. Koss 
Walworth County Judicial Center 
1800 Cty TIc NN 
Elkhorn, WI 53121 

•	 Mail, fax or e-mail a copy of yoor Objection so that it is received the same date by: 

Attorney Ryan T. Carlson 
Carlson Dash, LLC 
10411 Corporate Drive, Suite 100 . 
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 
Fax: (262) 857-1619 
E-mail:rcarlson@carlsondash.com 

•	 Appear and explain your position at the hearing which will be held on the Motions. 

Ifyou or your attorney do not take these steps, the Motions will likely be approved b~ the Court. 

2
 
Page 13 of 210



· ~ 

Dated at Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin, this 3 day of July, 2014. 

AttomeY~r?«:«:
"By: Ryan T. Carlson ~ 

State Bar No. 1081395 

Carlson Dash, LLC 
10411 Corporate Drive 
Suite 100 
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 
Tel: 262.857.1600 
Fax: 262.857~16l9 
rcarlson@carlsondash.com 

Ronald M. Carlson, Esq. 
Wis.Stats. Chapter 128 Receiver 
Forseti Consulting, LLC 
N35 W23877 Highfield Court, Suite 100B 
Pewaukee, WI 53072 
Tel: 262-857-2121 
rc@forseticonsulting.com 

3
 
Page 14 of 210



STATE OF WISCONSIN: CIRCUIT COURT: WALWORTH COUNTY: 
• I • ~ 

FRANKAND PATRICIA EAMES, 
CO-TRUSTEES UNDER THE FRANK OR 
PATRICIA EAMESREVOCABLETRUST 
W4028 Potter Road 
Elkhorn, WI 53121, 

-and-

WILLIAM AND LORRAINE NOREM 
N6422Cobb Road 
Elkhorn, WI 53121, 

-and-

POLO PARK., LLC 
W3923 Potter Road 
Elkhorn, WI, 53121, 

-and-

GLENN ANDLISATERRY 
W4004 Potter Road 
Elkhorn, WI 53121, 

"Plaintiffs, , 

RONALD M. CARLSON, ESQ., Court 
Appointed ReceiverofB. R. Amon & Sons, Inc., 
Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon Land Company, LLC, 
and LakeMills Blacktop, Inc. 
10411 CorporateDrive
Suite 100 . 
PleasantPrairie, WI 53158, 

-and-

FORSETI CONSULTING, LLC 
cloKurt M. Carlson,RegisteredAgent 
10411 CorporateDrive 
Suite 100 
PleasantPrairie, WI 53158, 

-and-

SOUTIIWIND RAS, LLC

cloBrianLansu,Registered Agent '
 
2250 Southwind Boulevard
 
Bartlett, IL 60103,
 

-and-

LYO 0 58 '·2 . 

.' e "SUMMONS 

.. 

, Case Classification TY,Pe: 
Other Injunctionor Restraining Order 

DeclaratoryJudgment 

Code Nos. 30704 and 30701 

FILElJ 
CJriCU/T r.C'Ui~T 

.' ~ 

CLE~i<C:- _.. 
.• • .... -..1. 

EY: rJ.,·i· r~'~, r'~l" ~~~'I 

:e 
~ 
c=> :> 

~ -- ('1'c: . :';!~~ 
r- :':i'l ......I ~ 

Ci' • 
\.0 c-j~ 

-0 
c:< 
~m:E: -<qJ

.s:.. 0 ..... 
0 r"1 
W :» 

~ 

Page 15 of 210



COUNTY OF WALWORTH 
100 W. Walworth Street 
Elkhorn, WI 53121, 

-and- . 

WALWORTH COUNTY ZONING
 
AGENCY _
 
100W. Walworth Street
 
Elkhorn, WI 53121,
 

Defendants. 

THE STATEOF WISCONSIN 

To each personnamed above as a Defendant: 

You are herebynotified that the Plaintiffs named above have filed a lawsuitor other 

legalactionagainst you. The Complaint, which isattached, states the nature and basis ofthe legal 

action. 

" 

Within 45 days ofreceivingthis Summons,you must respondwith a writtenanswer, 

as that-term is used in Wis. Stat. ch. 802, to the Complaint. The Court may reject or disregard an 

answerthatdoes not follow the requirements ofthe statutes. The answer must be sent or delivered 

to the Court, whose address is the Walworth County Judicial Center, 1800 County Road NN, 

Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121, and to Plaintiffs' attorneys, Godfrey, Leibsle, Blackboum & Howarth, 

S.C.,Attn.Lisle W. Blackboum, whose address is 354 SeymourCourt, Elkhorn,Wisconsin53121. 

Youmay have an attorney help or represent you. 

Ifyou do not provide a proper answer within 45 days, the Courtmay grantjudgment 

againstyou for the award ofmoney or other legal action requested in the Complaint, and youmay . 

lose yourright to object to anything that is or may be incorrect in the Complaint. A judgment may' 

be enforced as provided by law. A judgment awarding money may become a lien against any real 

-2

Page 16 of 210



"
 

estateyouownnowor in the future, andmayalso be enforcedbygarnishment or seizureofproperty. 

. . o.~ 
Dated this __ day of July, 2014. ' 

GODFREY, LEIBSLE, BLACKBOURN & 
HOWARTH, S.C. 

Attorneys for Plaintiffs 

By:,---==---__~~ ~ _ 
Lisle W. Blackbourn (1003897) 

:z:: CE~ 

Lisle W. Blackbourn
 
GODFREY, LEIBSLE, BLACKBOURN &
 
HOWARTH, S.C. 

354 Seymour Court 
Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121 
Telephone: (262) 723-3220 
Facsimile: (262)723-5091 
email: lblackbourn@godfreylaw.com 
T:\E\EAMESlFronkIPoner PitLltigalionlotrcopylSwnmons-3.wpd 

-3

Page 17 of 210



•• 
STATE OF WISCONSIN: CIRCUIT COURT: WALWORTH COUNTY: 

FRANKAND PATRICIA EAMES, 
CO-TRUSTEES UNDER THE FRANK OR 
PATRICIA EAMES REVOCABLE TRUST, 
WILLIAM AND LORRAINENOREM, POLO 
PARK, LLC, and GLENN AND LISA TERRY, COMPLAINT 

Plaintiffs,
 
. "CaseClassification Type:
 

-vs- Other Injunction or RestrainingOrder
 
Declaratory Judgment
 

RONALD M. CARLSON, ESQ., Court 
AppointedReceiver ofB. RAmon & Sons, Inc., Code Nos. 30704 and 30701 
Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon Land Company, LLC, 

F!L.::~
and Lake Mills Blacktop, Inc., " 
FORSETICONSULTING, LLC, SOUTHWIND 
RAS, LLC, COUNTY OF WALWORTHand 
WALWORTH COUNTY ZONING 
AGENCY, " 

1 r ~. .' r- :: .~., :" ..':-,' .. I '4'~:) . 

Defendants. ..... •• :.:s-·;····-",,;~.THca. 

NOW COMEthe Plaintiffs,FrankandPatriciaEames,Co-TrusteesUndertheFrank 

or Patricia Eames Revocable Trust, Williamand Lorraine Norem, Polo Park, LLC, and Glennand 

Lisa Terry (collectively"Plaintiffs"),by their attorneys, Godfrey, Leibsle, Blackboum & Howarth, 

S.C.,and as andfora cause ofaction againstthe abovenamedDefendants,Ronald M. Carlson, Esq., 

CourtAppointedReceiver ofB. R.Amon & Sons, Inc.,Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon LandCompany, 

LLC and Lake Mills Blacktop, Inc., Forseti Consulting, LLC, Southwind RAS, LLC, County of 

Walworthand Walworth County Zoning Agency, allege and show as follows: 

1. This casearises fromthemisguidedandneglectfulexerciseofpoliticalpower 

at the local level by public officials who, individuallyand collectively, have abandoned the legal 

obligations of their elected and appointed offices, and permitted themselves to be used by third 

parties intent upon protecting their own economicself interest and position in the marketplace. If 

Page 18 of 210



•
 
thereliefwhichis requested hereinis not provided, the rightsof individualcitizensandlandowners 

in Walworth Countyto the safe, quiet and peaceful possessionand use of their property will fall 

victimto theshort sightedpersonal agendas ofoutsiders. Moreover, if allowedto go unchallenged, 

theperpetuation of the zoningordinance violations whichare the subjectofthis lawsuitwillsetthe 

dangerous precedent in Wisconsin of favoring short term economic gain over preservation of the 

. environment and the safety and well being of the people. 

2. The PotterPit whichis the subjectof this lawsuit is borderedon thenorthby 

approximately 3,000acresdesignated asPrimeEnvironmental Corridor. This areahasbeendefined 

under Walworth County's 2035 Land Use Plan as lithe best remaining woodlands, wetlands and 

wildlife habitat in the County. II The Potter Pit is bordered on the South and West by prime 

agricultural land,anotherscarceresource. Individual homesand smallfarmssurround thePotterPit 

on all sides. Use of the Potter Pit as a construction material waste and asphalt shingle recycling 

facility is inconsistent with the Walworth County 2035 LandUse Plan. Future land use plansfor 

Potter Pit do not contemplate an industrial use such as construction material waste and asphalt 

shingle recycling. 

3. ThePlaintiffs, FrankandPatriciaEames, Co-TrusteesoftheFrankorPatricia 

EamesRevocable Trust, are adultswho resideat W4028 Potter Road, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121. 

4. ThePlaintiffs, William and Lorraine Norem,are adults whoresideatN6422 

CobbRoad, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121. 

5. The Plaintiff, Polo Park, LLC, is lllinois LimitedLiabilityCompany witha 

placeofbusiness locatedat W3923 Potter Road,Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121. 

6. The Plaintiffs, Glennand LisaTerry, are adults who resideat W4004 Potter 

-2

Page 19 of 210



•
 
Road, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121. 

7. The Defendant, Ronald M. Carlson, Esq., ("Carlson"), is, upon information 

and belief, an attorney licensed to practice law in the State of Wisconsin with an office located at 

10411 Corporate Drive, Suite 100, Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158. Attorney Carlson was 

appointed a Wis. Stat. ch. 128 Receiver for B. R. Amon & Sons, Inc., ("Amon"), by the Walworth 

County Circuit Court in Case No. 13-CV-363; for Amon Land Company, LLC, in Walworth County 

Circuit Court Case No. 13-CV-364; for Amon & Sons, Inc., in Walworth County Circuit Court Case 

No. 13-CV-365; and for Lake Mills Blacktop, Inc., in Walworth County Circuit Court Case No. 13

CV-366. 

8. The claims asserted herein do not affect the custody or control ofreceivership 

property, Plaintiffs are not creditors seeking preferential status in receivership property. A receiver 

hasno authority or discretion to manage receivership assets in violation ofcounty zoning ordinances. 

Leave of the appointing court to file this action against Carlson is not, therefore, required under 

Wisconsin law. 

9. The Defendant, Forseti Consulting, LLC, is, upon information and belief, a 

Wisconsin Limited Liability Company under which Carlson conducts receivership activities, with 

a principle place of business located at 10411 Corporate Drive, Suite 100, Pleasant Prairie, 

Wisconsin 53158. 

10. The Defendant, Southwind RAS, LLC is, upon information and belief, an 

Illinois Limited Liability Company with its principle place of business located at 2250 Southwind 

Blvd., Bartlett, lllinois 60103. 

11. .The Defendant, County of Walworth, is, upon information and belief, a 

-3

Page 20 of 210



municipal corporation organized and existing under the laws ofthe State ofWisconsin, with offices 

located at 100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin, 53121. 

12. The Defendant, Walworth County Zoning Agency, is, upon information and 

belief, the zoning agency of Walworth County, with offices located at 100 W. Walworth Street, 

Elkhorn, Wisconsin, 53121. 

13. Prior to April 2, 2013, Amon owned real property located at W4186 Potter 

Road, in the Town ofLafayette, Walworth County, Wisconsin, commonly referred to as the "Potter 

. Pit." Amon conducted non-metallic mineral extraction activities at the Potter Pit, which is zoned 

M-3 Mineral Extraction District. 

14. On April 24, 2008, the Walworth County Zoning Agency issued a conditional 

use permit for the Potter Pit to Amon, ("4/24/08 CUP"), to operate a recycling center for recycling 

shingles into asphalt. A true and accurate copy of the 4/24/08 CUP is attached hereto, marked 

Exhibit 1, and incorporated herein by reference. 

15. Approval of the 4/24/08 CUP was conditioned upon Amon, as owner and 

operator ofthe Potter Pit, complying with the following conditions, among others: 

4.	 The owner/operator must comply with all 
federal, state, county and local regulations. 

** * 
6.	 The owner shall notify the County if any 

changes are made regarding operation of this 
site including size, location, and type of 
materials recycled. 

*** 

9. The materials in the outside storage area must 

-4

Page 21 of 210



,
 
be moved off the property and recycled at 
least every six months. 

*** 

10.	 The site shall be maintained in a nuisance free 
condition. The owner shall be held solely 
responsible for the control ofdust, odors, fire, 
vermin, insects, rodents, filth, groundwater 
and surface water contamination and 
windblown materials resulting from past and 
future operations on this site. 

11.	 Ifproblems should develop, Walworth County 
may require a clean-up schedule, modification 
of the process operation or termination of the 
operation and this conditional use permit. 

* * * 

19.	 Recycle shingle piles shall not exceed 40,000 
tons of materials brought to and stored at the 
facility per year. 

16.	 After receiving the 4/24108 CUP, Amon began to accept delivery of 

construction waste, including asphalt shingles, at Potter Pit. Amon did not, however, upon 

information and belief, actively or regularly process this waste. Instead, Amon allowed the 

construction waste materials to pile up at the Potter Pit. Amon made no effort to cover or otherwise 

protect these construction waste piles, allowing the piles ofwaste material to be fully exposed to the 

elements: 

17.	 Amon, upon information and belief, was experiencing financial difficulties 

at the time the 4/24/08 CUP was issued. Amon was unable to sustain a gravel extraction or waste . 

recycling business at the Potter Pit. In desperation, Amon entered into a lease agreement for the 

Potter Pit with a company called Construction Materials Recycling, LLC (ItCRM"). CRM was to 

-5

Page 22 of 210



use the Potter Pit to operate a construction waste materials recycling facility. 

18. Amon applied to the Walworth County Zoning Agency for anotherconditional 

use permit that would allow CRM to conduct construction waste material recycling at the Potter Pit. 

19. On January 19, 2012, the Walworth County Zoning Agency issued a 

conditional use pennit to B. R. Amon & Sons, Inc.!Amon Land Company, LLC. ("1/19/12 CUP"). 

Amon, upon information and belief, was in violation ofseveral ofthe conditions ofthe 4/28/08 CUP 

at the time it applied for, and received, the 1/19/12 CUP. A copy of the 1/19/12 CUP is attached 

hereto, marked Exhibit 2 and incorporated herein by reference. 

-) 

20. . The 1/19/12 CUP contained the same general and specific conditions 

originally listed in the 4124/08 CUP, but did not terminate, invalidate or otherwise limit the 4/24/08 

CUP in any respect. The 4/24/08 CUP and the 1/19/12 CUP, therefore, are both currently in effect 

for the Potter Pit. The 1/19/12 CUP permits Amon, Amon Land Company, LLC and CRM to each 

conduct construction waste material recycling at Potter Pit, even though Amon had essentially 

abandoned the Potter Pit by the time the 1/19/12 CUP was issued. 

21. After the 1/19/12 CUP was issued, CRM continued to accept delivery of 

additional construction waste materials, including asphalt shingles, at Potter Pit. CRM, upon 

information and belief, was paid by contractors and other customers to accept and store the 

additional construction waste materials at Potter Pit. CRM, however, never actually conducted any 

construction waste material recycling at Potter Pit. CRM simply continued to accept construction 

waste material for storage at Potter Pit, for a fee. Amon and CRM continued to allow construction 

waste materials to pile up at the Potter Pit. Neither Amon nor CRM made any effort to cover or 

otherwise protect these growing construction waste piles, allowing the piled waste material to be 

-6

Page 23 of 210



,.. 
fully exposedto the elements. 

22. .Arnon's financial woesapparently worsened. On April 2, 2013,Carlson, on 

behalfofArnon's creditors, petitioned the Walworth CountyCircuitCourtforappointmentasa Wis. 

Stat. ch. 128 Receiverover the assets of Arnon and its related party entities, Arnon & Sons, Inc., 

Arnon LandCompany, LLC,and Lake MillsBlacktop. Inc. A true and accurate copyofCarlson's 
, 

petitionforappointment ofreceiverfor B.R. Arnon & Sons,Inc.,is attachedhereto,marked Exhibit 

3 and incorporated herein by reference. 

23. OnApril2, 2013,Carlsonalso filedan assignment ofthe assetsandproperty 

of Arnon for the benefit ofcreditors ("Assignment"). A true and accurate copy of the Assignment 

is attached hereto.markedExhibit4, and incorporated herein by reference. 

24. In the Assignment, Carlson alleged that Amon was not able to meet its 

financial obligations. Carlsonfurther alleged thathe hadagreedto acceptan assignment ofArnon's 

property for the benefit of Amon's creditors. Pursuant to the Assignment, Arnon conveyed and 

assigned PotterPit to Carlson,"to be held, administered and disposedofby [Carlson] ...." 

25. Underanamended courtorderfiledonApril10,2013,Carlsonwasauthorized 

to sell all Arnonproperty, including Potter Pit, subject to approval of the Court and the written 

consent ofHometown Bank, a creditorofAmon who, upon information and belief, is owedover 

$12,000,000. A true and accurate copy of the amended court order is attached hereto, marked 

Exhibit5 and incorporated herein by reference. 

26. Upon information and belief,other than creatinghuge piles ofconstruction 

wastematerial, no recycling activitieshave beenconducted at the Potter Pit for at least two years, 

CRMhasabandoned the PotterPit. Thehugepilesofconstruction wastematerial,however, remain 

-7

Page 24 of 210



t 

at PotterPit and continueto be exposed to the elements. 

27. Theexistingpilesofconstructionwastematerialcurrentlystoredatthe Potter 

.Pitt upon information and belief, exceed 40tOOO tons, in violation of the 4/28/08 CUP and the 

1/19/12 CUP. 

28. The huge piles of construction wastematerial, upon information and belief 

havebeenstored, unprotected, at thePotterPit for at leasttwoyears, inviolationofthe 4/28/08 CUP 

and the 1/19/12 CUP. 

29. NeitherAmonnorCRMtuponinformationandbelief, evernotifiedWalworth 

County ofanychangesregarding the size,location,or typeofmaterials being storedat thePotterPi4 

in violationofthe 4/28/08 CUP and the 1/19/12CUP. 

30. Storage of construction waste materials, including asphalt shingles, in 

amounts and for time periods exceeding the limitations imposed by the 4/24/08 CUPt and bythe 

1/~9/12 CUPt have created a nuisance at the Potter Pitt in violation of the 4/28/08 CUP and the 

1/19/12 CUP. 

31. The huge piles of construction waste materialcurrently storedat the Potter 

Pi4 uponinformation and belief,containall sorts ofunknown and discardedconstruction material, 

including roofmgfelt liner. Felt linermaterialtypically contains asbestos, an extremely hazardous 

material. Theunknownconstruction waste-material, stored outside, on the groundat the PotterPi4 

unprotected from the elements, poses a threat to contaminate groundwater. The grinding and 

processing of the unknown construction waste materials currently stored at the Potter Pitt upon 

information and belief, could result in the emission of asbestos particles into the air. 

32. Neitherthe Countyof Walworth nor the WalworthCountyZoning Agency 

-8

Page 25 of 210



.. • 

. have made any efforts to enforce the 4/24/08 CUP or the 1/19/12 CUP. 

33. The 4/24/08 CUP and the 1/19/12 CUP were issued under applicable 

Walworth County zoning ordinances. Pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 59.69 (II), compliance with zoning 

rules and regulations may be enforced by injunctional orders at the suitofan owner of real estate 

within the district affected by the regulations. Wis. Stat. § 59.69 (11) is an enforcement mechanism 

available when a property owner does not comply with zoning ordinances. 

34. "Self-help" through the use ofinjunctions by private litigants is an important 

dement of zoning enforcement. 

35. The Plaintiffs are owners of real estate in the Town ofLafayerte, Walworth 

County, Wisconsin, either adjacent to or near Potter Pit, and have been or will be affected by the 

violations ofthe 4/28/08 CUP and the 1/19/12 CUP described herein. 

36. Plaintiffs are entitled to declaratory and injunctive relief, terminating the 

4/24/08 CUP, terminating the 1/19/12 CUP, and for an order compelling Carlson to remediate the 

Porter Pit zoning violations by causing removal ofthe illegally stored construction waste material, 

and associated garbage, debris and other foreign objects. 

37. Carlson has successfully arranged for a private contractor to remove 46,000 

to 50,000 tons of construction waste material stored at another Arnon gravel pit in Cambridge, 

Wisconsin, commonly known 'as the Banker Pit, for offsite recycling and processing. This 

arrangement was approved by the Honorable Phillip A. Koss, Walworth County Circuit Court Judge, 

in a written order entered in Walworth County Circuit Court Case No. 13-CV-363 on March 10, 

2014. 

38. Southwind RAS, LLC, ("Southwind"), upon information and belief, has 

-9

Page 26 of 210



entered into a writtenoffer to purchasePotterPit fromCarlsonand Forseti Consulting, LLC. One 

of thecontingencies of suchapurchase,uponinformation andbelief, is the issuance, to Southwind, 

of an amendedconditional use permit to conductshinglerecyclingactivities at Potter Pit, by the 

Walworth CountyZoningAgency. 

39. On June 5, 2014, Carlson and Forseti, LLC, as owners of Potter Pit, and 

Southwind, as applicant, filedan application to amend the4/28/08CUP with the Walworth County 

Zoning Agency ("Southwind Application"). The Walworth County Zoning Agency conducted a 

public hearing on the Southwind Application on June 19,2014. The Walworth CountyZoning 

Agency is scheduled to vote on the Southwind Application at its next regularly scheduled meeting, 

on July 17,2014. 

40. As a result of the pendingSouthwind Application, the Countyof Walworth, 

theWalworth CountyZoningAgency andSouthwindarenecessarypartiestothislitigation, pursuant 

to Wis. Stat. § 803.03. 

41. Itwouldbe improperand illegal for the WalworthCountyZoningAgency to 

amend an existing conditional use permit when that permit is in violation of County zoning 

ordinances. 

WHEREFORE, Plarntiffs demandjudgmentagainstCarlsonandForsetiConsulting, 

LLC, as follows: 

a. Forentryofa declaratoryjudgmentfindingthat thecurrentcondition 
of Potter Pit violatesthe 4/24/08CUP and the 1/19/12 CUP. 

b. For declaratory and injunctive relief, pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 59.69 
(11), terminatingand rendering null and void the 4/24/08 CUP and 
the 1/19/12 CUP. 

c. For declaratory and injunctive relief compelling Carlson and/or 
Forseti Consulting, LLC, as Receiver for Potter Pit, to abate the 
nuisancethat presently exists at Potter Pit, prevent further pollution 

-10

Page 27 of 210



, 

at the site, and arrange removal of the piles of construction waste 
material. . 

d.	 For an award of costs, disbursements and attorney fees incurred by 
Plaintiffs in bringing this action. 

e.	 For such other and further relief as the Court may deem just and 
equitable. 

e,1"; , 
Dated this -L-. day of July, 2014. 

GODFREY, LEIBSLE, BLACKBOURN & 
HOWARTH, S.C. 

Attorneys for Plaintiffs 

By:7='J5~ 
, Lisle W. Blackboum (1003897) 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICETHAT THE PLAINTIFF DEMANDS THAT rnrs 
ACTION BE TRIED BY A 12-PERSON JURY. 

Lisle W. Blackboum .
 
. GODFREY, LEIBSLE, BLACKBOURN &
 

HOWARTH, S.C:
 
354 Seymour Court
 
Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121
 
Telephone: (262) 723-3220
 
Facsimile: (262) 723-5091
 
email: Iblackboum@godfreylaw.com
 
T:IElEAMES\FnnklPomr PitUtigationlolfCOJI)\Complainl-9.wpd 

-11

Page 28 of 210



..	 '-. ..... 
• •• .J 

.' '. 1\()\\TH O<b . 
4~ ~~ 

"JIOONIIN 

180.. 'flIIJlMrtb IIIrMt 
'.0.110&1001 

a-= 
.....WlUUl 

........., Jhn/
 
a. J , Dt.w

1l6a.7'lMft III 
aoa,,,,,lM7... 
16t.741AmlIll: 

NAME: B. R. AMON &SONS, INC. 

TOWN: LAPAYE'ITE 

A QOnditional usepermit for a ~linS center forrecyoliJlg shingles into 
, ~haJt as specified in Chapter 74,Division 4, Walworth CountyCode of 

OIdinanoes. Walworth County, Wisconsin, onlands zonedM·3 Minmal 
Extraction DiStrict, and described 88 follows:.. 

TaxParcel #K. LF2000002 

.Has beenAPPROVED subjact to,thefollowing conditions: 
.	 . 

1.	 This facilitY is approved per plan submitted as an asphalt shingle 
recycling area to be used in conjunction with an existing asphalt hot 
mixplant withall.additionel con4itiona. 

2. Use of the site Bball be strictly limited to a recycling of materials 
sp.ecified in theplan of opeJ'itioDB. . 

3. The hours or operation aball be sot from 6:00 am: 10 6:00 p.m.' 
W~Y9 and from 6:00a.m. to noon on Saturday. 

4. The owner/operatOr must comply with all federal, state, county and 
localregulations. 

s.	 AU signage must conform 10 county ordinance standards and shall 
requite signpermit approval. 

6. The owner shall notify the county if any ohanges. are made regarding 
operation of this site including size, location and type of materials 
recycled. 

7. No	 yard WBBte, dOI11esUc waste, oil and gas, anti-freeze, bazaMous 
wiste. batteries, DQD.-empty fuel tanks, anto salvasing, air conditioning 
fluids or gases or other. similar materials ahall be allowed on site. . 

8. Building constn1ction demolition materials maynot be brought on site, 
without first meeting all requirements of state .local and federal 
regulations. 

9. The materials in the outside storage area must be moved off the 
property and recycled at least evtJrY six months. . 

E:Khibit 1 

Page 29 of 210



.\ .... 
:. 

10. The site shall be maintained in a nuisance !reo condition. The OWD01' 
shall be held sololy responsible for the control of dust, odors, fire, 
vermin, 'insects, rodents, filth,. groundw~ and surface water 
contamination and windblown materials resulting from past and future 
operations on this site. 

11. If 'problems should develop, Walworth County may requiIe a clean-up 
schedule, modification of theprocess operation or termination of the 
operation and this conditional use permit. 

12, Staff may conduct inspections necessary to ensure 8it~ is operated.and 
maintained according to applicable regulations. 

13. The ownermostobtain a Walworth County Lend Disturbmce, Erosion 
Con1rol and StoIDlW8ter Pennit from Walworth County Land 
Conservation Office. This permit may require the installation of a 
stormwater catch basin for drainage from oft'the loading area and 
sOO~e~. . 

14. All parking most be u designated on the approved plan. Theparking 
must be in compliance with the approved plan within in 60 days of this 
approval. 

l~.If the Walworth County Land Use and Resource Management 
Department detetmines· that changes in either the character of the 
use or the intmlBity of theuse are not consiste:Dt with. this approval, 
then those changt$ must be brought before the Walworth County 
~ning Agency forapproval. 

Specific Conditions: 
.> 

16.The owner/operator shall remove and properly ~OBC of any 
contaminants that may be prcsom in theraw yard wutematerial before 
the material is shredded orprocessed Inany way. 

17.If required by the Pcpartmmrt of Natural R.esources, annual submittal 
of the Material Recovery Facility Self Corti1ication feIm is shall be 
submitted to DoN.R. under NR 544.16 Wisconsin Administrative Code. 
The ownerlopator &hall pr.cwide a copy of any ammal reports i:om 
D.N.R. for the file upon annual roncwal. 

18.Proper access must be granted by the ~yette Town Highway 
Department prior to operations. The owner must maintain the road 
maintenance 19reemeDt with the town while 'using the site for the 
recycling of shingles. . 

2 

Page 30 of 210



...". ,
• • 

19. Recycle shingle piles shall not exceed 40,000 tons ofmaterials brought 
to and stored at the facility per year. 

20. the owner must construct a 4-foot high woven wire fence around the 
recycling area to insure that materials arcnot1mlBportcc.1 to other areas 
of the gravel pit. . 

.21. All building construction demolition mataials sorted from ~e asphalt 
shingles must be stored in dumpstars on·site 8Dd must be immediately 
transported from thesiteonce thedumpstm'B arefun. 

22. Theowner must,contact theWalworth County Conservation Office and 
obtain a ~aluation of theJe01amation for the gravel pit Wl'th regard 
to the temporary use of this area for asphalt shingle l'eCyeling. This 
conditional use is temporary I:Dd shall not be valid upon restoration of 
1he gra.v~l pit back to post mining conditions. The owner shall either . 
remove the recycling operations from the prop.erty or rezone the 
property to a permanent indas1ria1 mne district upon restOration of the 
gravel pit. 

23. The owner must provide a copy of the Tier n Indlmrial Stormwater 
Pea:mit ftom the WisconJin DNR and keep thepermitcurrent in thefile 
priorto and during useofthesite. 

3
 

Page 31 of 210



Wl11COJISIH 

-.
 

100 w.t~ 8lnIt 
_. ,.0. BalIOOJ . -...m 

.....WlD121
 
JIIo ......Dj'B " ....
 

(l tWdloe......
 
262.TUMnMl
 
JU.'H1M74.
 
lI62.T..l.49n lis
 

NAME~ BR Amon &Sons Inc. I Amon Land CompanylLC 

TOWN: Lafayette 

~e application indicates: The applicant is requcstins conditional use&JJProvat 
for a coDSt:n1ction materials recyclina facility within an6XistiDg non-metaUio 
mjn~ng site. Construction Materials Recycling LLC(CRM) wouldprovidelCQ1 
buildets, remodelem. homeimprovement specialists ad commezt:ial waste 
haulerswithanoption to economicallyrecycle.beneficiaUyreusableccmsaucti021 
and demolition matcrlals rather than dispose ofJD8teriaIs in a sanitary landfill, 
Thefacilitywould·take in grtater than 100tons 1*dayofrecyc1able matmials 
CQDSistinS of~tial roofing and consttuctionIdem~OD. matcriafs (dtywaU,.
metal, wood, and concrete). It is expected that greater than SO'''of1hese materiaJ;S 
byweight would be recyOled. MateriBls notrecycled wouldbehaulei1 toalandfill 
orin thecase of concrete and asphalt incorporated intotheexistingmining and 
asphalt pro6ucingoperations onsite•. 

Tax Parcel #KLF1700005/ KLF20000011 KLF2000002 

Has been APPROVED subject to the followiRg conditions: 

Gatcral: 

1. .This facility is approved per plan submitted for construction materials 
recycling with all additional conditions. 

2.	 Useof thesiteshall be strictly lhnited to a recyclingofmatcrials specified 
in the plan of operations. All materials are to 'be temporarily stored, 
recycledandthenrelo'cated to other licmsed 8l'e88 forreuse ordisposal. 

3.	 Tho hours or opemtion Bha11 beset from 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. weekdays 
andfrom 6:00 &om. to 1:00p.m. onSaturday. 

4.	 Theowner/operator must comply withaU Federal. State,County and local 
regulations. 

5. All signagemust conform to COuntY ordinance standatds. 
. . 

6.	 The owner shall notify the County if my c1;umgcs are made re~g 
operation of this site including size, location snd type of materiils 
recycled. 

7.	 No yard waste, domestic waste, 'oU andgas, a:ilti-freeze, hazardous waste, 
batteries, "non-empty fUel tanks, auto salvaging, air conditioning fluids or 

Exhibit 2 

Page 32 of 210



~.,. 

~ or other similar materials shall be intentionally allowed- 011 site. Any Ancillary 
materials of these types recovered hmthe construction material recycling process sbal1 
beimmediately containerized in a watetproofdumpster and transportedto anappropriate 
disposal facility within two weeks ofbcing.eoDtsinerized. 

8.	 Storage of materials sba11 be allowed only in the m:eas designated on thoproposed plan. 
All materi~ stored in outside areas mustbe in.containers or on an approved impervious 
pad. The materials in the outside storage BIeIl' inust be mov~ off the property and 
rccy~ed at l~ every sixmOnths. . 

9.	 The site ah8l1 be mrdnwnedin a nuisance free condition. Theowner sbal1 be held solely 
mponsible forthe control ofdust, odoJs, fire, vermin, insects, rodents,filth,groundwater 

"	 andsurface watQl'9OD-tam~Detion andwindblown mata.'ials J'CSU1ting bm past and future 
,operations on this site. 

1'0. If problems should. develop, Walworth Co.unty .JJ:l.&y require a clean-up scl1edule, 
modification of theprocess QPet8tion or termination ofthe oPeration and this coJ1ditional 
use ,permit . . I 

11. County staffmay·cond.uct inspections necessary to ensure site is operated andmaintained 
according to applicable regulations. 

12. The owner must obtain a Land Disturbance, Erosion Control and StormwaterPmmit from,-.	 . . 

Land ~n Office.. 'Ibis permitmayrequire'the i11stal1ation of a stormWatcr catch 
basin fOr drainage fromoffthe loading 8reIl andstorage areas. 

13. All parking must be as designated 011 the approved plan.' The parking must be in 
~liance withtheapproved plan withinin 60daysoftbis approval. 

14.'!be owner/operator shall remove andpropedydispose of anycontmnjnants that 'may be 
present in thematerials before thematerial is shredded orprocessed in any way. .. 

. IS.If the Land ~ent Department detenntnes that changes in either the ~.of 
the useortheintensityof theusearenotconsistent with this approval, then those dumgcs 
must bebrought})em the CountyZoning Apaayfor app:oval. 

16.Failure to 'actively exercise this conditional usewithin threeyean ofthoapproval date 
shallresult in automatic dismissal withoutprejudice. Theproperty owner may request a 
timeextension for actively exercising the oonditional'uae. A time extension for actively 
exercising 'the conditional usemustbe requested in writingduring theoriginal three year 
period. Anyextension requested during the"1luee yearactive exerciseperiodgreater than 
oneyear beyondtheoriginal three year pariod shall ~ additional Town andCounty 
committee approv~. 

.' 

, 

'  Specifi.c: 

Page 33 of 210



" ...
•
,

.-, 11. Proper access must be granted by the TOW11 8nd County HighWay Department prior to 
operations onsite. 

18. All records maintained at the fitcility in Older to meet the requiremtnts of The Spte of 
Wisconsin Dmment ofN8toral~ Conditional PlanofOpCljtion Approya11br 
a Construction and Demolition' SolidWaste Prom"g Facility sba1l bemadeavailable to 

, theTOWJl andCoUD:ty~request. 

l!t There aha1l beamaintained 7S·footsetback from all designated wetlands. 

20. The constn1ctionldemolition materials brought onsite and stored fat processing sball not 
eXceed the cubic yards capacity approved for the 1Bcility without additional oonditional 

.: ~ review~ approval 

21.~ property owner shall be responsible for providing onsite staffat all ~ when the 
construction materials storage siteisbeingused. 

22. The construction materials storage site shall be gated and lodc:ed' when no onsite 
employees ate present to prevent illegal dumpjng. 

23. Therecycling fiicility sba1l be t~ and re:moWd :from the site when thepit isno 
longer.being mined or thesite sba11 berezone to apermanent ind~ zonedistrict. 

24.No construction materials brought on site sba1l be disposed of in or used in reclamation 
of the gravel pit . 

25.Theconstructionmateriills recycling facility is notapproved foron-sitecomposting.. , 

26. This conditional use approval is ~ valid until the site is cleaned up and brought into 
compliance 'with the operatioJ;lS plan submitted for bQth the .shingle teeycling and 

. 'construction :nmterials recycling operatiQDS as pertheTown. 

21.. Allwater from the construction materials ~g conditional useareais tobe separated 
. for settlement 8Ild filtration trea1ment befOre it 1ravels to any off·site pond. The 

conStruction materl81s recycling facility shall havea separate stomlwater pondasper the 
Town. ' 

. 28.As.JJlUC;b foreign water as possible from the non-constroction materials recYcling 
conditional use site will be averted ,away from the site using di~ berms, etc. as per 
the Town. ' 

29.The property owner shall provide an updated stOIlDwater niSDagement site plan to the 
Townas per the To~ 

-.
 

Page 34 of 210



. ' 

- 30.AU sub-con1ractors processing end recycled materials onsitemustmeetState and Federal 
regulations and all processing-is to be·.don:e inside theConsttuction Materials Recycling 
area. (IE. - shreddingotwOod) aspertheTown. 

31.The tatUe approved Conslruction Material'~ area shan be fen~ separating it 
~y from any asphalt processing and' au .-.vel pit operations with a 10footperimeter 
setback insi.de the fence forstorage ofpro~ as per theTown. 

32. .All recyclable materials, waiting for processmg and wastematerials are to be kept inside
 
the Construction Materials Recycling o;mditio.Da1 usepaim.etec fenceasper the ToWn.
 

. .
 
33.The Town s1W1 be responsible for obtaining water ssmplcs in the presenCe .of a
 
..GoPstmction -MateriaJB Recycling '~ve 1lCC01'ding to Wi8conDi ]roMan 

discharge mimination System (WJ?DES) permit ~ODS set forth'by the DNR 
including presence ofsubstances tobe tested for, locations from which to ob~ samples 
and timing of sampling. The Town shall have the authority to add to the list of 
Sllbstances. The Town will choo.se the laboratory to test the samples and Construction 
Materials Recycling will be billed for· sample testing. ~e results will be Ba;1t to the 
Town Clerk whowill forward copies to Construction MataialsRecycling. Ccmstruction 
Materials Recycling will also be required to forward copies ofanyTier1 test result to the 
Town conducted outside ofthese parameters 88 pertheTown. 

34.Construction Materials Recycling shall forward copies, to theTown of ~ayette, of all--. writtencmmnunications sentandreceived from Walworth Co1mty. The same oonQitions 
shall also apply to aU communications ~ to and received from the WIDNR asper~e 
Town. . 

35.Anynon-c1ean materials shall be requiredto be kept on the contaimnent pad 88 per the 
Town. 

36.All foreign materials processed by Construction Materials.Recycling shall berequired to 
stayonthe containment pad ~ pertheTown. . 

37. This approval is conditional ,upon WI DNR recommendation of the plao., including 
outsidestorage of recyclable materials aspertheTown. 

38. The eonditional usepermit shallbe in effect for a 8M (1) tBree (3) yearperiod and shall 
be subj~ to BBIlBM renewal. Modifications' to previous conditions or additional 
conditions maybe imposed uponan application for renewal aspertheTown. 

-


Page 35 of 210



__ I 

'. ,. .. . ~. 

Dated this 19thday ofJan 

COUNTY ZONING AGENCY 
RICK. STACEY, CHAIRMAN 

.', 

.

Page 36 of 210



• 

STATE OF WISCONSIN CIRCUIT COURT WALWORm COUNTY 

:.t. HON. JAMES L.CARLSONt . . ::. :~'J'"•••• ~. 1.-' ....In re: 
I :' i", : i \ \c:T~ r: 

'.' 'o~") ':.. r ~{;,',1' '. l._ it :'... .B. R. AMON & SONS, lNC., CaseNo.: 1 3 CV 00363 
CaseCode: 30304 

Assignor. 

PETITION fOR APPOINTMENT OF A RECEIVER 

TOTIlE CIRCUIT COURT, WALWORTH COUNTY: 

Petitioner, RonaldM. Carlson, Esq., ("Petitioner") respectfully alleges:
I • 

1. That B. R. Amon & Sons, Inc. ("BR Amon") has madea voluntary assignment to 

Petitioner for the benefitof its creditors. 

2. ThatBR Amonis a familybusinessfounded in 1922 engaged intheroadconstruction 

andpavingbusiness whichmaintains itsprincipalplaceof business atW2950 Highway 11,Elkhorn, 

Wisconsin. 

3. That as of March 18,2013, BR Amonhadthe following assets: 

A. Accounts receivable of an unknown value; 

B. Ownership ofBR Amon's main officebuildingwhichislocated at W2950 

Highway 1I, Elkhorn, Wisconsin, including a shop.parts and supplies; 

C. A 50% ownership interestin Whitewater Limestone, Inc.; 

D. Ownership of the real estate commonly known as the Potter Pit. which 

includes approximately 400acres,inventory witha valueofapproximately $S20?{)OO andan 

asphalt plant; 

Exhibit 3 

Page 37 of 210



• .- , 1-·-:1. 

E. Ownership of the realestatecommonly known asthe Williams BayPit, which 

includes approximately 113 acresand inventory witha value ofapproximately $200,000; 

F. Ownership ofthe real estate commonly known as the Richmond Pit,which 

. includes approximately 97 acres and inventory witha valueof approximately $100,000; 

G. Ownership of the real estatecommonly.known as the Burmeister Pit,which 

includes approximately 30 acres; 

H. Ownership ofthe realestate commonlyknown asthe Spring Valley Pit,which 

includes approximately 11 acres; 

I. Substantial equipment and machinery withan unknown value; 

J. Leasehold interest in the real estate commonly known as the George Pit, 

which includes approximately 20 acresandinventory witha value of approximately $80,000; 

K. Leasehold interest in the real estate commonly known as Henning Field, 

which includ~s approximately 40 acres; 

L. Leasehold interest in the real estatecommonly knownas the Wilson Pit; 

M. Leasehold interest in the real estate commonly knownas the Wheelan Pit; 

N.Leasehold interestin the real estatecommonly knownas the Nelson Pit; 

O. Leasehold interest in the real estatecommonly knownas the Kraemer Pit; 

P. Leasehold interestin the real estate commonly known as the JunkerPit; 

Q. Leasehold interestin the real estate commonly known as-the Friemoth Pit; 

R. Leasehold interest in therealestate commonly known astheNotbaum Pit;and 

S. Leasehold interestIn the real estatecommonly known as the Trayner Pit. 

4. That.the fair valueofBR Amon's assets is unknown. 

Page 38 of 210



5. That"as of March ]8,20]3,BRAmonwasindebted to Hometown Bankintheamount 

of $] 2,207,81 I, not including interest and fees, which is secured by a lien on the majority of BR 

Amon's equipment andfirst positionmortgages on therealestateowned by BR Amon, andincludes 

the following: 

A. $2,445,348 pursuant to a line of creditNote,#101; 

B. $4,548,474pursuanttoa U.S.Small Business Administration termloanNote, 

#102; 

C. $780,441 pursuant to a V.S.D.A. Rural Development termloanNote,#103; 

D. $1,343,932pursuant to V.S.D.A. Rural Development termloanNote,#104; 

and 

E. $3,089,616 pursuant to a term loanNote, #105. 

6. That BR Amon has substantial other secured and unsecured debts of an unknown 

amount. 

7. That the fair value of BR Amon's assetsis less thanits liabilities. 

8. ThatPetitionerhas filed BR Amon's Assignment for the BenefitofCreditors in this 

Courtand requests that he be designatedas Receiverbythis Courtonthe basisof saidAssignment. 

9. ThatPetitioner further requests: 

A. That an Orderbe enteredappointing himReceiver undera bond of$l 0,000. 

B. That all creditorsofAssignorbedirectedto filetheir claims withthe Clerkof 

Court within three months from the date of the notice of appointment of Petitioner as 

Receiver. 

C. That all creditorsbe restrainedandenjoined from (i) commencing anyaction 

or prosecuting any other action now pendingother than these proceedings, (ii) enforcing 

Page 39 of 210



-, 

••••• •..J 

against BR Amon or its property any judgment and (iii) taking any action to collect or 

recovera claim againstBR Amon. 

D. That he be authorized to use Hometown Bankas the depository forall funds 

in this matter. 

E. That he be authorizedto employappraisers and/or liquidators ofhis choice. 

F. That he be authorizedto employan accountant to prepareanynecessary tax 

returns. 

G. That he be authorized to sell all propertyofBR Amon free and clearof all 

liens, with all liens attaching to the proceeds, through public or private proceedings in a 

commercially reasonable manner,subjectto furtherOrderofthis Court andthepriorwritten 

consentofHometown Bank. 

H. The he be authorized to assumeplan sponsor responsibilityofBR Amon's 

profit sharingand/or 401(k) plan (the "Plan") as successor to BR Amon, ifapplicable. 

1. That he be authorizedto assumefiduciary responsibilityfor the Planand its 

assets; this authority includes,but is not limitedto, the authority to terminate the fiduciary 

statusofprevious fiduciaries; to direct third partyadministrator and/or otherrelated service 

providers; to direct the payment of expenses associated with final administration and 

termination of the Plan; to direct distributions to participants from the Plan's assets; to 

terminate the Plan, andto take such otherand further actions as the Receiver inhisdiscretion 

deemsadvisable under the circumstances. 

J. For such other and further relief as the Courtdeems appropriate. 

Page 40 of 210



.' "f •• 

Dated this.Ztt.Qday of April,2013. 

~~~~eDs~~W' 
StateBarNo. 1018005 

Stateof Wisconsin )
 
:SS
 

Walworth County )
 

This instrument was acknowledged before meon fh./ t, 1.-# /5 ,by Ronald M. Carlson. 

My commission expires: I f 7~--4-

Page 41 of 210



'... 
STATE OFWISCONSIN CIRCUIT COURT WALW0R:1H COUNTY 

HON. JA...\1ES L.CARLSONInre: 

B. RAMON & SONS, INC., ~No.: 1~ "V 003 6' ~ 
CaseCode: :M30~· ~ 

CLERKO" 60UR1'S.W.~,I.WORiHco.Assignor. 
BY:~ , 

ASSIGNMENT FOR THE BENEFIT OF CREDITORS
 

TIllS ASSIGNMENT FORTHEBENEFIT OFCREDITORS is made andentered this ~ 

dayofApril, 2013,byandbetween B.R. Amon& Sons, Inc.("Assignor'') and Ronald M.Carlson, 

Esq.ofPleasant Prairie, Wisconsin (UAssignee") (collectively, the"Parties"). 

WHEREAs, Assignor is notable to meetits financial obligations astheymature anddesires 

to make an Assignment of its property for the benefitof its creditors; , 

WHEREAS, Assignee has agreed to accept an Assignment of Assignor's property for the 

benefit of Assignor's creditors. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, and for other good and 

valuable consideration, receipt ofwhichisherebyacknowledged, and in furtherconsideration ofthe 

covenants hereinafter contained, thePartiesagree as follows: 

1. Assignor does hereby convey and assignto Assignee, for the benefit of Assignors 

creditors, all the 'property of Assignor, both real and personal, tangible and intangible, ofwhatever 

description and location, including without limitation all of Assignor's cashon hand oron deposit 

witha financial institution, all of its accounts receivable, claims, demands and causes of action, 

, liquidated and unliquidated, together with all collateral or secmity therefor, all machinery, 

equipment, fixtures, furnishings, vehicles, supplies, inventory, patents, trademarks, copyrights, trade 

names andlicenses, andanyand all otherassets owned hy Assignor (collectively, 'the "Propertyj. 

Exbibit4 

Page 42 of 210



'. 

'.
 
All of the Property is to beheld, administered anddisposed ofbyAssignee in trust and upon the 

termsandconditions ofthis Assignment for thebenefit of all ofthe creditors of Assignor. 

2. Assignee shalltakepossession ofthePropertyandnotify allcreditors ofAssignor of 

this Assignment Assignee shall thereafte~ sell the Property, eitherin bulkor in parcels, at public 

auction oratprivate sale, withor without notice, in suchmannerashebelieves isinthebestinterest 

ofsaidcreditors, Assignee to'use his discretion withreference to the manner and timeof saleand 

also as to the giving of notice, and in all otherrespects. Assignee shall expend and disburse the 

proceeds of suchsaleor salespursuant to the Order of Distribution setforth in Chapter 128 ofthe 

Wisconsin Statutes, andpursuant to any Orderentered in these proceedings. , 
, . 

3. Assignee is authorized to collect, compromise, sell or dispose of any accounts 

receivable, claims, demands and causes of action existing in favor of Assignor and to settleand 

compromise any and all claimsagainst Assignor. 

4. Assignee is further authorized to employ such help and incur such reasonable 

expenses as hemaydeemnecessary to properly carry out this Assignment andhemayemploy the 

services ofattorneys, consultants, accountants, appraisers, liquidators andotherprofessionalswhenit 

appears to himnecessary and advisable to do so. 

5. Assignor hereby authorizes Assignee to execute, acknowledge and deliver all 

contracts, billsof sale, assignments, releases, deeds, conveyances, transfers and other documents 

necessary and proper to carryout this Assignment In order to further assist Assignee, Assignor 

agrees to immediatelyturnoverto Assignee all ofitspapers, records andbooks ofaccountused inits 

business. 

6. Assignee shallnot be liableto Assignor or to anyof itscreditors foranything thathe 

mayin goodfaith do or omit to do hereunder, or forany conductwhatsoever, savebadfaith. It is 

expresslyunderstood andagreedthatAssignee does notassume anyliabilityfortheleaseofanyreal 

Page 43 of 210



",. 

or personal property anddoes riotassumeanyliability to the lessorofanysuchproperty forrentor 

otherwise underanysuchlease. 

7. Afterhisacceptance of thetrust hereby conferred, Assignee will filethisinstrument 

and his acceptance withthe Clerkof the Circuit Court in WalworthCounty, Wisconsin, in which 

Assignorbas its principal placeof business, and will apply to said Court for his appointment as 

Receiver herein, all in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 128of the WISCOnsin Statutes. 

8. Nothing hereincontained shall in anymanner be deemedtocontravene theprovisions 
, , 

of Chapter 128 of the Wisconsin Statutes nor to preclude any creditor from requiring this 

Assignment to be filedwith a Courtof competent jurisdiction. 

WHEREFORE, the Parties agree to the provisions of this Assignment for.the Benefitof 

Creditors, Assignee executing as such andnot otherwise. 

B. R. AMON & SONS,INC. 

'By: 24-:::':... ~.-

Title: !tLeJ;,!J 

RonaldM. Carlson, Assignee, accepts the trust createdby this Assignment for theBenefit 
of Creditors, and agrees to faithfully perf~ligaIirJDS thereunder, , 

. RonaId!f.c~~CaJa~~fV'v~_-!--
State ofWlSconsin 

Walworth County 

) 
:SS 
) 

This instrument was acknowledged beforeme on/1pnt I ~,"2-1) I 7 , by Ronald M. 
Carlson. 

Notary Publi, te of Wisconsin 
Myco . ion ~ires: II 'j?Fn,.,..,..., +

3 

Page 44 of 210



--- --- --------

..04-10-'13 13:06 FROM- T-861 P0002/0005 F-939 

STATE OF'WISCONSIN CIRCUIT COURT WALWORTH COUNTY 

Inre: 
I~ C",~lc-~ 

B.R. AMON & SONS, INC., Case No.: 
Case Code: 30304
 

Assignor.
 
CL.ERK OF COURTS· WALWOR"rH C' 

Iv iLIIAlifH YAiliQ 

AMENDED APRIL2,2013
 
ORDERAPPOINTING RECEIVER,ENJOINING CREDITORS FROM
 

PROCEEDINGS AGAINST ASSIGNOR, AND GRANTING OTHERREIJEF
 

Ronald M.Carlson, Bsq., having filedin thisCourt theoriginalAssignmentforthe Benefitof 

C~cditon (the "AssignmentU
) made anddulyexecuted bya duly authorized representative ofB. R. . . . 

Amon & Sons, Inc. (the"~signor"), andhaving filedin these proceedings hisacceptance ofsaid 

Assignment inaccordance withWis. Stat. § 128.05, and having filed aPetition for theAppointmcm 
. . 

of aReceiver: 

NOW, THEREFORE, ITIS HEREBY ORDERED: 

I. ThatRonald M. Carlson, Esq., 10411 ColpOrate Drive, Suite100, Pleasant Prairie, 

WISconsin 53158 (the"Receiver"), is hereby appointed as Receiver of Assignor, whose principal 

place of business is located in Elkhorn. Wisconsin, the Receiver having all of the usual powers 
. ( 

'Vested in him pursuant to Chapter 128 of theWisconsin Statutes, and the lawsapplicable thereto. 

TheReceiver ishereby appointed asan officer ofthe Court andshallhave immunity from personal 

liability as is afforded suchofficers underWisconsin law,including, butnot limited to immunity 

from personal liability foractsoromissions undertakenasRccei\ter within the scope ofhisauthority 

assetforth herein oras otherwise defined bylaworbystatute. Inaddition.~the Receivermay not be 

sued without the priorpermission of this Court. 

ExhibitS 

Page 45 of 210



·~-10-/13 13:06 FROM- T-867 P0003/0005 F-939 

f • 

2. That theReceiver shall obtain asurety bond inthesumofSl O~OOO and theReceiver is 

further directed·to filesaid surety bond With the Court. 

3. TheReceiver shallgivenoticeofthisAssignmentto all knowncreditors ofAssignor, 

bymail, and bypublication as a Class mNotice underChapter 985of the WISCOnsin Statutes, in 

Walworth County. and shall further givenotice to the following government agencies; Internal 

Revenue Service, Wisconsin Department of Revenuc, Wisconsin Departmen~ of Workforce 

Development, and. the localmunicipality. Saidnotice shall direct all creditors to file theirclaims 

within three (3)months ofthe dateofthenotice with this Courttotheattention oftheClerkofCourt, 

Walworth County Courthouse, 1800 CoWltyRoadNN,Elkhorn, WISConsin 53121. l'hatall creditors 

not filingtheir claims within said time shall be precluded and barred from participating in any 

dividend payable to creditors. 

4. ThatAssignor. itsagents, directors, officers and employees, arehereby enjoined and 

restrained from transferring. encumbering or otherwise disposing of any assets of Assignor. 

S. . That all creditors of Assignor are hereby· enjoined and restrained from: (a) 

.commencing any.action orprosecutinganyother actionnowpendingothertban inthese proCeedings; 

(b) enforcing against Assignor or its property any judgment; and(c)taking anyactionto collect or 

recover a claim against Assignor. 

6. Thatwithin ten (10)days ofthis OrderAssignor shall file averified listoftheassets 

andliabilities of Assignor andshallcomply with anyrequest by the Receiver for turnover of any 
I 

books and records of Assignor) except as modified by any subsequent Order entered in these 

proceedings. 

7. That the Receiver is hereby authorized to employ an accountant to prepare any 

necessary tax returns. 

2 
Page 46 of 210



04-10-'13 13:06 FHOM- T-867 P0004/0005 F-939 

of • 

8. ThattheReceiver is hereby authori2ed to sell anyandallproperty ofthe Assignor 

free andclearofaU liens. withallliensattacb:ing to theproceeds of saleintheorder oftheirpriority, 

through public or private proceedings, in a commercially reasonable manner, subject to the prior 

approval of tho Court andthewritten consent ofHometown Bank. 

9. ThattheReceiverbe authorized toassume plan spons~rresponsibilityforAssignor's 

ProfitSharing and/or 40I(k) Planas successor to Assignor, ifapplicable. 

10. That theReceiver be authorized to assume fiduciary responsibility for Assignor's 

401(k) Plan(the"Plan") and its assets; this authority includes, but is notlimited to,the authority to 

terminate theflduciary status ofprcviousfiduciarics; todirect third partyadministrator and/or other 

related serviceproviders; to direct thepaymentofexpenses associated with finaladministration and 

terminationofthePlan; to directdistributions toparticipants fromthePlan'sassets; toterminatethe 

Plan, and to take suchother andfurther actions as theReceiver in his discretion deemsadviseble 

under the circumstances. 

11. ThattheReceiver is herebyauthorized to useHometownBankasthe depository of 

any funds which may come intothepossession oftheReceiver inth.c liqUidation ofthcassets ofthe 

Assignor. 

12. The Receiver sba1l not,bythe exerciseofhisauthorityundcr this Order, bedeemedto 

possess orcontrol, norholdtitleto,the subsurface of:the propertywbich is thesubjectoftbis action, 

noranyhazardous waste orhazardous substance. Theterms "hazardous waste" anellor '1lazardous 

substance" meanthose substances which are regulated by or fonn thebasis of liabilityunderany 

federal, state or local environmental laws. including without limitation, asbestos, polychlorinated 

biphenyls ("PCBs"), and radioactive substances, orany othermaterial orsubstancewhichhaS in the 

3 

Page 47 of 210



04-10-'13 13:06 FBOM- T-867 P9005/0905 F-939 .
 

- .; .
 
past or could in the future constitute a health, safety or environmental hazard to any person or 

property. 

13. ThattheReceivermay applyforsuchother and further reliefas isappropriate under 

thecircumstances. 

Dated thisJb~ay ofApril,2013.
 

BYmE COURT:
 

4
 

Page 48 of 210



t· ~ 
v·~ 

SOUTHERN LAKES INVESTIGATIONS L.L.~ 

DATE: 7-9-d).oJ'/ tlMS: 'I ~ OOIJI"\. . 
I 

LOCATION: IO/) tJ. WI4UeJP/?rH. 

EU'He/lu. 11k. 

WHO SERVED: SUS I ~ ke :--"~ fJ .... 
SERVED BY: ~ .tJ~ 

I 
Page 49 of 210



II 
. .,r 

I 
\, -

P.O. Box565,Lake Geneva,WI 53147• sl.irmstigation@gmail.com 
MCllIl'<!I" P./!. n·!Ll.· . 

RECEIPT OF SERVICE 

I acknowledge that I have received documents personally served upon me by 
Southern Lakes Investigations, on the date, time and location as indicated on the 
back of the documentts) served. 

Signature 

Date 

Page 50 of 210



. I 

. flECEIYEC . 
WALWORil/ COUNTY eLEAK 

-2D14 JUL lOAM ,: t i1 

July 9,2014 

Att: Walworth County Clerk 

I have been instructed to send estimate and written notice of the circumstance of 

the claim to you per Amanda Lagle. 

On July s" approximately 2:1Q pm my vehicle was being driven be my son stop on 

plantation road waiting for traffic on hwy 12. Office Todd Newman was behind 

my 2003 Ford F150 and has admitted to looking in a drive way to his left and 

proceeded forward and hit my vehicle in the left rear bumper and rear step 

bumper pad. 

State patrol was called to the scene and stated that someone needed to get a 

ticket, Office Newman stated several times per my son that it was his fault and to 

ticket him. As far as I know Office Newman was ticketed. 

I have enclosed estimates for repairs. 

W4394 Cty Rd A 

Elkhorn, WI 53121 

262-745-1124 

Page 51 of 210



HILLER FORD
 
6455 SOUTH 108TH STREET
 

FRANKLIN, WI 53132
 
OFFICE: 414-425-1000 FAX.: 414-529·6048
 

FEDERAL 10 #39-0874090
 

r----------------------------------------------" 
••• PRELIMINARY ESnMATE .... 

07/081201403:20 ptv: 
------ _.... __.__.. _.

Owner . _.__.- ..__..__.._----------------

Owner: PATTI FLADTEN 
Address: W439 CTY RD A WorklDay: 

HomelEvenlng: (262)745-1124 
City State Zip: Elkhorn, WI 53121 FAX: 

... _- --- -----
I~spectlo_n 

Inspection Date: 07/0812014 03:21 PM Inspection Type: 
Primary Impact: Left Rear Corner Secondary Impact: 

Appraiser Name: NED CERRA Appraiser License # : 

--_._--_ __..__.__ _------._ , 

--,---.-------- ---------.------c- .---.--.- --.--- ------. 
Repairer: HILLER FORD Contact: NED CERRA 
Address: 6455 SOUTH 108TH. ST. WorklDay: (414)425-1000x603 

City State Zip: FRANKLIN, WI 53132 FAX: (414)529-6048 
Email: bodyshop@hillerford.com 

2003 Ford F-150 XLT 2 DR Standard Cab Stepside Short Bed 
BcylGasoline 5.4 
4,SpeedAutomatic 

Ue.Plate: FLATN Lie State: WI 
Llc expire: VIN: 1FTRFOBL53KC32B65 
Prod Date: Mileage: 131,846 

Veh Insp#: Mileage Type: Actual 
Condition: Code: P8153B 
Ext.Color: EBONY Int. Color: 

Ext.Refinish: Two-Stage Int. Refinish: Two-Stage 
Ext. Paint Code: UA,UD Int. Trim Code: 

Options 

4-Wheel Drive 
Alarm System 
ChromeStep Bumper 
Fog Ughts 
leather Steering Wheel 
PolishedAlloy Wheels 
PowerMirrors 
PrivacyGlass 
Tachometer 
VelourlClothSeats 

AMlFM CD Player 
Anti-Lock Brakes 
Cruise Control 
Intermittent Wipers 
Ughted Entry System 
Power Brakes 
Power Steering 
Split Front Bench Seat 
lilt Steering Wheel 
Wheel lip Moldings 

Air Conditioning 
Auto Locking Hubs (4WD) 
Dual Airbags 
Keyless Entry System 
Overhead Console 
Power Door Locks 
Power Windows 
Stepside Bed 
linted Glass 

07f0812014 03:24PM Page 1 0'3 

Page 52 of 210



I 

2003 Ford F·I50 XLT2 DRSla11dard CabSlEIpside SlIon Bed 
C',aim #: 07J08/201403:20 P:.l 

'. 
Line Op Guide MC Description MFR.Part No. Price ADJ% B% Hours R 

Bear BymDer , 
1 EC 592 Bumper,Rear Step Replace Economy $336.00· 2.2 SM 
2 L 592 13 Bumper,Rear Step Refinish 2.3 RF 

1.4 Surface 
0.6 Two-stage setup 
0.3 Two-stage 

3 EC 566 Pad,Rear Bumper Step Replace Economy $74.00· INC SM 
»2 PIECE 

Manual Entries 
4 L HAZARD. WSTE. REM. Refinish $5.00· 8M 
4 Items 

MC Message 

13 INCLUDES 0.6 HOURS FIRST PANEL TWO-STAGE ALLOWANCE 

!~~i~te T~~I & En~t...:.rie.::.c6=--
------------- 

_ 

, ~ 
.l 

Other Parts 
Paint Materials 
Parts & Material Total 
Tax on Parts & Material 

I 
@ 5.600% 

$415.00 
$78.20 

$493.20 
$27.62 

Labor Rate Replace Repair Hrs 
Hrs 

Total Hrs 

Sheet Metal (SM) $54.00 2.2 2.2 $118.80
 
MechlElec (ME) $99.95.
 
Frame (FR) $54.00
 

, Refinish (RF) $54.00 2.3 2.3 $124.20 
Paint Materials $34.00 

Labor Total 4.5 Hours $243.00 
Taxon Labor @ 5.600% $13.61 
Gross Total $777.43 
Net Total $777.43 

Altemate Parts No 

Audatex Estimating 7.0.226 ES 011081201403:24 PM REL 1.0.226 DT 0610112014 DB 07101/2014
 
Copyright (C) 2013 Audatex North America, Inc.
 

0.9 HAS WERE ADDED TO THIS ESTIMATE BASED ON AUDATEX'S TWO-STAGE REFINISH FORMULA. 

THIS ESTIMATE HAS BEEN PREPARED BASED ON THE USE OF ONE OR MORE REPLACEMENT
 
071081201403:24 PM Page2013 

I 

Page 53 of 210



I 

2003Ferd F-I50 XlT 2 DRStandard Cab Stepside Shert Bed 
Claim' : 071081201403:20 P,,r 

PARTS SUPPLIED BY A SOURCE OTHER THAN THE MANUFACTURER OF YOUR MOTOR 
VEHICLE. WARRANTIES APPLICABLE TO THESE REPLACEMENT PARTS ARE PROVIDED BY 
THE MANUFACTURER OR DISTRIBUTOR OF THE REPLACEMENT PARTS RATHER THAN BY THE 
MANUFACTURER OF YOUR MOTOR VEHICLE. 

Op Codes 

* == User-Entered Value 
EC = Replace Economy 
ET =Partial Replace Labor 
TE =Partial Replace Price 
L =Refinish 
TT = Two-Tone 
8R = 81endRefinish 
CG == Chipguard 
AA == Appearance Allowance 

E = Replace OEM 
DE = Replace PXN DE Srpls 
EP = Replace PXN 
PM= Replace PXN RemanIReblt 
PC = Replace PXN Reconditioned 
S8 = SUblet Repair 
I = Repair 
RI = R & I Assembly 
RP = Related Prior Damage 

NG = Replace NAGS 
UE = RepJaceOE Surplus 
EU = Replace Recycled 
UM= Replace Reman/Rebuilt 
UC = Replace Reconditioned 
N = Additional Labor 
IT = Partial Repair 
P = Check 

This report contains proprietary information of Audatex and may not be disclosed to any third party (other than II" the insured, claimant and others on a need to know basis in order to effectuate the claims process) without 'Auaetex Audatex's prior written consent. I 
cJSol~rt comp4nr .; . 

Copyright (C) 2013 Audatex North America, Inc. 
. Audatex Estimatin is a trademark of Audatex North America, Inc. 

I , 
07108/201403:24 PM Page 3 e' 3 

Page 54 of 210



Date: 7/81201404:33 PM 
Estimate ID: 10900 

Estimate Version: 0 
Preliminary 

Profile ID: Mitchell 

Keith's Auto Body 
4131 Industrial Court, Delavan, WI 53115 

(262) 728-8861 
Fax: (262) 728-8805 

Email: keithsautobody@mia~net 

Tax 10: 391704169 

DamageAssessed By: Keith V. 

Deductible: 
Claim Number: 

0.00 
10900 

Owner: 
Address: 

Telephone: 

PATTI FLADTEN 
W4394 CTY RD A, ELKHORN, WI 53121 

Cell Phone: (262) 745-1124 

; 
Mitchell Service: 912623 

Description: 
BodyStyle: 

VIN: 
Mileage: 

OEMIALT: 
Color: 

Options: 

2003 Ford Pickup F150 XLT 
20 Pkup 7' Bed 120· WB Drive Train: 5AL Inj 8 Cyl4WD 
1FTRF08L53KC32865 License: FLADTN WI 
131,805 
0 Search Code: None 
BLACK 
PASSENGER AIRBAG, DRIVER AIRBAG, POWER LOCK, POWER WINDOW, POWER STEERING 
MANUAL AIR CONDITION, CRUISE CONTROL, TILT STEERING COLUMN, ANTI-LOCK BRAKE SYS. 
LEATHER STEERING WHEEL, 4WD OR AWD, FRONT AIR DAM, TINTED GLASS 
ANTI-THEFT SYSTEM, AMIFM STEREO CD, FRONT SPLIT BENCH SEAT, KEYLESS ENTRY SYSTEM 
POWER DISC BRAKES, POWER FOLDING EXTERIORMIRRORS 
STEERING WHEEL MOUNTED CONTROLS, STEP BUMPER 

Line 
Item 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

Entry 
Number 

AUTO 
204796 
AUTO 
204759 
AUTO 
AUTO 
AUTO 

Labor 
Type 

BOY 
BOY 
REF 
BOY 
REF 

Operation 

OVERHAUL 
REMOVEIREPLACE 
REFINISH 
REMOVEIREPLACE 
ADD'LOPR 
ADD'LCOST 
ADD'LCOST 

•• QUAL REPL PART 

•• QUAL REPL PART 

Dollar LabOr 
Amount Unils 

1.2 
336.00 • INC 

C 2.0 
74.00 • INC 

0.8 
100.80 • 

3.00· 

; * - Judgment Item 
C - Included in Clear Coat Calc 

ESTIMATE RECALL NUMBER: 071081201416:27:27 10900 
MitchellData Version: MAY_14_V 

Copyright (C) 1994 - 2014 Mitchelliniemational Page 1 of 2 
SoftwareVersion: 7.1.164 All Rights Reserved 

Page 55 of 210



Date: 7/81201404:33 PM 
Estimate 10: 10900 

EstimateVersion: o 
Preliminary 

Profile 10: Mitchell 

Estimate Totals 

Add'i 
Labor Sublet 

I.	 LaborSubtotals Units Rate Amounl Amount Totals II. Part Replacemenl Summary Amount 

I	 Body 1.2 56.00 0.00 0.00 67.20 T Taxable Parts 410.00 
Refinish 2.8 56.00 0.00 0.00 156.80 T Sales Tax @ 5.500% 22.55 

Taxable Labor 224.00 Total ReplacementParts Amounl 432.55 
LaborTax @ 5.500% 12.32 

LaborSummary 4.0	 236.32 

Ill. Additional Costs	 Amount IV. Adjustments Amour.t 
Taxable Costs 103.80 Insurance Deductible 0.00 

Sales Tax @ 5.500% 5.71 
CustomerResponsibility 0.00 

TolalAdditional costs 109.51 

PaintMalerial Method:Rales
 
rnitRale =36.00 • Init Max Hours =99.9, Addl Rate =0.00
 

I. Total Labor.	 236.32 
II. Total ReplacemenlParts:	 432.55 
III.	 Total AdditionalCosts: 109.51 

GrossTotal: 778.~~a 

IV.	 Total Adjustments: 0.00 
Net Total: 778.38 

This is a preliminary estimate.
 
Additional changes to the estimate may be required for the actual repair.
 

Point(s) of Impact 

7 Left RearComer (P) 

ESTIMATE RECALLNUMBER: 07/081201416:27:27 10900 
Mjtchell DataVersion: MAY_14_V 

Copyright (C) 1994- 2014 Mitchell International Page 2 of 2 
Software Version: 7.1.164 All RightsReserved 

Page 56 of 210



13.7/68/2014 05:12PM 2622480300 GENEVA AUTO BODY PAGE 01/62
 

GeNEVA AUTO BODYINC.
 
1152ELKHORN ROAD
 

LAKEGENEVA, WI 53147
 
OFFICE: 262/248-6880 FAX: 262fl49-0300
 

FED#391568174
 

.... PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE 

07f08J2014 05:08 PM 

Owner: PATTI FLADTEN 
AddreH:·W4394 eTY RD. A w~: (262)745-1124 

City State ZIp: Elkhorn, WI 53121 FAX:' 

I Inspection :: , 
IrJlJpec;tion Date: 07~14 05:09PM 

AddteS8: 

: : :
 
Repairer: GENEVA AUTOBODYINC. 
Address: 1152Elkhorn Rd. 

City Stabt Zip: LakeGeneva, WI 53147 
.!maO: gab@genevsonline.com 

Inspection Type:
 

WorkJDay: (262)24&-8880
 

Contact: 
WorkIDay: (262)248-6880 

FAX: (282)249-0300 
FAX: 

2003 Ford F·150 XL 2 DR Standard cab Long Bed 
BcyI GiiSOIlnEil 5.4 
4 Speed Automatic 

U~PIate: FLAOTN 
UcE!xplre:
prOd Date: 

V.. Inspt#: 
Condition: Excellent 
Ext. Color: BLACK 

Ext. Refinish: TWOoSlage 

UcSt8te: WI 
YIN: 1FTRFOBL53KC32865 

MIleage: 131,807 . 
MII~Typ.: Actual 

Cod.: P81S3D 
Int-Color: 

Int. Reflnlsh: Two-stage 

4-Wheel Drive AM1FM stereoTape , Air Conditioning 
Anti-lot:;k entices Auto"Locking Hubs(4WD) Chrome Step Bumper 
Dual AiJbags intermIttent Wipers Power Brakes 
Power Steel'lng StyledSteelWheels TintedGlass 
VeIourlClo1h seats 'Wheel LipMoldings 

loam." 
Una Op Guide Me DNCription MFRPart No. PrIce ADJ%B% Hours 

OTIOltI2It14 05011 PM 

Page 57 of 210



,01/08/2014 05:12PM 262248~300 GENEVA AUTO BODY PAGE ~2/~2 

o7108flO140S:oe PM 

QearBumptr 
1 E 565 01 BU~~Rear~ep 2C3Z17906DA $46a.88 2.2 8M 
2 L 565 13 Bumper.RearStep Refinish 2.3 RF 

1.4 Surface 
0.6 TWtHtago setup 
0,3 Two-etaQe 

3 E 570 Pad.Rear Bumper Step l T XL3Z17S601SA $44.08 INC SM 

Manual Entrtu 
4 sa HAZARO, WSTE.REM. Sublet Repair SM 

4 Items 

01 CAll. DEALER FOR EXACT PART # 1PRICE 
13 INCLUDES0.6 HOURS FIRST PANEL TWO-5TAGE ALLOWANCE 

IEstimate Total & Entries 

Gross Parta . 
Paint Malarild' 
Parts &llBeriaI Total 
Taxon Parts a Material 

Labor 

Sheet MetaJ (SM) 
MechIEIec {ME) 
Ftam, (FR) 
Refinish(RF) 
PaintMaterials 

uborTobd 
Taxon Labor 
Subt.t Repaj~ 

Taxon Sublet 
Gross Tolal 
Net Total 

Altemute PartsYIOOIOO/OOIOOIOO CUM 00100100/00/00 ZipCOde: 63141 Audalex Host 

$588.26 
$32.35 

$252.00 

$891.75 
$881.75 

Audat.eJ; Estin1ating 7.0.221ES 07JD8I201A 05:11 PMREL7.0.2H DT 0610112014 DB0710112014 
Copyrtght (C)2013 AudalU North America, Inc. 

0.9HRSWEREADDeD TOTHISESTIMAtE BASEDONAUDATEX'S TWQ..STAGE REFINISH FORMULA. 

, 
THIS ESTIMATE 

. 

HAS BEEN PREPARED BASED ON THE USE OF ONE OR MORE REPLACEMENT 
PARTS SUPPLJ:EP BY A SOURCE OTHER THAN THE MArIl"1IFACTURER Olf YOUR MOTOR 
VEHICLE. WARRANTIES APPI.ICABIrE TO THESE REPLACEMEN'!' PARTS ARE PROVIDED BY 
'!'HE MANUFACTURER OR DISTRIBUTOR OF THE REPLACEMENT PARTS RATHER THAN BY THE 
MANUFACTURER OF YOUR MOTOR VBHICI.E. . 

07101l13l14 05111 PM Pos-2af3 

Page 58 of 210



r,t:CEIVE-fl
WALWOiHH COUNTY Mil< 

r""'- 2014 Jut I6 PH 3: 5' 
jtJ /VI.fO ,,-; ~1J ('~J4C"eZ~ 

(?~ LH//J .P~ #dJ4/fl!. /t'r 4.t:
j)OCJt'Z OJ'!. fUY //C7?"/;? A-/ ;£,:.,,, ~tJ r ;:. 

~ ~-We t1 /0 '-f j)lZ/\:r-l12 J"A:1L.e~ 

J)AJ ~ IAJ()VIJ kv<> tL /"".! .41-~ #J£. ~1 I/\/Ct~( 

12/hV~1 Lrk~ 
fO. 1S07< 2~g 

fr:J IJ l)1V../A . J;() J:: 

g'l~ q/O 'Ie:, -:r ~ jJAOrVb ~ot"f7tZ,f 

Page 59 of 210



Date: 7/15/201401:21 PM 
Estimate ID: 10923 

Estimate Version: 0 
Preliminary 

Profile ID: Mitchell 

Keith's Auto Body 
4131 Industrial Court, Delavan, WI 53115 

(262) 728-8861 
Fax: (262) 728-8805 

Email: kelthsautobody@mia.net 

Damage Assessed By: Garritt V. 

Deductible: 0.00 
Claim Number: 10923 

. Owner: RANDY LATHROOP 
Address: PO BOX 288 , FONTANA, WI 53184 

Telephone: Home Phone: (847) 910-4673 

Mitchell Service: 910839 

Description: 2013 Ford Pickup F1S0Lariat 
Body Style: 4D PkupCrw 6' Bed 145" WB Drive Train: 3.SL Turbo Inj 6 Cyl4WD 

VIN: 1FTFW1ET8DKD78384 LIcense: CHUTES WI 
Mileage: 6,159 

OEMIALT: 0 Search Code: None 
Options: PASSENGERAIRBAG, DRIVER AIRBAG, POWER DRIVERSEAT, POWER LOCK, POWERWINDOW 

REARWINDOW DEFOGGER,CRUISE CONTROL, TILT STEERINGCOLUMN, LEATHER SEAT 
POWERPASSENGERSEAT, ANTI·LOCK BRAKE SYS., FOG LIGHTS, ALUM/ALLOY WHEELS 
AUXILIARY INPUT, SATELLITE RADIO, TOW HITCH RECEIVER,4WD OR AWD, TINTED GLASS 
AUTO AIR CONDITION, TRIP COMPUTER, VARIABLE ASSISTEDSTEERING, SIDE AIRBAGS 
ANTI·THEFTSYSTEM, AUTOMATIC HEADLIGHTS 
INTERIORAUTOMATIC DAY/NIGHT OR ELECTROCHROMATICMIRROR 
SIDE HEAD CURTAIN AIRBAGS, AMlFM STEREO CD/MP3 PLAYER 
ELECTRONICSTABILITY CONTROL, FRONT SEATS WITH POWER LUMBAR SUPPORT 
FRONTSPLIT BENCH SEAT, KEYLESS ENTRY SYSTEM, POWER DISC BRAKES· 
STEERINGWHEEL AUDIO CONTROLS 

Line Entry Labor Part Type/ Dollar Labor 
Item Number Type Operation ---'---------------- Part Number Amount Units 

1 000970 BDY REPAIR Existing 1.5*# 

2 AUTO REF REFINISH C 2.4 

3 000449 BDY REMOVEIINSTALL 1.0 # 
4 000715 BDY REMOVE/INSTALL INC # 
.5 000205 BDY REMOVE/INSTALL 0.3 # 
6 AUTO REF ADD'LOPR 1.0 

7 933003 REF ADD'LOPR 0.5* 

8 933018 BDY * ADD'LOPR 5.00 * 

9 900500 BDY * ADD'L LABOR OP 0.00 * 0.2* 

10 900500 BDY * REMOVE/REPLACE 8.00 * 0.0* 

11 AUTO ADD'LCOST 140.40 * 

12 AUTO ADD'LCOST 3.00 * 

ESTIMATERECALL NUMBER: 07/151201413:16:54 10923 
Mitchell Data Version: MAY_14_V 

Copyright (C) 1994·2014 Mitchellintemational Page 1 of 2 

Software Version: 7.1.164 All Rights Reserved 

Page 60 of 210



-- --

Date: 7/15/201401 :21 PM 
Estimate 10: 10923 

Estimate Version: o 
Prelimini,lry 

Profile 10: Mitchell 

* • Judgment Item 
#. Labor Note Applies 
C - Included in Clear Coat Calc 

Estimate Totals 

Add'i 
Labor SUblet 

I. Labor Subtotals Units Rate Amount Amount Totals II. Part Replacement Summary	 Amount 

Body 3.0 56.00 5.00 0.00 173.00 T Taxable Parts 8.00 
Refinish 3.9 56.00 0.00 0.00 218.40 T Sales Tax @ 5.500% 0.44 

Taxable Labor 391.40 Total Replacement Parts Amount 8.44 
Labor Tax @ 5.500 % 21.53 

Labor Summary 6.9	 412.93 

III.	 Additional Costs Amount IV. Adjustments Amount 

Taxable Costs 143.40 Insurance Deductible 0.00 
Sales Tax @ 5.500% 7.89 

Customer Responsibility 0.00 
Total Additional Costs 151.29 

PaInt Material Method: Rates
 
Init Rate =36.00 ,Init Max Hours =99.9, Addl Rate = 0.00
 

I. Total Labor:	 412.93. 
II. Total Replacement Parts:	 8.44 
III.	 Total Additional Costs: 151.29 

Gross Total: 572.66 

IV.	 Total Adjustments: 0.00 
Net Total: 572.66 

This is a preliminary estimate.
 
Additional changes to the estimate may be required for the actual repair.
 

ESTIMATE RECALL NUMBER: 07/15/201413:16:54 10923 
Mitchell Data Version: MAY_14_V 

Copyright (C) 1994 - 2014 Mitchell International Page 2 of 2 

Software Version: 7.1.164 All Rights Reserved 

Page 61 of 210



STATE OF WISCONSIN	 CIRCUIT COURT WALWORTH COUNTY 

In re: 

B. R. AMON & SONS, INC., Case No.: 13-CV-363 
Case Code: 30304 

Assignor, 

In re: 

AMON & SONS, INC., Case No.: 13-eV-365 
Case Code: . 30304 

Assignor. -

In re: 

AMON LAND COMPANY, LLC,	 Case No.: 13-CV-364 
Case Code: 30304FILEDAssignor. 

JUL 292914In ret 

LA~ MILLSBLACKTOP, INC., 

Assignor. 

CIRCUIT COURT 
WALWORTH COUNTY 
KATRINA OLSON Case No.: 13-CV-366 

Case Code: 30304 

NOTICE OF RECEIVER'S MOTIONS TOAPPROVE THESALEOF CERTAIN ASSETS TO
 
SUGAR CREEK SANCTUARY, LLC,WITH ALLLIENS, CLAIMS ANDENCUMBRANCES
 
ATTACHING TO THEPROCEEDS OFSALE, ANDAUTHORIZING THEDISBURSEMENT
 
OFTHESALEPROCEEDS; APPROVE THESALEOF CERTAIN ASSETS TO RELIABLE
 

MATERIALS CORPORATION OF ILLINOIS, WITH ALLLIENS, CLAIMS AND
 
ENCUMBRANCES ATTACIDNG TO THEPROCEEDS OF SALE,ANDAUTHORIZING THE
 

DISBURSEMENT OF THESALEPROCEEDS; ANDAPPROVE THEBROKER, AGREEMENT
 
WITHBROKER, AND TO SELLAGGREGATE INVENTORY LOCATED ON THESPRING
 

VALLEY AND POTTER PITS,WITH ALLLIENS, CLAIMS ANDENCUMBRANCES
 
A'ITACIDNG TOTHE PROCEEDS OFSALE, ANDAUTHORIZJNG THEDISBURSEMENT
 

OF THESALEPROCEEDS
 

TO: CREDITORS AND PARTIES-IN-INTEREST s ~ 
.- ~ 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Ronald M. Carlson, Esq., Wis. Stats. Chapter 128 Receiver~ ~;;.: 

r- :if'". 
B.R. Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon & Sons, Inc., Amon Land Company, LLC and Lake Mills BlacktctzInc.n \.· orrl 

§<
has filed the following Motions with the Court herein (the "Motions").	 =:z ~! 

\It Q
I) RECEIVER'S MOTION TO APPROVE THE SALE OF CERTAIN ASSETS TO SUG~ ~ 

..... g
:x 

I 

Page 62 of 210



CREEK SANCTUARY, LLC, WITH ALL LIENS, CLAIMS AND ENCUMBRANCES 

ATTACHING TO THE PROCEEDS OF SALE, AND AUTHORIZING THE DISBURSEMENT 

OF THE SALE PROCEEDS 

2)	 RECEIVER'S MOTION TO APPROVE THE SALE OF CERTAIN ASSETS TO RELIABLE 

MATERIALS CORPORATION OF ILLINOIS, WITH ALL LIENS, CLAIMS AND 

ENCUMBRANCES ATTACHING TO THE PROCEEDS OF SALE, AND AUTHORIZING 

THE DISBURSEMENT OF THE SALE PROCEEDS 

3)	 RECEIVER'S MOTION TO APPROVE THE BROKER, AGREEMENT WITH BROKER, 

AND TO SELL AGGREGATE INVENTORY LOCATED ON THE SPRING VALLEY AND 

POTTER PITS, WITH ALL LIENS, CLAWS AND ENCUMBRANCES AITACHING TO 

THE PROCEEDS OF SALE, AND AUTHORIZING THE DISBURSEMENT OF THE SALE 

PROCEEDS 

Because the Motions are lengthy and the cost of mailing copies to creditors and interested parties 

would be excessive, the Receiver has not included copies herewith. However, copies of the Motions are 

available from the Clerk of Court, Walworth County Judicial Center. 1800 Cty Tk NN Elkhorn, WI 

53121, Phone: 262-741-7012, the Receiver (contact information below) and the Attorney for the Receiver 

(contact information below). 

HEARING ON MOTIONS 

A hearing will be held on the Motions before the Honorable Phillip A. Koss at the address set 

forth below on August 6, 2014 at 3:30 p.m. 

OBJECTIONS 

If you want to file an Objection to any of the Motions, you or your attorney must: 

•	 File a written Objection on or before August 5, 2014 explaining the factual andIegal basis 
for your position, at the following address: 

Honorable Phillip A. Koss 
Walworth County Judicial Center 
1800 Cty Tk NN 
Elkhorn. WI53121 

2 

Page 63 of 210



• Mail, fax or e-mail a copy of your Objection So that it is received the same date by: 

Attorney Ryan T. Carlson 
Carlson Dash, LLC 
10411 Corporate Dri ve, Suite 100 
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 
Fax: (262) 857-1619 
E-mail: rcarlson@carlsondash.com 

• Appear and explain your position at the hearing which will be held on the Motions. 

If you or your attorney do not take these steps, the Motions will likely be approved by the Court. 
. l~ 

Dated at Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin, this -Z'1 day of July, 2014. 

Ronald M. Carlson, Esq. 
Wis.Stats. Chapter 128 Receiver 
Forseti Consulting, LLC 
N35 W23877 Highfield Court, Suite 100B 
Pewaukee, WI 53072 
Tel: 262-857-2121 
rc@forseticonsulting.com 

3
 

Page 64 of 210



EX'rension
 
Cooperative Extension 

}Our county
extension office 

Walworth County UW-Extension
 
100 W. Walworth
 

P.O. Box 1001
 
Elkhorn, WI 53121
 

262-741-4951 tel
 
262-741-4955 fax
 

Debbie Burkman
 
4-H Youth Development
 

Educator
 

Susan Clark 
Support Staff 

Chelsea Dertz
 
4-H Youth Development
 

Coordinator
 

Colleen Lesniak
 
Volunteer Coordinator
 

Maria Yolanda Pefia
 
WNEP Coordinator
 

Peg Reedy
 
Agriculture Educator
 

Jenny Wehmeier
 
Family Living Educator
 

Department Head
 

Christine Wen
 
Horticulture Educator
 

Leadership Team
 

Brittany Wierzbach
 
Support Staff
 

July 20,2014 

Kimberly Bushey, Walworth County Clerk
 
100 W. Walworth Street
 
Elkhorn, WI 53121
 

Dear Ms. Bushey, 

I am writing on behalf of the 2016 Farm Technology Days Executive 
Committee to request a new rule for zoning ofthe show, to be held July 19
21,2016 at Snudden Farms, Inc. located on County Road B, Linn Township. 
The event will require approximately 60 acres for the tent city and event 
parking. The tent city houses exhibits by agency groups, commercial 
vendors, small demonstrations, and food vendors. The proposed site is 
located east of Zenda Road, north of County Hwy B and west ofBrink Road. 
In addition, 100 acres will be allocated for large scale field demonstrations on 
acreage adjacent to the tent city and parking areas. Attendance is projected to 
be 45,000 people based on the attendance ofthe last three years' events. 
Hours of operation are 8:00 a.m. until 5:00 p.m. No alcohol is permitted on 
the grounds ofFann Technology Days. Based on Walworth County's current 
zoning districts, this event does not match up well with existing districts. We 

. are requesting that the Walworth County Land Use and Resource 
Management Committee suggest a possible special district for temporary use 
leading up to and through the 2016 Farm Technology Days and that this 
special zoning designation be approved by the Walworth County Board of 
Supervisors. 

Sincerely, 

Peg Reedy
 
Executive Secretary,
 
Walworth County Farm Technology Days
 

yourcountyextenslonoffice.org 
Weteach, learn, leadandserve,connecting peoplewith the University ofWisconsin and engaging with themin transforming livesand communities. 

University of Wisconsin, UnitedStatesDepartmentof Agricultureand Wisconsin countiescooperating. An EEO AffirmativeActionemployer, the University ofWisconsin
Extension providesequalopportunitiesin employment andprogramming, includingTiUe IX andADArequirements. Page 65 of 210



Dean 
5116 State Road 50 
Delavan, WI 53115 
August 10, 2014 

Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
100 W. West Street 
Elkhorn, WI 53121 

Dear Supervisors, 

We are writing this as a Formal Complaint and are asking that you take the 
necessary time to review the Conditional Use Permit for the wind turbine in 
use at the Green Leaf at 5072 Hwy 50 Delavan, WI. For over four years we 
have lived with the constant noise generated from the turbine. Most summer 
days and nights we must close our windows turn on our air conditioning end 
fans in order to sleep.It also prohibits us from enjoying our own pool and 
backyard. ' 

When we attended the initial meetings regarding this structure, we were 
emphatically told the noise would bea 'gentle swooshing sound - if even that'. 
We were also told the Green Leaf development would be completed within 12 
- 18 months. According to numerous newspaper articles they are unable to 
secure the necessary funding to complete the project. The appearance of 
the property continues to resemble an abandoned site. Many people have 
questioned us about its condition and ask if there has been a fire. 

It wasour understanding that major grants were given to the owners for 
the wind energy system. At one time their web site boasted of how much 
money- $800.00 per month - they made selling the generated electricity 
back to the electric company. They are obviously not using the energy 
system for its original intention, but in order to supplement their income. 
The irony is we must use more electricity to cool our home in order to 
escapethe relentless noise disturbance. 

Last year many complaints were filed with the township board and our 
complaints were forwarded to the owner. They are on file and address the 

Page 66 of 210



noise, the condition of the property, the interference with TV and cell phone 
reception. The sameconcerns are still the sameand the noise is even louder! 

This year I have· spent time discussing this matter with John Olson, Delavan 
Township Adrrlinistrator, and Phillip Smith, Chief of Police for Delavan 
Township. The Chief has visited our homeand has filed a report. 

If the neighbors, the Delavan Township Board, and the County Board had 
more research and been given honest information, I believe the turbine 
would not have been given approval. Instead the word/promises of the 
Green Leaf lawyers and owners were believed and accepted. without enough 
investigation. 

In conclusion, we believe that the County Board supervisors should 
reconsider the unconditional use permit. It appears to be the only thing in 
operation at the Green Leaf is an intrusive wind energy system. The permits 
were give with the understanding that this project would be fully operational 
as well as a model for green energy - not noise pollution, income from the 
electric company and unhappy neighbors. 

Thank-you in advance for your time and attention in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

)k·w~ 
.	 Ga~.Dean . Brenda Dean 

5116 State Road 50 5116 State Road 50 
Delavan, WI 53115 Delavan, WI 53115 

!ft1ika	 (1~j
MikeF~~	 Christine Feeney U 
5106 State Road 50 5106 State Road 50 
Delavan, WI 53115 Delavan, WI 53115 

Page 67 of 210



Jim Wolfgram Gail Wolfgram 
5124 State Road 50 5124 State Road 50 
Delavan, WI 53115 Delavan, WI 53115 

. t~f/f 
ohn ~rgrof~?D ~~ 

Bonnie Margraf
I 

5117 State Road 50	 5117 ~tate Road 50 

c::=~~--r 

Delavan, WI 53115	 Delavan, WI 53115 
i 

~~~
 Dennis Rowland 
5117 State Road 50 . 5113 State Road 50 
Delavan, WI 53115 Delavan, WI 53115 

/ 
Cc:	 John Olson 

Delavan Township Administrator 

Chief Phillip G. Smith 
Chief of Police 
Delavan Township 

Charlene Staples 
Walworth County Supervisor 

Darin Schwanke 
Walworth County Zoning 

Page 68 of 210



RESOLUTION NO.: 9-2014-15 

TO THE HONORABLE, THE OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

LADIES AND GENTLEMEN: MAJORITY 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Would the people ofOutagamie County wish to have the State of Wisconsin reconsider 
accepting federal dollars for Medicaid expansion? The State of Wisconsin has yet to take 
advantage of billions of new federal Medicaid dollars which would have improved the state's 
BadgerCare program. These federal funds are available at any time and upon acceptance would 
provide access to BadgerCare to 84,000 people as estimated by the State's Legislative Fiscal 
Bureau. Nineteen counties have passed resolutions urging Wisconsin to utilize these federal 
funds. These federal funds would bring in an estimated $57 million into the local economy by 
2021 and would help over 1,971 parents and childless adults in Outagamie County access 
BadgerCare; a position that has been reiterated by the Wisconsin Counties Association. Being 
underinsured and uninsured impacts county Health & Human Services Departments because it 
can lead to untreated mental health or substance abuse and lack of preventative health care can 
lead to loss ofjobs, the inability to function and loss of self-sufficiency. 

NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned members of the Health & Human Services Committee 

recommend adoption of the following resolution. 

BE IT RESOLVED, the Outagamie County Board of Supervisors does direct the County Clerk 

to place the following advisory question on the countywide ballot at the election to be held on 

November 4, 2014: "Shall the next State Legislature accept available federal funds for expansion of 

Badgercare?", and 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Clerk be directed to forward a copy 

of this resolution to the Outagamie County Health and Human Services Director, the Outagamie County 

Lobbyist for distribution to our Legislative Delegation, Wisconsin Counties Association and Governor 

Walker. 

Dated this ~L.\-\1\.day of June, 2014. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

Respectfully Submitted, 
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE 

Page 69 of 210



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

Resolution No. 9··2014·15 Page 2 

fid~<Kevin Behnke atnckMeyer 

-c~~~Cathy Spe s 

Duly and officially adopted by the County Board on: :s.~":) '::t> l&-o\--l 

Signed: ~'\<~~ 
Board Chairperson County Clerk 

Approved: Vetoed:7 l? ·;1 
Signed: 

County Executive 

Page 70 of 210



.. 

".~ 
·.l,egislatjye Fiscal Bureau .	 .. 

. •One EIl1tMam,Suitt: 301 • Madisou,WJ S3103' (6OIlr266-~lU1'1'u, (603)261-6113 . 

.... Emai!:·lis<;aI.~wUcoosln.g<>.;.WeMite:hnp:fI!egls.\lIfs:on.ift.i1.D.1l1b . 

. ." ..-.. ..	 ." . .. 

'rx~~~ 16;2013 

.	 . 

TO;	 ReprCseittativc Melissa Sargent
 
R00it:18 west; StateCapitbl


".:: .	 ':". '-.' . .: :: .... " . 

IiROM: '.'	 Cluulcs Mcir~ ProgminSuperviwr 
SUBJI~cr:U{El289911:. Badge,tCarcPI~ Ellgibllity Standard.for Adults-C()~tY;~lIsed•..•.•. 

. . DeniODStlBtion Program'" .. .. .. .. . 
. . .." 

.. 'In response to yoUr ~ tbismemonuidwn ~videsinfOnnatiolion LRB2899/I, which. 
Would require the . Department of He8ith SerVices (DHs)toseCk' approvaJfiumtbe U:S" 
Department ofHealth and Huxlum Services (DIffiS) to cnabJeany WiscoilsincountY to provlde 

., bCncfits under tlic medlcal assistaace (MA)program to adUltS whose family incomes do not exceed 
, . 133% ,ofihefederal poverty level (FPL). . ' ' .. 

.. You requested estimates oftherium~ cifadditional individuaisWhocO~ld be enrolled in " 
each county if the bill Wl:ICCnactcd,wid the amount ofadditioruiIfooeratruntJirigituit wouldbe 
avaiiableto support MA:.eligibic services to these partiCipating individuals. Uriderthcbill,thill 

. eOvernge Would belivaiJabie in ~~ itilitJ ~ligibility i:Xparisionwere 3Pt7rt>"ed by the county's 
BoardcfSupc:rviSorll and DHHS. . . 

" Hac",grtJUDd . 

.·,As C~;thC~ordabJecM~ Act rcquiIedstatcsio provide~~.f~eloYirtuallyall 
noJ1-elderlylldullSWith familyIDcomeS ootgmuer than 13~%of the FPL, beginlUng JanuBry I, 
2014, including adults withoUt depeode.ot children. .Following the' u.s.SuPreme Court'sdecision .: 
in Natfonaj Fl!dertiJum OJ Bunires.J v. SebeiirlS, tbe 'ACA's MA.expanSion bCClDnC' opnonld for",
states, ..... .".	 . . . ..' 

: ". .... : ."::- " ..'.'- .. "... :.'. '. .. " ... 

.. .. '. Sfatesthat impleinentt11c ~are~ligl"J~f~theenhllIlcedfcrleral ma1chingrate.~ the •.. 
.... .: 'ACAprovides for thatpu:rpose. SpecifiCally, if tbciildividual.S covered by a stale's MA expansion' 

·-. are"newlycligible~ for MA, the sIatc Cart· ~iVC ancJ1ha.ncodfcdel"alinediod·Assistmice .: 
. pereentage (FMAp) for services provided to !he Cxp8lisioo'popu/auon; The FMAP is the 
•~lDge of MA eligible service costs fi.1Ilded by ll)e federal zOvCmmenf_ ' .' . 

Sin~WlSC()~~'scuneJUin~ elijtibiJitySbmdard ior'ad~tswithdepent1cnt children is' 

Page 71 of 210



2000/0 of the FPL, the enhanced FMAP would only be available to fund services to adults without 
dependent children with.family income up to 133% of the FPL. In calendar years 2014,2015, and 
2016, theenhanced FMAP is 100%, but declines thereafter as follows: 95% in 2017,94% in 2018, 
93% in 2019, and 90% in 2020 and each subsequent year. CMS has since indicated that a state 
must establish an eligibility standardof 133% ofthe FPL for their "newly- eligible" populations in 
order to qualify for the enhanced FMAPto support services for thcse individuals. 

Under Act 20, Wisconsin will provide health care coverage under BadgcrCare Plus to adults 
without dependentchildren With family Income up to J00% of the FPL. beginning January 1, 20 14. 
However, under December Special Session ASsembly Bill 1, which was passed by the Assembly 
and is scheduled for action by the Senate on December 19, the start date would be delayed until 
April 1.2014. In addition, on that date, approximately 72,000 adults wirh u~ndent children in 
families with income between 100% and 200% of the FPL would no longer be eligible for 
coverage underBadgelCarc Plus. 

Summary ofLRB 2899/1 

LIlli 2899/1 would require DRS to submit 011 behalf of any county, with approval of the 
county board of supervisors, a waiver. of federal Medicaid law or 3 proposal for a.demonstration 
program to m·rns in order for the county to provide benefits under the MA program 10 aUILI!:> 
whose family incomes do not exceed 133% of theFPL. DHS would be 'required, in good faith, to 
assist th~ county in preparing the waiver or proposal and in any negotiations with DHHS. 

In its negotiations with millS regarding the proposal. DRS would be required to promote 
the approval- of the' waiver request or proposal and to seek the highest available federal MA 
matching percentage. DRS would berequired to submit any amendment to the state MA plan and 
any amendment to the waiver request or proposal. and comply and assist any county in complying 
with all federal requirements to qualify for the highest available FMAP. Finally,' if D1-11IS 
approves the waiver or demonstration program, DHS would be required to facilitate, as needed. the 
administration ofMA benefits in that county, 

County Estimates 

In May, 2013. this office estimated that an additional 31,000 adults without dependent 
children and 53,700 adu.ltswith dependent children would be enrolled in the program, 00 an 
annualized basis, jf the state had elected to establish an eligibility standard equal to 133% of the 
FPL, rather than 100% of the FPL for these two groups. For the purpose ofest.imating the effect of 
this proposal for each county, it is assumed that the percentage of additinnal adults that would be 
enrolled in each county would equal the percentage of adult parents and caretakers in each county 
that an: currently enrolled in BadgeICarc Plus. For example, in November, 2013, there were 
218.000 adult parents and caretakers enrolled in BadgcrCarc Plus, of which 993 (upproximarely 
0.46%) ......ere residents of Adams County. It is therefore estimated .thar 0.46 % of the 31,000 
additional childless adults and 0.46% of the 53,700 adults willi dependent children. for a total of 
386 adults, would be eligible for BadgerCare Plus coverage in Adams County if DHHS approved 
the 133% eligibility standard for Adams County [(31,000 x 0.46) + (53,700 x 0.46) = 386]. 

Page2 

Page 72 of 210



In May, 2013, this office estimated that the additional federal funding that would be 
available 10 support MA benefits costs had thestatechosen to establish the eligibility standard For 
all adults (including adults with dependent children and adults without dependent children) at 

133%oflhe FPL,compared to the 10QG/o eligibility standardthat was enacted,would total $489.0 
millionin the 2013-15 biennium, $708.1 million in the 2015-17biennium, $648.1 million in the 
2017-19biennium. and $598.2millionin the2019-21 biennium,fora total ofS2,443.4 million for 
the period January 1,2014 through Juhe 30, 2021. In order to estimate the lIdditional federal 
funding that the state would receive"on 11 per-county basis under the proposal, this total is 
multiplied by the percentages used for the enrollment estimate, In other words, it is assumedthat 
these additional" fcder.iJiy.ftinded costs would be proportional to enrollmentIn each county, For 
example,if mlHs approved the state'srequest to establish an incomeeligihility standardof 133% 
of the F!'L in Adams County, it is estimated .that federally funded payments tel health can: 
providersfor servicesprovided to AdamsCountyresidents would increaseby approximately S11.1 
millionfor the 2014through 2021period($2,443.4 millionx 0.46 = $11,130,000.) 

Note that enhanced federal fimding would only be available to support "newly eligible" 
enrollees (adultsWithout dependent children). Ifa county chose to increase the income eligibility 
standard for adultsin the countyto 133%of the FPL,the federal government wouldbe responsible 
for supporting approximately 60% of the costsof servicesfor adultswithdependentchildren, lIS no 
enhanced FMAP would be available to supportservices (0 this population, Although the drill 
appears to assign the responsibility to fund all non-federal costs of expanding MA eligibility to 
participating counties, this dtaftcouldbe modified to clllrify this intent 

The attachment lists the county-by-county estimates that you requested. I\s previously 
indicated by this office; multi-year estimates of MA caseloads and costs on a statewide basis are 
uncertaindue 10many factors. includingthe national economy. Multi-year county level caseload 
and costestimates are evenmoreSpeculative. 

Please contactme if you requireadditional infolDlalion on !hill maUer. 

CMIIb 
Attachment 

Page 73 of 210



ATl'ACHMENT 

Estim2!cd Effed DC BadgerCare Plus Eligibility ExpllllSion, By County and Tribe, 
LRB289911 

Jan.. 1,2014. June.10, :!O:!.I 
Totll Estimares 01 
Addilionall'weral 
FundingAvailable No"=bg,2013 

NumberofBadgCiCarc Percentage Estimales of Additionnl t\d\!~_ 10 SupportServices 

PIllS Adulls with of Sla1Cwida Childless Adults w1th	 for Badger:Care 
PlusEnroIJees!d!!!nti Dependent C!lildrcrJ I!!.OO ~ ~ Th!!II
 

245 386 SII,130,OOO
Ad:uns 9'J3 O.~	 141
 
1,850,000Ashland 165 0.08 2J 41 64
 
2,310,000BadRlver Tn'be 206 0.09 29 51 80
 

Bmon 2,340 1.01	 333 576
 90') 26,230,000 
410,000Bayfield 37 0.02 5 9 14
 

1,201	 2,080· 3,280 94,630,000Brown 8,443 3.87 
4	 6 10 290,000
Anffll]" 26 0.01 

198	 312 ?,COO,OOO
Burnett 803 0.37	 114
 
\41; 253 .101l Ilr~JO,OOO
Calumet 1,029 0.47 

689 1,088 31,370,000ChIppewa 2,799 1.28	 398
 
" 

16 .	 26 7.1:l,00IJ
Clarlt 66 O.OJ	 9
 
Columbia 1,812 0.83 258 446 71M 20,310,000
 
Crawford . 773 0.35
 110 190 300 8,660,000
 

Dane t 1,257 1,601.
5.16' 2,773 4,374 126,]70,000
 

Dodge 2,774 1.27 394 683 1,078 31,090,000
 

11,500,000 
22,440,000 

Door 1,026 0.47 146 2S3 399
 
Douglas 2,002 0.92 285 493 778
 

1,691 0.78 240 417 657 18,950,000
Dwm 
1.80	 559 968 1,527 44,060,000
Bau Claire 3,931 

5	 210,000Flon:nce 19 O.oJ	 3 7
 

443 767 1,209 H,880,OOO
 
Fon:..t 89 0.04 13 22
 
Fonddu Lac 3,112 1.43 

35 1,000,000
 

GmnI 1,694 0.78 241
 417	 658 18,990,000
 
490 14,140,000
Green 1,262 0.58	 179 311
 

8,320,000On:enLalco 742 0.34	 106 183 288
 

Iowa 783 0..36 III 193 304 8,780,000
 
12 19 550,000
Iron 49 0.02	 7
 
12	 18 530,000
Jackson 47 0.02 7
 

Jefferson 2,707 1.24 38S 667
 1,052	 30,340,000 
15.100,000JlIllCaU 1,347 0.62 192 332 523
 

3I1 1,012 1,754 2,766 79,800,000
 
162 255 7,360,000
 

Kt:Ilo1ha 7,ho 
Kewaunee 657 0.30 9J 

4	 6 180,000
La CowteTribe 16 0.01 2
 
LacDu FlambeauTnbe 458 0.21 65 113
 178 5,130,000 

LaCrosse \0,507 4.82 1,494 2,588 4,082 117,770,000 

028' 86 150 236 6,800,000
 
Langfado 1,147
 
Lafayette 607
 

O.s! . 163 283 446 12,860,000
 
86 136 3,930,000
Lincoln 351 0.16 50
 

MamlOWOC . 2,646 l:ll	 37li 652 1,0'211 29,660,000 
7[7 1,958 56,480,000Marmbon 5,039 2JI	 1,241 

Puge4 

Page 74 of 210



Page 75 of 210



- - ---- - --------

Elf ZlJtt 
l'UPIO: Hl/MI\NSERVICES· 2lIll DEPARTMENT ~: HEAlnl & H\JWINSElMCES 

FUNC1IOIt H!W.THI SOC"'lliSMcEs COST CEHTeR NAME' I NUlI8ER: .S~/"'U 

DEPolIII'nllEMT Of' HEALTH& HUIIAH 1l!IMCQ·1!KN' Of' EXP!NlImJRES AMI REYEHIJn: 

DI'f!M!IIUI!!t; TOTAL llALNIIES 
flllNGE 

!ENeI'Il3 
TltAYELI 
TRAINING s~ 

I'IIRCIIASl!Il 
SElMCU 

AI..LOCA'fU) 

APPI.Jel 
I!XJlDltl! 

.-lJ.OCAnD 
~I!D e-r CAPrTAl 

OUTI.AY 

~aSl/PPORT 

NJIHO.. lOllG-TeRMSUI'POII'T 

CHI.IlllEif. YOUTH & FolIIIl/ES 

7,8711,100 

8.0lIO.570 

5.121,_ 

. 2,815,401 

1,2&8.421 

I,7Ilc,m 

U51.7llll 

S2UG! 

821,11lO 

2',781 

6t.S.t8 

105.1l39 

'OT.43ll 

1.lJ78 

Ul,.m 
:l,stl.• 117 

3.087,103 
-.- csa.llOll) 

1IO.1Sl) 

1'83~ 

.lIl,ns 

MEIITAl HEAl.1WA1.COIlOI. & Oft/ER DRUG AllU$( 15.11:23,100 :s.S30,1lZZ 1,~.:we "O.3S 910 '0.801,753 (1S2.OU) 

ECQIIllIIIIC SIIPPORT DMSION 5,430.'21 2,815.730 I.m.1l3ll 11,1182 1,331.= _.771 (!1l.288l 

PU8t.J::HEAlnl U!Jll.20S 1.''',59 513,078 53.002 32,411 42.14a 24.110 C24.t1Ol 
'YOOnt Ii. FNI1ly SElMCES 5,074,IlIII. 2.1II1.~ ••784 83,_ AO,t05 I.7ft,no 2,700 I2,!!l!Il 
TOTAl. I!ICPEIIllI'T'UES ~,I",&A8 Is,sl4.p! . 1,4elI._ .'4,8T9 112.~ ~,335.189 8OQ.IS2 (!2!,t,,) 3&.ns 

~ TOTlll. 
INT!II. 

GOVI!MRInAl 

FnS,l'1IID 
I 

eom 

CMAJllGES 
FOR 

IlElMCES ~ 

FINIoflClN(I 

SOUft'CI!lllJTHl!R 

W.NAGEMENT & SUPPOIIT 8..,0,128 7,203,295 34,021 20n 57,588 I.IlOO,aca 

AGIHQ & lONG-TERM SIJPPORT 3,010.17' s.m._ 1,302 77.5'12 tl1.llt1 

CHllll!\IlIC. YOUTH & FAMIlIES 800.'7' 3OO.Ioe 300.385 

IIEJO'AlHEAl'THfAlCOHOl &ontER OIIUO ABUSE 5,Il2Ut2 853,111 ~I,D87 5.033,3S

ECOt«lMIC SUPPOIlTOMSlOll '.351928 .,:101.5'19 1'.010 

PUBlICtl£AllM .,018.000 810.310 32U80 le.'21 s.ooo 
'I'OIJTH IIFl\MllYSERVCES 2,237.020 1.195,101 IV1.103 .7.982 2.221& 

10TAl AEVEllUES 2Il,'S8,181 ",1184,3111 --Ji.IA5,gge 5.19ll.681 128.7O! 1.000.000 

NET CO$'T (INCOME) __ :10,720,184 

204 

:;.... 
~ .. 

Page 76 of 210



AJNl); _ SEIWICES- 20ll DEPAATMENT_: 

FUNC'llClN: lEALTlt I SOCIAl6l!1lVlC£S COSTCEHTER HAJ.te ! NuYIIElt 

DU_CI'~'nt&_UJMa!I·"CAI'CI'IDl1IIIlIIllUIl$ANOAfVENUU: 

ALlOCA1'IO AU.0C&1RI 
flIIIIlGI III&V£LI "*""lID -.sD -.D CAPITAL 

!!1!f!iM!!MU; toTAL SALAIl£S IIbIl!J'nB llWNINQ !lUPPUl!& IelMCEI I~ CMlllT OUTLAY 

IoWCAClElll!lfl'IIlUPPOIIT l.'OIl,013 ~.oa:l.J89 '.:IOO.58Q ~.Mg las.3 4,182.7:11 (III....} :11.
_ .r11<ADM a U!l'G-lVNSUl'POIrr ••7M.219 51U83 M~ 7U 2,51',610 (!IO.2QCll'''.!IM 

QU.OAfH. 'tOIITM I l'AI.l!UES "llII,lIl~ .a.~'.22lI IlOO.e2O 104.7" 2,JOUIO llllUle) 

N9lTAl."ALlWAl.COItOlI OlHERDRUG AIUSE 15,207,073 3,48!l.~ 1,ZH.3113 13!I,1118 10.....,<llIl C=.1211 

ECONOIlICIllfofoom DMSION il,l:l5,lm ~,3AII,D25 I.12l1.13. :n.~ l.371,l)45 ':zeI,2t.3 l.s_l211_ 
I,IU,MO l.261,437 SOUII .s.sw .,lDl .7.111 (47,113)PIBJCH!AI.'" 

YQUnf1'Ma.VlIEfMCell · •.at,»7 ~.I27,122 ?W,A3! .e:J.1l33 ~'301 l,eII4.tt4 3!,11I3 lS3.10?) 

."'.!!!,- ll,O?O.XI 22,!!!.!!! "".10!! - a.eoslOTM. £llNJClITUIIES 15.0&3,.71 W.esl IIS.IGI, m.~ 

...1, .... ~. 

..TEA· I fOR .
tmiBD tOTAL ~AL COSII IIR\OlCIlt IIISC. IDQtlCU 01Mlfl 

IoIANAOI!JoIl!N I SUI'PCIRT UI'Jllll 7.H~'.801 27'- ~Ma l:l8.lIZ3 '.oaa.lDl 
AGIlO. LCIIIB-TEMI StI'PCIIlT 2,l58,51~ 2.lItD.172 ' 32,202'liioi.'31 
.<:ttuJMN. YOUntI FAMkES nu~ :I0Ull3 2eUa lJilC1 

UEJlTAL ~AL'nWAt.CCltlOL I OTMllll IlIIbQ A8llSE J~I C,llCl2,OM....- _041 
~~twl!llOlf 3,11H,In lIO,'.-"" 
P\aJC I'bLlM I17Q.W 32,lII1 11._ 5.IlOO'.ll17"
voum& 'MAY 8eIMCI!!l U!II.C!! U!l6,S! 11O,!!!!! lD,311 

,.-.OllOtOTAL~ 2Ulll- 11.<83.057 1.180,512 "'~.&t2 17T.m 

Ill!T coer('I'ICOIoIE) aO.!i!l7.372 

207 

Page 77 of 210



··-··d~~··' . ..~:-- .":':" ~ .... ' ,
.; .

,.,:..,"' ..

Page 78 of 210



APPENDIX I (continued) 

ServiceSfor Individuals With Mental IUness.County Expenditures· 
Calendar Yean 1007 through 1011 

County 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 

Marquette $1,032,995 51,126,862 51,120.707 $975,327 SI,095,424 
Menominee 716,495 1,006!J27' 1,081,536 •• •• 
Milwaukee 119,720,847 124,740,340 127,322,100 132,031,274 129,942,247 
Monroe 1,914,455 2,123,650 2,393,100 •• •• 
Oconto 1,270,546 1,324,923 1,329,655 1,283,719 1,374,366 

Olltllgamie 10,750,594 10,326;700 10,010,349 10,102,475 11,118,053 
;;	 Ozaukee 3,036,832 3,133,060 2,702,921 3,045,165 2,745,112 

Pepin 242,079 344,080 391,674 416,606 339,885 
Pierce 1;316,552 1,418.232 1,320,251 1,061,040 1,239,591 

~.	 Polk 3,109,795 3,196,723 3,337,180 4,015,789 4,In,079 

Portage 3,098,357 2,747,n4 2,956,119 3,169,851 3,230,019 
Price ..1,~,~. ' .". 7~Q!93L 692,943 ".I!~,.~ .... ,-, 885,134 . 
Racine 8,206~170 8,023,904 9,491,915 10,046,303 9,000;827 
Richland 2,293,556 2,059,354 2,087,809 2,0?4,808 2,292,045 
Rock 12,847,991 12,927,108 13,812,601 15,531,563 17,209,117 

Rusk 796,841 824,882 713,246 992,469 890,710 
Sauk 4,963,641 4,604,613 5,1~4,89j 5,926,651 5,956,018 
Sawyer 1,225,892 1,278,351 1,358,536 1,417,935 1,448,423 
Shawano 1,700,674 1,613,907 1,651,750 1,654.849 1.132,869 
Sheboygan 7,300,011 9,220,202 8,042,524 8,268,673 7.199,610 

SLCroix 6,192,613 6,420,216 5,249,620 5,882,087 •• 
Taylor 548,456 704,486 644,715 795,531 772,180 
Trempealeau 1,600,821 1,808,919 1,876,321 2,096,755 1,806,639 
Vernon 1,422,285 1,878;8&9 1,814;042 1,815,215 2,074,578 
Walworth 4,931,852 5,186,393 5,276,006 6,313,641 2,529,560 

Washbmn 1,204,365 1,095,596 945,695 948,657 918,854 
Washington 6,802.357 7,005,678 13,742,972 16,439,190 9,135,878 
Waulcesha 11,397,n4 19,112,603 21,065,494 19,442,642 19,920,412 
Waupaca 3,552,148 3,613,031 2,927,338 3,789,651 3,864,209 
Waushara 2,108,476 2,539,282 2,730,095 2,468,819 2,761,959 

Winnebago 11,012,544 10,865,373 10,620,874 10,316,504 10,312,003 
Wood 7,657,035 7,941,480 7,450,980 8,669,929 8,005,769 

• DataobWncdfromcounty HumanServicesRevuluc-RcportI (HSRR) collcctcdby DAS 
·~o datareported (Menominee and Mo~ Counlics for2010and201l,lIIId SLCroixCOlUlty for2011). 

IS 

Page 79 of 210



{ 

t,ECEIVK§
WALWORTH COUfHV Gb6JlK 

2014· AUG II AM 9:31 

W IS c0 N SIN D EPAR TMEN T 0 F 

~\ADMINISTRATION 

SCOTT WALKER 
GOVERNOR 

MIKE HUEBSCH 

SECRETARY 

Division of Intergovernmental Relations 
Post Office Box 8944 
Madison, WI 53708-8944 
Voice (608) 266-0288 
Fax (608) 267-6917 . 

KIMBERLY BUSHEY 
CLERK, WALWORTH COUNTY 
PO BOX 1001 
ELKHORN, WI 53121 -1001 

Dear County Clerk: 

August 10, 2014 

The preliminary estimate of the January 1, 2014 population for Walworth County is 102,837. This represents a change 
of 609 persons (0.60%) since the 2010 Census. 

Municipality 

Town of Bloomfield 

Town of Darien 

Town of Delavan 

Town of East Troy 

Town of Geneva 

Town of Lafayette 

Town of La Grange 

. Town of Linn 

Town of Lyons 

Town of Richmond 

Town of Sharon 

. Town of Spring Prairie 

Town of Sugar Creek 

Town of Troy 

Town of Walworth 

Town of Whitewater 

Village of Bloomfield 

Village of Darien 

Village of East Troy 

Village of Fontana-on-Geneva Lake 

Village of Genoa City 

Village of Mukwonago 

Village of Sharon . 

Village of Walworth 

Village of Williams Bay 

City of Burlington 

City of Delavan 

. City of Elkhorn 

City of Lake Geneva 

2010 Census Count 

6,278 

1,693 

·5,285 

4,021 

4,993 

1,979 

2,454 

2,383 

3,698 

1,884 

907 

2,181 

.3,943 

2,353 

1,702 

1,471 

o 
1,580 

4,281 

1,672 

3,036 

101 

1,605 

2,816 

2,564 

o 
8,463 

10,084 

7,651 

2014 Preliminary Estimate 

1,595 

1,695 

5,267 

4,041 

5,012 

1,967 

2,453 

2,403 

3,697 

1,886 

898 

2,174 

3,936 

2,352 

1,686 

1,481 

4,680 

1,588 

4,282 

1,678 

3,052 

117 

1,593 

2,821 

2,577 

o 
8,433 

9,956 

7,696 

WISCONSIN IS OPEN FOR BUSINESS 
Wiscon~in·90v 

Page 80 of 210



SCOTT WALKER 
GOVERNOR 

MIKE HUEBSCH 

SECRETARY 

Division of Intergovernmental Relations 
'WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF Post Office Box 8944 

Madison, WI 53708-8944 WAD:MINISTRATION	 Voice (608) 266-0288 
Fax (608) 267-6917 

_,'<'N;,,:_,,~ ';.L1.-.-. 

Municipality 2010 Census Count 2014 Preliminary Estimate
 

City of Whitewater 11,150 11,821
 

Total for Walworth County	 102,228 102,837 

Approximately 79,498 of the estimated population for Walworth County are of voting age. The County's voting age 
population is the summation of the voting age population for all communities within the county. This approximation is a 
courtesy estimate which helps you comply with Wisconsin Statute 5.66, which requires municipal clerks to approximate 
the number of electors prior to elections. The voting age population was calculated by applying the census proportion of 
persons over 18 to the preliminary January 1 estimate, and then multipiying the result by a state-wide factor to account 
for the general aging of the population. 

WISCONSIN IS OPEN FOR BUSINESS 
Wisconsin.gov 

Page 81 of 210



COUNTY POPULATION ESTIMATE CHALLENGE FORM
 

If you believe the estimate of the county or any of its component municipalities is not a 
reasonable approximation of the population, complete this form and submit it with 
administrative data that can be used to evaluate the challenge. Submit the challenge 
on or before September 15, 2014. 

Mail challenges to: 

Dan Barroilhet, Demographer 
Demographic Services Center 
WI Department of Administration 
PO Box 8944 
Madison, WI 53708-8944 
(608) 266-1755 

The Council/Board of the County of _ 

has authorized me to submit a challenge to the correctness of the annual preliminary 
population estimate prepared for our county. The county contends the estimate is 
inaccurate because it is based upon inadequate information. 

Evidence based upon administrative records or other information is presented in 
support of this contention, as required by §16.96 of the Wisconsin Statutes. 

The statutes do not permit the Department of Administration to accept the results of 
a population enumeration conducted by any group, agency or unit of government 
other than the U.S. Census Bureau. 

NAME: _ 

TITLE: _ 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

DAYTIME TELEPHONE: (
 

SIGNATURE: _ DATE: _
 

Page 82 of 210



CHANGE OF ADDRESS/OFFICE HOLDER NOTIFICATION 

[This side of form is for.Change of Address or Office Holder only.} 

MAIL TO: 

Demographic Services Center
 
WI Department of Administration
 
PO Box8944
 
Madison, WI 53708-8944
 

Please note name/address change below for: 

County of: ----'- _ 

NAME: 

TITLE:
 

OFFICIAL MAILING ADDRESS: 
\ _';;.,.:.... - . 

.",.,." . 

DAYTIME TELEPHONE: ( 

SIGNATURE OF RESPONDENT: _" _ 

DATE: _ 

Page 83 of 210



--

... 
~'- ._-_.... 

r :..' 

I 
SOUTHEASTERN WISCONSIN REGIONAL PLAN,~TNG COMMISB'I.QN 
W239 N1812 ROCKWOOD DRIVE· PO BOX 1607 • WAUKESHA, WI 53187-1607~ TELEPHONE (262)547~67~{ 

i " FAX (262) 547;1~03 
~ .' 

l.,,, 
" 

" " 

Serving the Counties ot:	 KENOSHA 

M1LW~UKEE . 

July 8, 2014	 ~~~~N\~E . ~ 
WALWORTH . 

WASHIf.tGTON . ~ . 

WAUKESHA •L __ · 

Ms. Kimberly S. Bushey 
·~ 

Walworth County Clerk 
Walworth County Government Center 
100 West Walworth Street 
P.O. Box 1001 
Elkhorn, WI 53121-1001 

Dear Ms. Bushey: 

The Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission has been providing planning services for our 
seven county area for 54 years, and this is the ninth straight year that we have been able to maintain a level 
total budget for the seven counties. The only adjustments made are the relative amount that each County 
pays based upon the comparative equalized valuation among the seven counties. 

In accordance with Section 66.0309(14)(b) of the Wisconsin Statutes, the Southeastern Wisconsin 
Regional Planning Commission hereby certifies to you the property tax levy required in partial support of 
regional planning in Southeastern Wisconsin in calendar year 2015. That tax levy is set forth in Table 14 
of the Commission's calendar year 2015 budget adopted by the Commission on June 18,2014. A copy of 
that budget is enclosed. 

We trust that this letter and the attached budget document provide all of the information required for 
Walworth County to make the appropriate budgetary provisions for the continuing support of the Regional 
Planning Commission. 

Should you have any questions concerning this statutory certification, please do not hesitate to write or 
call. 

Very truly yours, 
ro..:» 
c:::o

C--
c:: 
r-

David L. Stroik 
Chairman ;J:a 

::It
"\0DLS/EAL/dad	 .--~.' ......#145581 v6 - TaxLevyWa1Ltr 
~ 

Attachment: 2015 SEWRPC Budget 

cc:	 (w/enclosure) 
Ms. Nancy Russell, SEWRPC Commissioner 
Ms. Nicole Andersen, Deputy County Administrator-Finance 
Mr. David Bretl, County Administrator, Walworth County 

Page 84 of 210



CALENDAR YEAR 2015 BUDGET 

SOUTHEASTERN WISCONSIN 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

P.O. Box 1607
 
W239 N1812 Rockwood Drive
 

Waukesha, Wisconsin
 
53187-1607
 

Telephone: (262) 547-6721
 

Adopted by the Commission on 
June 18,2014 

#21387v2 - BUDGETTITLPG 

Page 85 of 210



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Summary ofExpenditures by Program................................................................. 1
 
Summary- of Revenues by Source......................................................................... 1
 
Detail of Expenditures by Category 2
 
Detail of Revenues by Source..... 3
 
Budget Summary: Land Use Planning Program.................................................. 4
 
Budget Summary: Transportation Planning Program...... 5
 
Budget Summary: Water Quality Planning Program 6
 
Budget Summary: Floodland Management Planning Program 7
 
Budget Summary: Planning Research Program 8
 
Budget Summary: Community Assistance Planning Program............................ 9
 
Budget Summary: Economic Development Assistance Program 10
 
Budget Summary: Coastal ManagementProgram ;....... 11
 
Budget Summary: Stream Gaging Program ........;............................................... 12
 
Allocation of Regional Tax Levy to Counties...................................................... 13
 
Budget Summary Revenue................................................................................... 14
 

#21401 vl - BUDGETIBLOFCONTENTS 

Page 86 of 210



Table 1
 

SUMMARY OF EXPENDITURES BY PROGRAM
 

Program 
2014 Adopted 

Budget 
Adopted 2015 

Budget 
Change 2014-2015 
Amount Percent 

Land Use .................................. 

Transportation.......................... 

Water quality........................... 

Floodland Management... ........ 

Planning Research.................... 

Community Assistance............ 

Economic Development........... 

Coastal Management. ............... 

$1,472,632 

2,451,324 

893,351 

791,566 

492,129 

826,907 

119,009 

40,890 

$1,352,322 

2,651,808 

964,288 

942,088 

707,743 

760,083 

147,114 

40,175 

-$120,310 

200,484 

70,937 

150,522 

215,614 

-66,824 

28,105 

-715 

-8.17 

8.18 

7.94 

19.02 

43.81 

-8.08 

23.62 

-1.75 

Total $7,087,808 $7,565,621 $477,813 6.74 

Table 2
 

SUMMARY OF REVENUES BY SOURCE
 

Program 
2014 Adopted 

Budget 
Adopted 2015 

Budget 
Change 2014-2015 
Amount Percent 

Federal Grants .......................... 

State Grants ......·........................ 

Service Agreements................. 

Regional Tax Levy*................. 

$3,037,844 

402,901 

1,276,818 

2,370,245 

$3,093,607 

378,901 

1,722,868 

2,370,245 

$55,763 

-24,000 

446,050 

0 

1.84 

-5.96 

34.93 

0.00 

Total $7,087,808 $7,565,621 $477,813 6.74 

* See Table 14 for allocation of regional tax levy to counties 

-1
#211682 Page 87 of 210



Table 3 

DETAIL OF EXPENDITURES BY CATEGORY 

Category 
2014 

Adopted 

Adopted 
2015 Change 2014-2015 

Type Item Budget Budget Amount Percent 

Salaries 

and Related 

Salaries and Wages ................................. 

Social Security........................................ 

Retirement............................................... 

Health insurance..................................... 

DisabilitylLife insurance......................... 

Part-time/overtime pay............................ 

Commissioner meeting fees .................... 

$3,969,570 

292,165 

275,435 

1,008,612 

19,686 

235,910 

15,000 

$4,277,720 • 

315,120 

289,985 

1,067,640 

19,230 

263,266 

15,000 

$308,150 

22,955 

14,550 

59,028 

-456 

27,356 

0 

7.76 

7.86 

5.28 

5.85 

-2.32 

11.60 

0.00 

Subtotal $5,816,378 $6,247,961 $431,583 7.42 

Expenses Consultant fees ....................................... 

Library acquisition.................................. 

Office supplies ........................................ 

Printing and graphics supplies................ 

Travel. ..................................................... 

Building usage ........................................ 

Building maintenance............................. 

Telephone............................................... 

Postage.................................................... 

Insurance, audit, legal fees ...................... 

Unemployment compensation................. 

Software & equipment maintenance....... 

Capital outlay.......................................... 

Rent. ........................................................ 

Other....................................................... 

$130,000 

35,000 

60,000 

40,000 

35,000 

172,260 

170,500 

30,000 

30,000 

109,670 

5,000 

162,000 

247,000 

15,000 

30,000 

$258,400 

35,000 

50,000 

50,000 

45,000 

172,260 

170,500 

30,000 

25,000 

79,500 

5,000 

162,000 

185,000 

20,000 

30,000 

$128,400 

0 

-10,000 

10,000 

10,000 

0 

0 

0 

-5,000 

-30,170 

0 

0 

-62,000 

5,000 

0 

98.77 

0.00 

-16.67 

25.00 

28.57 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-16.67 

-27.51 

0.00 

0.00 

-25.10 

33.33 

0.00 

Subtotal $1,271,430 $1,317,660 $46,230 3.64 

Total $7,087,808 $7,565,621 $477,813 6.74 
• Increase in salaries due to 3"additional staff positions 

-2

Page 88 of 210



Table 4
 

DETAILOF REVENUES BY SOURCE
 

Source 
2014 

Adopted 
Budget 

$3,037,844 

Adopted 
2015 

Budget 

$3,093,607 

Change 2014-2015 
Type Program Amount Percent 

Federal 
Grants 

State Grants 

USDOT Highway (PL) ............................... $55,763 1.84 

Subtotal $3,037,844 $3,093,607 $55,763 1.84 

WISDOT (NonnaI3C)............................... 

WISDNR (Water Quality).......................... 

WISDOA (Coastal Zone) ........................... 

$202,901 

180,000 

20,000 

$202,901 

156,000 

20,000 

$0 

-24,000 

0 

0.00 

-13.33 

0.00 

Subtotal $402,901 $378,901 -$24,000 -5.96 

Service 

Agreements 

Park and Land Use ..................................... 

Economic Development.. ......,.................... 

USDOT Highway (STP) Orthophotos....... 

Transportation......................................... ,.. 

Regional Plan Update 2050........................ 

Washingon County TDP............................ 

Re-Monumentation Assistance................... 

Wetland Delineation................................... 

Community Assistance............................... 

Water Quality ............................................. 

Stormwater Management. .......................... 

County Surveyor........................................ 

Rent. ........................................................... 

$25,000 

52,000 

0 

200,000 

0 

40,190 

75,000 

100,000 

20,000 

.76,810 

271,360 

344,940 

71,518 

$50,000 

40,000 

170,400 

200,000 

200,000 

0 

75,000 

100,000 

0 

71,500 

399,510 

344,940 

71,518 

$25,000 

-12,000 

170,400 

0 

200,000 

-40,190 

0 

0 

-20,000 

-5,310 

128,150 

0 

0 

100.00 

-23.08 

N/A 

0.00 

N/A 

-100.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-100.00 

-6.91 

47.23 

0.00 

0.00 

Subtotal $1,276,818 $1,722,868 $446,050 34.93 

Tax Levy Regional Support........................................ $2,370,245 $2,370,245 $0 0.00 

Total $7,087,808 $7,565,621 $477,813 6.74 

-3

1111680 

Page 89 of 210



Table 5
 

BUDGET SUMMARY: LAND USE PLANNING PROGRAM
 

Expenditures
 

Program 
2014 Adopted 

Budget 
Adopted 2015 

Budget 
Change 2014-2015 

Amount Percent 

Salaries and Related.................... 

Consultant Fees........................... 

Other Expenses ........................... 

$1,219,151 

0 

253,481 

$1,156,957 

0 

195,365 

-$62,194 

0 

-58,116 

-5.10 

0.00 

-22.93 

Total $1,472,632 $1,352,322 -$120,310 -8.17 

Revenues 

Program 
2014 Adopted 

Budget 
Adopted 2015 

Budget 
Change 2014-2015 

Amount Percent 

USDOT Highway (PL) ............... 

WISDOT (Normal 3C) ............... 

Service Agreements.................... 

Tax Levy..................................... 

$820,218 

54,783 

25,000 

572,631 

$835,274 

54,783 

60,967 

401,298 

$15,056 

0 

. 35,967 

-171,333 

1.84 

0.00 

143.87 

-29.92 

Total $1,472,632 $1,352,322 -$120,310 -8.17 

#211682 -4

Page 90 of 210



Table 6
 

BUDGET SUMMARY: TRANSPORTATION PLANNING PROGRAM
 

Expenditures
 

Program 
2014 Adopted 

Budget 
Adopted 2015 

Budget 
Change 2014-2015 

Amount Percent 

Salaries and Related....................... 

Consultant Fees .............................. 

Other Expenses............................... 

$2,029,384 

0 

421,940 

$2,261,866 

8,000 

381,942 

$232,482 

8,000 

-39,998 

11.46 

N/A 

-9.48 

Total $2,451,324 $2,651,808 $200,484 8.18 

Revenues 

Program 
2014 Adopted 

Budget 
Adopted 2015 

Budget 

Change 2014-2015 
Amount Percent 

USDOT Highway (PL) ................... 

WISDOT (Norma13C)................... 

WISDOT (Wash Co TDP) .............. 

Service Agreements........................ 

Tax Levy........................................ 

$1,883,463 

125,799 

40,190 

200,000 

201,872 

$1,948,972 

127,828 

0 

215,593 

359,415 

$65,509 

2,029 

-40,190 

15,593 

157,543 

3.48 

1.61 

-100.00 

7.80 

78.04 

Total I 
J 

$2,451,324 $2,651,808 $200,484 8.18 

#211682 

-5 Page 91 of 210



Table 7 

BUDGETS~Y: WATERQUALITYPL~GPROGRAM 

~Expenditures 

Program 

2014 Adopted 

Budget 

Adopted 2015 
Budget 

Change 2014-2015 

Amount Percent 

Salaries and Related.................... 

Consultant Fees .......................... 

Other Expenses........................... 

$739,581 

0 

153,770 

$824,981 

0 

139,307 

$85,400 

0 

-14,463 

11.55 

N/A 

-9.41 

Total $893,351 $964,288 $70,937 7.94 

Revenues 

Program 

2014 Adopted 

Budget 

Adopted 2015 

Budget 

Change 2014-2015 

Amount Percent 

WISDNR (Water Quality)....... :.. 

Service Agreements.................... 

Tax Levy..................................... 

$180,000 

76,810 

636,541 

$156,000 

201,386 

606,902 

-$24,000 

124,576 

-29,639 

-13.33 

162.19 

-4.66 

Total $893,351 $964,288 $70,937 7.94 

#211682 

-6
Page 92 of 210



Table 8
 

BUDGET SUMMARY: FLOODLAND MANAGEMENT PLANNING PROGRAM
 

Expenditures
 

Program 
2014 Adopted 

Budget 
Adopted 2015 

Budget 
Change 2014-2015 

Amount Percent 

Salaries and Related.................... 

Consultant Fees ........................... 

Other Expenses........................... 

$655,316 

0 

136,250 

$805,988 

0 

136,100 

$150,672 

0 

-150 

22.99 

N/A 

-0.11 

Total $791,566 $942,088 $150,522 19.02 

Revenues 

Program 
2014 Adopted 

Budget 
Adopted 2015 

Budget 
Change 2014-2015 

Amount Percent 

Service Agreements ..................... 

Tax Levy..................................... 

$271,360 

520,206 

$399,510 

542,578 

$128,150 

22,372 

47.23 

4.30 

Total $791,566 $942,088 $150,522 19.02 

#211682 

-7 Page 93 of 210



Table 9 

BUDGETSUMMARY:PL~NGRESEARCHPROGRAM 

Expenditures 

Program 
2014 Adopted 

Budget 
Adopted 2015 

Budget 
Change 2014-2015 

Amount Percent 

Salaries and Related ........................ 

Consultant Fees............................... 

Other Expenses ................................ 

$390,863 

20,000 

81,266 

$459,715 

170,400 

77,628 

. $68,852 

150,400 

-3,638 

17.62 

752.00 

-4.48 

Total $492,129 $707,743 $215,614 43.81 

Revenues 

Program 
2014 Adopted 

'Budget 
Adopted 2015 

Budget 
Change 2014-2015 

Amount Percent 

USDOT Highway (PL).................... 

WISDOT (NormaI3C).................... 

Service Agreements......................... 

Tax Levy.......................................... 

$334,163 

22,319 

100,000 

35,647 

$309,361 

20,290 

313,954 

64,138 

-$24,802 

-2,029 

213,954 

28,491 

-7.42 

-9.09 

213.95 

79.93 

Total $492,129 $707,743 $215,614 43.81 

#211682 

-8

/' 

Page 94 of 210



Table 10
 

BUDGET SUMMARY: COMMUNITY ASSISTANCE PLANNING PROGRAM
 

Expenditures
 

Program 
2014 Adopted 

Budget 
Adopted 2015 

Budget 

Change 2014-2015 

Amount Percent 

Salaries and Related.................... 

Consultant Fees........................... 

Other Expenses........................... 

$634,901 

60,000 

132,006 

$603,223 

55,000 

101,860 

-$31,678 

-5,000 

-30,146 

-4.99 

-8.33 

-22.84 

Total $826,907 $760,083 -$66,824 -8.08 

Revenues 

Program 
2014 Adopted 

Budget 
Adopted 2015 

Budget 

Change 2014-2015 

Amount Percent 

Service Agreements.................... 

Tax Levy............ j ....: ................... 

$511,458 

315,449 

$491,458 

268,625 

-$20,000 

-46,824 

-3.91 

-14.84 

Total $826,907 $760,083 -$66,824 -8.08 

#211682 

-9 Page 95 of 210



Table 11 . 

BUDGET SUMMARY: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
 

Expenditures
 

Program 
2014 Adopted 

Budget 
Adopted 2015 

Budget 
Change 2014-2015 

Amount Percent 

Salaries and Related.................... 

Consultant Fees........................... 

Other Expenses........................... 

$98,524 

0 

20,485 

$125,861 

0 

21,253 

$27,337 

0 

768 

27.75 

0.00 

3.75 

Total $119,009 $147,114 $28,105 23.62 

Revenues 

( 
2014 Adopted Adopted 2015 Change 2014-2015 

Program Budget Budget Amount Percent 

Service Agreements.................... 

Tax Levy..................................;.. 

$52,000 

67,009 

$40,000 

107,114 

-$12,000 

40,105 

-23.08 

59.85 

Total $119,009 $147,114 $28,105 23.62 
I 

#211682 

-10
Page 96 of 210



Table 12 

BUDGETSU~Y: COASTAL MANAGEMENT PROGRAM
 

Expenditures
 

Program 
2014 Adopted 

Budget 
Adopted 2015 

Budget 
Change 2014-2015 

Amount Percent 

Salaries and Related.................... 

Consultant Fees ........................... 

Other Expenses ........................... 

$33,852 

0 

·7,038 

$34,371 

0 

5,804 

'

$519 

0 

-1,234 

1.53 

0.00 

-17.53 

Total $40,890 $40,175 -$715 -1.75 

Revenues 

Program 
2014 Adopted 

Budget 
Adopted 2015 

Budget 

Change 2014-2015 
Amount Percent 

WISDOA (Coastal Zone) ............ 

Tax Levy..................................... 

$20,000 

20,890 

$20,000 

20,175 

$0 

-715 

0.00 

-3.42 

Total $40,890 $40,175 -$715 -1.75 

#211682 

-11 Page 97 of 210



Table 13
 

BUDGET SUMMARY: STREAM GAGING PROGRAM*
 

Expenditures
 

Program 
2014 Adopted 

Budget 
Adopted 2015 

Budget 
Change 2014-2015 

Amount Percent 

Contract with U.S. Geological 
Survey to Operate 15 Stream 
Gaging Stations and Publish . 
Data.................................................... $174,000 $180,750 $6,750 3.88 

Total $174,000 $180,750 $6,750 3.88 

Revenues 

Program 
2014 Adopted 

Budget 

Adopted 2015 
Budget 

Change 2014-2015 
Amount Percent 

Kenosha Sewer and Water Utility...... 

Racine Sewer and Water Utility......... 

City of Delafield ............................... 

Upper Nemahbin Lake 
Management District....................... 

Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage 
District............................................... 

Waukesha County .............................. 

U.S. Geological Survey...................... 

$6,100 

6,100 

3,050 

3,050 

48,800 

24,400 

82,500 

$6,200 

6,200 

3,100 

3,100 

49,600 

24,800 

87,750 

$100 

100 

50 

50 

800 

400 

5,250 

1.64 

1.64 

1.64 

1.64 

1.64 

1.64 

6.36 

Total $174,000 $180,750 $6,750 3.88 

* This Program is administered by SEWRPC outside of the normal SEWRPC budget. 
#211682 

-12 Page 98 of 210



Table 14 

ALLOCATIONOF REGIONAL TAX LEVY TO COUNTIES 

./ 

2014 Adopted Adopted 2015 Change 2014-2015 
County Budget Budget Amount Percent 

Kenosha..................... $177,145 $174,665 -$2,480 -1.40 

Milwaukee................. 808,715 815,455 6,740 0.83 

Ozaukee..................... 144,795 145,975 1,180 0.81 

Racine ........................ 197,580 191,830 -5,750 -2.91 

Walworth................... 192,030 188,185 -3,845 -2.00 

Washington................ 181,820 180,140 . -1,680 -0.92 

Waukesha................... 668,160 673,995 5,835 0.87 

Total $2,370,245 $2,370,245 $0 0.00 

NOTES: 
1. The allocation for 2015 is based on the distribution of the 2013 equalized valuation 

ofthe Region by county, the most recent such data available at the time of the 
preparation of the SEWRPC budget. 

2. The Commission is permitted by law to levy up to 0.00300 percent of the equalized 
value of the Region. The 2008 rate was 0.00133; the 2009 rate was 0.00125; the 
2010 rate was 0.00123; the 2011 rate was 0.00124; the 2012 rate was 0.00130; the 
2013 rate was 0.00133; the 2014 rate was 0.00140; the 2015 rate is 0.00143. 

3. The Commission budget represents the ninth straight year of a no change or 
decrease in the tax levy assessed to the Region. 

#211682 -13 Page 99 of 210



Table 15 

BUDGET SUMMARY BY REVENUE 

Revenues 
2014 Adopted 

Budget 
Adopted 

2015 Budget 

Continuing Program 
Federal Grants................................................................ 

State Grants.................................................................... 

Regional Support..........................................,................. 

$3,037,844 

402,901 

2,370,245 

$3,093,607 

378,901 

2,370,245 

Subtotal $5,810,990 .$5,842,753 

Serivce Agreement Revenues............................................ $1,276,818 $1,552,468 

Regional Aerial Orthophotography Program.................... $0 $170,400 

Total $7,087,808 $7,565,621 

#211682 -14 Page 100 of 210



a014 AUG I5 AM 10: !5 
August 15,2014 

To: Lake Geneva City Clerk, Lake Geneva Mayor, City Council, Walworth 
County Clerk, Editor of the Lake Geneva Regional News 

November parking structure referendum question: Yes or No? Big Question. The 
requested seven million dollars from TIF #4 are available now. So why has the 
Lake Geneva City Council and city administrator asked for another taxpayer
funded two million dollar TIP increment for 2015? Lake Geneva administration 
has continued to compromise state and county TIF expectations regarding excess 
TIF fund balances. Another two million dollar increment levy could create another 
problem. There are thousands of taxpayers in Lake Geneva and the county who 
don't understand and/or don't care about the hidden TIP tax. Elected officials are 
included on that list. 

It would seem that if the TIF advocates would like a "yes" vote on the parking 
structure proposal, they should consider giving recognition and relief to the 
taxpayers for the millions and millions ofdollars already paid into TIF #4. This can 
be accomplished by closing TIF #4 before the referendum and before the 2015 
budget work begins. Close TIF#4 now? Yes, it can be done. The money is there, 
and statute will allow it to be used for the proposed use even after TIF closure. TIF 
#4 closure could have a positive effect on the outcome ofthe parking structure 
question. 

In as much as the required Joint Review Board meeting has not yet been called to 
approve the subject proposal, it is respectfully requested that the Walworth County 
Clerk use the authority within the County's TIF ordinance to share this proposal to 
close TIF #4, along with comments, to the involved county officials and Joint 
Review Board members.. 

Save our City, 
Ed Yaeger 

Page 101 of 210



COpy
 
, 

SOUTHEASTERN WISCONSIN REGIONAL PLANNING' .C()MM1SSl0N
i _. _ '~1 . 

-' - - . -,.: . ' 'I ,J 

W239 N1812 ROCKWOOD DRIVE· PO BOX 1607 • WAUKESHA, WI53187-1607~\TELEPHONE" (262)547.&7~1: 
'" FAX >_ (262) 547.~JO~ 

.".-: ' . ',',. -, ..-. I 
'-. ' . " -. .: :~. ',) 
. ':.~: . 

Serving the Counties ot: "j 

July 8, 2014 

Ms. Cathy Stepp, Secretary 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
101 S. Webster Street 
Madison, WI 53707 

Dear Ms. Stepp: 

In accordance with Section 66.0309(10) of the Wisconsin Statutes, the Southeastern Wisconsin Regional 
Planning Commission hereby provides a certified copy of SEWRPC Community Assistance Planning 
Report No. 135 (3rd Edition), A Park and Open Space Planfor Walworth County. On June 18,2014, the 
Commission adopted this plan as an amendment to SEWRPC Planning Report No. 27, A Regional Park 
and Open Space Plan forSoutheastern Wisconsin: 2000. Prior to the Commission's action, the new plan 
was adopted by theWalworth:Courtty'Board of SuperVisors.. _ 

The purpose of this certification is to inform you of the 'Commission'S actionin'this matter and tor~qu~st 
that the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources: 1) endorse the new park and open space plan as an 
update to prior park and open space planning for Walworth County; 2) certify Walworth County's 
continuing eligibility to receive State and Federal grants in support of projects identified in the plan; and 
3) inform Walworth County of its renewed eligibility with respect to such grant programs. 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
 
call Mr. David A. Schilling of the Commission staff.
 

Very truly yours, 

~ 
Chairman 

DLSIKRY/DAS/ds
 
#219265
 

Enclosure 

cc: 'Mr.J~mes-Ritchie, Southeast Region Government Outreach Te~~Supervisor; Southeast Distri~t, 
',' ,.\:VisC9I}sin Department of Natural Resources (enclosure)
 

"Ms. KimberlyS'Bushey, Walworth, County Clerk
 
. ',' ". . 

Page 102 of 210



STATE OF WISCONSIN 
DEPARTMENT OFMILITARYAFFAIRS 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
Brian M. Satula Scott Walker 
Administrator Governor 

RECEIVED 
JUL YO 2014Bennett J. Schliesman July 8, 2014
 

Southeast Regional Director
 
21115 W. Moreland Blvd.
 

WALWORm COUNTYBOARDWaukesha, WI 53186-2902 

Ms. Nancy Russell
 
County Board Chairperson
 
P.O. Box 1001
 
Elkhorn, WI 53121
 

RE: FFY2013 Southeast Region 2013 First-Half County Plan of Work Reports 

Dear Ms. Russell, 

. The Southeast Region office of Emergency Management has received and reviewed the half-year reports 

submitted by County Directors of Emergency Management for the first half period of October 01, 2013 

through March 31, 2014. The following is an excerpt from the Southeast Region Report as it relates to 

your county: 

The Director updated the Countywide Strategic Plan; four EPCRA Off-site Facility Plans and developed
 

seven new Off-site Facility Plans; in addition he is in the process of developing and updating numerous
 

other Off-Site Facility Plans. Outreach Campaign activities included EPCRA, Household Hazardous 

Waste Clean Sweep and Tornado & Severe Weather. The Director has started meeting with all County 

. Department Heads to begin the process of reviewing the County's new Emergency Response Plan and is 

heavily involved with the newly created Greater Lake Geneva Public/Private Partnership. The Director 
\

attended numerous training, meetings and conferences and sponsored training classes for first
 

responders and the public.
 

Page 103 of 210



i· .. 
,~, 

) 

Lt. Ennis coordinated and participated in two table-top Exercises, Lakeland Health Care Facility and 

Inspiration Ministries; in any given month he will respond to several minor HazMat spills. A new 

endeavor he has undertaken is planning training for all elected officials in Walworth County to explain 

their roles during a major incident. During the Propane Shortage Event, Lt. Ennis actively participated by 

providing updates to WEM and following-up with citizens in Walworth County that called the Propane 

Shortage Hotline. Director Ennis continues to work on regional collaboration projects with the SE County 

Emergency Managers and pursues all avenues that will protect and benefit the citizens of Walworth 

County Payment of EMPG and EPCRA grants is recommended for the 2014 First-half reporting period. 

lf you have any questions regarding your county's emergency management plan of work, or my 

comments in this report, please feel free to contact me at any time. 

Sincerely, 

Bennett J. Schliesman, Director , 

Southeast Regional, WEM 

Cc: John Ennis; Walworth County Emergency Management; Regional File 

2 

Page 104 of 210



WALWfJJilfeJ~;YN1~ CbEtl<WISCONSIN--_11_'-
HISTORICAL--_._.-- 2014 Jlfl 22 AM fO:I"
SOCIETY 

TO: Local and State Officials 

FROM: Jim Draeger, State Historic Preservation Officer 

RE: State and National Register of Historic Places nomination 

DATE: July 15,2014 

We are pleased to inform you that the Wandawega Inn at W5453 Lake 
View Drive in the town ofSugar Creek, Walworth County, Wisconsin will 
be considered by the Wisconsin Historic Preservation Review Board for 
nomination to the Wisconsin State Register of Historic Places and the 
National Register of Historic Places. 

The nomination will be considered at the Wisconsin Historic Preservation 
Review Board meeting on Friday, August 15,2014 in Madison, Wisconsin at 
the Pyle Center at the University of Wisconsin, 702 Langdon Street. The 
enclosed agenda provides the times of the full board and committee meetings. 

Any comments or questions should be directed to Peggy Veregin at 
(608) 264-6501. 

Collecting, Preserving and Sharing Stories Since 1846 

816 State Street Madison, Wisconsin 53706------_11>-.------
wisconsin history.org Page 105 of 210



State Historic Preservation Review Board Meeting 
August 15,2014
 

Pyle Center, Third Floor Rooms: 317,325 and 326
 
702 Langdon Street, Madison, Wisconsin
 

AGENDA
 

Times as Noted COMMITTEE MEETINGS 
Individual properties are presented only at the applicable committee meetings. 
determine the committee meeting(s) where a specific nomination will be presen

See the list below to 
ted 

9:45-11:00 AM Architecture Committee (AR), Pyle Center, Third Floor, Room 326 
Shekey, Albert and Mary, House, Town of Koshkonong, Jefferson County (AR) 
Wood County Courthouse, Wisconsin Rapids, Wood County (AR, H) 
Goodrich, Ezra and Elizabeth, House, Milton, Rock County (AR, H) 
Masonic Temple, Milton, Rock County (AR) 

10:30-11:00 AM Anthropology Committee (AN), Pyle Center, Third Floor, Room 317 

9:00-11:00 AM History Committee (11), Pyle Center, Third Floor, Room 325 
Wood County Courthouse, Wisconsin Rapids, Wood County (AR, H) 
Goodrich, Ezra and Elizabeth, House, Milton, Rock County,(AR, H) 
Joseph B. Funke Company, La Crosse, La Crosse County (H) 
Square D Company/Industrial Controller Division, Milwaukee, Milwaukee Cou
Eau Claire Vocational School, Eau Claire,'Eau Claire County (H) 

nty (H) 

Wandawega Inn, Town of Sugar Creek, Walworth County (H) 

11:00 AM-12:30 PM FULL REVIEW BOARD MEETING, Pyle Center, Third Floor, Room 326 
Committees provide recommendations on individual properties for consideration by the Review Board. 
Historic Districts are presented to the board; the board votes on both individual properties and districts. 

Individual Nominations (Action on Individual Nominations)
 
Eau Claire Vocational School, Eau Claire, Eau Claire County (H)
 
Goodrich, Ezra and Elizabeth, House, Milton, Rock County (AR, H)
 
Joseph B. Funke Company, La Crosse, La Crosse County (H)
 
Masonic Temple, Milton, Rock County (AR)
 
Shekey, Albert and Mary, House, Town of Koshkonong, Jefferson County (AR)
 
Square D Company/Industrial Controller Division, Milwaukee, Milwaukee County (H)
 
Wandawega Inn, Town of Sugar Creek, Walworth County (H)
 
Wood County Courthouse, Wisconsin Rapids, Wood County (AR, H)
 

PRESENTATION OF INDIVIDUAL PROPERTY CERTIFICATES 

Historic Districts (presentation and Action on District Nominations) 
Downtown Baraboo Historic District, Baraboo, Sauk County 
East Oregon and South Barclay Industrial Historic District, Milwaukee, Milwaukee County 

12:30 -1:00 PM LUNCH BREAK FOR BOARD MEMBERS, Pyle Center, Third Floor, Room 326 

1:00 PM- REVIEW BOARD BUSINESS MEETING, Pyle Center, Third Floor, Room 326 
Call to order 
Minutes of Review Board Meeting on May 16,2014 
Report by Chairperson Schroeder 
Reports by SHPO and Staff 
Adjournment 

*All meetings are open to the Public* 
*** Action may be taken on any item listed on the agenda*** Page 106 of 210



Page ,I of2 

From: Becky Haase <becky.haase@enbridge.com> 
To: "d~retl@co.walworth.wi.us"<dbret/@co.walworth.wi.us> 
Cc: "nrussell@co.walworth.wi.us" <nrussell@co.walworth.wi.us>, "nhill@co.walworth.wi.us" 

<nhill@co.walworth.wi.us> 

Date: Thursday, July 17, 2014 12:16PM 
Subject: Enbridge Pipelines in Walworth County 

Mr. Bretl, 

Thank you very much for your response to my contact concerning the Line 61 Upgrade Project, 
and I'm sorry we haven't yet been able to chat by phone. I would greatly appreciate your help to 
distribute the attached information to your Board of Supervisors and any Walworth County 
department you believe may benefit from them. One of the attachments is a fact sheet 
concerning the Project and the other is a more detailed map of Enbridge lines that travel through 
Walworth and Rock Counties. ' 

There has been some understandable confusion concerning the route of Line 61. Two of our 
lines - Line 14 and 6A - do cross Walworth County, but Line 61 travels south through Rock 
County from our Delavan pump station (itself in Lima Township of Rock County) into Illinois 
without entering Walworth County. We will gladly work with the appropriate department in your 
county, to provide more accurate maps of our lines, if you desire. 

We understand that the Walworth Board of Supervisors will consider a resolution concerning Line 
61, during its September Board meeting. We would greatly appreciate the opportunity to meet 
with you and the Board members in advance to answer any questions they may have. It is our 
desire that elected officials fully understand the issues before rendering their opinions. 

Thank you again for your time and assistance to inform your Board of Supervisors. I do look 
forward to speaking with you further on this. 

Kind regards, 

Becky 

", -,; .. 

Specialist. Stakeholder Reiatlons 

. ':. 

https://webmai1.co.walworth.wi.us/mail/nrusselLnsf/(%24Inbox)/6261FE7626C1C16B67E... 7/17/2014 
Page 107 of 210



o Delavan Terminal _ Line 13 

Cl State Boundary - Line 61 

c:J County Boundary  Line 14 

Line 6A 

1:200,000 

o 2 
_ Miles 

Enbridge Pipelines 
Delavan, WI 

8:·· ' .. 

FILE: M:\Clienls\D-FlEEL\_AILEnbridge\_ArcGISI2014\05\Line_61]A_Map.mxd I REVISED: 05/12/2014 I SCALE: 1:200,000 DRAWN BY: JSSuess Page 108 of 210



I':) 
e::t ..-

Enbridge Energy, Limited Partnership Becky Haase 
26 E. Superior Street, Suite 309 Stakeholder Relations Specialist, 
Duluth, MN 55802 U.S. Public Affairs 
www.enbridge.com Liquids Operations & Projects 

August 14, 2014 

Ms. Kimberly S. Bushey' 
Clerk 
Walworth County 
P.O. Box 1001 
100 West Walworth St 
Elkhorn, WI 53121 

Dear Ms. Bushey: 

Enbridge Energy is currently expanding the capacity of our Line 61 Pipeline to its full 1.2 million 
barrels per day (bpd) designed capacity. This upgrade project involves the construction and 
modification of pump stations on Line 61 between Enbridge's Superior, Wis. Terminal and 
Flanagan Terminal near Pontiac, III. In your region of the state, Line 61 passes north to south, 
through Rock County. 

Lines 14 and 6-A pass through Walworth County but are not part of the Line 61 Upgrade 
Project. Please refer to the enclosed handouts for more information about the project. 

The additional capacity on Line 61 will help meet a rise in demand from refineries for growing 
supplies of crude oil produced in North America, including the abundant production regions of 
western Canada and North Dakota. As a change in supply rather than' an increase in U.S. 
consumption, the Project marks another positive step toward North American energy 
independence and security, by further reducing reliance on crude oil shipments from unstable, 
less reliable countries. 

This expansion will also help generate benefits for local economies by creating skilled 
construction jobs, increasing tax revenue and supporting businesses through the purchase of 
local goods and services, lodging, food, supplies, and equipment during construction. 

The Project does not require pipeline construction outside pump station facilities. All work will be 
performed on property owned or acquired by Enbridge. 

The Project is being completed in two phases: 

•	 Phase 1 will increase the average annual capacity of Line 61 from 400,000 to 560,000 
bpd. This phase involves the installation of new pumping facilities within Enbridge's 
Superior, Vesper and Delavan, Wisconsin, Stations, and modification of facilities within 
Enbridge's Flanagan, Illinois, Terminal. Construction began in June 2013 and the 
pipeline will begin operating at the 560,000-bpd capacity in the upcoming months. 

Page 109 of 210



• Phase 2 will increase the average annual capacity of Line 61 from 560,000 bpd to its full 
1.2 million bpd designed capacity. In Wisconsin, this phase involves the construction of 
new pumping facilities near Enbridge stations in the following locations: Hawthorne, 
Minong, Stone Lake, Ladysmith, Owen, Marshfield, Adams, Portage and Waterloo. 
Modifications will be made to existing pump stations in Superior, Sheldon, Vesper and 
Delavan. Three new pump stations will also be constructed in Illinois. Subject to permit 
and regulatory approvals, construction for Phase 2 began at most stations in May and 
June 2014. The pipeline will begin operating at the 1.2 million bpd capacity in mid-2015. 

The purpose of this letter is to update you of Enbridge's project and provide our contact 
information in the event you, or one of your constituents, have questions. For more information, 
stakeholders may contact Enbridge directly by visiting our project website at www.enbridge.com 
or calling us toll free at 855-788-7809. 

You may be asked to consider a resolution to oppose the Line 61 Upgrade Project. If so, we 
request that you research the issues fully before casting your vote. I have attached information 
pertaining to the content in resolutions we have seen most recently. In addition, we would gladly 
schedule time to meet with you, to discuss issues associated with this project, or even guide 
you on a tour of one of our pump stations. Please feel free to contact me at 218-464-5722. 

I also wanted to ensure you received our invitation to the Walworth County Board to tour 
the Enbridge Cambridge Pump Station on Thursday, September 4, 2014. Learn more about 
the purpose and operation of a pump station and how Enbridge's pipeline system serves as a 
vital link to stable and reliable North American crude oil supplies for Wisconsin and the 
surrounding region. Please call (412) 515-1164 to RSVP. 

We hope you share our excitement about these needed and large investments in transportation 
infrastructure that supports increased North American energy independence. We value our 
relationship with you, and we look forward to addressing any questions you may have about our 
project. 

Sincerely, 

Becky Haase 
Stakeholder Relations Specialist 
U.S. Public Affairs, Liquids Operations & Projects 

Enclosure 

Page 110 of 210



As part of ongoing efforts to meet North America's needs for 
reliable and secure transportation of petroleum energy supplies, 

Enbridge Energy Partners, L.P., through its affiliate, Enbridge Energy, 
Limited Partnership ("Enbridge"), isproposing to expand in phases 
the average annual capacity of Line 61 ("Line 61 Upgrade Project") 
to an ultimate 1.2 million bpd. Line 61 isa42-inch-diameter crude 
oil pipeline (referred to as "Southern Access Pipeline Project" during 
construction) that became operational in 2009 and spans from 
Enbridge's terminal in Superior, Wisconsin, to Enbridge's Flanagan 
Terminal near Pontiac, Illinois. 

Increasing Line 61's average annual capacity to 1.2 million bpd 
will involve the construction or modification of pump stations 
in Wisconsin and Illinois (see locations liston the right), These 
expansions will help generate benefits for local economies by 
providing temporary jobs, increasing tax revenue and supporting 
businesses through the purchase of local goods and services, 
lodging, food, supplies and equipment during construction. 

Page 111 of 210



Project Benefits 
• New capital investment in America's energy infrastructure to help 

meet this and future generations' energy needs. 

•	 Increased access to long-term, reliable and economical supplies 
of crude petroleum produced in North America. 

•	 Increased pipeline capacity to transport crude petroleum 
produced in North America as production in some regions 
increase and U.S. refineries turn to these growing supplies to 
fulfill alarger portion of their crude supply needs, thus reducing 
reliance on imports from less stable areas of the world. 

• Increased flexibility in the Midwest and beyond, benefiting 
Midwestern refineries and consumers. 

• Employment for professionals and new business for contractors 
hired to assist in the design, survey, environmental assessment 
and project planning processes. 

• Economic activity through the purchases of local products, 
services, lodging, food and supplies during construction. 

• Additional economic activity, such as tax revenues, associated 
with ongoing pipeline operations. 

• Optimizing use of existing facilities to provide additional energy 
capacity to the Midwest and beyond. 

Maintaining Safe, Reliable Facilities 
Enbridge builds safety into every step of pipeline 
design, construction and operations, and many 
preventive measures are taken to promote the 
safe, reliable operation of our liquid petroleum 
and natural gas liquids pipelines and related 
facilities. Experienced engineers, manufacturers 
and specialists plan, design, construct and 
operate pipeline systems to meet or exceed a host 
of national industry standards, codes, federal 
regulations, 'applicable state and local requirements. 

Pipelines are built with high-quality steel pipe 
tested for strength at the factory and again in 
the field. The pipe is coated with anti-corrosive, 
fusion-bonded materials and further protected from 
corrosion by cathodic protection systems. Enbridge 
inspects every weld, far exceeding the required 10 
percent sampling mandated by federal regulation. 
Field welds are also coated with anticorrosion 
coating. Before operation begins, the pipeline 
is pressure tested with water at levels above the 
authorized operating pressure. Federal pipeline 
safety inspectors from PHMSA check for compliance. 
during construction and periodically during 
operations of the pipeline. 

The pipeline is monitored 24-hours a day by our 
computerized Pipeline Control System and trained 
controllers. In the event there is an abnormal change 
in pressure or flow rates alarms are sounded, and 
the Pipeline Control System can either automatically 
initiate pump shut down, or control room operators 
will safely shut down the pipeline within minutes 
and mobilize trained field personnel to investigate. 
Mainline block valves, all of which can be remotely 
controlled, allow for the isolation of pipe segments 
and the protection of rivers and lakes. Enbridge has 
recently invested in a new pipeline control center, 
additional leak detection and training towards our 
goal of zero leaks or accidents. 

More information on pipelines and how they operate 
and are regulated is available at www.pipelinel Olorg. 

Page 112 of 210



UPTO.. $20.7 MORE THA:

500 MILLION $595~
 
CONSTRUCTION JOBS IN 2012 PROPERTY TAXES IN INFRASIRUCTUREINVESTMENT 

The Mainline Enhancement Project involves a series of pump station and terminal 
upgrades of Enbrldge's crude oil mainline pipeline system, known as the Lakehead 
System, between the U.S.jCanadian border near Neche, North Dakota, and Enbridge's 
Flanagan Terminal near Pontiac, Illinois. 

At the Superior Terminal, Enbrldge is planning two projects that will add five new above
ground oil storage tanks, along with associated piping and equipment. Construction on 
the Superior Terminal Upgrade Project, which involves the construction of two new tanks, 
began in May 2013, and the tanks are targeted to be in service in mid-2014. Enbridge is 
also proposing the Superior Terminal Expansion Project which will add three new tanks 
that would be in service in 2016, pending regulatory approval. 

Currently, more than 1.5 million barrels per day are transported into Superior Terminal 
with 40 storage tanks and 8.5 million barrels of storage capacity. The two facility 
expansions will add more than 2 million barrels of storage capacity. The new tanks will 
be 286 feet in diameter and 56 feet tall. They will be designed to store the products we 
transport and include floating roofs to reduce emissions. 

An above-ground pipe rack will be constructed to hold twenty-seven 36" diameter pipes 
and, when fully operational, will span 1,200 feet and include three levels reaching a 
total of 44 feet above ground. This will reduce the need to add underground pipelines at 
the terminal. 

As part of the Mainline Enhancement Program, the capacity of Line 61 (previously 
referred to as the "Southern Access Pipeline Project" during construction) will also be 
increased in phases from an average annual capacity of 400,000 barrels per day (bpd) 
to its full 1.2 million bpd designed capacity between Enbridge's Superior, Wisconsin 
Terminal and its Flanagan Terminal. 

All work will be performed on property that is owned or acquired by Enbridge. 

1(Ph~~e'~w~~~t[06tionbegclhi~' J~ ne 2di3',<cl~dCli~¢6Iwi II' ~;~i~~pe~clti ng'clt;cl'~~~cl~ity '6f',~:: ;'., •c'•• 

ij)~60,008:~R~~IQ~i.d:2014.this .PhasejDY9Iy;sthei.Qstallati~r\Of:n~wpJfTlPe,:~rgg!h~r.!)lJngr'st~~ion .. 
bn{6difiG~tiop:~O;k:VJith'inE(1bridge'Ssupetiora,hdveJper,'Wisco'n'sliJ; stations;••.~nd~'·R'~wpum,p.·~.taiiO~ 
t,'\V'ill'b.ecGoh§tructed·adjac~ntto Enbriflge's:RuQ1~st~ti6nrH~ar;$heidO~;WisG~nsin;~?'difiCati6ns~~d 
::(j-pgr~de{ar~,~I;o, planned witJ1in.~pbridge'S,p~,~p;station inpylavari"Vjis~~n§in'~Q~Cl{iaCiliti~~;' 
;::within' Enbr,idge'sF,lariaganTermin~1. "" ' ..... <;;:C:;:;;:;';'.' ','~ .~",:".".::' c': ':,:: .\' .. \.,:: " t' 

Ypha!ie 2hC;rist~uctionjs.~xp~ctedto be~i'QiIl'spring 2014,~ending perrTlitlina regu'l~tory:'!;' -: '. 
:approval~, and '1'i11 increase'tfieaverage annualc'bpacityof'Line 61 from 560,000 bpd to its'full .••.•..... 
~)1:2 'rriillid:n.bpddesigned ca'pi2ity bymid~:2P15;The Project 'involvephecoristructi?nof rle~ puh,6·· <, 

:.~tatioris.%c9urHm~adjac~nHo or near Er1bridg~'iJdl[tiesi[lWiSCOnsin,'includin'~HaWthorne, MiJ,q'hg,' "';
;,:'. ->?j". :"/' -":-:"X ;'_:,:>':,,::'::.N'~~;": .:-: ,~, :', <;it.~ '. ".", '::::'_-:::-_>-~:~y: "<:' ..'" ..,/:::, ;',:>',; ,:/"" '':: _ ~ .::'</'- :~h<>/:",/L" .. -; ;/ " 

l~toQ.e~~~.~lb~~~~~,ith:0'1'~f:l}J\l1arshfi~ld,~d~Q1~,·@O[ta~~,.aQ9WAtyrlg?rvl0,dificati?,ilswil'. als,o);le.' 
!:~~J,;t?;:~~!st~~~;p~rnp'statioris;:iri'$~periori::~;~j"don;'vesp~rand Ij:elavan~": "'.,:' ··~;>~.tl;;~,:,·,':; 

Page 113 of 210



BENEFITS OF PIPELINE EXPANSION
 
Enbricge is investing in major expansions of our systems in Wisconsin that will 
contribute to long-term stable and reliable sources of energy for the United States 
reducing the amount of crude oil refineries import form outside North America. 

At a local level, communities located along the pipelines will benefit from the 
economic impact of such major investments, including incremental property 
taxes, high paying construction jobs, and associated economic activities during 
construction. 

Pump Station to be UpgradedlModified (Phase 1&2) 

Pump Station to be Constructed/Modified (Phase 2) 

-- Existing Enbridge Line 61
 

"'''''''''''''' Existing Enbridge Pipelines (Lakehead System)
 

EXisting Enbridge Terminal
 

enbrldge.ccm 
Page 114 of 210



------_.. _------------

Line 61 Upgrade Project/Superior Terminal Expansion Project
 
Fact Sheet concerning 2014 Wis. county resolutions
 

Following are both the issues raised in resolutions passed by supervisors in Wisconsin counties and the facts 
directly associated with them: 

Myth: A full environmental analysis should be conducted on the Line 61 corridor, with public hearings, before 
Enbridge can move forward with its project. 

•	 An Environmental Assessment (EA) of the original Line 61 corridor, which measured the environmental 
impacts ofthe Line 61 (known then as Southern Access) project, was completed in 2006. Following the 
permit application and EApublication, and after the public.comments and hearings, Wisconsin 
regulators granted a permit in 2007. Before Line 61 began operating in 2009, it was hydrostatically 
tested successfully to pressures beyond those required for operation at an average annual capacity of 
1.2 million barrels per day (BPD). 

Myth: The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources held a public hearing pertaining to an air permit in 
Superior, Wis., and this is the only public hearing that was scheduled by the WDNR before approving the 
expanded use of the pipeline. 

•	 Enbridge announced plans to upgrade Line 61 in 2012, and filed for wetland permits with the Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) and the Army COE in December 2013. The WDNR's 21-day 
public comment period, which was publicized in advance and in accordance with WDNR rules and state 
statutes, closed in March without any request for a public hearing. The COE's comment period took 
place in February and March. We received the permits in May. 

•	 Enbridge applied for an air permit from the WDNR for its Superior Terminal Expansion Project, not the 
Line 61 Upgrade Project. A portion of the Superior project will allow an increase of 210,000 bpd in the 
Superior Terminal's throughput capacity. This increase in capacity at the terminal is related to the 
increase in capacity on Line 61. To facilitate dialogue concerning the project, it was Enbridge that 
requested a public hearing be held, and the WDNR conducted it on May 5 in Superior. The air permit 
was granted by the WDI\IR on June 12, 2014. , 

Myth: Oil Sandsoil is more corrosive and acidic than traditional oil and historically is 3.6 times more prone to 
lead to pipeline ruptures that traditional petroleum lines. 

•	 There simply is no correlation between western Canadian crude oil and pipeline performance. Studies 
have repeatedly shown that it has no unique orextreme properties that influence pipeline performance. 
More to the point, Enbridge has invested billions to enhance and maintain pipelines, and plans to invest 
billions more to improve infrastructure in the coming years. Safety is and always will be the cornerstone 
of our business. 

Myth: This expansion puts a number of Wisconsin's water bodies at risk. 

•	 According to federal Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) statistics, 
pipelines are by far the safest method of transporting crude oil. All pump stations are monitored 24
hours per day from a state-of-the-art control center, and multiple on-site detectors and transmitters are 
employed to promptly initiate remote shutdown and isolation, if needed. Enbridge has emergency 
response plans in place to work promptly and effectivelywith local emergency responders. Our plans 
meet or exceed regulatory requirements, and we go above and beyond to prevent leaks. Along with 
communities and neighbors near our pipelines, the last thing Enbridge wants is a pipeline release. 

August 2014 

Page 115 of 210



Line 61/Superior Terminal Projects 
Resolu'ii()h ResponseF~ct Sh~et '. 
Page 2.. 

Mytil: OifSands oil is densE!rth~n>t~aaitionaloil~1I,dd6 'hof float. It is'thick like peanut butter and extremely 
difflcultto clean up. .' . . . . ...• ' . 

• N?oilspill is acceptable,butclairnsthat(mutedbiturn~n is uniqueandsinks iriwa~er~odies,making it 
, ······lllore:difficJltf6'd~an(jp;~reUrlfoUhd~d~~lct6r~il1g,totheindepe'ndents~u'dYbYtheNationai Academy 

.ofSci~nce.Thi~distiriguished·panerfou~d th~t.Cfiluted· biturn~n' isndidi#~r~nttha~'Mtier forms of crude 

oiL".,., . ,"':":'" '.' '.....•..•...... " ,...•.",. , '.• ; "',' ."'>',:':"":' ,' , .•
 
. '0' ., .. Diluted hiturnel1; likeall crude'oils; IS .less'Censefhan, Viatef ahdtherefbreJloats.
 
o'AnycrUdeoilthatattachestdsanda'n'd"othersedini'entsc:ahsubmerg~if'ihecombineddensity is 

'greater thanwater<"thisphysiC,al' ihte~ad:iori i,s ~otuni(iue to ~iIJt~'dbituriien; 

•	 Enbridge has tran~ported Oilssahdcrude oilfo~decades.OiISandscr;G~'em:O~fbe;~pgradedor diluted 
tocreate a m~Uidth~twillflowInapipeIine. Enbrldge has strtctspedflcaticns' on thecrude oil accepted 
intoollisystem~~fore ifccll1'betra'nsportecL' . " " 

Myth: The Kalarhaioo River spill has not been su'cceSS~UIlYcleaned up des~~te thee><Ilenchtute of $1 billion to 
do so. . ',', .. . . .', ' '.' 

.• The 2010 sp'ill.i~ MIChig;alyvias5ert~i,rlIY'.bneofthew6r~tdays;.iNEnt{ridg~'s"65~Year.·hist()rY,and the 
companYiSCOrh~itted'fb"~reVe'ntI rig this typeo(jn~ide'ritfr?n"eVe'r 05cu'rringagain.()u r continued 
presencethe;re'qemonstrat~s dJrco~mitmenttdtr~reg.ion~lrid fdthe'saf~ trahsp'ort of crude oil. We 
will notleav~ until the job is donei. to the best int~':ests'c:in:heaff~cte~'tornmu~ity. 

•	 .Numer()~~ fed~raJ, statea~dlocalagerides havenot O;nlythe res~bhs'ibility tdEirtsure:fhafour projects, 
meet or be~texa'ctingd~sigriandoperationalstandards,in: 6rdertb protect th'eenvironment, but also' 

!~f}~~i~~(fi~i~~;~~~~!i~~]f~~~~~?~~~~:gif~{~~i!~~~~g~~i::::: 
we operate sateIYandn~liably. '.: 

. ".:: . .: ..... 

County leaders who are asked to considerresolufibnsthatOpposetheUne 61Upgrad~ Project, or the Superior 
Terminal Expansion Project, are respectfully requested to' fully research the issues before conducting a vote, 
Boardmembers may choose to tablesuchresolutlons until eachmember hastheopportunltv to learn more and 
verify Information. Enbridgewill'gladlytcime and meet with 'County boards and answer any questions about it; 
projects. More information canbe found at www.enbridge.com or by callihg enbridge toll free at 855-788-7809. 

August 2014 
Page 116 of 210



MadlsCiri;WI537;5 

August 18, 2014 

To: AllWrsconstn County Boards 

In2()()8 the DoyleAdminlstratlon oversaw the process ofapprovaland construction 
of Enbdgge's;Sol,lthern,:Acces,spipeUne. Thisprojectwas. built to "accommodate 
crudeolldemand atthat; tjrne;'a.nd, it W3$1:>ui!t toexpand capacity'withvery.little 
additional intrusion on landowners.Manyleglslators openly supported the project 
because it treated. jobs payin,gfamily-supportfngwagesalld Increased national. 
energysecurity, 

Now somelocal offcials are seeking to deter theconstruction ofcompressor 
stations that can beadded.wlth littlepublicinconvenferiCe. Moreover.thls 
constrnction will bring new employment opportunitiesto skilled craft worker 
across Wisconsill. 1\natiQIJal effortis underway tostop fhe development and 
'productiOri of North American.crudeofl reserves.Asaresult, deliberate 
misrepresentations of thenature of-Canadian crude oil-are being made.And, 
.opponents'tgnore the facts abo litpipeline safety and how-leaks and spills are 
remedtated, '	 , 

• WheI1QI1 Sandscrude is shipped in.a pipeline its consistencyissimilanto 
otherheavier crude oil shipped or imported into the United States. .According 
'to the Transportation.Research Board ($ee attachmentf): "The committee 
did notftndany causes-of pipeline failure unique tothetransportationof 
dilutedbitumen. Furthermore, it did.notfmd.evtderrce ofphysical or' 
.chernlcalproperties.of diluted bitumen thatare outside the range.of thoseof 
other crude .oils: hot did it find 'evidence Many other aspect of the 
transportation of.diluted bitumen.by plpellnethatwould.make diluted 
bitumen more likelythan other-crudeoils.to cause releases," 

•	 Oil-Sands etude is riot hotter than other-crude oiL (See attachment 1J 
•	 Ona'otlwell to wheels" basis, OilSands-crude is comparablein greenhouse 

gas emissions to crude oil imported from Iess, stable.Iess friendly ceuntrfes: 

Page 117 of 210



and, lessthan some crude oil produced in 'Callfomta.. [See-attachment 2) 
.~ A barrel ofcrude oil is.safely delivered to its destination 99. 9990/0ofthe ~iIJ1e; 

(Source: American Petroleum Institute) 
•	 The nature ofthe threat of spills to aquifers madeby plpeline.opponents'has 

not.been reflected by the.results ofa.case study being conducted in 
Minnes,ota.http·:/lwww.startribime.cotri/st.i~ncej263118021.html 

•	 on Sands crude has been shipped through Wisconsin since the early19$O's; 
{Source: Enbridge] 

Wisconsin Building Trades ate among thebest-trained andmostconscientious 
workersintheworld. OVer80% of out members own huntingand.fishmg.licenses, 
We are responsibleworkersconcerned about Wtsconsln's natural resources. 
However, We areailsodeterrnlned tosuppcrtgood-paylngjobs created by 
responsible companies. Ifyou want thetruthabout pipelines, go to Kalamazoo, 
Michigan and witness what Enbridge's billlon-dollarinvestmenthas doneto 
remediate the river. If you. seek the truth aboutthe critical peed for theseprojects 
forhard-working families.talk'to our members, If the truth about domestic crude oil 
production tonationalsecurity IS important to you then please watch a video by no 
less an.authoritythan Generaljames Jones, former .National.SecurityAdvisor to 
President.Obama. 
https:l/www;youtube~comfwatch?y=8roaL99BFE&feature=youtu.be 

Please.suppor:tWisconsin'sworkin~famjljes. 

~ ~...,l
J)~u~'~'~~ .' __ ..~71 ~'") 

Dave Branson' Dan Bukiewlcz 
E:xe~utiye Director President 
Building and Construction Trades Council Milwaukee.Buildingand. .. 

OfSouth CentralWisconsin	 Construction Trades Council 

Ted Gumieny Jeff Daveau 
Business Development VicePresident 
NorthEastWisc:pnsin Building Northwestern Building and 
And ConstructionTrades Council. . Construction Trades Council 

Page 118 of 210



Roger Clark Terry Hayden 
President President 
Southeastern Wisconsin Building Western \JVisC:Ol1siQ.Buildingand 
And ConstructionTrades Council Construction Trades Council. . 

GregHunt 
President 
Southef,tfWis'consin' Building 
And,;(:'onstruction Trades Council 

Page 119 of 210



PLUMBERS AND STEAMFITTERS 
3030 - 39th Avenue Room 125 , 

Kenosha, Wisconsin 5314~4210LOCAL 118
 
(262) 654-3815 FAX: 654-3199 

Kenosha, Racine & 
email addresslocal118@bizwi.rr.com ' Walworth Counties WI 

, :t~qjl', 

RECEIVED' 
AUG 2 62014 

August 25, 2014 WALWORm COUNTY BOARD 

Dear Land Conservation Committee Members: 

'I am Roger Clark, the Business Manager of Local 118 Plumbers and Steamfitters in 
Kenosha, Racine and Walworth - Counties. I also serve as President of the 
Southeastern Building Trades Council. 

I am forwarding a letter of support for the Line 61 upgrade project in Walworth 
County. Many local building trades members will benefit from the work performed 
on the oil pipelines and compressor stations. Pipeline transfer of oil is safe and 
efficient and the use of trained and skilled labor help 'support that safety effort. 

I hope this information is beneficial to help you learn more about the Iines.in place 
today. Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Roger Clark
 
Business Manager Local 118
 J, (262) 654-3815--{)ffice 
(262) 496-8759-eell 

RC/mm 

PLUMBERS AND STEAMFID ' 
Enclosures Kenosha, Racine and WIERS LOCAL 118 U.A 

, /" ' " , a worth Counties .' ' 
, , 

ROGER CLARK 
Business Manager 

Phone 262-654-3815 
'FAX 262-654-3199 ' ROOM 125 
locaI118@bizwLrr.com ~ 3030 - 39th AVENUE 

KENOSHA, WI 53144 
Page 120 of 210



----- .._----~-

Page 1 of2 

9/21/2014 event Walworth County Fairgrounds 
bylagoon 
to: 

· bolson 
08/21/201407:44 AM 
Cc: 
hrehberg, gpayson, jdalessandro, smcc1ory, tmyrin, ghuss, tadlja, kbushey, walcoweb 
Show Details 

Dear Mayor Brian Olson,
 

We live in a time when background checks are necessary to protect children and the public
 
from harm. Merely taking a business license at face value and a copy of a liability insurance
 
policy would not reveal crimes, fines, USDA violations or broken laws.
 

Kelly lVIiller Circus has leased the Fairgrounds on September 21 & 22. A USDA background
 
check of the wild animal exhibitors touring with the circus would give one cause concern.
 

Kelly Miller Circus rents the performing elephants from Carson & Barnes Circus who owns
 
these elephants. Carson has a long documented history of public endangerment and beating
 
animals. (USDA C License Number: 73-C-0001)
 
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/foia/enforcement actions/2012/September/Animal%20Welfare%
 
20Act%20%28AWA%29/Stipulations/OK10026 AC sa Carson%20and%
 
20Barnes 072612 Redacted%20Final.pdf Synopsis: http://www.bornfreeusa.org/facts.php?
 
more=1&p=420
 

Parents are lead to believe that riding these elephants is a safe activity when in reality they are
 
unknowingly putting their children on the backs of huge stressed animals. . Recently Carson's
 
trainers were taped beating angry elephants trying to control them. The circus continues to use
 
these stressed elephants to give rides. This is the second time one of the elephants in this
 
video has acted out. http://vimeo.com/98627950
 

In April 2014 three of Carson's circus elephants performing in St. Louis MO were spooked by
 
the crowd noise as they were preparing to give rides, they rampaged through a parking lot out
 
of control and damaging vehicles for 45 minutes. This is the second time one of these
 
elephants escaped. http://kplr11.com/2014/03/22/elephants-damage-4-vehicles-on-family

arena-parki ng-Iotl
 

Towns all across the country when presented with conclusive science and evidences 
realize that it is impossible for circuses to meet the physical and mental needs of 
their wild animals and are banning wild animals from their communities. Please 
examine this proof before dismissing it because the circus says they take good care 
of their animals. http://www.federalcircusbill.org/wp
contentluploads/201'4/04/ADI US Science on suffering 200B.pdf 
http://ketchumidaho.org/DocumentCenter/View/1B93 

"In a 2010 internal audit, the USDA itself said, "In 1995 and again in 2005, we reported that the 
monetary penalties were often so low that violators regarded them as a cost ofbusiness and 
that APHIS reduced the stipulations by making them basically meaningless." Circuses can 
stay lnbuslness for decades no matter how many animal violations they get. As long as they 
pay their civil penalties they get to keep their USDA License active. 

file://C:\Documents and Settings\cc04\Local Settings\Temp\notes896CC5\~web3543.htm 8/21/2014 
Page 121 of 210



Page 2 of2 

http://www.federalcircusbill.org/wp
content/uploads/2014/04/USDA Controls over APHIS Licensing 2010.pdf 

Ryan Easley tiger exhibitor touring with Kelly Miller Circus. USDA License Number 73-C
0193. https://acissearch.aphis.usda.gov/LPASearch/faces/CustomerSearch.jspx 
Jan 21,2014: At time of inspection inside the large building housing Ryan Easley/Holder's 6 
adult tigers there was standing water in the floor. Inside there was not any way the water of 
fecal matter could drain from the inside of the building. 

The elephants Kelly and Lisa touring with Kelly Miller Circus were captured from the wild as 
babies in 1971 & 1975 and shipped to the circus where a bullhook, cattle prod was used to beat 
and break their spirit? That is why their trainers carry a bullhook around constantly. The 
elephant are scared of being hit or hooked with this sharp weapon. Kelly and Lisa have been 
forced to perform since they were babies and they look tired, depressed and sad. 

Spend some time watching the animals in their pens behind the Big Top and you will likely see 
these animals swaying, pacing and displaying "Stereotypical Behavior". Wild animal experts 
say this behavior has never been seen in the wild it is repetitive behavior and regarded as an 
indicator of poor welfare, stress of living in constant confinement in an unnatural environment. 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Nq1Yw2ebEOo 

It is shocking to people when they learn the truth about the animal cruelty associated with 
traveling circuses. Your own childhood memories may even be shaken or shattered. But as 
responsible adults it is morally and ethically wrong to continue to promote this kind of fundraiser 
with all the overwhelming proof of the cruel training methods and inhumane life the wild animals 
live. 

Respectfully yours. 
Jane Myers 

file://C:\Documents and Settings\cc04\Local Settings\Temp\notes896CC5\~web3543.htm 8/2112014 
Page 122 of 210



September 4,2014 - Walworth County Board Meeting 

County Clerk Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the 

Kimberly S. Bushey
 
CountyOerk
 

Board and Recommended to be Placed on File 

•	 Juneau Co. Resolution No. 14-55 - Endorsement of Legislative Action 
.Regarding Funding of911 Services (was previously referred to the 
Executive Committee) 

•	 Dodge Co. Resolution No. 14-25 -Supporting State Funding for 
County 911 Services/One Designated Public Service Answering Point 
Per County (was previously referred to the Executive Committee) 

•	 Oconto Co. Resolution No. 45-14 - In Support of State Funding for 
County Emergency Dispatch ("911") Services/One Designated Public 
Safety Answering Point Per County (was previously referred to the 
Executive Committee) . 

•	 Jackson Co. Resolution No. 47-8-2014 - Endorsement of Legislative 
Action Regarding Funding of911 Services (was previously referred to 
the Executive Committee) 

•	 Waushara Co. Resolution No. 24-08-14 - Supporting State Funding 
for County 911 Services/One Designated Public Service Answering 
Point Per County (was previously referred to the Executive 
Committee) 

•	 Trempealeau Co. Resolution - Opposition to Proposed Lapse in State 
Funding to Circuit Court System (was previously referred to the 
Executive Committee) 

•	 Shawano Co. Resolution No. 41-14 - Opposition to Proposed Lapse in 
State Funding to Circuit Court System (was previously referred to the 
Executive Committee) 

•	 Milwaukee Co. Resolution No. 14-458 - Opposition to the proposed 
$11.8 million budget reduction in funding to the Wisconsin Circuit 
Court System over the next two-year period (was previously referred 
to the Executive Committee) . 

•	 Door Co. Resolution No. 2014-63 - Opposition to Proposed Lapse in 
State Funding to Circuit Court System (was previously referred to the 
Executive Committee) 

•	 Jackson Co. Resolution No. 48-8-2014 - Opposition to Proposed 
Lapse in State Funding to Circuit Court System (was previously 
referred to the Executive Committee) 

100 W. Walworth 
POBox 1001 

Elkhorn, WI 53121 
262.741.4241 tel 
262.741.4287 fax Page 123 of 210



---------

FORM #2, #2A, 2B 

REFERRAL AND NOTICE OF PETITION TO 
WALWORTH COUNTY ZONING AGENCY, COUNTY SUPERVISORS OF AFFECTED DISTRICTS AND
 

COUNTY BOARD 

WHEREAS the following petitions have been filed with the County Clerk requesting that the County 
Zoning Ordinance and Shore land Zoning Ordinance be amended as specified: 

REPORT OF PETITIONS REFERRED TO
 
WALWORTH COUNTY ZONING AGENCY
 

The undersigned County Clerk hereby reports that the following petitions for rezone of lands in 
Walworth County as specified were referred to the County Zoning Agency for public hearing: 

NAME TOWN CHANGE REQUESTED 
DATE 

REFERRED 

Joanne Beck & Mark 
Anders 

East Troy Township 
Part of Tax Parcels PBM-6 
&7 

Rezone approx.. 12 acres' of C-4 
Lowland Resource Conservation 
District (shoreland wetland) to R-l 
Single Family Residential District 
(unsewered) to correct the wetland 
boundary. 

September 4, 2014 

Christian League for the 
Handicapped, Inspiration 
Ministries c/o Richard Hall 

\ 

Walworth Township 
Part of Tax Parcel 
E W-2-13 

Rezone approx. 7.49 acres of A-I 
Prime Agricultural and P-2 
Institutional Park Districts to A-I, 
P-2 and C-2 Upland Resource 
Conservation Distircts. 

September 4,2014 

Fort Community Credit 
Union c/o Jim Simdon 
(President) 

LaGrange Township 
Tax Parcel H LG-II-3A 

'Rezone approx. 1.5 acres ofC-2 
Upland Resource Conservation 
District to A-5 Agricultural Rural 
Residential District. 

September 4, 2014 

Said petition/s is/are hereby referred to the County Zoning Agency as the Zoning Agency of this County, which 
is hereby directed to hold one or more public hearings on the changes proposed in said petition/s, pursuant to 
Section 59.69(5) (e) Wisconsin Statutes. Copies of said petitions are available for review on the Walworth 
County Website at (www.co.walworth.wi.us). 

Dated this day of	 -', 2014. 

--~--

County Clerk 

cc:	 County Supervisor Rick Stacey 
County Supervisor Richard Brandl 
County Supervisor Tim Brellenthin 

Page 124 of 210



FORM #3 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
ON PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES
 

AND CONDITIONAL USES
 
NOTICE OF INFORMATIONAL HEARING ON RECLAMATION PLAN REVISION
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a public hearing will be held by the County Zoning Agency in 
the County Board Meeting Room (Rm. 114) of the Government Center located at 100 West 
Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin, on Thursday, September 18th, 2014, at 5:30 p.m., covering 
proposed ordinance amendments (rezones) to the Walworth County Code of Ordinances and 
conditional uses. (The items may not necessarily be heard in the order listed on this notice.) 

Rezones with Conditional Uses - None 

Rezones: 

Joanne Beck, Mark Anders, Paul Anders, and Kristin Sleeth, Section 9, East Troy Township. The property 
owners are requesting to rezone approximately .12 acres of C-4 Lowland Resource Conservation District 
(shoreland wetland) to R-1 Single Family Residential District to correct the wetland boundary line to existing 
delineated field conditions. The properties of concern are located on the west side of Humphrey Lane 
approximately 800 feet north of the intersection of Humphrey Lane and South Shore Drive and are identified 
as parts of Tax Parcels PBM-6 & 7. 

Christian League for the Handicapped, Inspiration Ministries c/o Richard Hall, Robert Pearce - Applicant, 
Section 2, Walworth Township. The property owner is requesting to rezone approximately 7.49 acres of A-I 
Prime Agricultural and P-2 Institutional Park Districts. to A-I, P-2 and C-2 Upland Resource Conservation 
Districts to straighten the zone boundaries so the A-I lands may be divided off the parcel. The property of 
concern is located on the south side of Hwy 67 approximately 1000 feet east of the intersection of Hwy 67 
and HWy F and is identified as parts of Tax Parcel E W-2-13. 

Fort Community Credit Union c/o Jim Simdon (Vice President), Section 11, LaGrange Township. The 
property owner is requesting to rezone approximately 1.5 acres of C-2 Upland Resource Conservation 
District to A-5 Agricultural Rural Residential District to make a legal substandard parcel a standard parcel. 
The property of concern is located on the west side ofTamarack Road approximately 2700 feet south of the 
intersection of Tamarack Road and Bluff Road and is identified as Tax Parcel H LG-11-3A. 

Conditional Uses - None 

The petitions to amend said Ordinance are on file at The Land Use and Resource Management 
Department, Elkhorn, Wisconsin. 

Dated This 2ih day of August ,2014. 

Walworth County Zoning Agency requests any arrangements for handicapped access, sign language 
interpreter, or other assistance; please call our Offices at 262-741-4972 at least 48 hours prior to the 
Meeting. . 

Page 125 of 210



11 
PETITION FOR AMENDMENT OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY 

CODE OF ORDINANCES 
Fefc;?S (see schedule) (ZONING~HORELANP ZONING) 

d"t14p/./e 81Z1~ (N'1(1P{) f1l/M 1f/-tt1J'
OWNER(~ ): fllJ1-rt1£- At.h:2 1!I!!w~ JVv'jJ/6tr J )4t1JnAl J'uptt:&t (/1/1/ {pi f"/vwJI'fIt'u=."l.f ~ 

• . ~~ - PI3}4~b 
TOWN: Mr7 TfU?lj TAX PARCEL NO. AtvJ'JlfJrtrp~Rt=  r:» 
TO THE COUNTY BOARD OF WALWORTH COUNTY: ~ 

The undersigned hereby petitions the County Board to amend the Walworth County Code \ '?
of Ordinances (Zoning/Shoreland Zoning) as follows: 1 

Present Zoning: fl. - f ¥~ c. - 'I 
r-e &' L~ l..1.?.- V'I c,.r-/ .A./ "'17 ..1'NRequested Zoning: __ __ / ~~.:....<..:=-,.:.::- .~"rolk-,":...:4v-=---.!./----'-'-·rL.<..~v~. _oJ_~ rr...:-:...us:

:~;,::.:.--"'~.:::::. 

Number of Number of Proposed !lni iF 
. 'u' "'==--" ...,IJ •-c:RESIDENTIAL REZONES: Proposed lots: _ Housmg mts: .".,,:,1'''...._..... 

JJj i}.J

COMMERCIAL & Total Proposed ;' "i AUG - B 2014 
INDUSTRIAL REZONES: Gross Floor Area Site Area I f

~~-; .
(All Buildings): _ (Acres): --'- "',,. : '-:.-.~ 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: (Written Metes and Bounds Description ofthe Land to be RezonedY 

~)ii}l1r~J:l fJvArJ2£: J/4t.~AdJrbL /?LaM 

-_._----------------------.....,--
(Attach separate sheet if additional space is needed.) 

Property Owner's Name (Print): _ 

Applicant's Name (Print): ~:::."L--=....:=_..L...~~,.:..:...;'-"-J-<~--'----------

Applicant's Signature: -,L.~~~2~L~~~~~~=====:==:...---

Telephone No.: ~ 2. - '?"1~ '? '1(,('1 

Statement of proposed use of property, with pertinent facts regarding the size of area 
involved, extent of developmerit, type of operation, etc.:
,fU;.. . ~ ;p!?.J?,fZ1J2,72RrY":......- _ 

(over)
Refunds only (Revised 1J-23-09) 

when applicable 

Page 126 of 210



Submit a plat of surveyor plot plan (if applicable) of the property to be rezoned, 
drawn to scale, showing: 

- Dimen~B1U1dlocation of existing and proposed structures. Identify (label) 
. theWtlSeand indicate their distance (setback) from lot lines. 

Lot layout, wh ezone is intended for subdivision or condominium
 
develo nt. Show number and size of lots, interior roads, outlots, proposed
 
p ing, and open space areas, etc.
 

Drainage s, floodplains, rivers, streams, lakes, forested areas, and any other 
na features. 

!r:\":~'.'" . .. ' .. 
More information may be requested by the Walworth County Zoning Agency iffiUi L~:o ' 

deemed necessary to properly evaluate your request. THE LACK OF INFORMATIc?I)'J·Xr--..·· "
SUBMITTED MAY IN ITSELF BE SUFFICIENT CAUSE TO DENY A II,! Ui 
PETITION. If you have any questions regarding this procedure; please contact the I : AUG - 6 2014 ' 
Zoning Office at (262) 741-4972. f L.~_,. ';':;' .. ::c;;:d 

IT IS NECESSARY FOR THE APPLICANT OR A REPRESENTATIVE.:
l,:\:0..;;'C:.'.J' I',) .. ••·. !:::i.;.f;;:". 

TO BE PRESENT AT THE HEARING. FAILURETO APPEAR MAY RESULT 
IN THE HEARING BEING POSTPONED AND THE REZONE PETITION 
EITHER BEING POSTPONED OR DENIED. IF DENIED, THE REZONE
 
APPLICANT CANNOT REPETITION FOR THE REZONE FOR ONE YEAR
 
FROM THE DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING.
 

Dated this day of --', 20__ 

PROPERTY OWNER'S SIGNATURE 

ONLY TO BE COMPLETED IF REZONING OUT OF A-I DISTRICT 

I understand that if the A-lland proposed for rezoning has been enrolled in the Farmland 
Preservation Tax Credit Program, there maybe a payback of credits received due the 
State of Wisconsin. I am including a legal description and acreage determination from a 
licensed surveyor of the A-I conversion area(s). 

PROPERTY OWNER'S SIGNATURE APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE 

TOWN BOARDS: 

The Town Board of the township in which property is located can deny any 
rezone petition. The Town Board denies a rezone by submitting a denial resolution to the 
County within required time limits. The County cannot grant any rezone if denied by a 
Town Board. 

Therefore, the petitioner must go before the Town Board on the proposed rezone 
before the appearing at County. The County shall not hold a public hearing without first 

. receiving a written Town decision. 

If you have further questions regarding this procedure, please contact the Zoning 
Office at (262) 741-4972. 

NOTICE: THE ZONING AGENCY HAS ESTABLISHED AN AGENDA LIMIT 
OF 20 ITEMS IN ORDER TO ALLOW EACH APPLICATION PROPER 
CONSIDERATION. IT IS SUGGESTED THAT YOU SUBMIT YOUR 
PETITION AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE. WHEN THE 20 ITEM LIMIT IS 
REACHED, SUBSEQUENT PETITIONS MAY BE SCHEDULED FOR THE 
NEXT AVAILABLE HEARING DATE. 

-2

Page 127 of 210



PETITION FOR AMENDMENT OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY 
CODE OF ORDINANCES 

Fee: (see schedule) (ZONING/SHORELAND ZONING) 

OWNER: :Jbru)tJt BEet< 
TOWN: TAX PARCEL NO.fast rff2j f81/ ooetJ6 
TO THE COUNTY BOARD OF WALWORTH COUNTY: 

The undersigned hereby petitions the County Board to amend the Walworth CountyCode, . 
of Ordinances (ZoningiShoreland Zoning) as follows: ·'!'i) .: 

: :'/t-"~~.-::-.. 

Present Zoning: 
.~-' .. 

; 
iRequested Zoning: ---'-----'~, . , 

, ,;,"-;",', ~. ', "... \ .' -;: 
".'; 

Number of Number of Proposed 
RESIDENTIAL REZONES: Proposed lots: _ HousingUnits: _ 

COJ\i1MERCIAL & Total Proposed 
INDUSTRIAL REZONES: Gross Floor Area Site Area 

(All Buildings): _ (Acres): _ 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: (Written Metes and Bounds Description of the Land to be Rezoned.) 

(Attach separate sheet ifadditional space is needed.) 

&d1rv:J) LJ:r 23/~D 
3 

Property Owner's Name (print): _-=~=--=-::..:..::c-<.::-=---~g;;~~-------

Telephone No.: ----iH--b-~=---'=":...-4--=-.=.:;=-"-------------

Applicant's Name (print): _ 

Applicant's Signature: _ 

Address: _ 

Telephone No.: _ 

Statement ofproposed nse of property, with pertinent facts regarding tbe size of area 
involved, extent of development, type of operation, etc.: 

(over)
Refunds only (Revised 11-23-09) 

when applicable Page 128 of 210



Submit a plat of surveyor plot plan (if applicable) of the property to be rezoned, 
drawn to scale, showing: 

Dimensions and location of existing and proposed structures. Identify (label) 
their use and indicate their distance (setback) from lot lines. 

Lot layout, where rezone is intended for subdivision or condominium 
development. Show number and size oflots, interior roads, outlets, proposed 
parking, and open space areas, etc. 

Drainage areas, floodplains, rivers, streams, lakes, forested areas, and any other 
natural features. 

More information may be requested by the Walworth County Zoning AgencYi~if:;"'" :~c '.. ', 

deemed necessary to properly evaluate your request. THE LACK OF INFORMA1!IP~ :t=' ;'.: " 
SUBMlTTED MAY IN ITSELF BE SUFFICIENT CAUSE TO DENY A :!;:~'~l'::.~::. ' 
PETITION. Ifyou have any questions regarding this procedure, pleasecontact the :11 ;i; 
ZornngOfficeat(262)741-4972." ;~; ?dJG - 6 20j4 

i . . . 
IT IS NECESSARY FOR THE APPLICANT OR A REPRESENTATIVE />,L',":u;!: 

TO BE PRESENT AT THE HEARING. FAILURE TO APPEAR MAY RES~'f~;;':"! <::
IN THE HEARING BEING POSTPONED AND THE REZONE PETITION 
EITHER BEING POSTPONED OR DENIED. IF DENIED, THE REZONE 
APPLICANT CANNOT REPETITION FOR THE REZONE FOR ONE YEAR 
FROM THE DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING. 

Dated this ,20.1#,2S--dayOf;fJ/f' 
~~ 
~WNERtSSIGNATURE 

ONLY TO BE COMPLETED IF REZONING OUT OF A-I DISTRICT 

I understand that if the A-I land proposed for rezoning has been enrolled in the Farmland 
Preservation Tax Credit Program, there.may be a payback of credits received due the 
State ofWisconsin. I am including a legal description and acreage determination from a 
licensed surveyor ofthe A-I conversion area(s). 

PROPERTY OWNER'S SIGNATURE APPUCANT'S SIGNATURE 

TOWN BOARDS: 

The Town Board of the township in which property is located can deny any 
rezone petition. The Town Board denies a rezone by submitting a denial resolution to the 
Countywithin requiredtime limits. The County cannotgrant any rezoneif denied by a 
Town Board. 

Therefore, the petitioner must gobefore the T~wn Board on theproposed rezone 
before the appearing at County. The County shallnot hold a public hearing without first 
receiving a written Town decision. 

If you have further questions regarding this procedure, please contact the Zoning 
Office at (262) 741-4972. 

NOTICE: THE ZONING AGENCY HAS ESTABLISHED AN AGENDA LIMIT 
OF 20 ITEMS IN ORDER TO ALLOW EACH APPLICATION PROPER 
CONSIDERATION. IT IS SUGGESTED" THAT YOU SUBMIT YOUR 
PETITION AS EARLY AS POSSmLE. WHEN THE 20 ITEM LIMIT IS 
REACHED, SUBSEQUENT PETmONS MAY BE SCHEDULED FOR THE 
NEXT AVAILABLE HEARING DATE. 

-2 Page 129 of 210



An 01 Lot 9 Beulah Manor, excepting the Southerly 11 reetlhercof: also Part or Lot 6 o! said Ileuloh Mml0f, Wolworlh County, WisconsIn, to-wit; [orqueSllonsregaJdingundelgroundumiheSPleasaconIaCI: 

Storbng 01 a point on tho WC'ltcrly line of said lot No.8 sold point !l(ljng S 36'31' Wand 7.26 Feet dislonce from the Norlhvlesferly COIM[ of lot 6 and mnning thence S 71'26' 
East 10 the Shore of Ileuloh Lake, thence Sculherly along ure Shoreline 01 lot 6 to the SouthEost corner of sold Lot 0, Ihence We:Jlerly along the Southfine of Lot B to the 

DEscRl13m I'flOPffirv AUO IN IJY 1'11OF£SSlOtlAl. (lfill-llON TII£ 
NJOvtlAfJl ISA lRUE IIE.!lRtSEHTA110N nJEJ~OF MJD 5110VB 

TIlF. SIZE mo LOCAnOl~ Of 1JtE IJIlOPERlY, ITS EXTERlOIl 
nOUNDAmES, ROADWAYS'. TH£ lOChliOlI Of 1J.l \'lSnlL£ 

STRUCTURES \'~lHlI'l OR NEAR SNI) DOUN01lruES, /11m APPt·m:nT 
EASEMHITS,·IF ,.·m. 

11115 SUriVEY IS MADE fon TIlE EXCLUSIVE USE Of nlE f'RESENT 
OIYI~ms Of nIt PROPElllY, AND ,\LSO T1IOS( MIO f1URCHASE, 
MDIITCAGE all GUIIRNUEE niF. lIll£ millETO. nus SUIIIl:Y 

COI.WUES \i11H \V!SCONSIH AOI!lN1S1lto\TlVE CODE 1J:.-1 EXCEr'T 
FOR mOSt IlFJJ5 \'(NVE:O, If' Nfl', AltO IS BOUND DY l~scmlSUI 

STAlE SlAW1!:: 8!JJ.J7111AT O(Atl(S STAWTE or ulJlTATIONS 
11'1 R£GAAnS TO SURVEYS. 

II,ITERUNE SURVEYING SERVICES 
ACONTINgNTAI. SURVgYING SERVICES UCCompany 

Doing Du:sine.ss AsINTERLINE SURVEYING SmVICES 

Our~"'s Prot~~tIng yourFrantic.

4D!O s. 1filH SlTIlIr SUITE 104 
CREf.I~FILlI), WI. 53220 

PHONE (414) 0I25-206D 
Wcb~J14: Yt\1I,.Is~-sut"'D)'J.Corn 

[ma~: r.ltrYC%'iss-survoys.com 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 
9154 Humphrey Lone 

Eust Troy 
\Wscon,in 5J l20 

CLlE~IT: 
Ron Anders 

9151 Hurnphrey Lone 
Eo'l Troy \\1. 5J120 

PARCEL INFO: 
TAX !(EYNUMOtR, POM 00007 
SURVey NO.,20131213,YRSOOOl 

PROJECT NO,,20131213_PRS0001 

~ilj~:uu -(i i:Oi_i!;;[i";; 

L......__ ' 
WA:.WG;~·(I;', .,.;;.~ .. : .::.!~';; !'/ 

.~ND:!f:';(~~:·· 

Rick R. Hillmann 5-3005 

Doled lhis tfl!J Day 

of..AEEd..Lc. , 2014. 

18.54' 

LAKE 
BEULAH 

S 89029'46" W 
54.67' 

Ofloring:J ore referenced In \l,e Southerly Uneof Subject 
Properly us N 7J'5G'OO~ W 

l:xisling 
Resldence 

As of the dole of lhls survey; no Lillo policy \'10:; provided l
and lhlallurvfly was drafted besedupon currenL deeds and 
lis rospocllvfI hfcrmcllon 011.& has been llcld verincd end 

Ihcrerore this Pial or SUMy doesnel yuarontee the 
existence, size end lecoltcn of anyecsemente, cncumbrences, 
re,lrielion!l or ether feels that cOuld olherwise be dlsdosed 

In 0 UlIe scorch or current mID Polley. 

NOTE: 

NOTE: lllie Policy 

Lore 

• 1" I.P., FQUND 

~ MID ACCEPTED / I 
~ .--\ 

I"I.P. -(6'U/
1'I.P. 'J',:,.. 

• SET SET ,/// 

Water Murk <,~ ~_~~__-- _.~I I'r ~._~~-- - YIr: ~.-/ ~~... ~_I -- ~ _ __ ~_-J 

~~-;~-'----'--'-=-'-S32°3J'16"W 

lIn 1 

NOTE: Underground Ulililies 

=============-~-' -
/ 

O' 15' 30' 50' 
ml~-m~~
1.=..-=m;J=moc.:='::':=1M¥a."VJiljJ 

SCAl.I': 
1"=30' 

Tf 

i~~IYICSI corner 01 said L.ot, lhence NCirthel1y (lIang the Westline of said Let 10 the Plo,;c of Oeginning, said lend being in U10 West JS of Section 9, Town ~ North, Ronljc 13 ~:~~Callcenlar1 taOO)212.D51~ _ 

E,~CEPTIlIG lIlEflEFnOM, 
Perl 01 lot 9 in Lake Beulah Manor, being a pori of the West J~ (If Section 9, lownshlp ~ NorLh, Range 18 East of the FOUI'Ul Principal Meridian, in the TO'/Jn of Eosl Troy, 
Walworth Counly, Stole or Ylisconsln ond being more purtlculcrlydescribed as follows; 

Commence ot the the Sculhwestcornet of said lot 9; thence North JG·J~'OO Eos! along the Westerly line or said Lut 9, 11.00feel; thence South 73'5()'O" East und Parollel La 
the Southerly line of seld Lot 9, 47.07 feel 10 lho place or beqinning or this descripllcn: thence North 5J'~6'lO" Eosl, "l,9r feet; thence South G5'52'10~ East. 20.24 (cot; 
thence South 26'-15'~0· We:.!, 2.37 feel; lhence North 7.Y5G'OO" West, 3238 (eel to the PIeceof Beqlnnlnq, 

1"1.1'. FOUND AND 
ACCEPTED ON 

r 1.1'. FO~UND - 1 PROPERTY UNE 
"1m ACCEPTED "', l l' ,I.,P. FOUND 5',5'
,'~.. , , I NORlIIEASTERLY AT 

I" 1.1'. FOUND AND .b '" ... ' I' , 'A RIGln ANGLE TO 
ACCEPTED lB" 8EI.OW " nie PROPERTY LINE 
TilE SURFACE AI'ID A !S -k

l 
'ill it.. /

¥,' IROll ROD VIAS SET """?...' "" "" ... I . / 
1~ISIDE FOUND PIPE 10 'B ~... ~ 
BIIING lIlE LOCA1101~ .' <t; 16' Ilfrle Dri",,,ay£.semear I Top of Donk" .... I.!:t" " 
CLOSER 10 lilE S:> per Docume,,1 No,: OJ7002 -~V· '6"' / <>~'" r 1.1'. FOUND lIND 
SUHFACE ""CS "'..... II . .,; (/~.,~ ~ ACCF.PTED ON 

\ 

1j,"J I r / \,,' ~Je' ~ I'ROPERTYUNE," , .. , 1
...."J . I, / ~/, / ,,~)J.. S' , 
'"" I I / ,," / <.r ,\ Exi"ling ".I: 720)

WoUo"ds Lcccted '" 'I " .' / <y'<;"~ / ,/2 Go;age .':i;·' Jl!aI / l:::J: ..4'30" , .'_ 
December 19, 201J"\, I ,I / II\. / " I'I?" -. ., tp if /j 1088 -,--

,/ '" .. '" .....;N~5°52·10" V';~/s.~~/ , "" ' ~--.... k.
j @- · - - - - .... 28 24' · / ~S '/ BUIlding n.s for £,isting FB M --7~ 

11{ f~"" , // '/ nosid."ce of 6.J· &: 5.9: I ' , 
• '5(j"Oo,':";'-~ /1' // Moldl a SU",,' Performed b'" 

/ 
,V4 1 """ /6" . J J7.87' .f' '" / Gory Snl/II, S-2f95 Dolo 

, \ II I~ /1..0"[n Slnmped by f~lClilo Cwllly 
S 53°46'00" WJ. .1 / "-. ........... Marcil 1". 2000 

, 7.91' ' Ro~:Wn9 / ~~ W 
1,' 26° 1"' '0" 'E" ,,\ r I.P.FOUND AND ;.., - ~ 
" .1 " ~ ~\ • ACCEPTED ON <0 

2.33' PROPERTY UNE\ "\',,, ,,''''~~ .....'''-

~~~W.M~"''W..!:a:>.~ 

, \ 
tllEllEOY CEllllFY DIAl I tlAI;t 5ul!\,nEl.ll11E MOVE \ 

Page 130 of 210



~ - Ai'll;;;? ~1.u.'-h?1?!.!:.!Z.~:;;z__-"Cd.a:.*7J..1<1£~· ..-:... 

WETLANDLOCATED PER S.E,W.R.P.C. DELINEATION 

pu~r OF SlTR.V~Y 5' 
':'"../1 

v<. , 
I -, -, 

/ " I 
/ 

__ . /J 

DESCRIPTION: 

A PARCEL OF.LAND DESCRIBED AS LOT 7, PART OF LOT 6 AND PAfH 
OF LOT 8 OF.BEULAH MANOR, BEING PART OF THE WEST l\ OF 
SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 4 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF EAST 
TROY, WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS: 
BEGINNING AT A FOUND ," IRON PIPE MARKING THE SOUTHWEST 
CORNER OFLOT 6 BEUl.AH MANOR SUBDIVS/ON: THENCE N36'23'07"E 
ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 6,12,77' TO A FOUND " 
IRON PIPE; THENCE S7'''02''O''E, 250.44'TO A'POINT 01'1 THE 
NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 6, SAID POINT BEING ON A MEADER 
LINE ALONG THE SHORE LINE OF LAI<E BEULAH: THENCE 
S07'40'35"E ALONG SAID MEANDER LINE, 77.55' TO A FOUND IRON 
PIPE: THENCE N72'05'06"W, 308.79' TO A FOUND 1" IROIN PIPE 
ON THE WESTERLY LINE OF LOT 8; THEI~CE N36"23'07"E ALONG 
SAID WESTERY LINE 7.28' TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 
8; THENCE' CONTINUING N.36"~3'07"E, 58.53' TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. SAID PARCEL CONTAINS LANDS BETWEEN THE MEADER 
LINE AND THE ORDINAIW HIGH WATER MARK.OF LAI<EBEULAH. 

SAID PARCEL CONTAINING 0.48 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 

SAID PARCEL SUBJECT TO ALL RIGHTS, RESERVATIONS, 
RESTRiCTIVE COVENANTS AND EASEI'nENTSEITHER RECORDED OR 
UNRECORDED. . 

I,OTE: 
REV'ISED EXISTING HOUSE 
LOCATION: 05110120'2 I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

x: 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

<. N9164 
l~u~II;j~R((.LH. 

SURVEY 'DATE:' 12/02/2013 THIS'SURVEY IS MADE FOR THE USE OF THE
 
ADDED WETLAND LINE PRESENT OWNERS OF THE PROPERTY, AND ~\~ 1/"
 
SUrNEY MADE FOI~: ALSO THOSE W~IO PURCHASE, MORTGAGE OR ~'..'~1:,"CON8 III,
 

JO/\NNt BECK GUARANTEE TITLE TO WITHIN ONE (1) YEAR x , ,.,(,1'../:"
 
1'19158 HUMPREY LANE FROM DATE HERETO. ~.... -"'x ~
 

EAS~...~O.YY WI: ~.'20 I, MICHAEL A. GREESON R.L,S.· 2770 HERBY CERTIFY .:rHII:~~ICh.CIA.Gro.sur;\ ::
T ... "~
,r~""': THIS SURVEY WAS MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH = 1 S,2770 1". 2 G THE- MINIMUM 'STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS ::. '. Enst1roy ; = 

. <CHAPTER A-E 7> '.OR THE STATE OF WISCONSIN A~iD -:;..~<. WI. /S~· 2 
I'IAS BEEN r'REPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND "'I:V6·SLji~~'c.--\ ."" 

550~~~~;[J1fo~bL]"fUITEB CONTROL AND IS CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY 1111 ' " 1\ \ \ " \ ' 

MUI<WONAGO, WI 531019 I<NOWLEDGE AND BEL/EF.(262) 378 ..5097 _, _ _._._----_. 
PLOT DATE' 12/02/2013 V2G JOB"' 2013'079 BECI< SURVEY WETLA"lDs 

~ . -----------------_ 

/ 

,, 
~/:p,

) '. 

/ 
EXISTING 

HOUSE 

-';;HCilCLlNf. 

LINE TABLE 

LINE. BEARING DISTAI'ICE 
Ll N35 '19'57"E 79.59' 
L2 1'107 '~O' 35"\i 77 .55' 

, 

.r'J) :. 

(,:: AUG -.6 2014 1
. 

",':." 

, 
'. 

100.00' MEASURED QIST ANCE 

1" rOUND IROI,j PIPE, 
UI~L[SS NOTEO 

~/.,"ld8" IROf\) !=lIPE SET, 
\.13 Ibs.lL.F. 

WF.L1, 

PCWER POLE 

TELCPIIONE PEOIST,,,,

CAGLE BOX 

WATER SPICKET 

SE~T!C TAl'll< 

® .SEPTIC CLeAN OUT/VENT 

'------------------------,-------- 

V 
Page 131 of 210



PETITION FOR AMENDMENT OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY 
CODE OF ORDINANCES
 

Fee: (see schedule) (ZONING/SHORELAND ZONING)
 

7€f\. '7"(2 (~~Aof'\ r0 r h ~dy'tr 7".OWNER: ---"--'-:L...f'------'-....::......c'-..:....>------'_--'--'--'---'---L-'-'-'---.L-~_.,__--------

TOWN: G0t:.J~o/±l. TAXPARCE~~ ;l 000 \ '3 
TO TIlE COUNTY BOARD OF WALWORTH COUNTY:
 

The undersigned hereby petitions the County Board to amend the Walworth County Code
 
of Ordinances (Zoning/Shoreland Zoningl as follows:
 

Present Zoning: A- .- 1 ) P-J..
 
Requested Zoning: ----.Ll - ( 'f f - 1. ~ c - ..::z
 

Number of Number of Proposed ~
 

RESIDENTIAL REZONES: Proposed lots: Housing Units: _
 

COMMERCIAL & Total Proposed 
.INDUSTRIAL REZONES: Gross Floor Area »: Site Area _ ..

(All Buildings): _ (Acres): - _ 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: (Written Metes and Bounds Description 0 the Land to be Rezoned.) 

------------------------------- .-•.,.,_ .....-...... 

-------------------------------,t~~;:', 
~. c: : 

I 
L..._.. IA'.~. ,(Attach separate sheet iwfaddition~spfliac,e",~.snrYL~l?d. !ed.) ';1l!cur!~,; 

Property Owner's Name (Print): -;.,.-/-H"""'-'" ~:~~;~J':~P:''' Ii',:':~~-"-V'_-.L;~~"+_J'----____7"~_-------; 

Property Owner's Signature: -----,f---''''-'-~-+--I':__'''---''''~----------

Address:()i__. _ 

Applicant's Name (Print): --Tr"----~<-!1--'----.,;._-___=,...--+--"'~"--'---::-...:....------

Telephone No.: 'riI_. =-----,,...- _ 

Applicant's Signature: __-'-="'-----?-_"-----_-I'-='------== = _ 

Address: uJ. S1~'¥ 

Telephone No.: -t,d,...£-.;;:....>t""'o'-'-;).L-:;_---"'--_-'-_---'-.L-~____=...:....___'__ _ 

Statement of proposed use of property, with pertinent facts regarding the size of area 
involved, extent of development, pe of operation, etc.: 

(over)
Refunds only (Revised 11-23-09) 

when applicable 

Page 132 of 210



Submit a plat of survey or plot plan (if applicable) of the property to be rezoned, 
drawn to scale, showing: 

Dimensions and location of existing and proposed structures. Identify (label) 
their use and indicate their distance (setback) from lot lines. 

Lot layout, where rezone is intended for subdivision or condominium 
development. Show number and size of lots, interior roads, outlets, proposed 
parking, and open space areas, etc. 

Drainage areas, floodplains, rivers, streams, lakes, forested areas, and any other 
natural features. 

More information may be requested by the Walworth County Zoning Agency if 
deemed necessary to properly evaluate your request THE LACK OF lNFORMATION 
SUBMITTED MAY IN ITSELF BE SUFFICIENT CAUSE TO DENY A 
PETITION. Ifyou have any questions regarding this procedure, please contact the 
Zoning Office at (262) 741-4972. 

IT IS NECESSARY FOR THE' APPLICANT OR A REPRESENTATIVE 
TO BE PRESENT AT THE HEARING. FAILURE TO APPEAR MAY RESULT 
IN THE HEARING BEING POSTPONED AND THE REZONE PETITION 
EmIER BEING POSTPONED OR DENIED. IF DENIED, TIlE REZONE 
APPUCANT CANNOT REPETITION FOR THE REZONE FOR 'ONE YEAR 
FROM THE DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING. 

TOWN BOARDS: 

The Town Board of the township in which property is located can deny any 
rezone petition. The Town Board denies a rezone by submitting a denial resolution to the 
County within required time limits. The County cannot grant any rezone if denied by a 
Town Board. . 

Therefore, the petitioner must go before the Town Board on the proposed rezone 
before the appearing at County. The County shall not hold a public hearing without first 
receiving a written Town decision. 

Ifyou have further questions regarding this procedure, please contact the Zoning 
Office at (262) 741-4972. 

NOTICE: THE ZONING AGENCY HAS ESTABLISHED AN AGENDA LIMIT 
OF 20 ITEMS IN ORDER TO ALLOW EACH APPLICATION PROPER 
CONSIDERATION. IT IS SUGGESTED THAT YOU SUBMIT YOUR 
PETITION AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE. WHEN THE 20 ITEM LIMIT IS 
REACHED, SUBSEQUENT PETITIONS MAY BE SCHEDULED FOR THE 
NEXT AVAILABLE HEARING DATE. 

-2
Page 133 of 210



-----

,
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
1 

1 

I 
1 

I 
I 

Ulj
-I. 
»1 
Mi 
II 
G')j 
I' 
~I 
» 
-< 
(J) 

'-J 

----_.-.-.STATE HIGHWAY 67_._._._._._._._._:~. __.~._._._._._._._._._._._. 

'-'-'-'-' N 88",)6'05" t 
1083.20 

-- f- REZONE PARCEL A 
P-2 TO A-l 

.. 
'" '" t! ~ 

\:~ 
'" 

REZONE PARCEL 8
 
A-l TO P-2
 

'" -'"'"~~ 

~--

J-
",\ 

"' Lo

/~EZONE PARCEL C 
P-2 TO A-l -J 

o

589"')6'41' W 

165.94' 

c---
P-2
 

W ...-- 
1 

-l:: 

-

.. 
'" '" 
~ 
"'. 
'" 

REZONE PARCEL f
 
A-1 TO P-2 - --..,..
 

C-2 

,./ 

REZONE PARCEL D 
A-1 TO P-2 -

A-1 

~ f- REZONE PARCEL E 
P-2 TO A':'l 

:;: 
~ 

E W 200013::j 

CHRISTIAN LEAGUE FOR THE HANDICAPPED 

V REZONE PARCEL G 
A-I TO 0-2 

468.00
 
5 88'40'O~" W
 <: 

'" a~ 
o;~

<>'".'" 
'" 

200 100 0 200 

I " I I I " I I [ I 
MAP SCALE IN FEET 

I 

58 

Page 134 of 210



PETITION FOR AMENDMENT OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY 
CODE OF ORDINANCES
 

Fee: (see schedule) (ZONING/SHORELAND ZONING)
 

V I-Yi~1:.i;': _fort Com,,,-m,,,u,"m"'ty,-,C~'rEed,,,il,-,U,,,n,,,,o,,,-n,-- , _ 

TOWN: 014- LaGrange - TAX PARCEL NO. HLG 1110003A 

TO 'f1·IE COUNTY BOARD OF WALWORTH COUNTY: 
The undersigned hereby petitions the County Board to amend the Walworth County Code 

ofOrdinances (Zoning/Shoreland Zoning) as follows: 

Present Zoning: ---.C~.2,,-- _ 

Requested Zoning: _-'-A'-'·S" _ 

Number of Number of Proposed 
RESIDENTIAL REZONES: Proposed lots: __,' _ Housing Units: _--'-1 _ 

COMMERCIAL & Total Proposed 
INDUSTRIAL REZONES: Gross Floor Area Site Area 

(All Buildings): N/A----''-='  _ 1.5(Acres): _-"-" _ 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: (Written Metes and Bounds Description of the Land to be Rezoned.) 
Partorth" NW 1/4 ofthe NW 1/4 ofSection 11 T2N R16E Walworth Co~sin descdbed ~.~ollows' 

Starting ai1lle North 118 comer oftheNW 114 orS.e.Clion 11 thence 3chajns Norlh'lhenC1l 5 cha;ns~es.+~ 

3 chains North' thence 5 chains East10the..pl~ ofbeginning, 

(Attach separate sheet ifadditional space is ncedcd.) 

Property Owner's Name (Print): -'-~;=1"-"""-""'--'Sii"'-'--'~i9=---"7"----------

Property Owner's Signature: 

Address: 

Telephone No.: 

Applicant's Name (Print): ;rz::zz:zApplicant's Signature: Vicepresident by lim Slmdon 

Address: 800Madison Avenue, FortAlkinson. WI53538 

Telephone No.: 

Statement of proposed use of property, with pertinent facts regarding the size of area 
involved, extent of development, type of operation. etc.: 

~-MRLoximate'Y1 5 Acres It isiscurrently zoned C-2 -The owner bpljeves thepropertyls..nelfe.c;llQL 
a single r'!'I1i1Y...fJtSlcteJ1JL..u.Jr.\d1;1u..[g.!ii.rrq_"l!oulcLIi!.llli.q thetOWll..Q[J.LGrangELCl.mLW.ilw,gr1h Counly's long term land 

..J!.!&fl!ans, _. _ 

_ 'l'_hELp.LQP-!=rty. needs tQ__.b_e.~_r~zoned before it 
-ean be buildable. 

----_.------ 
(over)

l~crul1d~ ol1ly (Revised 11-23-09) 

\\'hel1 applicable 

Page 135 of 210



" 

Submit a plat of surveyor plot plan (if applicable) of the property to be rezoned, 
drawn to scale, showing: 

Dimensions and location 01" existing and proposed structures. Identify (label) 
their use and indicate their distance (setback) from IOl lines. 

Lot layout, where rezone is intended for subdivision or condominium 
development. Show number and size of lots. interior roads, outlets, proposed 
parking, and open space areas. etc. 

Drainage areas. floodplains, rivers. streams. lakes. forested areas. and any other 
natural features. 

More informationmay be requested by the Walworth County Zoning Agency if 
deemed necessary to properly evaluate your request. THE LACK OF INFORMATION 
SUBMITTED MAY IN ITSELF BE SUFFICIENT CAUSE TO DENY A 
PETITION. Ifyou have any questions regarding this procedure. please contact the 
Zoning Onice at (262) 741-4972. 

IT IS NECESSARY FOR THE APPLICANT OR A REPRESENTATIVE 
TO BE PRESENT AT TI-IE HEARING. FAILURE TO APPEAR MAY RESULT 
IN THE HEARING BEING POSTPONED AND THE REZONE PETITlON 
EITHER BEING POSTPONED OR DENIED. tr DENIED. THE REZONE 
APPLICANT CA1>.fNOT REPETITION FOR THE REZONE FOR ONE YEAR 
FROM THE DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING. 

. . z:t
 
this II day of June • 20...1£..
 

JimSimdon, Vice President 

ONLY TO BE COMPLETED lF REZONING OUT OF A-I DISTRICT 

I understand that if the A-I land proposed for rezoning has been enrolled in the Farmland 
Preservation Tax Credit Program, there may be a payback ofcredits received due the 
State of Wisconsin. 1am including a legal description and acreage determination from a 
licensed surveyor of tile A-I conversion areats), 

PROPERTY OWNER'S SIGNATURE APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE 
VIce President, FortCommunity Credit Union 

TOWN BOARDS: 

The Town Board of the township in which property is located can deny any 
rezone petition. The Town Board denies a rezone by submitting a denial resolution to the 
County within required time limits. TIle County cannot grant any rezone if denied by a 
Town Board. 

Therefore. the petitioner must go before the Town Board on the proposed rezone 
before the appearing at County. The County shall not hold a public hearing without first 
receiving a written Town decision. . 

If'you have further questions regarding this procedure. please contact the Zoning 
Office at (262) 741-4972. 

NOTICE: THE ZONING AGENCY HAS ESTABLISHED AN AGENDA LIMIT 
OF 20 ITEMS IN ORDER TO ALLOW EACH APPLICATION PROPER 
CONSIDER.<\TION. IT IS SUGGESTED THAT YOU SUBMIT YOUR 
PETITION AS EARLY AS POSSlBLE. WHEN THE 20 ITEM Lli'\UT IS 
REACHED, SUBSEQUENT PETITIONS MAY BE SCHEDULED. FOR THE 
NEXT AVAILABLE HEARING DATE. 

-2

Page 136 of 210



August 21,2014 :
 
August 21, 2014 - expanded
 

Please include the following County Zoning Agency items on the September 4,2014 County
 
Board agenda:
 

Ordinance Amendments:
 , 

Amendment to Section(s) 74-26, 74-28, 74-44, 74-51, 74-56, 74-58, 74-59, 74-60, 74-61, 74-63, 
74-66, 74-67, 74-129, and 74-131 of the Zoning Ordinance and Section(s) 74-151, 74-153, 74
171,74-178, 74-183, 74-185, 74-186, 74-186.1, 74-188, 74-190, 74-193, 74-194, 74-261, and 74
263 of the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance needed to obtain State of Wisconsin Department of 
Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection Certification for County farmers to be eligible for 
Farmland Preservation Program state income tax credits - Deb Grube 

Approved 5 - 0 at the August 21,2014 Zoning Agency public hearing. 

Rezones: 

1.	 Mark and Karen Korf, Section 11, Richmond Township. The property owner is 
requesting to rezone a 10.57 acre C-3 Conservancy-Residential District parcel to C-2 
Upland Resource Conservation District. Tax parcel CAI504-3. 

Approved 5 - 0 at the August 21,2014 Zoning Agency public hearing. 

Conformance with County Land Use Plan: The Walworth County 2035 Land Use 
Plan identifies this area as part Urban Density Residential and part Primary 
Environmental Corridor. 

Page 137 of 210



\ ,v, 
\ \ 
/ j7 

ORDINANCE NO. 879 - 09/14 

AMENDING SECTION(S) 74-26, 74-28, 74-44, 74-51, 74-56, 74-58, 
74-59,74-60,74-61,74-63,74-66,74-67,74-129, 74-131 74-151, 74~153, 74-171,74-178, 

74-183,74-185, 74-186, 74-186.1, 74-188, 74-190, 74-193, 74-194, 74-261, AND 
74-263 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO 

FARMLAND PRESERVATION" 

THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1 PARTI: That section 74-26 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby amended 
2 to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through text): 
3 
4 "Sec. 74-26. Authority. 
5 
6 This ordinance is adopted under the authority granted by Wis. Stats. §§, 59.69~, 59.694, 
7 .87.30 and 91 and amendments thereto. The Board of Supervisors of the County ofWalworth, 
8 Wisconsin, do ordain as follows: 
9 

10 PART II: That section 74-28 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby amended 
11 to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through text): 
12 
13 "Sec. 74-28. Purpose. 
14 
15 The purpose of this ordinance is to promote the comfort, health, safety, prosperity, aesthetics, 
16 and general welfare of the county and its communities and to protect the natural and agricultural 
17 resources and environmental corridors, as identified and mapped 'in the County Land Use Plan, the 
18 Farmland Preservation Plan. the Regional Natural Areas and Critical Species Habitat Protection and 
19 Management Plan for Southeastern Wisconsin, the County Park and Open Space Plan, and/or on the 
20 CountyZoning Map, . .. 
21 
22 PART III: That section 74-44 ofthe Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
23 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
24 text): 
25 
26 "Sec. 74-44. Pet and animal regulations. 
27 
28 
29 
30 (b) All animals other than household pets shall be permitted only in the agricultural, C-l and C-2 
31 conservation districts, P-l and P-2 park districts and the B-5 business district. Structures used for the 
32 housing of animals, other than household pets, must be located at least 100 feet from the side and 
33· rear property lines. Commercial feedlot structures for a commercial feedlot for 500 or more 
34 agricultural animals shall be at least 100 feet from property lines. wetland boundaries and floodplain 
35 boundaries. Livestock structures for a livestock facility for 500 to fewer than 1,000 animal units 
36 shall be at least 100 feet from all property lines, wetland boundaries and floodplain boundaries. 
37 Livestock structures for a livestock facility for 1,000 animal units or more shall be at least 200 feet 
38 from property lines, wetland boundaries and floodplain boundaries and 150 feet from an access 
39 right-of-way. (DATCP 51.12(1)(a) & (b)) 
40 Page 138 of 210



1 Animal Units 
2 
3 For animal units not listed, the equivalency to animal units shall be based on live animal weights, the 
4 characteristics of the manure, including nutrient content or pollutant concentration, or a combination 
5 ofboth. In those cases, 1000 pounds of live weight is equivalent to one animal unit. The current 
6 NR243 rules should be consulted "for any changes to the equivalencies. 
7 

Number Equivalent to 500 
Animal Units 

Number Equivalent to 1,000 
. Animal Units 

Animal Type ,o,nimal Equivalency 
,EaGgf 

DAIRY CATTLE: 

JW 700 Milking and dry cows -1-A 

4W -900 Heifers (800 to 1,200 lbs.) +.1

~ .:t,e7O Heifers (400 to !WO lbs.) G.-9 

z.sco s.eco Calves(under 400 lbs.) ad 

BEEF CATTLE: 

we -1-,000 Steers or cows (800 lbs. to -1.-0 
mJ4..-1 

-1-;OOQ z.ooo Calves (under 600 lbs.) M 

JW 700 &!Us -1-A 

SWINE: 

-1,2-W £..;WQ Pigs (55 lbs. to mkt.) M 

s.coo .w,ooo Pigs (up to 55 lbs.) Q.-1

-1,2-W £..;WQ &oW5 M 

-1-;OOQ z.ooo &afs M 

SHEEP: 

s.ooo .w,ooo Per animal Q.-1

HORSES: 

2-W .§GO Per animal b-O 

DUCKS: 

z.soo s.ooo Per bird (wet lot) ad 

so.ooo 100,000 Per bird (dry lot) G.M 

CHICKENS: 

so.ooo 100,000 hayeF5 G.M 

100,000 200,000 Broilers G.OO§ 

so.ooo 100,000 Broilers (continuous G.M 
overflow 'Natering) 

~ JG,OOO Layers or broilers (liquid G.WJ 
manure system) 

TURKEYS: 

~ ss.ooo Per bird M+8 

COM.B-INED ANIMAL UNITS: 

.§GO -1-,000 Calculated total c 

ICombined Animal Animal Type: Individual Animal 
Unit Equivalency Unit Equivalency 

8 

Page 139 of 210



Factor/SOO units/1000 Units· Factor/SOO Units/1000 Units 

Dairy Cattle: 

1.4/ 358/ 715 Milking and Dry Cows 1.43/ 350/ 700 

1.1/455/910 Heifers (800 to 1,200 lbs.) 1.0/ 500/ 1000 

0.6/ 835/ 1670 Heifers (400 to 800 lbs.) 1.0/ 500/1000 

0.21 2500/ 5000 Calves (under 400 lbs.) 

Veal Calves: 

0.5/ 1000/ 2000 Per Animal 1.0/ 500/ 1000 

BEEF CATrLE:, 

1.0/ 500/ 1000 Steers or cows (400 lbs. to 1.0/ 500/ i 000 
mkt.) 

0.2/2500/ 5000 Calves (under 400 lbs.) 

1.4/ 350/ 700 Bulls 1.0/ 5001.1000 

SWINE: 

0.4/ 1250/ 2500 Pigs (55 lbs. to mkt.) 0.4/1250/ 2500 

0.1/ 5000/ 10000 Pigs (up to 55 lbs.) 0.1/ 5000/ 10000 

0.4/ 1250/ 2500 Sows 

0.5/1000/2000 Boars 

SHEEP: 

0.1/ 5000/ 10000 Per animal 0.1 / 5000/ 10000 

HORSES: 

2.0/ 250/ 500 Per animal 2.0/ 250/ 500 

DUCKS: 

0.21 2500/ 5000 Per bird (Liquid poultry 0.21 2500/5000 
manure 
handling) 

0.01/ 50000/ 100000 Per bird (Non-liquid 0.0333/ 15000/ 30000 
poultry manure 
handling) 

CHICKENS: 

Page 140 of 210



0.033/ 15000/ 30000 Per Bird (Liquid poultry 0.0333/ 15000/ 30000 
manure 
Handling) 

0.01/ 50000/ 100000 Layers (Non-liquid poultry 0.0123/41000/ 82000 
manure 
Handling) 

0.005/ 100000/200000 Broilers and Pullets (Non 0.008/ 62500/ 125000 
liquid poultry 
Manure handling) 

TURKEYS: 

0.018/ 27500/ 55000 Per bird 0.018/27500/ 55000 

1
 
2
 
3 
4 PART IV: That section 74-51 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby amended 
5 to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through text): 
6 
7 "Sec. 74-51. Agricultural districts. 
8 
9 A-1 Prime agricultural land district. A Farmland Preservation District. The primary purpose of this district 

10 is to maintain, preserve, and enhance agricultural lands historically highly productive exclusive 
11 agricultural lands in food and fiber production by effectively limiting encroachment of non-agricultural 
12 development and minimizing land use conflicts among incompatible uses. exhibiting high crop yields. 
13 Such lands are generally covered by Class I, II, and III soils as rated by the U.S. Natural Resource 
14 Conservation Service and are identified in the county farmland preservation plan as farmland 
15 preservation areas identified under Wis. Stats. Ch, 91.1O(n(d) in a farmland preservation plan described 
16 in Wis. Stats. Ch, 91.12(2), . As a matter of policy, it is hereby determined that the highest and best use 
17 of these lands is agriculture (Wis. Stats. ch, 91.01(10)). All structures and improvements must be 
18 consistent with agricultural use.· , 
19 
20 (1) Principal uses. 
21 
22 a.. Farm residence: means anyone of the following that is located on a farm parcel with a 
23 minimum of 35 acres of A-1 

24 A sing Ie family dwelling that is the only dwelling on the farm and is occupied by any of the 

25 following: 
26 0 An owner or operator of the farm 
27 0 A parent of child of an owner or operator of the farm 
28 0 An individual who earns more than 50 percent of his or her gross income from the farm. 
29 
30 b. Dairying. 
31 
32 c. Floriculture (cultivation of ornamental flowering plants). 
33 
34 d. Grazing, subject to regulations in division 2.
 
35
 
36 e. Livestock raising, except commercial feed lots.
 
37
 
38 f. Orchards.
 
39
 
40 g. Paddocks.
 
41
 
42 h. Plant nurseries, Christmas tree production.
 
43
 
44 i. Poultry raising, except commercial egg production.
 Page 141 of 210



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61

I 

j.	 Raising of grain, grass, mint, and seed crops. Crop or forage production. 

k.	 Raising of tree fruits, nuts, and berries. 

I.	 Sod farming. 

m.	 Vegetable raising. 

n.	 Viticulture (grape growing). 

o.	 Equestrian trails. 

p.	 Forest and game management. 
q.	 Greenhouses. 

g,f.	 Nature trails and walks. 

s.	 Stables. 

Lh	 Apiculture (beekeeping). 

§..,t1.	 Roadside stands not exceeding one per farm, limited to a structure having a ground area of not 
more than 300 sq. ft., not permanently fixed to the ground, readily removable in its entirety, not fully 
enclosed and to be used solely for the sale of farm products produced on the premises (or 
adjoining premises). 

tv.	 The separation of farm structures from farmland. Farm residences dwelling or structures which 
existed prior to the adoption of this ordinance (July 9, 1998) may be separated from a larger farm 
parcel for the purposes of farm consolidation. The separation must conform with the regulations set 
forth in sections 74-39 and 74-40 of this ordinance; the parcel shall not be less than 40,000 square 
feet in area, nor greater than the larger of either five acres in area, or the acreage necessary to 
maintain the minimum yard required in the A-1, A-2, or A-3 district; it shall not leave the balance of 
the land in a substandard condition; and the property owner will be required to record deed 
restrictions on both the farm separation parcel and on a parcel which meets the minimum required 
by the applicable zoning district, which directly adjoins or abuts the majority of the farm separation 
parcel, and which meets the intent of these provisions. A plat of survey for said parcel shall be 
prepared by a registered land surveyor licensed in the State of Wisconsin. Said deed restriction 
shall state that no structures may be placed on the adjoining acreage without first obtaining a 
conditional use approval from the committee and that no land may be deeded to the separation 
parcel which increases its size above that outlined above without first obtaining proper approval 
which may include a rezone. 

!d:.W. Minor home occupation/professional home office. 
v.	 Enrolling land in a federal agricultural commodity payment program or a federal or state agricultural 

land conservation payment program. 
w.	 Aquaculture 
x.	 Undeveloped natural resource and open space areas. 

(2) Accessory uses. 

a.	 A building, structure, or improvement that is an integral part of, and consistent with an agricultural 
use (for example but not limited to: barn, stable, greenhouse). 

b.	 Roadside stands not exceeding one per farm, limited to a structure having a ground area of not 
more than 300 sq. ft., not permanently fixed to the ground, readily removable in its entirety. not fully 
enclosed and to be used solely for the sale of farm products produced on the premises (or 
adjoining premises). 

c.	 Minor home occupation/professional home office. 

Q}	 Conditional uses. (See division 4.) Page 142 of 210



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

1 
2 a. Housing for farm laborers an owner or operator of the farm, a parent or child of an owner or 
3 operator of the farm, or an individual who earns more than 50 percent of his or her gross 
4 income from the farm. Nonfarm dwelling. The approval for more than one farm dwelling is 

limited to one per a minimum of 35 acres of A-1. If approval is granted for more than one farm 
6 dwelling, the dwelling may be separated from the farm parcel provided that any parcel so 
7 created conforms with all regulations set forth in section 74-39 and 74-40 of this ordinance. 
8 except that no such parcel shall be less than 40.000 square feet in area nor greater than the 
9 larger of either five acres in area or the acreage necessary to maintain the minimum required 

setba'cks and the remnant acreage shall be deed restricted; it shall not leave the balance of the 
11 land in a substandard condition; and the property owner will be required to record a deed 
12 restriction on a remnant area which meets the minimum required by the applicable zoning 
13 district. which directly adjoins or abuts the majority of the farm dwelling separation parcel, and 
14 which meets the intent of these provisions. A plat of survey for said parcel shall be prepared by 

a registered land surveyor licensed in the State of Wisconsin. Said deed restriction shall state 
16 that no structures may be placed on the remnant acreage without first obtaining a conditional 
17 use permit from the committee and that no land may be deeded to the separation parcel which 
18 increases its size above that outlined above without first obtaining proper approval which may 
19 include a rezone. 

21 b. 'Housing for seasonal or migratory farm \Norkers.A migrant labor camp (certified under s. 
22 103.92) 
23 
24 c, Mobile homes for farm laborers. The approval for a mobile home is limited to one per 35 acres 

of A-1 zoned land. 
26 
27 d. Commercial feed lots. 
28 
29 e. Livestock Facility 

31 f. Livestock sales facilities. 
32 
33 g. Veterinarian facility services for farm animals .livestock 
34 

h. Commercial fur farms, Wild. 
36 
37 i. Commercial egg production (An animal confinement facility used or designed for the raising of 
38 poultry for egg production having a capacity of 200 or more animal unlts.), 
39 

j. Land restoration. 
41 
42 h Mobile homes for farm laborers, 
43 
44 k. Business directory signs. 

46 I. Sewage disposal plants if the committee determines that all of the following apply: The use and 
47 its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are consistent with the purposes of the 
48 farmland preservation zoning district; The use and its location in the farmland preservation 
49 zoning district are reasonable and appropriate. considering alternative locations. or are 

specifically approved under state or federal law; The use is reasonably designed to minimize 
51 the conversion of land, at and around the site of the use, from agricultural use or open space 
52 use; The use does not substantially impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of 
53 surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for or legally restricted to agricultural use; 
54 Construction damage to land remaining in agricultural use is minimized and repaired, to the 

extent feasible. 
'56 
57 m. Airports, airstrips, landing fields and heliports, which are related to agricultural activities, 
58 including those which are used to assist the O'Nner or operator with a means of transportation 
59 to and from the site, 

61 n. Governmental and cultural uses, such as fire, and police stations, community centers, libraries, 
62 public emergency shelters, parks, playgrounds, museums, and park and ride facilities if the Page 143 of 210



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58

committee determines that all of the following apply: The use and its location in the farmland 
preservation zoning district are consistent with the purposes of the farmland preservation 
zoning district; The use and its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are 
reasonable and appropriate, considering alternative locations, or are specifically approved 
under state or federal law; The use is reasonably designed to minimize the conversion of land, 
at and around the site of the use, from agricultural use or open space use; The use does not 
substantially impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of surrounding parcels of land 
that are zoned for or legally restricted to agricultural use: Construction damage to land 
remaining in agricultural use is minimized and repaired, to the extent feasible. 

o.	 Utilities, provided all principal structures and uses associated with the utility are not less than 
50 feet from all district lot lines except business, park and industrial if the committee 
determines that all of the following apply: The use and its location in the farmland preservation 
zoning district are consistent with the purposes of the farmland preservation zoning district; 
The use and its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are reasonable and 
appropriate, considering alternative locations, or are specifically approved under state or 
federal law; The use is reasonably designed to minimize the conversion of land, at and around 
the site of the use, from agricultural use or open space use; The use does not substantially 
impair or-limit the current or future agricultural use of surrounding parcels of land that are 
zoned for or legally restricted to agricultural use; Construction damage to land remaining in 
agricultural use is minimized and repaired, to the extent feasible. 

p.	 Schools and churches if the committee determines that all of the following apply: The use and 
.its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are consistent with the purposes of the 
farmland preservation zoning district: The use and its location in the farmland preservation 
zoning district are reasonable and appropriate, considering alternative locations, or are 
specifically approved under state or federal law; The use is reasonably designed to minimize 
the conversion of land, at and around the site of the use, from agricultural use or open space 
use; The use does not sLibstantially impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of 
surrounding parcels of land that are zoned. for or legally restricted to agricultural use; 
Construction damage to land remaining in agricultural use is minimized and repaired, to the 
extent feasible. 

q.	 Yard waste Composting. 

r.	 Home occupations. 

s.	 More than one farm d'J'Ielling If approval is granted for more than one farm d\"lelling, each 
additional d'J'Jeliing may be separated from the farm lot provided that any parcel so created 
conforms with all regulations set forth in section 74 39 and 74 40 of this ordinance, except that 
no such parcel shall be less than 40,000 square feet in area nor greater than the larger of 
either five acres in area or the acreage necessary to maintain the minimum required setbacks. 

s.	 Farm family business in the A-1, Prime Agricultural Land District is a use which is accessory to 
an agricultural use consisting of uses listed in the A-4 district except the production, packing, 
packaging, and light assembly of products from glass, metals, plaster, and plastics. A farm 
family business may be permitted as a conditional use for farm owners if limited to existing farm 
residence or farm structures not dedicated to agricultural uses. No more than two persons who 
are not members of the resident farm family may be employed in the farm family business_and 
that does not impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of the farm or of other 
protected farmland. 

t.	 Hunting and fishing club land without structures. 

u.	 Slurry storage for industrial waste water of agricultural by products. 

v.	 Placement of any structures on remnant parcels where the separation of farm structures has 
been approved and separated. 

(4) Area, height and yard requirements. 

]Lot (farm size) IArea	 IMinimum 35 acres 

Page 144 of 210



jWidth IMinimum 300 feet n 
!Building I I 
nFann dwelling \Height IMaximum 45 feet 

Agricultural Height Maximum two times their distance from the nearest 
structures lot lines (See division 9) 

Yards 

Farm dwelling and Minimum 100 feet
 
agricultural
 
structures
 

Side 

Rear 

Minimum 20 feet except structures used for the 
housing of animals must be located at least 100 feet 
from side and rear lot lines and comply with 74-44 

Street: [ 

ISubdivision road IMinimum 25 feet n 
Minimum 50 feet 

County road 

ITown road . 

Minimum 65 feet 

State and federal Minimum 85 feet 
highway (not including 
freeways) 

1 Existmg Substandard Lots - See section 74-92 

2 A-2 Agricultural land district. The primary purpose of this district ... 
3 
4 
5 
6 (2) Conditional uses ... 
7 
8 
9 

10 e. Veterinary facility. Services. 
11 
12 f. Commercial fur farms, Wild. 
13 
14 
15 
16 (3) Conventional Design 
17 
18 

Yards 

. Farm dwelling Rear Minimum 100 feet 

Agricultural 
structures 

Side Minimum 20 feet except structures used for the housing of animals must be 100 
feet from side and rear lot lines and comply with 74-44 

19 
20 
21 A-3 Agric'ulturalland holding district. The primary purpose of this district ... 
22 
23 (2) Conditional uses . . . 
24 ' 
25 e. Commercial fur farms, Wild 

Page 145 of 210



1 
2 
3 (3) Area, height and yard requirements. 
4 
5 

Yards 

Farm dwelling Rear Minimum 100 feet 

Agricultural 
structures 

Side Minimum 20 feet except structures used for the housing of animals must be 100 
feet from side and rear lot lines and comply with 74-44 

6 

7 A-4 Agricultural related manufacturing, warehousing and marketing district. The primary purpose of this 

8 district ... 

9 

10 e. Veterinarian facility services. 

1r (2) Conditional uses. 

12 a. Contract sorting, grading and packaging services for fruits and vegetables. 

13 

14 ddd. Commercial feed lot 

15 eee. Livestock facility 

16 fff. Retail sales related to those agricultural uses listed in A-4. The retail sales of ancillary non
17 agricultural items is subject to detailed plan approval by the committee.
 

18 ggg. Farm food service. The retail sales of ancillary non-agricultural items and agricultural items not
 
19 produced on the farm are subject to detailed plan approval by the committee.
 

20 hhh. Processing agricultural products.
 
21
 
22 (3) Area, height and yard requirements.
 
23 

Lot Area 

Building Height 

Yards Rear 

Minimum, sufficient area for the principal structure and its accessory buildings, 
all required yards, and off street parking and loading as required by section 74-74 
of this ordinance 

Maximum 70 feet 

Minimum 75 feet except structures used for the housing of animals must comply 
with 74-44 

Side IMinimum 75 feet except structures used for the housing of animals must comply· . 

Street: 

I 

I 

I 

Subdivision road 

Town road 

County road 

State and federal hwys. 
(riot including freeways) 

24 

with 74-44 

Minimum 25 feet 

Minimum 50 feet 

Minimum 65 feet 

Minimum 85 feet 

25 A-5 Agricultural-rural residential district. 
26 
27 

Page 146 of 210



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

1 PART V: That section 74-56 ofthe Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby amended 
2· to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through text): 
3 

4 "Sec.74-56. Industrial districts.. 

6 
7 

8 M-3 Mineral extraction, oil or gas exploration or production district.. 

9 
(1) Principal uses. All uses in this district are conditional uses and must be approved in accordance with 

11 the procedures established in division 4. 
12 
13 (2) Conditional uses. 

14 a. Aggregate or ready-mix plant. 

16 n. Oil and gas exploration or production. 

17 (3) Yard requirements. All excavations shall be at least 200 feet from the right-of-way of any public or 
18 approved private street or property line. All accessories, such as offices, parking areas, and stock 
19 piles, shall be at least 100 feet from any right-of-way or property line. The Committee may vary this 

requirement for shallow clay barrow excavation when the excavation and backfilling is conducted in 
21 a continuous phase and the barrow material is replaced on site for the re-establishment of the 
22 original grade after considering such evidence as may be presented at the public hearing bearing 
23 upon the general purpose and intent of this Ordinance. In no case shall the setback requirement be 
24 reduced to less than 2Y2 times the proposed maximum depth. 

26 
27 PART VI: That section 74-58 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby amended 
28 to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through text): 
29 

"Sec. 74-58. Application. 
31 
32 Pre-application requests. A pre-application meeting shall be required prior to the submittal of any conditional 
33 use request for subdivisions, condominiums or campgrounds of five or more units, or any conditional use 
34 request for commercial, industrial or manufacturing district with buildings 10,000 square foot or greater or 

upon applicant's request. The pre-application process shall include a sketch plan prepared by a registered 
36 land surveyor and the applicable fee. The plans submitted shall be reviewed in a meeting scheduled by the 
37 county.The plans shall be reviewed for issues related to, but not limited to, platting, zoning, sanitation, 
38 stormwater, highway and parks. If a pre-application meeting is held during the changes and amendment 
39 (rezone) process, a pre-application meeting is not required during this process. 

41 Application for conditional use permits and amendments shall be made to the county zoning administrator on 
42 forms furnished by the administrator and shall include the following where pertinent and necessary for proper 
43 review by the committee: 
44 

46 
47 (7) Applications for conditional use permits and amendments for a Livestock Facility shall follow the 
48 procedures and standards as established in Section 74-60 and ATCP 51.30; ATCP 51.32; and 
49 ATCP 51.34. 

51 PART VII: That section 74-59 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
52 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
53 text): 
54 

Page 147 of 210



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55

56
57
58

"Sec. 74-59. Review and approval of conditional uses. 

Conditions such as landscaping, architectural design, type of construction, construction commencement 
and completion dates, sureties, light, fencing, location, size and number of signs, water supply and waste 
disposal systems, higher performance standards, street dedication, certified survey maps, floodproofing, 
ground cover, diversions, silting basins, terraces, stream bank protection, planting screens, operational 
control, hours of. operation, improved traffic circulation, deed restrictions, highway access restrictions, 
increased yards, or additional parking may be required by the committee upon its finding that these are 
necessary to fulfill the purpose and intent of this ordinance, the State Water Resources Act of 1965, and to 
meet the provisions of the state floodplain and shoreland management programs. Conditions and procedures 
in this section do not apply to the issuance of a conditional use permit for a livestock facility. A Livestock 
Facility shall comply with the provisions of Section 74-60 and ATCP 51.30, 51.32, and 51.34. 

Amendments. The committee may make a decision to amend a conditional use decision if the committee 
finds the amendment is in keeping with the purpose and intent of the original conditional use decision and 
receives town approval. Any addition or alteration to structures or improvements which exceed 25 percent ot 
the structure size or increase by 25 percent or more of the intensity of use shall be subject to a new 
conditional use process. Conditions and procedures in this section do not apply to the issuance of a 
conditional use permit for a livestock facility. A Livestock Facility shall comply with the provisions of Section 
74-60 and ATCP 51.30, 51.32, and 51.34.. . 

PART VIII: That section 74-60 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74-60. Reseryed. Livestock Facility Siting. 

Where a definition or provision of this ordinance is unclear or absent, ATCP 51 is hereby adopted by 
reference. 

A. Application. 

(1) GENERAL. A person seeking conditional use approval shall complete and file with Walworth County 
the application form shown in Appendix A of A rep 51.30. The application shall include all of the 
information required by Appendix A and attached worksheets, including any authorized modifications 
made by the political subdivision under sub. (2). The information contained in the application shall be 
credible and internally consistent. 
(2) LOCAL MODIFICATIONS. Walworth County may not alter the application form shown in Appendix A and 
attached worksheets, or require any additional information, except that a political subdivision may require 
information needed to determine compliance with Walworth County standards authorized under s. ATCP 
51.10(3)or51.12(1). 

(3) ADDITIONAL COPIES. Walworth County may require an applicant to submit up to 4 duplicate copies of 
the original application under sub. (1). Each duplicate copy shall include all of the worksheets, maps and 
other attachments included in the application, except that it is not required to include engineering design 
specifications. 

Note: A political subdivision must file one duplicate coPy of the final application and attachments with the 
department. within 30 days after the political subdivision grants or denies that application. See s. ATCP 
51.34 (5). If the political subdivision approves the application, the political subdivision must give the 
applicant a copy of the approved application, marked "approved." See s. ATCP 51.34 (3) (b). The 
applicant may wish to record this documentation with the register of deeds, and convey the 
documentation to any subsequent purchaser of the livestock facility. Among other things, documentation 
establishes "odor score" reference points for future expansions. See s. ATCP 51.14 (6). 

(4) LOCAL FEES. 

(a) Walworth County may charge an application fee in compliance with ATCP 51.30(4) to offset the 
Walworth County's costs to review and process an application under sub. (1). 

Page 148 of 210



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

1 (b) Walworth County may not require an applicant to pay any fee, or post any bond or security with 
2 the political subdivision, except as provided in par. (a). 

3 Note: If a waste storage facility is abandoned or not properly closed, a political subdivision may seek 
4 redress under s. 66.0627 or 254.59, Stats., and other law as appropriate. However, a political subdivision 

may not require an applicant for local approval to post any bond or security with the application. 

6 (5) COMPLETE APPLICATION. Within 45 days after Walworth County receives an application under sub. (1), 
7 Walworth County shall notify the applicant whether the application contains everything required under 
8 subs. (1) to (4). If the application is not complete, the notice shall specifically describe what else is 
9 needed. Within 14 days after the applicant has provided everything required under subs. (1) to (4), 

Walworth County shall notify the applicant that the application is complete. A notice of completeness 
11 does not constitute an approval of the proposed livestock facility. 
12 (6) NOTICE TO ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS. Within 14 days after Walworth County issues a notice under 
13 sub. (5), the political subdivision shall mail a completed written copy of the notice in Appendix C to the 
14 recorded owner of each parcel of land that is adjacent to the proposed livestock facility. Walworth county 

shall mail the notice by first class mail. Walworth County may recover from the livestock facility operator, 
16 under sub. (4) (a), its reasonable cost to prepare and mail notices under this subsection. The sum of the 
17 costs charged to the livestock operator under this subsection and sub. (4) (a) may not exceed the 
18 maximum amount specified in sub. (4) (a). Failure to comply with the notice requirement under this 
19 subsection does not invalidate Walworth County's approval of a proposed livestock facility, or create a 

cause of action by a property owner against Walworth County. 
21 History: CR 05-014: cr. Register April 2006 No. 604, eft. 5-1-06. 

22 B. Timely action on application. 
23 (1) GENERAL. Except as provided in sub. (2), Walworth County shall grant or deny an application under 
24 s. ATCP 51.30 (1) within 90 days after Walworth County gives notice under s. ATCP 51.30 (5) that the 

application is complete. 
26 (2l TIME EXTENSION. 
27 (al Walworth County may extend the time limit in sub. (1) for good cause, including any of the following: 

28	 1. Walworth County needs additional information to act on the application. 
29	 2. The applicant materially modifies the application oragrees to an extension. 

(b) Walworth County shall give an applicant written notice of any extension under par. (a). The notice 
31 shall state the reason for the extension, and shall specify the extended deadline date by which the 
32 political subdivision will act on the application. 

33 C. Granting or denying an application. 
34 .	 (1) GRANTING AN APPLICATION. Except as provided in sub. (2), Walworth County shall grant an 

application under s. ATCP 51.30 (1) if all of the following apply: 
36 (a) The application complies with s. ATCP 51.30. 
37 (b) The application contains sufficient credible information to show, in the absence of clear and 
38 convincing information to the contrary, that the proposed livestock facility meets or is exempt from the 
39 standards in subch. II. To the extent that a standard under subch. " vests discretion in Walworth 

County, the Walworth County may exercise that discretion. 
41 Note: See s. 93.90 (4) (d), Stats. 

42 (2) DENYING AN APPLICATION. Walworth County may deny an application under s. ATCP 51.30 if any of
 
43 the following apply:
 
44 (a) The application fails to meet the standard for approval under sub. (1).
 

(b) Walworth County finds, based on other clear and convincing information in the record under s. 
46 ATCP 51.36, that the proposed livestock facility fails to comply with an applicable standard under 
47 subch. II. ' 
48 (3) WRITIEN DECISION. 
49 (a) Walworth County shall issue. its decision under sub. (1) or (2) in writing. The decision shall be 

based on written findings of fact included in the decision. The findings of fact shall be supported by 
51 evidence in the record under s. ATCP 51.36. Findings may be based on presumptions created by this 
52 chapter. 
53 (b) If Walworth County grants an application for local approval, Walworth County shall issue the local 
54	 approval to the applicant in writing. Walworth County shall include a duplicate copy of the approved 

application, marked "approved." The duplicate copy shall include all of the worksheets, maps and 

Page 149 of 210



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

1 other attachments included in the application, except that it is not required to include engineering 
2 design specifications. 

3 (4) TERMS OF APPROVAL. An approval under sub. (1) is conditioned on the operator's compliance with 
4 subch. " and representations made in the application for approval. This chapter does not limit a 

Walworth County's authority to do any of the following:
 
6 (a) Monitor compliance.
 

7 (b) Withdraw an approval, or seek other redress provided by law, if any of the following apply:
 
8 1. The operator materially misrepresented relevant information in the application for local
 
9 approval.
 

2. The operator, without authorization from Walworth County, fails to honor relevant commitments 
11 made in the conditional use application. Walworth County may not withhold authorization, 
12 under this subdivision, for reasonable changes that maintain compliance with the standards in 
13 subch. II. 
14 3. The livestock facility fails to comply with applicable standards in subch. II. 

(5) NOTICE TO DEPARTMENT. 
16 (a) Within 30 days after Walworth County grants or denies an application under this section, or 
17 withdraws an approval under sub. (4) (b) or s. ATCP 51.08 (2). Walworth County shall do all of the 
18 following: 
19	 1. Give the department written notice of its action. 

2. File with the department a copy of the final application granted or denied, if Walworth County has 
21 granted or denied an application under this section. The copy shall include all of the worksheets, 
22 . maps and other attachments included in the application. except that it is not required to include 
23 engineering design specifications. . 

24	 3. File with the department a copy of Walworth County's final notice or order withdrawing conditional 
use approval under sub. (4) (b) or s. ATCP 51.08 (2), if Walworth County has withdrawn a local 

26 approval. .
 

27 (b) Walworth County shall submit the information required under pars. (a) and (b), by mail or fax, to the
 
28 following address:
 
29	 Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade 

and Consumer Protection 
31 .Agricultural Resource Management Division 
32 Bureau of Land and Water Resources 
33 P.O. Box 8911 
34 Madison, WI 53708-8911 

Fax (608) 224-4615 
36 
37 PART IX: That section 74-61 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby amended 
38 to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through text): 
39 

"Sec. 74-61. Agricultural and related uses. 
41 
42 Except where specifically permitted as a principal use in division 3, the following agricultural and related 
43 uses shall be conditional uses and may be permitted as specified. All conditional uses' in the A-1 district 
44 (farmland preservation district) are limited to those where the use and its location are consistent with the 

purposes of the farmland preservation zoning district; the use and its location in the farmland preservation 
46 zoning district are reasonable and appropriate, considering alternative locations, or are specifically approved 
47 under state or federal law; the use is reasonably designed to minimize conversion of land at and around the 
48 site of the use, from agricultural use or open space use; the use does not substantially impair or limit the 
49 current or future agricultural use of surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for or legally restricted to 

agricultural use; and construction damage to land remaining in agricultural use is minimized and repaired, to 
51' the extent feasible. are limited to those that are consistent with agricultural use and found to be nqcessary in 
52 light of alternative locations available for any such uses (Wis. Stats. ch. 91.01(10». In approving or 
53 disapproving the location of a conditional use, the county park and planning commission zoning agency shall 
54 view the proposed site or sites and shall consider such evidence as may be presented at the public hearing 

bearing upon the general purpose and intent of this ordinance set forth in sections 74-28 and 74-29 and upon 
56 the particular land use problems related to development of the site or sites proposed. 
57 

Page 150 of 210



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62

I 

(1)	 Single-family dwellings exceeding one per farm in A4, A-2, and A-3 districts provided, however, that 
such dwellings may only be permitted when consistent with an agricultural use and that are occupied 
by an owner of the parcel, or a person who, or a family of which at least one adult member earns the 
majority of his or her gross income from conducting the farm operations on the parcel, or a parent or 
child of an owner who conducts the majority of the farm operations on the parcel, or a parent or child 
of an owner who resides on the parcel and who previously conducted the majority of the farm 
operations on the parcel and laborers principally engaged in a principal or approved conditional use 
and only when the need for such additional units to support and carryon the principal or approved 
conditional use has been established. If conditional use approval is granted for one or more 
additional dwellings, such dwellings may be separated from the farm lot provided however, that any 
parcel so created conforms with all regulations set forth in sections 74-39 and 74-40 of this 
ordinance, except that no such parcel shall be less than 40,000 square feet in area nor greater than 
the larger of either five acres in area or the acreage necessary to maintain the minimum required. 

(2) Nonfarm dwelling in the A-1 district is subject to the following requirements: 

a.	 The location and size of the proposed nonfarm dwelling parcel will not do any of the 
following: 

i.	 Convert prime farmland from agricultural use or convert land previously used as 
crop land, other than a woodlot, from agricultural use if on the farm there is a 
reasonable alternative location or size for a nonfarm residential parcel or a nonfarm 
residence. 

ii.	 Significantly impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of other protected 
farmland. 

iii.	 The approval for more than one farm dwelling is limited to one per 35 acres of A-1 
zoned land, for the owner or operator of the farm, a parent or child of an owner or 
operator of the farm, an individual who earns more than 50 percent of his or her 
gross income from the farm. The remnant acreage shall be deed restricted; it shall 
not leave the balance of the land in a substandard condition; and the property owner 
will be required to record deed restrictions on both the residence parcel and on a 
parcel which meets the minimum required by the applicable zoning district, which 
directly adjoins or abuts the majority of the farm residence separation parcel, and 
which meets the intent of these provisions. A plat of survey for said parcel shall be 
prepared by a registered land surveyor licensed in the State of Wisconsin. Said 
deed restriction shall state that no structures may be placed on the remnant acreage 
without first obtaining a conditional use permit from the committee and that no land 
may be deeded to the separation parcel which increases its size above that outlined 
above without first obtaining proper approval which may include a rezone. 

(3) A migrant labor camp for migratory or seasonal farm workers in the A-1 district certified under s. 
103.92 provided the location will not convert prime farmland from agricultural use or convert land 
previously used as crop land, other than a woodlot, from agricultural use if on the farm there is a 
reasonable alternative location and will not significantly impair or limit the current or future 
agricultural use of other protected farmland. 

(4)	 Housing for migratory or seasonal farm workers in the A4, A-2 and A-3 Districts. 

(5)	 Mobile home in the A-1 district for a farm labor who earns more than 50 percent of his or her gross 
income from the farm, limited to one per 35 acres of A-1 zoned land provided the location will not 
convert prime farmland from agricultural use or convert land previously used as crop land, other than 
a woodlot, from agricultural use if on the farm there is a reasonable alternative location and will not 
significantly impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of other protected farmland. 

(6)	 Mobile home in the A-2, A-3 district for a farm labor who earns more than 50 percent of his or her 
gross income from the farm. 

(7)	 Commercial feed lots in the A-1. A-2, and A-4 districts in accordance with the provisions of Wis. 
Stats. And Wisconsin Administrative Rules. if applicable.. 

Page 151 of 210



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

1 (8) Livestock facility in the A-1, A-2, and A-4 districts in accordance with Section 74-60 and the 
·2 provisions of Wis. Stats. § 93.90, and ATCP 51 of Wis. Administrative Rules, if applicable, inclusive 
3 of all future amendments to any provisions of those sections of the Wisconsin Statutes and 
4 Administrative Rule. Applications for livestock facilities shall be approved unless the committee finds 

based on clear and convincing information and documentation that the application does not comply 
6 with requirements of the regulations. 
7 
8 (9) Livestock sales facilities in the A-1, A-3 and A-4 districts. 
9 

(10)Animal hospitals, shelters, and kennels in the A-2~ A-3, A-4 and agricultural districts, C-2, C-3 and 
11 the 8-2, 8-3, 8-4 and 8-5 business districts provided that the lot area is not less than five acres and 
12 further provided that, if animals are to be housed outside, there is a minimum building separation of 
13 1,000 feet from the nearest residential structure existing at the time of the issuance of a zoning 
14 permit. 

16 (11 )Veterinarian facilities serlices in the A-1 , A-2 and A-4 districts .. 
17 
18 (12)Commercial stables in the A-2, A-4, C-2, P-1, P-2 and 8-5 districts. Tack rooms associated with 
19 commercial stables shall be used only by the owner and boarders. 

21 (13)Commercial stables with horse shows and tack shop that permits off-site retail sales in the A-4 and 
22 P-1 districts. 
23 
24 (9) Commercia! raising and propagation of fur bearing animals in the /\1, /\ 2 and A 3 districts. 

26 (14)Commercial egg production in the A-1, A-2 and A-3 districts. Egg production, commercial is defined 
27 as an animal confinement facility used or designed for the raising of poultry for egg production 
28 having a capacity of 200 or more animal units provided that permits are issued in accordance with 
29 the provisions of Wisc. Statutes 93.90 and ATCP 51 of Wisconsin Administrative Code. 

31 (15)Fur farms. Wild in the A-1. A-2, and A-3 districts. 
32 
33 (16)Land restoration in the A-1 , A-2, A-3, A-4, and C-2 districts when conducted in accordance with the 
34 county conservation standards. Any project designed and certified by NRCS, Land Conservation or 

the Department of Natural Resource Fish and Wildlife or water quality ponds may be exempt from 
36 the conditional use process. 
37 
38 (17)Agricultura/-related manufacturing, warehousing, and marketing activities in the A-4 district, including 
39 contract sorting, grading, and packaging services for fruits and vegetables; corn shelling, hay baling, 

and threshing services; spring water bottling; grist mill services; horticultural services; poultry 
41 hatchery services; production of animal and marine fat and oil; canning of fruits, vegetables, 
42 preserves, jams, and jellies; canning of specialty foods; preparation of cereals; production of natural 
43 and processed cheese; production of chocolate and cocoa products; coffee roasting and production 
44 of coffee products; production of condensed and evaporated milk; wet milling of corn, cottonseed oil 

milling; production of creamery butter; drying and dehydrating fruits and vegetables; preparation of 
46 feeds for animal and fowl; production of flour and other grain mill products; blending and preparing of 
47 flour; fluid milk processing; production of frozen fruits, fruit juices, vegetables, and other specialties; 
48 malt production; meat packing; fruit and vegetable pickling, vegetable sauces and seasoning, and 
49 salad dressing preparation; poultry and small game dressing and packing, providing that all 

operations be conducted within an enclosed building; milling of rice; production of sausages and 
51 other meat products; providing that all operations be conducted within an enclosed building; 
52 production of shortening, table oils, margarine and other edible fats and oils; milling of soy bean oil; 
53 milling of vegetable oil; sugar processing and production; production of wine, brandy and brandy 
54 spirits; farm food service; livestock sales facilities; grain elevators and bulk storage of feed grain; 

fertilizer production, sales, mixing, storage and blending; sales or maintenance of farm implements 
56 and related equipment; and transportation-related activities primarily serving the basic agricultural 
57 industry. Any outside storage or display areas in conjunction with the above commercial and related 
58 uses may be permitted by the committee after considering such evidence as may be presented at 
59 the public hearing bearing upon the general purpose and intent of this ordinance. In no case shall 

the area be closer than 25 feet to any right-of-way. 

Page 152 of 210



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62

Placement of any structures in the A-1 prime agricultural land district, A-2 agricultural land district 
and A-3 agricultural holding district on remnant parcels where the separation of farm structures has 
been approved and separated. 
Farm family business in the A-1. Prime Agricultural Land District is a use which is accessory to an 
agricultural use consisting of uses listed in the A-4 district except the production, packing, 
packaging, and light assembly of products from glass, metals, plaster, and plastics. A farm family 
business may be permitted as a conditional use for farm owners if limited to eXisting farm residence 
or farm structures not dedicated to agricultural uses. No more than two persons who are not 
members of the resident farm family may be employed in the farm family business and that does not 
impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of the farm or of other protected farmland. 

(18)Signage for approved business on A-4 provided the sign is located at least five feet from property 
lines. 

(19)Off-season storage facilities for boats, and other recreational vehicles, such as campers, travel 
trailers, snowmobiles, off-road vehicles, and motor homes in the A-4 district. Any outside storage or 
display areas in conjunction with this use may be permitted by the committee after considering such 
evidence as may be presented at the public hearing bearing upon the general purpose and intent of 
this ordinance. In no case shall areas be closer than 25 feet to any right-of-way. 

(20)Hunting and fishing club land without structures in the A-1 zoning districts. 

(21 )Retail sales related to those agricultural uses listed in A-4. The retail sales of ancillary non
agricultural items is subject to detailed plan approval by the committee. 

(22)Home occupations in the A-1 district. not to exceed 25 percent of the area of any floor of a building 
on the parcel. Such operations shall not involve any external alteration that would effect a substantial 
change in the residential character of the building or parcel, may include employees and stock and 
trade may be kept or sold from the premises after considering such evidence as may be presented 
at the public hearing bearing upon the general purpose and intent of this ordinance. 

(23)Airports. airstrips, and landing fields, excluding heliports, in the A-1 district. provided the parcel is at 
least 35 acres in size and the same is related to agricultural activities. 

(24)Heliports in the A-1 district, provided that the parcel is at least 35 acres in size and the same is 
related to agricultural activities and that the principal structures and uses are not less than 100 feet 

. from any residential district boundary. 

(25)Governmental and cultural uses	 in the A-1 district such as fire and police stations, community 
centers, libraries. public emergency shelters. parks. playgrounds. and museums in the A-1 district IT 
the committee determines that all of the following apply: The use and its location in the farmland 
preservation zoning district are consistent with the purposes of the farmland preservation zoning 
district; The use and its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are reasonable and 
appropriate, considering alternative locations, or are specifically approved under state or federal law; 
The use is reasonably designed to minimize the conversion of land, at and around the site of the 
use. from agricultural use or open space use; The use does not substantially impair or limit the 
current or future agricultural use of surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for or legally restricted 
to agricultural use; Construction damage to land remaining in agricultural use is minimized and 
repaired, to the extent feasible. 

(26)Utilities in the A-1 district provided all principal structures and uses associated with the utility are not 
less than 50 feet from all district lot lines except business. park, and industrial, which will require a 
ten-foot setback if the committee determines that all of the following apply: The use and its location 
in the farmland preservation zoning district are consistent with the purposes of the farmland 
preservation zoning district; The use and its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are 
reasonable and appropriate,· considering alternative locations. or are specifically approved under 
state or federal law; The use is reasonably designed to minimize the conversion of land. at and 
around the site of the use. from agricultural use or open space use; The use does not substantially 
impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for 
or legally restricted to agricultural use; Construction damage to land remaining in agricultural use is 
minimized and repaired, to the extent feasible. Utilities reguired to obtain a certificate of 
convenience and public necessity from the Wisconsin Public Service Commission or those utilities 

Page 153 of 210



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

1 required to obtain a Federal Energy Regulatory Commission certificate shall be exempt from 
2 obtaining a conditional use permit. 
3 
4 (27)Public, parochial. and private elementary and secondary schools in the A-1 district provided the lot 

area is not less than two acres 'and all principal structures and uses are not less than 50 feet from 
6 any lot line if the committee determines that all of the following apply: The use and its location in the 
7' farmland preservation zoning district are consistent with the purposes of the farmland preservation 
8 zoning district: The use and its location in the farmland' preservation zoning district are reasonable 
9 and appropriate, considering alternative locations, or are specifically approved understate or federal 

law; The use is reasonably designed to minimize the conversion of land, at and around the site of 
11 the use, from agricultural use or open space use; The use does not substantially impair or limit the 
12 current or future agricultural use of surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for or legally restricted 
13 to agricultural use; Construction damage to land remaining in agricultural use is minimized and 
14 repaired, to the extent feasible. 

16 (28) Churches in the A-1 district provided the lot area is not less than two acres and all principal 
17 ' structures and uses are not less than 50 feet from any lot line if the committee determines that all of 
18 the following apply: The use and its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are 
19 consistent with the purposes of the farmland preservation zoning district: The use and its location in 

the farmland preservation zoning district are reasonable and appropriate, considering alternative 
21 locations, or are specifically approved under state or federal law; The use is reasonably designed to 
22 minimize the conversion of land, at and around the site of the use, from agricultural use or open 
23 space use; The use does not substantially impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of 
24 surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for or legally restricted to agricultural use; Construction 

damage to land remaining in agricultural use is minimized and repaired, to the extent feasible. 
26 
27 PART X: That section 74-63 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby amended 
28 to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through text): 
29 

"Sec. 74-63. Residential and related uses. 
31 
32 Except where specifically permitted as a principal use in division 3 the following residential and quasi
33 residential uses shall be conditional uses and may be permitted as specified. In approving or disapproving the 
34 location of a conditional use, the committee shall view the proposed site or sites and shall consider such 

evidence as may be presented at the public hearing bearing upon the general purpose and intent of this 
36 ordinance set forth in sections 74-28 and 74-29 and upon the particular land use problems related to 
37 development of the site or sites as proposed. 
38 
39 

(6) Home occupations in the A4-; A-2, A-3, R-1, R-2, R-2A, R-3, R-4, R-5, R-5A, R-6, R-7, R-8 districts, 
41 not to exceed 25 percent of the area of any floor of a building on the parcel. Such operations shall 
42 not involve any external alteration that would effect a substantial change in the residential character 
43 of the building or parcel, may include employees and stock and trade may be kept or sold from the 
44 premises after considering such evidence as may be presented at the public hearing bearing upon 

the general purpose and intent of this ordinance. 
.46 
47 (7) Mobile homes, in the A4-; A-2 and A-3 districts when necessary and essential to the principal or 
48 conditional permitted use. 
49
 

51 PART XI: That section 74-66 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby amended
 
52 to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through text):
 
53
 
54 "Sec. 74-66. Public and semi-public uses.
 

56 Except where specifically permitted as a principal use in division 3 the following public and semi-public 
57 uses shall be conditional uses and maybe permitted as specified. In approving or disapproving the location of 
58 a conditional.use, the committee shall view the proposed site or sites andshall consider such evidence as 
59 may be presented at the public hearing bearing upon the general purpose and intent of this ordinance set 

Page 154 of 210



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59

forth in sections 74-28 and 74-29 and upon the particular land use problems related to development of the 
site or sites asproposed.	 . 

(1) Airports, airstrips, and landing fields, excluding heliports, in the A-2, A-3, A-4, A-5 all agricultural 
districts and the P-2 and 8-5 districts, provided, in the./\ 1 district, the same is related to agricultural 
activities, including those which are used to assist the owner or operator with a means of 
transportation to and from the property, and provided, further, that the site area is not less than 20 
acres. 

(2) Heliports in the A-2, A-3, A-4, A-5 all agricultural districts, and the P2, 8-2 and 8-5' districts, 
provided that in the A 1 district, the same is related to agricultural activities, inCluding those which 
are used to assist the owner or operator with a means of transportation to and from the property, 
and provided, further, that the principal structures and uses are not less than 100 feet from any 
residential district boundary. 

(3)	 Governmental and cultural uses such as fire and police stations, community centers, libraries, public 
emergency shelters, parks, playgrounds, and museums in all districts (except A-1). 

(4) Utilities in all districts (except A-1) provided all principal structures and uses associated with the 
utility are not less than 50 feet from all district lot lines except business, park, and industrial, which 
will require a ten-foot setback. Utilities required to obtain a certificate of convenience and public 
necessity from the Wisconsin Public Service Commission or those utilities required to obtain a 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission certificate shall be exempt from obtaining a conditional use 
permit. 

(7) Churches in all residential, business, agricultural (except A-1) and P-1 districts, provided the lot area 
is not less than two acres and all principal structures and uses are not less than 50 feet from any lot 
line. 

. 

PART XII: That section 74-67 ofthe Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec.74-67. Mineral extraction, oil and gas exploration or production and related uses. 

Mineral extraction related uses in the M-3 mineral extraction district, including aggregate or ready-mix 
plants; clay, ceramic, and refractor minerals mining; crushed and broken stone quarrying; mixing of asphalt; 

. nonmetallic mining services; processing of top soil; sand and gravel quarrying; washing, refining, or
 
reprocessing of rock, slate, gravel, sand, or mineral; aM the extension of any existing mineral extraction
 
related uses and oil and gas exploration or production.
 

All of the above stated mineral extraction and related uses shall be subject to the following regulations and 
such other regulations as the committee may deem appropriate after viewing the site or sites and considerlnq 
evidence presented at the hearing. . 

{ill	 Licensing. A license from the State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources under Wise. 
Statute ch, 295.. subchapter 11 for oil and gas exploration or production is required. 

PART XIII: That section 74-129 ofthe Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

Page 155 of 210



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61

"Sec. 74-129. Text and map amendments to the A-I district. 

The county may approve petitions for rezoning areas zoned for exclusive agricultural use only after
 
findings are made based upon consideration of the following:
 

(1) Adequate public facilities to accommodate development either exist or \vill be provided within	 a 
reasonable time. 

(2) Provision of public facilities to accommodate development will not place an unreasonable burden on 
the ability of affected local units of government to provide them. 

(3) The land proposed for rezoning is suitable for development and development will not result in undue 
water or air pollution, cause unreasonable soil erosion or have an unreasonably adverse effect on 
rare or irreplaceable natural areas. 

Land which is rezoned under this section shall be subject to the lien provided under Wis. Stats. §§ 91.19(8) 
(10) for the amount of tax credits paid on the land rezoned. If the rezoning occurs solely as a result of action 
initiated by a governmental unit, any lien required under '1Vis. Stat!>. §§ 91.19(8) (10) shall be paid by the 
governmental unit initiating the action. The department of agriculture, trade and consumer protection shall be 
notified of all rezonings under this section. 

1.	 The proposed rezone should be consistent with the Walworth County and Town comprehensive plans 
and the Walworth County agricultural preservation plan. Rezones shall be considered to be 
consistent with these plans if the following standards are met: 

a.	 Less than 50 percent of the parcel should be covered by soils in agricultural capability 
Classes I. II and III. Areas that are mapped as Class \, II or III soils but which are 

.	 demonstrated to be unsuitable for agriculture due to erosion or other factors, should not 
be "counted" as Class \, II or III farmland. Such determinations should be made by a 
qualified soil mapping technician. 

b.	 The proposed land use should be compatible with remaining prime agricultural land in the 
vicinity. 

2.	 In accordance with the Wisconsin Farmland Preservation Law (Chapter 91) the proposed rezone may 
be approved by the County and Town only after findings are made based upon consideration of the 
following: . 

a.	 The rezoned land is better suited for a use not allowed in the farmland preservation 
zoning district. 

b.	 The rezoning is consistent with any applicable comprehensive plan. 

c.	 The rezoning is substantially consistent with the county farmland preservation plan, 
which is in effect at the time of rezoning. 

d.	 The rezoning will not substantiallyimpair or limit current or future agricultural use of other 
protected farmland. 

3.	 Subsection (2) does not apply to any of the following: 

a.	 A rezoning that is affirmatively certified by the Wisconsin Department of Agricultural, 
Trade and Consumer Protection under Ch. 91. Wis. Stats. 

b.	 A rezoning that makes the farmland preservation zoning ordinance map more consistent 
with the county farmland preservation plan map, certified under Ch. 91. Wis. Stats., 
which is in effect at the time of rezoning. 

4. Exceptions. With certain exceptions, it is envisioned that the lands identified as prime agricultural land 
and located within the Farmland Preservation Areas will be retained in agricultural and in agricultural 

Page 156 of 210



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

1 -related uses that are allowed as principal or conditional uses in the A-1, Prime Agricultural Land
 
2 zoning district. The exceptions are:
 
3
 
4 a. Areas which may in the future be found to meet the criteria for rezoning from the A-1,
 

Prime Agricultural Land zoning district set forth above. 
6 
7 b. Areas ofA-1 which are in the future proposed for agricultural manufacturing, 
8 warehousing, and marketing uses (uses permitted in the A-4 zoning district) - where the 
9 proposed use is compatible with adjacent agricultural areas and consistent with County 

and town goals and objectives. All such proposals will be subject to the County zoning 
11 ordinances. Such areas would have to be rezoned into the A-4 Agricultural Related 
12 Manufacturing, Warehousing, and Marketing district and receive a conditional use permit. 
13 Such uses, if approved, will be accommodated without amending the comprehensive 
14 plan or farmland preservation plan. 

16 c. Mineral extraction may be needed in the future and may be proposed as an M-3 rezone 
17 within the agricultural preservation areas where the proposed use is compatible with 
18 adjacent agricultural use, and consistent with county and town goals and objectives. All 
19 nonmetallic mining proposals will be considered on a case-by-case basis and will be 

subject to the County zoning ordinance and non-metallic mining reclamation ordinance. 
21 Such area would have to be rezoned into the M-3 Mineral Extraction District and receive 
22 a conditional use permit. The County has adopted a nonmetallic mining policy requiring 
23 the reclamation of a nonmetallic mining sites in an agricultural preservation areas to 
24 ggricultural use. Such uses, if approved, will be accommodated without amending the 

comprehensive plan or farmland preservation plan. 
26 
27 d. Parcels which may be developed in accordance with the substandard lot provision of the 
28 county zoning ordinance. 
29 

5. By March 1 of each year the county shall provide to the Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade 
31 and Consumer Protection a report of the number of acres that the county has rezoned out of the 
32 farmland preservation zoning district under sub (2) during the previous year and a map that clearly 
33 shows the location of those acres. 
34 

PART XIV: That section 74-131 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby
 
36 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through
 

.37	 text): 
38 
39 "Sec. 74-131. Defmitions. 

41 For the purpose of this ordinance, the following definitions shall be used. Words used in the present
 
42 tense include the future; the singular number includes the plural number; and the plural number includes the
 
43 singular number. The word "shall" is mandatory and not discretionary.
 
44 

46 Agricultural animal: means bovine animals. equine animals, goats, poultry, sheep, bison, mink, swine, 
47 farm-raised deer, farm-raised game birds, camelids, ratites, and farm-raised fish. (Chapter 91) 
48 
49 Agricultural use: means any of the following activities conducted for the purpose of producing an 

income or livelihood: Aquaculture; Beekeeping; commercial feedlots; dairying; egg production; floriculture; fisR 
51 ef fur farming; forest and game management; grazing; livestock raising; orchards; plant greenhouses, 
52 Christmas tree production, and nurseries; poultry raising; crop or forage production raising of grain, grass, 
53 mint and seed crops; raising of fruits, nuts and berries; sod farming; placing land in federal programs in return 
54 for payments in kind; ovming land, at least 35 acres of which is enrolled in the conservation reserve program 

under 16 USC 3831 to 3836 or lands that are part of other state and federal conservation programs;
 
56 participating in the milk production termination program under 7 USC 1446 (d); and vegetable raising. (Wis.
 
57 Stats. 91.01, 92.10)
 
58
 
59
 

Animal unit: Has the meaning given in NR-243.03(3 as of April 27, 2004). For animal units not listed,
 
61 the equivalency to animal units shall be based on live animal weights. In these cases, 1,000 pounds of live
 Page 157 of 210



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62

weight is equivalent to one animal unit. The current NR243 rules should be consulted for any changes to the 
equivalents. 

Aquaculture: is the farming of aquatic organisms such as fish, shellfish and even plants. 

Farm: means all land under common ownership that is primarily devoted to agricultural use. 

Farm acreage: means size of a farm in acres. 

Farm family business: Any lawful activity, except a farm operation, consisting of uses which are 
accessory to an agricultural use listed in the A-4 district except the production, packing, packaging, and light 
assembly of products from glass, metals, plaster, and plastics, conducted primarily for any of the following: 

(1)	 The purchase, sale, lease or rental of personal or real property; 

(2)	 The manufacture, processing or marketing of products, commodities or any other personal 
property; 

(3)	 The sale of services. 

Farm food service: The preparation, serving and sale of agricultural food products produced on the 
farm in a meal setting. 

Farmland preservation area: means an area that is planned primarily for agricultural use or 
agriculture-related use or both, identified under S. 91.10(1 )(d) in a farmland preservation plan described in S. 
91.12(2). 

Farmland preservation plan: means a plan for the preservation of farmland in a county, including an 
agricultural preservation plan under subch IV of ch. 91, 2007 stats. 

Farmland preservation zoninq district: means a farmland preservation zoning district (A-1) designated 
under s.91.38(1)© in an ordinance described in s.91.32(2). 

Farm residence: means any of the following structures that is located on a farm parcel with a 
minimum of 35 acres of A-1: A single family dwelling or two-family dwelling that is the only residential 
structure on the farm and is occupied by any of the following: 

- An owner or operator of the farm 
- A parent of child of an owner or operator of the farm 
- An individual who earns more than 50 percent of his or her gross income from the farm. 

Farm stand: See "roadside stand." 

Feed lot, commercial: An agricultural animal confinement facility used or designed for the feeding or 
holding of 500 or more animal units for a period of 30 days or more. 

Feed lot structure, commercial: A building or other structure used to house or feed agricultural 
animals, to confine agricultural animals for feeding other than grazing, to store feed, or to collect or store 
waste generated at a commercial feed lot. Commercial feed lot structure includes but is not limited to a barn, 
milking parlor, feed storage facility, feeding facility, animal lot or waste storage facility. A commercial feed lot 
structure does not include a pasture, a fence surrounding a pasture, a livestock watering facility in a pasture, 
or a machine shed or like facility that is not used for agricultural animals. 

Fur farm, Wild: Any property comprising land or bUildings or both, used for the purpose of raising or 
harboring fur bearing animals including those defined in Wis. 8tats. § 29.01(3)(c), and also including 
chinchillas and other fur bearing animals, if any, whether the animals are kept for breeding or slaughtering or 
pelting purposes. The breeding, propagating and dealing with furbearing animals.in accordance with NR16.18 

Page 158 of 210



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

I .:

I; 

1
 
2 Gross farm revenues for farmland preservation tax purposes: has the meaning given in
 
3 s.71.613(1leg).
 
4
 

6
 
7 Livestock: Domestic animals traditionally used in this state in the production of food, fiber or other
 
8 animal products. Livestock includes animals such as cattle, bovine animals, swine, poultry, sheep and goats,
 
9 Livestock does not include animals such as equine animals, bison, farm-raised deer, fish, captive game birds,
 

ratites, camelids or mink. (ATCP 51) 
11 
12 Livestock facility: A feedlot, dairy farm or other operation where livestock are or will be fed, confined, 
13 maintained or stabled for a total of 45 days or more in any 12-month period. All applicable definitions of ATCP 
14 51 that are not defined in the zoning ordinance, are adopted by reference. A "livestock facility" includes all of 

the tax parcels on which the facility is located, but does not include an entire tax parcel used only for pasture. 
16 Two or more livestock facilities constitute a single livestock facility, for purposes of this chapter, if the same 
17 person owns or manages all of the facilities and any of the following apply: 
18 
19 (1) The facilities are adjacent. Adjacent means livestock facilities that are located on adjacent tax 

parcels, or on tax parcels that are separated only by a river, stream, or transportation or utility right
21 of-way. 
22 
23. (2) Common livestock structures are used to collect or store manure or other waste from the facilities. 
24 

(3) Manure or other waste from the facilities is applied to the same tax parcel of land, or under the 
26 same nutrient management plan. 
27 
28 Livestock sales facilitv: Any premises open to the public for the purposes of buying or selling livestock 
29 and that have facilities to keep, feed, and water livestock prior to sale. 

31 Livestock structure: A building or other structure used to house or feed livestock, to confine livestock 
32 for milking, to confine livestock for feeding other than grazing, to store livestock feed, or to collect or store 
33 waste generated at a livestock facility. Livestock structure includes but is not limited to a barn, milking parlor, 
34 feed storage facility, feeding facility, animal lot or waste storage facility. Livestock structure does not include a 

pasture, a fence surrounding a pasture, a livestock watering facility in a pasture, or a machine shed or like 
36 facility that is not used for livestock. . 
37 
38 
39 

Nonfarm residence: A residence other than a farm residence that is located on a farm parcel with a 
41 minimum of 35 acres of A-1 
42 
43 - more than one dwelling on a farm 
44 - A mobile home for a farm laborer. 

- A migrant labor cam p that is certified under s 103.92 
46 
47 
48 
49 Owner: means a person who has an ownership interest in land. 

51 
52 
53 Permitted use: means a use that is allowed without a conditional use permit, special exception, or 
54 other special zoning permission. . 

56 
57 
58 Prime farmland: means any of the following: 
59 

a) An area with a class I, II or III land capability classification as identified by the natural 
61 resources conservation service of the federal department of agriculture. 
62 

Page 159 of 210



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53

; . 

b) Land, other than land described in par.(a) that is identified as prime farmland in a certified 
farmland preservation plan. 

Protected farmland: means land that is located in a farmland preservation zoning district (A-1 zoning 
district), is covered by a farmland preservation agreement, or is otherwise legally protected from 
nonagricultural development. 

PART XV: That section 74-151 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): . 

"Sec. 74-151. Authority. 

This ordinance is adopted under the authority granted by Wis. Stats. §§ 59.69,59.692, 
59.694,87.30,2.1, and 281.31 and amendments thereto. The Board of Supervisors of the County of 
Walworth, Wisconsin, do ordain as follows: 

PART XVI: That section 74-153 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74-153. Purpose, 

The purpose of this ordinance is to promote the comfort, health, safety, prosperity, aesthetics, 
and general welfare of the county and 'its communities and to protect the natural and agricultural 
resources and environmental corridors, as identified and mapped in the County Land Use Plan, the 
Farmland Preservation Plan, the Regional Natural Areas and Critical Species Habitat Protection and 
Management Plan for Southeastern Wisconsin, the County Park and Open Space Plan, and/or on the 
County Zoning Map. . ... 

PART XVII: That section 74-171 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74-171. Pet and animal regulations. 

(b) All animals other than household pets shall be permitted only in the agricultural, C-l and C-2 
conservation districts, P-l and P-2 park districts and the B-5 business district. Structures used for the 
housing of animals, other than household pets, must be located at least 100 feet from the side and 
rear property lines. Commercial feedlot structures for a commercial feedlot for 500 or more 
agricultural animals shall be at least 100 feet from property lines, wetland boundaries and floodplain 
boundaries. Livestock structures for a livestock facility for 500 to fewer than 1,000 animal units 
shall be at least 100 feet from all property lines, wetland boundaries and floodplain boundaries. 
Livestock structures for a livestock facility for 1,000 animal units or more shall be at least 200 feet 
from property lines, wetland boundaries and floodplain boundaries and 150 feet from an access 
right-of-way. (DATCP 51.12(1)(a) & (b)) 

Page 160 of 210



1 Animal Units 
2 
3 For animal units not listed, the equivalency to animal units shall be based on live animal weights, the 
4 characteristics ofthe manure, including nutrient content or pollutant concentration, or a combination 
5 ofboth. In those cases, 1000 pounds oflive weight is equivalent to one animal unit. The current 
6 NR243 rules should be consulted for any changes to'the equivalencies. 
7 

Number Equivalent to 500 
Animal Units 

Number Equivalent to 1,000 
Animal Units 

Animal Type Animal Equivalency 
~ 

DAIRY CATTLE: 

J.5Q +GO Milking and dPf cows -1-A 

4W WQ Heifers (800 to 1,200 lbs.) +.:I

~ -t;-e-7Q Heifers (400 to 800 lbs.) Q....e 

z.soo -5,GOO Calves (under 400 lbs.) G.£. 

BEEF CATTLE: 

WQ +,000 Steers or cows (800 lbs. to -1.-Q 

mJ4.t , 

-1-;000 l,OOO Calves (under 600 lbs.) M 

J.5Q +GO &it-l5 -1-A 

SWINE: 

4-,2-W z.soo Pigs (55 lbs. to mkt.) G.4 

s.ooo -W;OOG Pigs (up to 55 lbs.) M 

4-,2-W ~ Ww5 G.4 

-1-;000 l,OOO ~ M 

SHEEP: 

s.ooo .w,ooG Per animal M 

HORSES: 

~ WQ Per animal bQ 

DUCKS: 

z.soo -5,GOO Per bird ('Net lot) G.£. 

so.oco 100,000 Per bird (dPf lot) GM 

CHICKHIS: 

so.ceo 100,000 hayef5 GM 

100,000 200,000 Broilers Q...OO§ 

W-;OOO 100,000 Broilers (continuous 
overflow watering) 

GM 
.. 

+&;000 JG.,GOG Layers or broilers (liquid 
manure system) 

Q...WJ 

TURKEYS: 

~ ss.ooo Per bird ~ 

COMBI~IED ANIMAL UNITS: 

WQ +,000, Calculated total 

8 
Combined Animal Animal Type: Individual Animal 
Unit Equivalency Unit Equivalency 

Page 161 of 210



Factor/SOO units/1000 Units Factor/SOO Units/1000 Units 

Dairy Cattle: 

1.4/ 358/ 715 Milking and Dry Cows 1.43/ 350/ 700 

1.1/455/910 Heifers (800 to 1,200 lbs.) 1.0/ 500/ 1000 

0.6/ 835/ 1670 Heifers (400 to 800 lbs.) 1.0/ 500/1000 

0.2/ 2500/ 5000 Calves (under 400 lbs.) 

Veal Calves: 

0.5/ 1000/2000 Per Animal 1.0/ 500/ 1000 

BEEF CADLE: 

1.0/ 500/ 1000 

0.2/2500/ 5000 

Steers or cows (400 lbs. to 
mkt.) 

Calves (under 400 lbs.) 

1.0/ 500/ 1000 

1.4/ 350/ 700 Bulls 1.0/ 500/ 1000 

SWINE: 

0.4/ 1250/2500 Pigs (55 lbs. to mkt.) 0.4/1250/ 2500 

0.1/ 5000/ 10000 Pigs (up to 55 lbs.) 0.1/ 5000/ 10000 

0.4/ 1250/2500 Sows 

0.5/ 1000/ 2000 Boars 

SHEEP: 

0.1/ 5000/ 10000 Per animal 0.1/ 5000/ 10000 

HORSES: 

2.0/ 250/ 500 Per animal 2.0/ 250/ 500 

DUCKS: 

0.2/ 2500/ 5000 

0.01/ 50000/100000 

Per bird (Liquid poultry 
manure 
handling) 

Per bird (Non-liquid 
poultry manure 
handling) 

CHICKENS: 

0.2/ 2500/5000 

0.0333/15000/ 30000 

I 

Page 162 of 210



0.033/ 15000/ 30000 Per Bird (Liquid poultry 0.0333/ 15000/ 30000 
manure. 
Handling) 

0.01/ 50000/100000 Layers (Non-liquid poultry 0.0123/41000/82000 
manure 
Handling) 

0.005/ 100000/ 200000 Broilers and Pullets (Non 0.008/ 62500/ 125000 
liquid poultry 
Manure handling) 

TURKEYS: 

0.018/ 27500/ 55000 Per bird 0.018/ 27500/ 55000 

1 
2
 
3
 
4 PART XVIII: That section 74-178 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby
 
5 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through
 
6 text):
 
7
 
8 "Sec. 74-178. Agricultural districts.
 
9 

10 A-1 Prime agricultural land district. A Farmland Preservation District. The primary purpose of this district 
11 is to maintain, preseNe, and enhance agricultural lands historically highly productive exclusive 
12 agricultural lands in food and fiber production by effectively limiting encroachment of non-agricultural 
13 development and minimizing land use conflicts among incompatible uses. exhibiting high crop yields. 
14 Such lands are generally covered by Class I, II, and III soils as rated by the U.S. Natural Resource 
15 Conservation Service and are identified in the county farmland preservation plan as farmland 
16 preservation areas identified under Wis. Stats. Ch. 91.10(1 led) in a farmland preservation plan described 
17 in Wis. Stats. Ch. 91.12(2), . As a matter of policy, it is hereby determined that the highest and best use 
18 of these lands is agriculture (Wis. Stats. ch. 91.01(10)). All structures and improvements must be 
19 consistent with agricultural use. . 
20 
21 (1) Principal uses. 
22 
23 a. Farm residence: means anyone of the following that is located on a farm parcel with a 
24 minimum of 35 acres of A-1: A single family dwelling that is the only dwelling on the farm 
25 and is occupied by any of the folloWing: 
26 • An owner or operator of the farm 

27 • A parent of child of an owner or operator of the farm 

28 • An individual who earns more than 50 percent of his or her gross income 
29 from the farm. 
30 
31 b. Dairying. 
32 
33 c. Floriculture (cultivation of ornamental flowering plants). 
34 
35 d. GraZing, subject to regulations in division 2. 
36 
37 e. Livestock raising, except commercial feed lots. 
38 
39 f. Orchards. 
40
 
41 g. Paddocks.
 
42
 
43 h. Plant nurseries, Christmas tree production.
 

Page 163 of 210



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61

i.	 Poultry raising, except commercial egg production. 

j.	 Raising of grain, grass, mint, and seed crops. Crop or forage production. 

k.	 Raising of tree fruits, nuts, and berries. 

I.	 Sod farming. 

m.	 Vegetable raising. 

n.	 Viticulture (grape growing). 

o.	 Equestrian trails. 

p.	 Forest and game management. 

q.	 Greenhouses. 

Q,f.	 l\Iature trails and walks. 

s.	 Stables. 

rJ- Apiculture (beekeeping). 

S.H. Roadside stands not exceeding one per farm, Ilmitedto a structure having a ground area of not 
more than 300 sq. ft., not permanently fixed to the ground, readily removable in its entirety, not 
fully enclosed and to be used solely for the sale of farm products produced on the premises (or 
adjoining premises). 

tv.	 The separation of farm structures from farmland. Farm residences dwelling or structures which 
existed prior to the adoption of this ordinance (July 9, 1998) may be separated from a larger 
farm parcel for the purposes of farm consolidation. The separation must conform with the 
regulations set forth in sections 74-164 and 74-165 of this ordinance; the parcel shall not be 
less than 40,000 square feet in area, nor greater than the larger of either five acres in area, or 
the acreage necessary to maintain the minimum yard required in the A-1, A-2, or A-3 district; it 
shall not leave the balance of the land in a substandard condition; and the property owner will 
be required to record deed restrictions on both the farm separation parcel and on a parcel 
which meets the minimum required by the applicable zoning district, which directly adjoins or 
abuts the majority of the farm separation parcel, and which meets the intent of these 
provisions. A plat of survey for said parcel shall be prepared by a registered land surveyor 
licensed in the State of Wisconsin. Said deed restriction shall state that no structures may be 
placed on the adjoining acreage without first obtaining a conditional use approval from the 
committee and that no land may be deeded to the separation parcel which increases its size 
above that outlined above without first obtaining proper approval which may include a rezone. 

. !:hw. Minor home occupation/professional home office. 

v.	 Enrolling land in a federal agricultural commodity payment program or a federal or state 
agricultural land conservation payment program. 

w.	 Aquaculture 

x.	 Undeveloped natural resource and open space areas. 

(2) Accessorv uses. 

a. A buildinq. structure. or improvement that is an integral part of. and consistent with 
agricultural use (for example but not limited to: barn, stable. greenhouse). 

an 

b. Roadside stands not exceeding one per farm. limited to a structure having a ground area of 
not more than 300 sq. ft.. not permanently fixed to the ground. readily removable in its entirety, 

Page 164 of 210



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62

not fully enclosed and to be used solely for the sale of farm products produced on the 
premises (or adjoining premises). 

c. Minor home occupation/professional home office. 

rn Conditional uses. (See division 4.) 

a. Housing for farm laborers an owner or operator of the farm, a parent or child of an owner or 
operator of the farm, or an individual who earns more than 50 percent of his or her gross 
income from the farm. Nonfarm dwelling. The approval for more than one farm dwelling is 
limited to one per a minimum of 35 acres of A-1. If approval is granted for more than one farm 
dwelling. the dwelling may be separated from the farm parcel provided that any parcel so 
created conforms with all regulations set forth in section 74-164 and 74-165 of this ordinance, 
except that no such parcel shall be less than 40,000 square feet in area nor greater than the 
larger of either five acres in area or the acreage necessary to maintain the minimum required 
setbacks and the remnant acreage shall be deed restricted; it shall not leave the balance of the 
land in a substandard condition; and the property owner will be required to record a deed 
restriction on a remnant area which meets the minimum required by the applicable zoning 
district. which directly adjoins or abuts the majority of the farm dwelling separation parcel, and 
which meets the intent of these provisions. A plat of survey for said parcel shall be prepared by 
a registered land surveyor licensed in the State of Wisconsin. Said deed restriction shall state 
that no structures may be placed on the remnant acreage without first obtaining a conditional 
use permit from the committee and that no land may be deeded to the separation parcel which 
increases its size above that outlined above without first obtaining proper approval which may 
include a rezone. 

b. Housing for seasonal 
103.92) 

or migratory farm workers.A migrant labor camp (certified 
. 

under s. 

c. Mobile homes for farm laborers. The approval for a mobile home is limited to one per 35 acres 
of A-1 zoned land. 

d. Commercial feed lots. 

e. Livestock Facility 

f. Livestock sales facilities. 

g. Veterinarian facility services for farm animals .Iivestock 

h. Commercial fur farms, Wild. 

. 
i. Commercial egg production (An animal confinement facility used or designed for the raising of 

poultry for egg production having a capacity of 200 or more animal units.). 

j. Land restoration. 

h Mobile homes for farm laborers. 

k. Business directory signs. 

I. Sewage disposal plants if the committee determines that all of the following apply: The use and 
its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are consistent with the purposes of the 
farmland preservation zoning district; The use and its location in the farmland preservation 
zoning district are reasonable and appropriate, considering alternative locations, or are 
specifically approved under state or federal law; The use is reasonably designed to minimize 
the conversion of land, at and around the site of the use, from agricultural use or open space 
use; The use does not substantially impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of 
surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for or legally restricted to agricultural use; 
Construction damage to land remaining in agricultural use is minimized and repaired, to the 
extent feasible. 

Page 165 of 210



----------- ~-----

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62

m.	 Airports, airstrips, landing fields and heliports, which are related to agricultural activities, 
including those which are used to assist the owner or operator 'A'ith a means of transportation 
to and from the site. 

n.	 Governmental and cultural uses, such as fire, and police stations, community centers, libraries, 
public emergency shelters, parks, playgrounds, museums, and park and ride facilities if the 
committee determines that all of the following apply: The use and its location in the farmland 
preservation zoning district are consistent with the purposes of the farmland preservation 
zoning district; The use· and its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are 
reasonable and appropriate, considering alternative locations, or are specifically approved 
under state or federal law; The use is reasonably designed to minimize the conversion of land, 
at and around the site of the use, from agricultural' use or open space use; The use does not 
substantially impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of surrounding parcels of land 
that are zoned for or legally restricted to agricultural use; Construction damage to land 
remaining in agriculturalLJse is minimized and repaired, to the extent feasible. 

o.	 Utilities, provided all principal structures and uses associated with the utility are not less than 
50 feet from all district lot lines except business, park and industrial if the committee 
determines that all of the following apply: The use and its location in the farmland preservation 
zoning district are consistent with the purposes of the farmland preservation zoning district; 
The use and its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are reasonable and 
appropriate, considering alternative locations, or are specifically approved under state or 
federal law; The use is reasonably designed to minimize the conversion of land, at and around 
the site of the use, from agricultural use or open space use; The use does not substantially 
impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of surrounding parcels of land that are 
zoned for or legally restricted to agricultural use; Construction damage to land remaining in 
agricultural use is minimized and repaired, to the extent feasible. 

p.	 Schools and churches if the committee determines that all of the following apply: The use and 
its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are consistent with the purposes of the 
farmland preservation zoning district; The use and its location in the farmland preservation 
zoning district are reasonable and appropriate, considering alternative locations, or are 
specifically approved under state or federal law; The use is reasonably designed to minimize 
the conversion of land, at and around the site of the use, from agricultural use or open space 
use; The use does not substantially impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of 
surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for or legally restricted to agricultural use; 
Construction damage to land remaining in agricultural use is minimized and repaired, to the 
extent feasible. 

q.	 Yard waste Composting. 

r.	 Home occupations. 

s.	 More than one farm dwelling If approval is granted for more than one farm dwelling, each 
additional dwelling may be separated from the farm lot provided that any parcel so created 
conforms with all regulations set forth in section 74 165 and 74 166 of this ordinance, except 
that no such parcel shall be less than 40,000 square feet in area nor greater than the larger of 
either five acres in area or the acreage necessary to maintain the minimum required setbacks. 

s.	 Farm family business in the A-1, Prime Agricultural Land District is a use which is accessory to 
an agricultural use consisting of uses listed in the A-4 district except the production, packing, 
packaging, and light assembly of products from glass, metals, plaster, and plastics. A farm 
family business may be permitted as a conditional use for farm owners if limited to existing farm 
residence or farm structures not dedicated to agricultural uses. No more than two persons who 
are not members of the resident farm family may be employed in the farm family business and 
that does not impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of the farm or of other 
protected farmland. 

t.	 Hunting and fishing club land without structures. 

u.	 Slurry storage for industrial waste water of agricultural by products. 

Page 166 of 210



1 v. Placement of any structures on remnant parcels where the separation of farm structures has 
2 been approved and separated. 
3 
4 (4) Area, height and yard requirements. 

ILot (farm size) !Area IMinimum 35 acres " 

Width Minimum 300 feet 

]Building jI " I 
I Farm dwelling Height 

Height 

Rear 

Side 

Street: 

Subdivision road 

Maximum 45 feet 

Maximum two times their distance from the nearest 
lot lines (See division 9) 

Minimum 100 feet 
" 

Minimum 20 feet except structures used for the 
housing of animals must be located at least 100 feet 
from side and rear lot lines and comply with 74-171 

Agricultural 
structures 

Yards 

1 

Farm dwelling and 
agricultural 
structures 

Minimum 25 feet 

Minimum 50 feet 

Minimum 65 feet 

Minimum 85 feet 

Town road 

County road 

State and federal 
highway (not including 
freeways) 

5 Existing Substandard Lots - See section 74-221 

6 A-2 Agricultural land district. The primary purpose of this district ... 
7 
8 (2) Conditional uses ... 
9 

10 
11 
12 e. Veterinary facility. Services. 
13 
14 f. Commercial fur farms, Wild. 
15 
16 
17 
18 (3) Conventional Design 
19 
20 

Yards 

Farm dwelling Rear Minimum 100 feet 

Agricultural 
structures 

Side Minimum 20 feet except structures used for the housing of animals must be 100 
feet from side and rear lot lines and comply with 74-171 

21 
22 
23 A-3 Agricultural land holding district. The primary purpose of this district ... 
24 Page 167 of 210



1 (2) Conditione) uses . . . 
2 
3 e. Commercial fur farms, Wild 
4 
5 
6 (3) Area, height and yard requirements. 
7 
8 

Yards 

Farm dwelling Rear Minimum 100 feet 

Agricultural 
structures 

Side Minimum 20 feet except structures used for the housing of animals must be 100 
feet from side and rear lot lines and comply with 74-171 

9 

10 

11 
A-4 Agricultural related manufacturing, warehousing and marketing district. The primary purpose of this 

district ... 

12 

13 e. Veterinarian facility services. 

14 (2) Conditional uses. 

15 a. Contract sorting, grading and packaging services for fruits and vegetables. 

16 

17 ddd. Commercial feed lot 

18 eee. Livestock facility 

19 
20 

fff. Retail sales related to those agricultural uses listed in A-4. The retail sales of ancillary non
agricultural items is subject to detailed plan approval by the committee. 

21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 

ggg. Farm food service. The retail sales ofanciliary non-agricultural items and agricultural items not 
produced on the farm are subject to detailed plan approval by the committee. 

hhh. Processing agricultural products. 

(3) Area, height and yard requirements. 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 

Lot Area Minimum, sufficient area for the principal structure and its accessory buildings, 
all required yards, and off street parking and loading as required by section 74-
203 of this ordinance 

Building Height IMaximum 70 feet 

Yards Rear Minimum 75 feet except structures used for the housing of animals must comply 
with 74-171 

! 

Side 1Minimum 75 feet except structures used for the housing of animals must comply 
. with 74-171 

Street: I I 
ISubdivision road IMinimum 25 feet 

Town road Minimum 50 feet 

County road Minimum 65 feet 

State and federal hwys. Minimum 85 feet 
(not including freeways) 

27 
28 A-5 Agricultural-rural residential district. 
29 Page 168 of 210



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56

PART XIX: That section 74-183 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74-183. Industrial districts; / 

M-3 Mineral extraction, oil or gas exploration or production district. 

ill Principal uses. All uses in this district are conditional uses and must be approved in accordance with 
the procedures established in division 4. 

ill Conditional uses. 

a.	 Aggregate or ready-mix plant. 

n.	 Oil and gas exploration or production. 

ill Yard requirements. All excavations shall be at least 200 feet from the right-of-way of any public or 
approved private street or property line or a shoreline. All accessories, such as offices, parking 
areas, and stock piles, shall be at least 100 feet from any right-of-way or property line or a shoreline. 
The Committee may vary this requirement for shallow clay barrow excavation when the excavation 
and backfilling is conducted in a continuous phase and the barrow material is replaced on site for the 
re-establishment of the original grade after considering such evidence as may be presented at the 
public hearing bearing upon the general purpose and intent of this Ordinance. In no case shall the . 
setback requirement be reduced to less than 2Y2 times the proposed maximum depth. 

PART XX: That section 74-185 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74-185. Application. 

Pre-application requests. A pre-application meeting shall be required prior to the submittal of any conditional 
use request for subdivisions, condominiums or campgrounds of five or more units, or any conditional use 
request for commercial, industrial or manufacturing district with buildings 10,000 square foot or greater or 
upon applicant's request. The pre-application process shall include a sketch plan prepared by a registered 
land surveyor and the applicable fee. The plans submitted shall be reviewed in a meeting scheduled by the 
county. The plans shall be reviewed for issues related to, but not limited to, platting, zoning, sanitation, 
stormwater, highway and parks. If a pre-application meeting is held during the changes and amendment 
(rezone) process, a pre-application meeting is not required during this process. 

Application for conditional use permits and amendments shall be made to the county zoning administrator on 
forms furnished by the administrator and shall include the following where pertinent and necessary for proper 
review by the committee: 

(7)	 Applications for conditional use permits and amendments for a Livestock Facility shall follow the 
procedures and standards as established in Section 74-186.1 and ATCP 51.30; ATCP 51.32; and 
ATCP 51.34. 

Page 169 of 210



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57

PART XXI: That section 74-186 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74-186. Review and approval of conditional uses. 

Conditions such as landscaping, architectural design, type of construction, construction commencement 
and completion dates, sureties, light, fencing, location, size and number of signs, water supply and waste 
disposal systems, higher performance standards, street dedication, certified survey maps, floodproofing, 
ground cover, diversions, silting basins, terraces, streambank protection, planting screens, operational 
control, hours of operation, improved traffic circulation, deed restrictions, highway access restrictions, 
increased yards, or additional parking may be required by the committee upon its finding that these are 
necessary to fulfill the purpose and intent of this ordinance, the State Water Resources Act of 1965, and to 
meet the provisions of the state floodplain and shoreland management programs. Conditions and procedures 
in this section do not apply to the issuance of a conditional use permit for a livestock facility. A Livestock 
Facility shall comply with the provisions of Section 74-186.1 and ATCP 51.30,51.32, and 51.34. 

Amendments. The committee may make a decision to amend a conditional use decision if the committee 
finds the amendment is in keeping with the purpose and intent of the original conditional use decision and 
receives town approval. Any addition or alteration to structures or improvements which exceed 25 percent of 
the structure size or increase by 25 percent or more of the intensity of use shall be subject to a new 
conditional use process. Conditions and procedures in this section do not apply to the issuance of a 
conditional use permit for a livestock facility. A Livestock Facility shall comply with the provisions of Section 
74-186.1 and ATCP 51.30,51.32. and 51.34.. 

PART XXII: That section 74-186.1 ofthe Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
created to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74-186.1. Livestock Facility Siting. 

Where a definition or provision of this ordinance is unclear or absent. ATCP 51 is hereby adopted by 
reference. 

A. Application. 
(1) GENERAL. A person seeking conditional use approval shall complete and file with Walworth County 
the application form shown in Appendix A ofATCP 51.30. The application shall include all of the 
information required by Appendix A and attached worksheets. including any authorized modifications 
made by the political subdivision under sub. (2). The information contained in the application shall be 
credible and internally consistent. 
.(2)	 LOCAL MODIFICATIONS. Walworth County may not alter the application form shown in Appendix A and 
attached worksheets. or require any additional information. except that a political subdivision may require 
information needed to determine compliance with Walworth County standards authorized under s. ATCP 
51.10(3)or51.12(1). 
(3) ADDITIONAL COPIES. Walworth County may require an applicant to submit up to 4 duplicate copies of 
the original application under sub. (1). Each duplicate copy shall include all of the worksheets. maps and 
other attachments included in the application. except that it is not required to include engineering design 
specifications. 

Note: A political subdivision must file one duplicate copy of the final application and attachments with the 
department. within 30 days after the political subdivision grants or denies that application. See s. ATCP 
51.34 (5). If the political subdivision approves the application. the political subdivision must give the 
applicant a copy of the approved application, marked "approved." See s. ATCP 51.34 (3) (b). The 
applicant may wish to record this documentation with the register of deeds. and convey the 

Page 170 of 210



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

1 documentation to any subsequent purchaser of the livestock facility. Among other things, documentation 
2 establishes "odor score" reference points for future expansions. See s. ATCP 51.14 (6). 

3 (4) LOCAL FEES. 

4 (a) Walworth County may charge an application fee in compliance with ATCP 51.30(4) to offset the 
Walworth County's costs to review and process an application under sub. (1). 

6 (b) Walworth County may not require an applicant to pay any fee, or post any bond or security with
 
7 the political subdivision, except as provided in par. (a).
 

8 Note: If a waste storage facility is abandoned or not properly closed, a political subdivision may seek
 
9	 redress under s. 66.0627 or 254.59, Stats .. and other law as appropriate. However, a political subdivision 

may not require an applicant for local approval to post any bond or security with the application. 

11 (5) COMPLETE APPLICATION. Within 45 days after Walworth County receives an application under sub. (1), 
12 Walworth County shall notify the applicant whether the application contains everything required under 
13 subs. (1) to (4). If the application is not complete, the notice shall specifically describe what else is 
14 needed. Within 14 days after the applicant has provided everything required under subs. (1) to (4), 

Walworth County shall notify the applicant that the application is complete. A notice of completeness 
16 does not constitute an approval of the proposed livestock facility. 

17 (6) NOTICE TOADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS. Within 14 days after Walworth County issues a notice under 
18 sub. (5), the political subdivision shall mail a completed written copy of the notice in Appendix C to the 
19 recorded owner of each parcel of land that is adjacent to the proposed livestock facility. Walworth county 

shall mail the notice by first class mail. Walworth County may recover from the livestock facility operator, 
21 under sub. (4) (a), its reasonable cost to prepare and mail notices under this subsection. The sum of the 
22 costs charged to the livestock operator under this subsection and sub. (4) (a) may not exceed the 
23 maximum amount specified in sub. (4) (a). Failure to comply with the notice requirement under this 
24 subsection does not invalidate Walworth County's approval of a proposed livestock facility, or create a 

cause of action by a property owner against Walworth County. 

26 History: CR 05-014: cr. Register April 2006 No. 604, eff. 5-1-06. 

27 B. Timely action on application. 

28 (1) GENERAL. Except as provided in sub. (2), Walworth County shall grant or deny an application under 
29 s. ATCP 51.30 (1) within 90 days after Walworth County gives notice under s. ATCP 51.30 (5) that the 

application is complete. 

31 (2) TIME EXTENSION. 

32 (a) Walworth County may extend the time limit in sub. (1) for good cause, including any of the following: 

33 1. Walworth County needs additional information to act on the application. 

34 2. The applicant materially modifies the application or agrees to an extension. 

(b) Walworth County shall give an applicant written notice of any extension under par. (a). The notice 
36 shall state the reason for the extension, and shall specify the extended deadline date by which the 
37 political subdivision will act on the application. 

38 C. Granting or denying an application.
 

39 (1) GRANTING AN APPLICATION. Except as provided in sub. (2), Walworth County shall grant an
 
application under s. ATCP 51.30 (1) if all of the following apply: 

41 (a) The application complies with s. ATCP 51.30. 

42 (b) The application contains sufficient credible information to show, in the absence of clear and 
43 convincing information to the contrary, that the proposed livestock facility meets or is exempt from the 
44 standards in s·ubch. II. To the extent that a standard under subch. II vests discretion in Walworth 

County, the Walworth County may exercise that discretion. 

46 Note: See s. 93.90 (4) (d), Stats.
 

47 (2) DENYING AN APPLICATION. Walworth County may deny an application under s. ATCP 51.30 if any of
 
48 the following apply:
 
49 (a) The application fails to meet the standard for approval under sub. (1).
 

(b) Walworth County finds, based on other clear and convincing information in the record under s. 
51 ATCP 51.36, that the proposed livestock facility fails to comply with an applicable standard under 
52 subch. II. 

53 (3) WRITIEN DECISION. 

54 (a) Walworth County shall issue its decision under sub. (1) or (2) in writing. The decision shall be 
based on written findings of fact included in the decision. The findings of fact shall be supported by 

Page 171 of 210



1
2

3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58

evidence in the record under s. ATCP 51.36. Findings may be based on presumptions created by this 
chapter. . 

(b) If Walworth County grants an application for local approval, Walworth County shall issue the local 
approval to the applicant in writing. Walworth County shall include a duplicate copy of the approved 
application, marked "approved." The duplicate copy shall include all of the worksheets, maps and 
other attachments included in the application, except that it is not required to include engineering 
design specifications. 

(4) TERMS OF APPROVAL. An approval under sub. (1) is conditioned on the operator's compliance with 
subch. II and representations made in the application for approval. This chapter does not limit a 
Walworth County's authority to do any of the following: 

(a) Monitor compliance. 
(b) Withdraw an approval, or seek other redress provided by law, if any of the following apply: 

1. The operator materially misrepresented relevant information in the application for local 
approval. . 

2. The operator, without authorization from Walworth County, fails to honor relevant commitments 
made in the conditional use application. Walworth County may not withhold authorization, 
under this subdivision. for reasonable changes that maintain compliance with the standards in 
subch. II. 
3. The livestock facility fails to comply with applicable standards in subch. II. 

(5) NOTICE TO DEPARTMENT. 

(a) Within 30 days after Walworth County grants or denies an application under this section, or 
withdraws an approval under sub. (4) (b) or s. ATCP 51.08 (2), Walworth County shall do all of the 
following: 

1. Give the department written notice of its action. 

2. File with the department a copy of the final application granted or denied, if Walworth County has 
granted or denied an application under this section. The copy shall include all of the worksheets. 
maps and other attachments included in the application, except that it is not required to include 
engineering design specifications. 
3. File with the department a copy of Walworth County's final notice or order withdrawing conditional 
use approval under sub. (4) (b) or s. ATCP 51.08 (2), if Walworth County has withdrawn a local 
approval. 

(b) Walworth County shall submit the information required under pars. (a) and (b), by mail or fax, to the 
'following address: 

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade 
and Consumer Protection 

Agricultural Resource Management Division
 
Bureau of Land and Water Resources
 

P.O. Box 8911
 
Madison, WI 53708-8911
 

Fax (608) 224-4615
 

. PART XXIll: .That section 74-188 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74-188. Agricultural and related uses. 

Except where specifically permitted as a principal use in division 3, the following agricultural and related 
uses shall be conditional uses and may be permitted as specified. All conditional uses in the A-1 district 
(farmland preservation district) are limited to those where the use and its location are consistent with the 
purposes of the farmland preservation zoning district; the use and its location in the farmland preservation 
zoning district are reasonable and appropriate, considering alternative locations, or are specifically approved 
under state or federal law: the use is reasonably designed to minimize conversion of land at and around the 
site of the use, from agricultural use or open space use; the use does not substantially impair or limit the 
current or future agricultural use of surrounding parcels of land that are zoned·for or legally restricted to 
agricultural use; and construction damage to land remaining in agricultural use is minimized and repaired, to 
the extent feasible. are limited to those that are consistent with agricultural use and found to be necessary in 
light of alternative locations available for any SUCh. uses (VVis. Stats. ch. 01.01(10)). In approving or 

Page 172 of 210



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61

disapproving the location of a conditional use, the committee county zoning agency shall view the proposed 
site or sites and shall consider such evidence as may be presented at the public hearing bearing upon the 
general purpose and intent of this ordinance set forth in sections 74-153 and 74-154 and upon the particular 
land use problems related to development of the site or sites proposed. 

(1)	 Single-family dwellings exceeding one per farm in A4, A-2, and A-3 districts provided, however, that 
such dwellings may only be permitted when consistent with an agricultural use and that are occupied 
by an owner of the parcel, or a person who, or a family of which at least one adult member earns the 
majority of his or her gross income from conducting the farm operations on the parcel, or a parent or 
child of an owner who conducts the majority of the farm operations on the parcel, or a parent or child 
of an owner who resides on the parcel and who previously conducted the majority of the farm 
operations on the parcel and laborers principally engaged in a principal or approved conditional use 
and only when the need for such additional units to support and carryon the principal or approved 
conditional use has been established. If conditional use approval is granted for one or more 
additional dwellings, such dwellings may be separated from the farm lot provided however, that any 
parcel so created conforms with all regulations set forth in sections 74-164 and 74-165 of this 
ordinance, except that no such parcel shall be less than 40,000 square feet in area nor greater than 
the larger of either five acres in area or the acreage necessary to maintain the minimum required. 

(2)	 Nonfarm dwelling in the A-1 district is subject to the following requirements: 

a.	 The location and size of the proposed nonfarm dwelling parcel will not do any of the 
following: 

i.	 Convert prime farmland from agricultural use or convert land previously used as 
croP land. other than a woodlot, from agricultural use if on the farm there is a 
reasonable alternative location or size for a nonfarm residential parcel or a nonfarm 
residence. 

ii.	 Significantly impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of other protected 
farmland. 

iii.	 The approval for more than one farm dwelling is limited to one per 35 acres-of A-1 
zoned land, for the owner or operator of the farm. a parent or child of an owner or 
operator of the farm. an individual who earns more than 50 percent of his or her. 
gross income from the farm. The remnant acreage shall be deed restricted; it shall 
not leave the balance of the land in a substandard condition; and the property owner 
will be required to record deed restrictions on both the residence parcel and on a 
parcel which meets the minimum required by the applicable zoning district, which 
directly adjoins or abuts the majority of the farm residence separation parcel, and 
which meets the intent of these provisions. A plat of survey for said parcel shall be 
prepared by a registered land surveyor licensed in the State of Wisconsin. Said 
deed restriction shall state that no structures may be placed on the remnant acreage 
without first obtaining a conditional use permit from the committee and that no land 
may be deeded to the separation parcel which increases its size above that outlined 
above without first obtaining proper approval which may include a rezone. 

(3) A migrant labor camp for migratory or seasonal farm workers in the A-1 district certified under s. 
103.92 provided the location will not convert prime farmland from agricultural use or convert land 
previously used as crop land, other than a woodlot, from -agricultural use if on the farm there is a 
reasonable alternative location and will not significantly impair or limit the current or future 
agricultural use of other protected farmland. 

(4)	 Housing for migratory or seasonal farm workers in the A-4, A-2 and A-3 Districts. 

(5)	 Mobile home in the A-1 district for a farm labor who earns more than 50 percent of his or her gross 
income from the farm, limited to one per 35 acres of A-1 zoned land provided the location will not 
convert prime farmland from agricultural use or convert I~md previously used as crop land. other than 
a woodlot. from agricultural use if on the farm there is a reasonable alternative location and will not 
significantly impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of other protected farmland. 

Page 173 of 210



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62

(6)	 Mobile home in the A-2, A-3 district for a farm labor who earns more than 50 percent of his or her 
gross income from the farm. 

(7)	 Commercial feed lots in the A-1. A-2. and A-4 districts in accordance with the provisions of Wis. 
Stats. And Wisconsin Administrative Rules. if applicable.. 

(8)	 Livestock facility in the A-1, A-2, and A-4 districts in accordance with Section 74-186.1 and the 
provisions of Wis. Stats. § 93.90, and ATCP 51 of Wis. Administrative Rules, if applicable, inclusive 
of all future amendments to any provisions of those sections of the Wisconsin Statutes and 
Administrative Rule. Applications for livestock facilities shall be approved unless the committee finds 
based on clear and convincing information and documentation that the application does not comply 
with requirements of the regulations. 

(9)	 Livestock sales facilities in the A-1, A-3 and A-4 districts. 

(10)Animal hospitals, shelters, and kennels	 in .the A-2, A-3, A-4 and agricultural districts, C-2, C-3 and 
the B-2, B-3, B-4 and B-5 business districts provided that the lot area is not less than five acres and 
further provided that, if animals are to be housed outside, there is a minimum building separation of 
1,000 feet from the nearest residential structure existing at the time of the issuance of a zoning 
permit. 

(11)Veterinarian facilities sop/ices in the &.L....A-2 and A-4 districts. 

(12)Commorcial stablos in the A-2, A-4, C-2, P-1, P-2 and B-5 districts. Tack rooms associated with 
commercial stables shall be used only by the owner and boarders. 

(13)Commercial stables with horse shows and tack shop that permits off-site retail sales in the A-4 and 
P-1 districts. 

t91 Commercia! raising and propagation of fur bearing animals in the /\1, /\ 2 and /\ 3 districts. 

(14)Commorcial egg production in the A-1, A-2 and A-3 districts. Egg production. commercial is defined 
as an animal confinement facility used or designed for the raising of poultry for egg production 
having a capacity of 200 or more animal units provided that permits are issued in accordance with 
the provisions of Wise. Statutes 93.90 and ATCP 51 of Wisconsin Administrative Code. 

(15)Fur farms, Wild in the A-1, A-2, and A-3 districts. 

. (16)Land restoration in the A-1, A-2, A-3, A-4, and C-2 districts when conducted in accordance with the 
county conservation standards. Any project designed and certified by NRCS, Land Conservation or 
the Department of Natural Resource Fish and Wildlife or water quality ponds may be exempt from 
the conditional use process. 

(17)Agricultural-related manufacturing, warehousing, and marketing activities in the A-4 district, including 
contract sorting, grading, and packaging services for fruits and vegetables; corn shelling, hay baling, 
and threshing services; spring water bottling; grist mill services; horticultural services; poultry 
hatchery services; production of animal and marine fat and oil; canning of fruits, vegetables, 
preserves, jams, and jellies; canning of specialty foods; preparation of cereals; production of natural 
and processed cheese; production of chocolate and cocoa products; coffee roasting and production 
of coffee products; production of condensed and evaporated milk; wet milling of corn, cottonseed oil 
milling; production of creamery butter; drying and dehydrating fruits and vegetables; preparation of 
feeds for animal and fowl; production of flour and other grain mill products; blending and preparing of 
flour; fluid milk processing; production offrozen fruits, fruit juices, vegetables, and other specialties; 
malt production; meat packing; fruit and vegetable pickling, vegetable sauces and seasoning, and 
salad dressing preparation; poultry and small game dressing and packing, providing that all 
operations be conducted within an enclosed building; milling of rice; production of sausages and 
other meat products; providing that all operations be conducted within an enclosed building; 
production of shortening, table oils, margarine and other edible fats and oils; milling of soy bean oil; 
milling of vegetable oil; sugar processing and production; production of wine, brandy and brandy 
spirits; farm food service; livestock sales facilities; grain elevators and bulk storage of feed grain; 
fertilizer production, sales, mixing, storage and blending; sales or maintenance of farm implements 
and related equipment; and transportation-related activities primarily serving the basic agricultural 

Page 174 of 210



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62

industry. Any outside storage or display areas in conjunction with the above commercial and related 
uses may be permitted by the committee after considering such evidence as may be presented at 
the public hearing bearing upon the general purpose and intent of this ordinance. In no case shall 
the area be closer than 25 feet to any riqht-of-way..
 
Placement of any structures in the A-1 prime agricultural land district, A-2 agricultural land district
 
and A-3 agricultural holding district on remnant parcels where the separation of farm structures has 
been approved and separated.
 
Farm family business in the A-1, Prime Agricultural Land District is a use which is accessory to an
 
agricultural use consisting of uses listed in the A-4 district except the production, packing, 
packaging, and light assembly of products from glass, metals, plaster, and plastics. A farm 
family business may be permitted as a conditional use for farm owners if limited to existing farm 
residence or farm structures not dedicated to agricultural uses. No more than two persons who are 
not members of the resident farm family may be employed in the farm family business and that does 
not impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of the farm or of other protected farmland. 

(18)Signage for approved business on A-4 provided the sign is located at least five feet from property 
lines. 

(19)Off-season storage facilities for boats, and other recreational vehicles, such as campers, travel 
trailers, snowmobiles, off-road vehicles, and motor homes in the A-4 district. Any outside storage or 
display areas in conjunction with this use may be permitted by the committee after considering such 
evidence as may be presented at the public hearing bearing upon the general purpose and intent of 
this ordinance. In no case shall areas be closer than 25 feet to any right-of-way. 

. (20)Hunting and fishing club land without structures in the A-1 zoning districts. 

(21)Retail sales	 related to those agricultural uses listed in A-4. The retail sales of ancillary non
agricultural items is subject to detailed plan approval by the committee. 

(22)Home occupations	 in the A-1 district, not to exceed 25 percent of the area of any floor of a building 
on the parcel. Such operations shall not involve any external alteration that would effect a substantial 
change in the residential character of the building or parcel, may include employees and stock and 
trade may be kept or sold from the premises after.considering such evidence as may be presented 
at the public hearing bearing upon the general purpose and intent of this ordinance. 

(23)Airports, airstrips, and landing fields, excluding heliports, in the A-1 district, provided·the parcel is at 
least 35 acres in size and the same is related to agricultural activities. 

(24)Heliports in the A-1 district, provided that the parcel is at least 35 acres in size and the same is 
related to agricultural activities and that the principal structures and uses are not less than 100 feet 
from any residential district boundary. 

(25)Governmental and cultural	 uses in the A-1 district such as fire and police stations, community 
centers, libraries, public emergency shelters, parks, playgrounds, and museums in the A-1 district If 
the committee determines that all of the following apply: The use and its location in the farmland 
preservation zoning district are consistent with the purposes of the farmland preservation zoning 
district: The use and its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are reasonable and 
appropriate, considering alternative locations, or are specifically approved under state or federal law; 
The use is reasonably designed to minimize the conversion of land, at and around the site of the 
use, from agricultural use or open space use; The use does not substantially impair or limit the 
current or future agricultural use of surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for or legally restricted 
to agricultural use; Construction damage to land remaining in agricultural use is minimized and 
repaired, to the extent feasible. 

(26)Utilities in the A-1 district provided all principal structures and uses associated with the utility are not 
less than 50 feet from all district lot lines except business, park, and industrial, which will require a 
ten-foot setback if the committee determines that all of the following apply: The use and its location 
in the farmland preservation zoning district are consistent with the purposes of the farmland 
preservation zoning district: The use and its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are 
reasonable and appropriate, considering alternative locations, or are specifically approved under 
state or federal law; The use is reasonably designed to minimize the conversion of land, at and 
around the site of tl:1e use, from agricultural use or open space use; The use does not substantially 

Page 175 of 210



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59

impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for 
or legally restricted to agricultural use; Construction damage to land remaining in agricultural use is 
minimized and repaired, to the extent feasible, Utilities required to obtain a certificate of 
convenience and public necessity from the Wisconsin Public Service Commission or those utilities 
required to obtain a Federal Energy Regulatory Commission certificate shall be exempt from 
obtaining a conditional use permit. 

(27)Public, parochial, and private elementary and secondary schools'in the A-1 district provided the lot 
area is not less than two acres and all principal structures and uses are not less than 50 feet from 
any lot line if the committee determines that air of the following apply: The use and its location in the 
farmland preservation zoning district are consistent with the purposes of the farmland preservation 
zoning district; The use and its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are reasonable 
and appropriate, considering alternative locations, or are specifically approved under state or federal 
law; The use is reasonably designed to minimize the conversion of land, at and around the site of 
the use, from agricultural use or open space use; The use does not substantially impair or limit the 
current or future agricultural use of surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for or legally restricted 
to agricultural use; Construction damage to land remaining in agricultural use is minimized and 
repaired, to the extent feasible. 

(28) Churches in the A-1 district provided the lot area	 is not less than two acres and all principal 
structures and uses are not less than 50 feet from any lot line if the committee determines that all of 
the following apply: The use and its location in the farmland preservation zoning district are 
consistent with the purposes of the farmland preservation zoning district; The use and its location in 
the farmland preservation zoning district are reasonable and appropriate. considering alternative 
locations. or are specifically approved under state or federal law; The use is reasonably designed to 
minimize the conversion of land. at and around the site of the use, from agricultural use or open 
space use; The use does not substantially impair or limit the current or future agricultural use of 
surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for or legally restricted to agricultural use; Construction 
damage to land remaining in agricultural use is minimized and repaired, to the extent feasible. 

PART XXIV: That section 74-190 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74-190. Residential and related uses. 

Except where specifically permitted as a principal use in division 3 the following residential and quasi-
residential uses shall be conditional uses and may be permitted as specified. In approving or disapproving the 
location of a conditional use, the committee shall view the proposed site or sites and shall consider such 
evidence as may be presented at the public hearing bearing upon the general purpose and intent of this 
ordinance set forth in sections 74-153 and 74-154 and upon the particular land use. problems related to 
development of the site or sites as proposed, 

(6)	 Home occupations in the A4, A-2, A-3, R-1, R-2, R-2A, R-3, R-4, R-5, R-5A, R-6, R-7, R-8 districts, 
not to exceed 25 percent of the area of any floor of a building on the parcel. Such operations shall 
not involve any external alteration that would effect a substantial change in the residential character 
of the building or parcel, may include employees and stock and trade may be kept or sold from the 
premises after considering such evidence as may be presented at the public hearing bearing upon 
the general purpose and intent of this ordinance. 

(7) Mobile homes, in the A4, A-2 and A-3 districts when necessary and essential to the principal or 
conditional permitted use. 

PART XXV: That section 74-193 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

Page 176 of 210



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60

"Sec. 74-193. Public and semi-public uses. 

Except where specifically permitted as a principal use in division 3 the following public and semi-public 
uses shall be conditional uses and may be permitted as specified. In approving or disapproving the location of 
a conditional use, the committee shall view the proposed site or sites and shall consider such evidence as 
may be presented at the public hearing bearing upon the general purpose and intent of this ordinance set 
forth in sections 74-153 and 74-154 and upon the particular land use problems related to development of the 
site or sites as proposed. 

(1) Airports, airstrips, and landing fields, excluding heliports, in the A-2, A-3, A-4, A-5 all agricultural 
districts and the P-2 and B-5 districts, provided, in the l\ 1 district, the same is related to agricultural 
activities, including those which are used to assist the owner or operator ',&lith a means of 
transportation to and from the property, and provided, further, that the site area is not less than 20 
acres. 

(2) Heliports in the A-2, A-3, A-4, A-5 all agricultural districts, and the P2, B-2 and 8-5 districts, 
.	 provided that in the l\ 1 district, the same is related to agricultural activities, including those 'I/hich 

are used to assist the O'Nner or operator with a means of transportation to and from the property, 
and provided, further, that the principal structures and uses are not less than 100 feet from any 
residential district boundary. 

(3)	 Governmental and cultural uses such as fire and police stations, community centers, libraries, public 
emergency shelters, parks, playgrounds, and museums in all districts except A-1, and except in the 
C-4, lowland resource conservation district. 

i1l Utilities in all districts (except A-1) provided all principal structures and uses associated with the 
utility are not less than 50 feet from all district lot lines except business, park, and industrial, which 
will require a ten-foot setback. Utilities required to obtain a certificate of convenience and public 
necessity from the Wisconsin Public Service Commission or those utilities required to obtain a 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission certificate shall be exempt from obtaining a conditional use 
permit. ' 

(7) Churches in all residential, business, agricultural (except A-1) and P-1 districts, provided the lot area 
is not less than two acres and all principal structures and uses are not less than 50 feet from any lot 
line. 

PART XXVI: That section 74-194 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74-194. Mineral extraction, oil and gas exploration or production and related uses. 

Mineral extraction related uses in the M-3 mineral extraction district, including aggregate or ready-mix 
plants; clay, ceramic, and refractor minerals mining; crushed and broken stone quarrying; mixing ofasphalt; 
nonmetallic mining services; processing of top soil; sand and gravel quarrying; washing, refining, or 
reprocessing of rock, slate, gravel, sand, or mineral; 3flti the extension of any existing mineral extraction 
related uses and oil and gas exploration or production. 

All of the above stated mineral extraction and related uses shall be subject to the following regulations and 
such other regulations as the committee may deem appropriate after viewing the site or sites and considering 
evidence presented at the hearing. . 

Page 177 of 210



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61

(6)	 Licensing. A license from the State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources under Wise. 
Statute chI 296., subchapter 11 for oil and gas exploration or production'is required. 

PART XXVII: That section 74-261 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74-261. Text and map amendments to the A-I district. 

The county may approve petitions for rezoning areas zoned for exclusive agricultural use only after 
findings are made based upon consideration of the following: 

(1)	 Adequate public facilities to accommodate development either exist or will be provided within a 
reasonable time. 

, (2)	 Provision of public facilities to accommodate 'development will not place an unreasonable burden on 
the ability of affected local units of government!o provide them. 

(3)	 The land proposed for rezoning is suitable for development and development will not result in undue 
water or air pollution, cause unreasonable soil erosion or have an unreasonably adverse effect on 
rare or irreplaceable natural areas. 

Land whioh is rezoned under this section shall be subject to the lien provided under Wis. Stats. §§ 91.19(8) 
(10) for the amount of tax credits paid on the land rezoned. If the rezoning ooours solely as a result of aotion 
initiated by a governmental unit, any lien reqUired under Wis. Stats. §§ 91.19(8) (10) shall be paid by the 
governmental wiit initiating the action. The department of agrioulture, trade and consumer proteotion shall be 
notified of all rezonings under this seotion. 

-
1.	 The proposed rezone should be consistent with the Walworth County and Town comprehensive plans 

and the Walworth County agricultural preservation plan. Rezones shall be considered to be 
consistent with these plans if the following standards are met: 

a.	 Less than 60 percent of the parcel should be covered by soils in agricultural capability 
Classes I, II and III. Areas that are mapped as Class I, II or III soils but which are 
demonstrated to be unsuitable for agriculture due to erosion or other factors, should not 
be "counted" as Class I, II or III farmland. Such determinations should be made by a 
qualified soil mapping technician. 

b.	 The proposed land use should be compatible with remaining prime agricultural land in the 
vicinity. 

2.	 In accordance with the Wisconsin Farmland Preservation Law (Chapter 91) the proposed rezone may 
be approved by the County and Town only after findings are made based upon consideration of the 
following: 

a.	 The rezoned land is better suited for a use not allowed in the farmland preservation 
zoning district. 

b.	 The rezoning is consistent with any applicable comprehensive plan. 

c.	 The rezoning is substantially consistent with the county farmland preservation plan, 
which is in effect at the time of rezoning. 

d.	 The rezoning will not substantially impair or limit current or future agricultural use of other 
protected farmland. 

3.	 Subsection (2) does not apply to any of the following: 

a.	 A rezoning that is affirmatively certified by the Wisconsin Department of Agricultural, 
Trade and Consumer Protection under ChI 91. Wis. Stats. Page 178 of 210



1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61

·
 

b.A rezoning that makes the farmland preservation zoning ordinance map more consistent 
with the county farmland preservation plan map, certified under Ch, 91. Wis. Stats., 
which is in effect at the time of rezoning. 

4.	 Exceptions. With certain exceptions, it is envisioned that the lands identified as prime agricultural land 
and located within the Farmland Preservation Areas will be retained in agricultural and in agricultural 
-related uses that are allowed as principal or conditional uses in the A-1, Prime Agricultural Land 
zoning district. The exceptions are: 

a.	 Areas which may in the future be found to meet the criteria for rezoning from the A-1, 
Prime Agricultural Land zoning district set forth above. 

b.	 Areas of A-1 which are in the future proposed for agricultural manufacturing, 
warehousing, and marketing uses (uses permitted in the A-4 zoning district) - where the 
proposed use is compatible with adjacent agricultural areas and consistent with County 
and town goals and objectives. All such proposals will be subject to the County zoning 
ordinances. Such areas would have to be rezoned into the A-4 Agricultural Related 
Manufacturing, Warehousing, and Marketing district and receive a conditional use permit. 
Such-uses, if approved, will be accommodated without amending the comprehensive 
plan or farmland preservation plan. 

c.	 Mineral extraction may be needed in the future and may be proposed as an M-3 rezone 
within the agricultural preservation areas where the proposed use is compatible with 
adjacent agricultural use, and consistent with county and town goals and objectives. All 
nonmetallic mining proposals will be considered on a case-by-case basis and will be 
subject to the County zoning ordinance and non-metallic mining reclamation ordinance. 
Such area would have to be rezoned into the M-3 Mineral Extraction District and receive 
a conditional use permit. The County has adopted a nonmetallic mining policy requiring 
the reclamation of a nonmetallic mining sites in an agricultural preservation areas to 
agricultural use. Such uses, if approved, will be accommodated without amending the 
comprehensive plan or farmland preservation plan. 

d.	 Parcels which may be developed in accordance with the substandard lot provision of the 
county zoning ordinance. 

5.	 By March 1 of each year the county shall provide to the Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade 
and Consumer Protection a report of the number of acres that the county has rezoned out of the 
farmland preservation zoning district under sub (2) during the previous year and a map that clearly 
shows the location of those acres. 

PART XXVIII: That section 74-263 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
text): 

"Sec. 74-263. Definitions. 

For the purpose of this ordinance, the following definitions shall be used. Words used in the present 
tense include the future; the singular number includes the plural number; and the plural number includes the 
singular number. The word "shall" is mandatory and not discretionary. 

Agricultural animal means bovine animals, equine animals, goats, poultry, sheep, bison, mink, swine, 
farm-raised deer, farm-raised game birds, camelids, ratites, and farm-raised fish. (Chapter 91) 

Agricultural use means any of the following activities conducted for the purpose of producing an 
income or livelihood: Aquaculture; Beekeeping; commercial feedlots; dairying; egg production;floriculture; fisfl 
ef fur farming; forest and game management; grazing; livestock raising; orchards; plant greenhouses, 
Christmas tree production, and nurseries; poultry raising; crop or forage production raising of grain, grass, 
mint and seed crops; raising of fruits, nuts and berries; sod farming; placing land in federal programs ih return 
for payments in kind; ovvning land, at least 35 acres of which is enrolled in the conservation reserve program Page 179 of 210



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

I·;'.,;i 

1 under 16 USC 3831 to 3836 or lands that are part of other state and federal conservation programs; 
2 participating in the milk production termination program under 7 USC 1446 (d); and vegetable raising. (Wis. 
3 Stats. 91.01, 92.10) . 
4 

6 Animal unit has the meaning given in NR-243.03(3 as of April 27, 2004). For animal units not listed, 
7 the equivalency to animal units shall be based on live animal weights. In these cases, 1,000 pounds of live 
8 weight is equivalent to one animal unit. The current NR243 rules should be consulted for any changes to the 
9 equivalents. 

11 Aquaculture is the farming of aquatic organisms such as fish, shellfish and even plants. 
12 
13 
14 

Farm means all land under common ownership that is primarily devoted to agricultural use. 
16 
17 Farm acreage means size of a farm in acres. 
18 
19 Farm family business: Any lawful activity, except a farm operation, consisting of uses which are 

accessory to an agricultural use listed in the A-4 district except the production, packing, packaging, and light 
21 assembly of products from glass, metals, plaster, and plastics, conducted primarily for any of the following: 
22 
23 (4) The purchase, sale, lease or rental of personal or real property; 
24 

(5) The manufacture, processing or marketing of products, commodities or any other personal 
26 property; 
27 
28. (6) The sale of services. 
29 

Farm food service: The preparation, serving and sale of agricultural food products produced on the 
31 farm in a meal setting. 
32 
33 Farmland preservation area means an area that is planned primarily for agricultural use or 
34 agriculture-related use or both, identified under S. 91.10(1 led) in a farmland preservation plan described in S. 

91.12(2). 
36 
37 Farmland preservation plan means a plan for the preservation of farmland in a county, including an 
38 agricultural preservation plan under subch IV of ch. 91, 2007 stats. 
39 

Farmland preservation zoning district means a farmland preservation zoning district (A-1) designated 
41 under s.91.38(1)@ in an ordinance described in s.91.32(2). 
42 
43 Farm residence means any of the following structures that is located on a farm parcel with a minimum 
44 of 35 acres of A-1: A single family dwelling or two-family dwelling that is the only residential structure on the 

farm and is occupied by any of the following: 
46 - An owner or operator of the farm 
47 - A parent of child of an owner or operator of the farm 
48 - An individual who earns more than 50 percent of his or her gross income from the farm. 
49 

Farm stand: See "roadside stand." 
51 
52 Feed lot, commercial means ari agricultural animal confinement facility used or designed for the 
53 feeding or holding of 500 or more animal units for a period of 30 days or more. 
54 

Feed lot structure, commercial means a building or other structure used to house or feed agricultural 
56 animals, to confine agricultural animals for feeding other than grazing, to store feed, or to collect or store 
57 waste generated at a commercial feed lot. Commercial feed lot structure includes but is not limited to a barn, 
58 milking parlor, feed storage facility, feeding facility, animal lot or waste storage facility. A commercial feed lot 
59 structure does not include a pasture, a fence surrounding a pasture, a livestock watering facility in a pasture, 

or a machine shed or like facility that is not used for agricultural animals. 
61 
62 

Page 180 of 210



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62

, Fur farm, Wild: Any property comprising land or buildings or both, used for the purpose of raising or 
harboring fur bearing animals including those defined in "Vis. Stats. § 29.01(3)(c), and also including 
chinchillas and other fur bearing animals, if any, whether the animals are kept for breeding or slaughtering or 
pelting purposes. The breeding, propagating and dealing with furbearing animals.in accordance with NR16.18 

Gross farm revenues for farmland preservation tax purposes has the meaning given in 
s.71.613(1 leg). 

Livestock: Domestic animals traditionally used in this state in the production of food, fiber or other 
animal products. Livestock includes animals such as cattle, bovine animals, swine, poultry, sheep and goats, 
Livestock does not include animals such as equlne animals, bison, farm-raised deer, fish, captive game birds, 
ratites, camelids or mink. (ATCP 51) 

Livestock facility: A feedlot, dairy farm or other operation where livestock are or will be fed, confined, 
maintained or stabled for a total of 45 days or more in any 12-month period. All applicable definitions of ATCP 
51 that are not defined in the zoning ordinance. are adopted by reference. A "livestock facility" includes all of 
the tax parcels on which the facility is located, but does not include an entire tax parcel used only for pasture. 
Two or more livestock facilities constitute a single livestock facility, for purposes of this chapter, if the same 
person owns or manages all of the facilities and any of the following apply: 

(1)	 The facilities are adjacent. Adjacent means livestock facilities that are located on adjacent tax 
parcels, or on tax parcels that are separated only by a river, stream, or transportation or utility right-
of-way. 

(2) Common livestock structures are used to collect or store manure or other waste from the facilities. 

(3)	 Manure or other waste from the facilities is applied to the same tax parcel of land, or under the 
same nutrient management plan. 

Livestock sales facilitv: Any premises open to the public for the purposes of buying or selling livestock 
and that have facilities to keep, feed, and water livestock prior to sale. 

Livestock structure: A building or other structure used to house or feed livestock, to confine livestock 
for milking, to confine livestock for feeding other than grazing, to store livestock feed, or to collect or store 
waste generated at a livestock facility. Livestock structure includes but is not limited to a barn, milking parlor, 
feed storage facility, feeding facility, animal lot or waste storage facility. Livestock structure does not include a 
pasture, a fence surrounding a pasture, a livestock watering facility in a pasture, or a machine shed or like 
facility that is not used for livestock. 

Nonfarm residence: A residence other than a farm residence that is located on a farm parcel with a 
minimum of 35 acres of A-1 

- more than one dwelling on a farm
 
- A mobile home for a farm laborer.
 
- A migrant labor camp that is certified under s 103.92
 

Owner means a person who has an ownership interest in land. 

Permitted use means a use that is allowed without a conditional use permit. special exception, or 
other special zoning permission. 

Page 181 of 210



--- ---

1 
2 
3 Prime farmland means any of the following: 
4 
5 a) An area with a class I, II or III land capability classification as identified by the natural 
6 resources conservation service of the federal department of agriculture. 
7 
8 b) Land, other than land described in par.Ca) that is identified as prime farmland in a certified 
9 farmland preservation plan. 

10 
11 
12 
13 Protected farmland means land that is located in a farmland preservation zoning district CA-1 zoning 
14 district}, is covered by a farmland preservation agreement, or is otherwise legally protected from 
15 nonagricultural development. 
16 
17 
18 
19 PART XXIX: That this ordinance shall become effective, upon passage and publication. 
20 
21 
22 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this 4th day of September, 
23 2014. 
24 
25 
26 
27 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
28 County Board Chair Attest: County Clerk 
29 
30 County Board Meeting Date: September 4,2014 

31 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

Q'-- Alb f/~d,~ ~ '6!.;t?;!v
DaVIA: Bretl Date f Nicole Andersen r Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

Page 182 of 210



- ------------------~-.~~---

Ordinance No. 879 - 09/14
 
Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement
 

1.	 Title: Amending Sections 74-26, 74-28, 74-44, 74-51, 74-56, 74-58, 74-59, 74-60, 74-61, 74-63, 74
66,74-67,74-129,74-131,74-151,74-153,74-171, 74-178,74-183,74-185,74-186,74-186.1,74-188, 
74-190,74-193, 74-194, 74-261, and 74-263 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to 
Farmland Preservation 

II.	 Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The development of the proposed zoning ordinance 
amendments started with the development of the County Comprehensive Land Use Plan which was 
adopted November 10,2009. That planning effort continued with the preparation of the Farmland 
Preservation Plan and certification by the state on July 31, 2012. The Zoning Ordinance amendments 
were prepared by Walworth County Land Use and Resource Management Staffusing the direction 
provided by the Comprehensive Land Use Plan, the recently certified Farmland Preservation Plan, state 
statutes and DATCP Program Rules. 

The last time the Walworth County Farmland Preservation Ordinance was certified by the State of 
Wisconsin was 1978. There are only a few changes between the original ordinance and the one being 

. requested for certification. The reason for this is that throughout the preparation of the County Farmland 
Preservation Plan and County Comprehensive Plan the current goals, objectives and implementation 
tools contained in the county zoning ordinance were reaffirmed and supported. In other words the vast 
majority of the public and elected officials liked the existing approach to farmland preservation in 
Walworth County. The proposed zoning ordinance amendments are consistent with that community 
developed directive gathered from numerous public meetings and a community planning survey. The 
following is a summary of some of the key elements of the zoning ordinance amendments: 

•	 Ordinance text maintains the 35 acre minimum parcel size requirement for creating new parcels 

in the A-I Zoning District 

•	 Ordinance text continues to identify the A-I Zoning District as the counties Farmland 

Preservation Zoning District. 

•	 Ordinance text continues to allow current principle and conditional uses with the addition of 
several conditional uses and additional requirements for having more than one residence on a 

farm. 
•	 The standards for rezoning A-I land are being added to the ordinance text. These standards are 

already included in the Walworth County Farmland Preservation Plan and Comprehensive Land 

Use Plan. 

The proposed Zoning Ordinance amendments are consistent with the recently certified Walworth County 
Farmland Preservation Plan and the Walworth County Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 

m.	 Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: Passage of this Ordinance will have no fiscal
 
impact on the County Budget.
 

IV.	 Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of referral: 

Committee: County Zoning Agency	 Date: August 21, 2014 

Vote: 5-0 

Count	 Board Meetin Date: Se tember 4 2014 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 

in~Wd:t~P,bOf;;:;;~;oroffianoe. ~/7 /1~~ 
U	 /\:) I . _-----"-..-P'--'-------CIQndf~'--"""-=~==---_f,...L:6...,,2-"4kA'--'--,-L..'-I-

David A. Bred Date Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Page 183 of 210



Form #4 

Name:	 Mark W. Korf
 
Karen M. Kerf
 

Town:	 Richmond 

REPORT OF COUNTY ZONING AGENCY
 
TO COUNTY BOARD ON HEARING ON PETITION
 

TO AMEND THE WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES
 

TO THE COUNTY BOARD OF WALWORTH COUNTY: 

The County Zoning Agency, having considered the petition to amend the Walworth County Code of Ordinances 
filed by Mark W. Korf and Karen M. Korf on the 2151 day of August. 2014, to rezone from C-3 Conservancy
Residential District To C-2 Upland Resource Conservation District the following described lands: 

All of Tax Parcel # CA150400003, Section 11 and 12, Richmond Township. 

And having held public hearing thereon, pursuant to Section 59.69 (5) (e) Wisconsin Statutes, notice thereof having 
been given as provided by law, and being duly informed of the facts pertinent to the changes proposed and duly 
advised of the wishes of the people in the area affected, hereby recommends the following: 

. SAID PETITION BE APPROVED AFTER THE APPROPRIATE FINDINGS WERE MADE AS REQUIRED BY 
SECTION 66.1001(4) WIS. STATS. 

Findings: The Walworth County 2035 Land Use Plan identifies this area as part Urban Density Residential and part 
Primary Environmental Corridor. 

2151 Dated this day of August ,2014 

BY: Rick Stacey, Chairman 

Page 184 of 210



FORM #5 

NAME: Mark Koft and Karen Koft 

TOWN: Richmond 

PROOF OF NOTICE 
BY CERTIFIED MAIL 

TO THE COU]\J"TY BOARD OF WALWORTH COUNTY: 

State of Wisconsin) 
) 

County of Walworth) 

Sheril Oldenburg being first duly sworn, deposes and says that she is the duly 
appointed and acting Land Use Resources Management Assistant for the Walworth 
County Land Use and Resource Management Department and that in such capacity she 
has proof of sent copies of the attached notice by certified mail to those listed below, at 
their addresses, as indicated. 

NAME & POSITION: Barbara Ceas, Town Clerk 

. ADDRESS: W8776 Territorial Road, Whitewater, WI 53190 

DATE MAILED: August 4, 2014 

SherilOldenburg 

Subscribed and sworn to before me 

Y day of August 2014.This __~=",,-,,---. 

Lf -Id-.-}':::) _My Commission expires __---=--_---'------'--""-'

Page 185 of 210



MarkW.Korf 
Karen M. Korf 
Town of Richmond 

FORM #6 

ORDINANCE AMENDING
 
WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES
 

WHEREAS the Walworth County Board of Supervisors has heretofore been petitioned to amend the Walworth County 
Code of Ordinances, and 

WHEREAS the petition has been referred to the County Zoning Agency for public hearing, and 

WHEREAS the County Zoning Agency, on due notice, conducted a public hearing on the proposed amendment, and filed 
their recommendation with the Board, and 

WHEREAS the proposed amendment has been given due consideration by the Board in open session, 

NOW THEREFORE, THE County Board of Supervisors of the County of Walworth do ordain as follows: 

The Walworth County Code of Ordinances, Zoning and Shoreland Zoning Ordinance (and accompanying Zoning Map) is 
amended in the following respects: 

TO AMEND SAID ZONING MAPS FROM C-3 CONSERVANCY - RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2 UPLAND 
RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LANDS: 

All ofTax Parcel # CA150400003, Section 11 and 12, Richmond Township. 

And having held public hearing thereon, pursuant to Section 59.69 (5) (e) Wisconsin Statutes, notice thereof having been 
given as provided by law, and being duly informed of the facts pertinent to the changes proposed and duly advised of the 
wishes of the people in the area affected, hereby recommends the following: . 
SAID PETITION BE APPROVED AFTER THE APPROPRIATE FINDINGS WERE MADE AS REQUIRED BY 
SECTION 66.1001(4) WIS. STATS. 

Findings: The Walworth County 2035 Land Use Plan identifies this area as part Urban Density Residential and part 
Primary Environmental Corridor. 

ATTEST this _.__ day of September__--'=-=="--__--',2014. 

County Board Chair 

ATTEST this __ day of September---"'~~~ , 2014. 

County Clerk Page 186 of 210



------

Resolution No. 23-09/14 
Opposing the Proposed Lapse in State Funding to the Circuit Court System 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Executive Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, the 2013-2015 Wisconsin State biennial budget requires the Wisconsin court 
4 system to return a total of $11.8 million to the state general fund over the next two-year biennial 
5 budget period, potentially resulting in significant budget cuts that would affect the circuit court 
6 system; and, 
7 
8 WHEREAS, these budget cuts will result in Walworth County no longer receiving state funding 
9 at previous levels in the form of circuit court support payments, interpreter assistance and 

10 guardian ad litem assistance; and, 
11 
12 WHEREAS, the loss of state funding will create a financial challenge to Walworth County that 
13 would impact the 2015 tax levy; and, 
14 
15 WHEREAS, a significant amount of revenue is collected in the court system through fees or 
16 surcharges imposed on litigants; and, 
17 
18 WHEREAS, less than one penny of each tax dollar collected by the state goes to the court 
19 system, that is, the judicial branch receives less than 1% from each tax dollar. 
20 
21 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board recognizes the 
22 impact that reduced state funding would cause in circuit court operations and hereby opposes any 
23 lapse of funding by the State of Wisconsin to the circuit court system over the 2013-2015 state 
24 biennial budget period. 
25 
26 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the county clerk forward a copy of this resolution to 
27 Governor Walker and all State Assembly Representatives and Senators who represent Walworth 
28 County. 
29 
30 
31 
32 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
33 County Board Chair County Clerk 
34 
35 County Board Meeting Date: September 4,2014 
36 
37 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is atta hed. . .
 
Rt/-- eo e sum' to Section 2-91 of the Wa1Wo~ count: Code of Ordinances: . .
 

/l.. - ~ IV ?1A1~ gi:!J;q
Davt A. Bred a: e Nicole Andersen ate
 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance
 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

Page 187 of 210



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 23-09/14
 

I. Title: Opposing the Proposed Lapse in State Funding to the Circuit Court System 

Il. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to oppose the 
state's proposed lapse in funding to the circuit court system during the 2013-2015 
biennial budget period. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Assuming a proportionate distribution of state funding 
throughout the circuit court system, the state's proposed $11.8 million funding lapse 
could result in an estimated $211,000 reduction in funding to Walworth County. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Executive Meeting Date: July 14, 2014 

Vote: 5 - 0 

County Board Meeting Date: September 4,2014 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
im cts ssoci ed . f the attached resolution. 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be sonoted by the County Administrator. 

2
 
Page 188 of 210



Resolution No. 24-09/14 
Supporting State Funding for County 911 Services and One Designated Public Safety 

Answering Point per County 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Executive Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, countywide emergency 911 dispatch services are vital to Wisconsin residents and 
4 visitors, who expect excellent service throughout the state, whenever and wherever an 
5 emergency occurs; and, 
6 
7 WHEREAS, in 2003, the state established a fee on all wireless phones in order to fund grants to 
8 counties to pay for enhanced 911 services, such as wireless call-locating software and 
9 equipment; and, 

10 
11 WHEREAS, in 2009, when the enhanced 911 grant program expired, the Wisconsin Counties 
12 Association (WCA) and state telecommunications providers advocated establishing a permanent 
13 grant program to fund equipment purchases and training for employees of county-designated 
14 Public Safety Answering Points (PSAPs); and, 
15 
16 .WHEREAS, each county was encouraged to designate one PSAP per county, by resolution, said 
17 PSAP to be funded with a monthly fee ofup to 75 cents on all devices capable of dialing 911; 
18 and, 
19 
20 WHEREAS, in 2009, the state legislature and governor re-designated the PSAP funding as a 75
21 cent monthly Police and Fire Protection Fee for all such devices and directed the revenue from 
22 the fee to fund the county and municipal aid (shared revenue) account in order to meet other state 
23 financial obligations; and, . 
24 
25 WHEREAS, without the PSAP funding originally designated by the state to fund grants for 
26 PSAP services, counties must now rely on property taxes to pay for equipment, training, and 
27 consolidation of municipal and county 911 services; and, 
28 
29 WHEREAS, many counties are unable to upgrade needed equipment to receive texts, video and 
30 still photographs to provide training to 911 system operators and foster consolidation of 
31 emergency 911 services; and, 
32 
33 WHEREAS, eliminating the Police and Fire Protection Fee and restoring 911 funding without 
34 replacing lost revenue would result in an approximate $50 million annual reduction in shared 
35 revenue payments to municipalities and counties; and, 
36 
37 WHEREAS, current law requires counties to individually contract with a telecommunications 
38 provider for telephone lines running to each county 911 center, causing counties to depend on a 
39 maximum 40-cent monthly fee on land line telephones to pay telecommunications providers for 
40 the cost of this services; and, 
41 

Page 189 of 210



------

1 WHEREAS, revenue from the 40-cent landline fee has been declining for several years as a 
2 result of increased cell phone use and decreased use ofland lines, and the 40-cent landline fee is 
3 insufficient to cover the cost of telecommunications services, requiring the difference to be 
4 funded by property taxes. 
5 
6 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board urges the State 
7 Legislature and Governor Walker to support legislation and State budget action to: 
8 
9 • Fully fund the shared revenue program to fund county and municipal aid services using 

10 State general purpose revenue, rather than the Police and Fire Protection Fee;
 
11 • Establish a fee to be charged on all cellular phones, land lines and other devices capable
 
12 ofdialing 911;
 
13 • Provide a sustainable source of funding for costs associated with providing all telephone
 
14 lines, both land lines and cellular, into county PSAPs.
 
15 
16 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the county clerk provide a copy of this resolution to 
17 Governor Walker and all State Assembly Representatives and Senators representing Walworth 
18 County, as well as to the Wisconsin Counties Association, urging them to restore state funding 
19 for county 911 services and support one designated public safety answering point per county. 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
25 County Board Chair County Clerk 
26 
27 County Board Meeting Date: September 4,2014 
28 
29 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

D~'~\. \) ~~c( 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel
 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator.
 

2 
Page 190 of 210



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 24-09/14
 

I. Title: Supporting State Funding for County 911 Services and One Designated Public 
Safety Answering Point per County 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to urge the 
Wisconsin State Legislature and Governor Walker to support state funding for county 
911 services and one designated Public Safety Answering Point per county. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: This is an advisory resolution and, as such, will not have 
any fiscal impact on the county budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Executive Meeting Date: July 14, 2014 

Vote: 5 - 0 

County Board Meeting Date: September 4, 2014 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

\Q;U;:J±) 1£:[1£1 7~ 
Nicole Andersen 

r/d/t(
I bate 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

3
 
Page 191 of 210



ORDINANCE NO. 877 - 09/14 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 15-802 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY CODE 
OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO ETHICAL STANDARDS FOR EMPLOYEES 

THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

1 PART I: That Section 15-802 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby amended 
2 to read as follows (additions shown by underline; deletions shown by strike-through): 
3 
4 "Sec. 15-802. Ethical standards for employees. 
5 
6 (a) Employees shall avoid conflicts between their personal interests and their 
7 responsibilities as public employees. Employees shall not engage in, any on the job conduct that is 
8 disloyal, disruptive, competitive, or damaging to the county. Employees shall not engage in any off 
9 duty conduct that significantly diminishes the public level of trust and confidence in the employee's 

10 position with the county.. 
11 
12 (b) No employee may use his or her public position to obtain financial gain or anything 
13 of value for the private benefit of himself or herself or his or her immediate family, or for an 
14 organization with which he or she is associated with. 
15 
16 (c) No employee may directly or by means of an agent offer or promise to give or 
17 withhold his or her influence, or promise to take or refrain from taking official action with respect to 
18 any proposed or pending matter in consideration of, or upon condition that any other person provide 
19 or refrain from providing any service or other thing of value to or for the benefit ofthe employee, his 
20 or her immediate family or for an organization with which he or she is associated with. 
21 
22 (d). No employee may: 
23 
24 (1) Take any official action substantially affecting a matter in which the official, a 
25 member of his or her immediate family, or an organization with which the official is 
26 associated has a substantial financial interest. 
27 
28 (2) Use his or her position in a way that produces or assists in the production of a 
29 substantial benefit, direct or indirect, for the official, one or more members of the 
30 official's immediate family either separately or together, or an organization with 
31 which the official is associated. 
32 
33 (e) Employees shall comply with ordinances and administrative procedures concerning 
34 outside employment. No employee shall use his or her position to influence the County to do 
35 business with an organization with whom he or she is employed. may not accept employment or 
36 serve as an advisor or consultant with any organization whiCh does business ,vith the county or 
37 vihich is in conflict with county official interests. 
38 
39 (f) Employees shall disclose any financial interest they or their immediate family have in 

Page 192 of 210



--- ---

I any finn which does business with the county or which competes with the county.
 
2
 
3 (g) Employees shall not disclose confidential information to anyone, either inside or
 
4 outside the organization, who does not have a lawful and legitimate business need to know it.
 
5
 
6 (h) Fraud reporting:
 
7
 
8 0) Employees have a duty to report any workplace fraud that they become aware of.
 
9 Such fraud includes, but is not limited to, the following:
 

10 
11 en Theft or misappropriation of county funds, property or resources by another 
12 employee or officer of the county or member of the public. 
13 
14 (m A violation ofany state or federal law or regulation by another employee or 
15 officer of the county. 
16 
17 (iii) Mismanagement or abuse of authority by any employee or officer of the 
18 county that results in substantial waste ofpublic funds or a danger to public health or 
19 safety. 
20 
21 (2) No employee or officer of the county shall retaliate, in any way, against another 
22 employee who has reported any conduct set forth in (h) (1). Nothing herein shall restrict the 
23 right of the county to take appropriate disciplinary action against an employee who 
24 knowingly makes an untrue statement regarding the report of conduct set forth in Ch) (1). 
25 
26 (3) An employee may report activities set forth in (h) (1) to his or her supervisor, 
27 department head or the county administrator or county board chairperson. In cases of 
28 conduct that violates state or federal law, the employee should also report the conduct to law 
29 enforcement." 
30 
31 PART II: That this ordinance shall become effective upon passage and publication. 
32 
33 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this 4th day of 
34 September, 2014. 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

Nancy Russell , 
County Board Chair 

County Board Meeting Date: 

42 Action Required: Majority Vote X 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
Attest: County Clerk 

Two-thirds Vote Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

~t!ZwL- 7ho/;y 
David A. Bred ate Nicole Andersen . Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Y£_~ __ : ..l ....: 1._111. '__ ..L_..:I1 ...1__ r"'_~_#_....__ It. ..:I =_=_..L__ ..L __ 

Page 193 of 210



Ordinan"ce No. 877 - 09/14 .
 
Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement
 

I. Title: An Ordinance Amending Section 15-802 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances 
Relating to Ethical Standards for Employees 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this ordinance is to clarify ethical 
rules governing employee conduct. 

III.' Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: Adoption of this ordinance will not 
have any fiscal impact on the county budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of referral: 

Committee: Human Resources 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: 

Date: July 16, 2014 

September 4,2014 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 

i}l~~s:eLO;::::hedmdmaoce 71!fud 7hoh 
David A. Bred t date Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Page 194 of 210



ORDINANCE NO. 878 - 09/14 

AMENDING SECTIONS 15-533 AND 15-536 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF 
ORDINANCES RELATING TO PREMIUM CONTRIBUTIONS AND CHANGES IN 

EMPLOYMENT STATUS 

THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

1 PART I: That section 15-533 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby amended 
2 to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through text): 
3 
4 "Sec. 15-533. Premium contributions. 
5 
6 (a) The collective bargaining agreement shall determine the amount of premium a deputy 
7 sheriffs association employee is required to pay. 
8 
9 (b) For all other eligible employees, the monthly premium will be split between the 

10 county and the employee. The employee contribution can be reduced in two ways: 
11 
12 Health risk assessment (HRA). The employee (and spouse, if a member of the county 
13 health plan) must complete a health risk assessment (to be offered by the county 
14 annually). 
15 
16 Education completion. The employee (and spouse, if a member of the county health plan) must 
17 complete the education/counseling component* as outlined in the BRA. 
18 

Guaranteed County 
Contribution 

Employee 
Contribution if no 
Reduction 

Reduction for 
Completed BRA 

Reduction for 
Completed 
Education/Counseling 

Potential Employee 
Contribution after 
Reductions 

88% 12% -2% -3% 7% 

19 
20 New hires. New employees hired after the annual health risk assessments have been 
21 offered will automatically receive the reduced premium. 
22 
23 *In the event the BRA comes back with no recommendations for 
24 education/counseling, the employee will automatically receive the full five 
25 percent reduction. 
26 . 
27 (c) The county shall pay a percentage of the health premium for an eligible part-time 
28 employee prorated based on their positions' budgeted PTE level as defined below. For those 
29 meeting the criteria in (1) and (2) below, the starting point to calculate the prorated county premium 
30 is the county premium contribution offered to a full-time employee as identified in 15-533(b) above. 
31 
32 (1) Based on their positions' budgeted FTE level for all eligible part-time employees for 
33 health insurance effective prior to January 1, 2015. 
34 
35 (2) For those employees who qualify for health insurance under 15-531Ca)(1)c.1., the 

1
 

Page 195 of 210



--- ---

1 county will continue to pay based upon their positions' budgeted FTE level for health 
2 insurance effective after January 1, 2015. 
3 
4 (3) For those employees who qualify for health insurance under 15-531 (a)(l)b., the 
5 county will pay the percentage of the health insurance premium defined in 15-533(b) 
6 above for health insurance effective after January 1, 2015. 
7 
8 I (d) The county shall pay 100 percent (single or family) of the premium for a full-time 
9 and 50 percent (single or family) of the premium for a part-time employee enrolled in a dental plan. 

10 
11 (e) A retiree or county board supervisor shall pay the full premium, except as otherwise 
12 provided by chapter 15 or a collective bargaining agreement. 
13 
14 (f) An employee's premium contribution shall be paid by payroll deduction." 
15 
16 PART II: That section 15-536 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
17 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
18 text): 
19 
20 "Sec. 15-536. Changes in employment status. 
21 
22 An employee shall be eligible to enroll in insurance benefits or to change coverage when his 
23 or her employment status increases to a regular part-time position regularly scheduled to work a 
24 minimum of 0.5 FTE (0.75 FTE effective November 1,2012 for health insurance pursuant to 15
25 53l(a) (1) b. ~), or increases to a regular full-time position. An enrollment form must be received 
26 in the department within 31 days of the date of the qualifying employment status change and shall be 
27 , considered an initial enrollment, subject to section 15-535. This section shall not apply to a 
28 temporary assignment." 

\29 
30 PART III: That this ordinance shall become effective upon passage and publication. 
31 
32 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this 4th day of September 
33 2014. 
34 
35 
36 
37 Nancy Russell 
38 County Board Chair 
39 
40 County Board Meeting Date: September 4,2014 

41 Action Required: Majority Vote X 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
Attest: County Clerk 

Two-thirds Vote Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

7!1r l { 
-n/4/ld ¥bit L'tDa~~~l-----=--1-""",---6~ Dae Nicole Andersen Date 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. Page 196 of 210



Ordinance"No. 878- 09/14
 
Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement
 

I. Title: Amending Sections 15-533 and 15-536 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances 
Relating to Premium Contributions and Changes in Employment Status 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this ordinance amendment is to 
amend the language in Chapter 15 as it pertains to the health insurance premium contribution 
for part-time employees. This amendment is necessary to put the County in compliance with 
Health Care Reform's affordability provision. This amendment also fixes an incorrect 
reference in Section 15-536. 

III. Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: Passage of this ordinance will have a 
potential fiscal impact of$5,544 in 2015. Funds will be included in the 2015 budget to cover 
this additional cost. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committeets) for consideration and date of referral: 

Committee: Human Resources Date: July 16, 2014 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: September 4,2014 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached ordinance. 

Deputy County Administrator - Finance 
Nicole Andersen" Date

nQ6}b 

3
 

Page 197 of 210



------

Resolution No. 26-09/14
 
SUPPORTING A FULL ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT OF ENBRIDGE
 

LINE 61 EXPANSION AND NEEDED PUBLIC INPUT
 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Land Conservation Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, Enbridge Pipeline 61 runs from Superior, Wisconsin to Northern Illinois. 
4 Enbridge Energies seeks to expand Line 61 from an initial flow rate of 400,000 barrels per day to 
5 a proposed 1.2 million barrels per day and the material to be transported in this pipeline is tar 
6 sand oil, which is more corrosive than traditional oil and leads to more pipeline ruptures and 
7 spills. Tar sand oil is denser than traditional oil with toxic materials to diluent. It does not float, 
8 and is extremely difficult andcostly to clean up any spill; and 
9 

10 WHEREAS, Enbridge Energies has a record ofpipeline related incidents, which include the 
11 accident at Grand Marsh here in Wisconsin, as well as a massive tar sand oil spill on Michigan's 
12 Kalamazoo River. The Kalamazoo River spill resulted from a leak in a pipe with the flow rate 
13 one-sixth of the flow rate proposed for pipeline 61 running through Walworth County. The 
14 Kalamazoo River spill of2010 has still not been successfully cleaned up, despite a cost of$800 
15 million, making it more costly than any onshore spill in U.S. history; and 
16 
17 WHEREAS, the D.N.R. held one public hearing about its air permit in Superior, Wisconsin on 
18 May 5,2014, and this remains the one and only public hearing scheduled anywhere in the state 
19 regarding the proposed expansion of line 61. It is important to have further public input as well 
20 as a full environmental assessment before approving this expanded use, especially where line 
21 failure would cause a significant threat to tourism and agriculture in Walworth County. 
22 
23 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County/Board urges the D.N.R. 
24 to reject the air permit for this project and undertake a full environmental impact assessment and 
25 further public hearings before authorizing Enbridge to move tar sands oil through Walworth 
26 County in its pipelines; and 
27 
28 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk forward this Resolution to the Governor, 
29 D.N.R. Secretary and all other counties along the proposed pipeline path. 
30 
31 
32 
33 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
34 County Board Chair County Clerk 
35 
36 County Board Meeting Date: September 4,2014 
37 
38 Action Required: Majority Vote _X_ Two-thirds Vote Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 
Note: Enbridge has disputed the accuracy of a number of statements contained in the resolution.
 
Corporation Counsel has not verified the substance of the facts set forth in the resolution. Approval is
 
limited to the question of whether the Board may legally adopt the resolution.
 

.~ 
David A. Bretl f Date Date Page 198 of 210



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 26-09/14
 

I. . Title: Supporting A Full Environmental Assessment Of Enbridge Line 61 Expansion 
And Needed Public Input 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to encourage 
and support a full environmental assessment of Enbridge Line 61 expansion and the need 
for public input. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Passage of this Resolution will have no fiscal impact on the 
county budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Land Conservation Committee Meeting Date: July 14, 2014 

Vote: 5 - 0 

County Board Meeting Date: September 4,2014 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

fd:.A'/ b 9.12-7 11'1 
David A. Bretl Dfte I 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

Nicole Andersen Date 

2 
Page 199 of 210



------

Resolution No. 25-09/14
 
Approving the Whitewater Tower Agreement Between the Walworth County Sheriff's
 

Office and the Whitewater Unified School District
 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Public Works Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, the Walworth County Sheriffs Office owns a telecommunications tower 
4 (Whitewater Tower) located at W8361 RW Townline Road, Whitewater, Wisconsin; and, 
5 
6 WHEREAS, the Whitewater Unified School District (WUSD) wishes to occupy attachment 
7 locations on the Whitewater Tower for placement of antennas, cabling and ancillary equipment 
8 and certain space on the ground adjacent to the Tower to enhance the WUSD's internet service; 
9 and, 

10 
11 WHEREAS, the terms of occupation of the Sheriffs Office tower and adjacent space, including 
12 but not limited to licensing, installation, maintenance, term of occupation, indemnification, 
13 insurance and compliance with applicable laws are set forth in the attached Whitewater Tower 
14 Agreement. 
15 
16 WHEREAS, the County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the terms and conditions as set 
17 forth in the attached Tower Agreement. 
18 
19 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
20 hereby approves the Whitewater Tower Agreement and authorizes the Walworth County 
21 Sheriffs Office to execute the Agreement with WUSD. 
22 
23 
24 
25 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
26 County Board Chair County Clerk 
27 
28 County Board Meeting Date: September 4,2014 
29 
30 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote Other 

Polic and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Rev,"e ed ~PPb pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth coun~ Code of Ordinances:
 

----'--f--T--L-t-T-'---=---rs-: ----U-.~I 7l!jtk ~ /7A
Da: id "Bretl ' a Nicole Andersen Date I 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

i 

Page 200 of 210



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 25-09/14
 

I. Title: Approving the Whitewater Tower Agreement Between the Walworth County 
Sheriffs Office and the Whitewater Unified School District 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: To authorize the Walworth County Sheriffs 
Office to execute the proposed Tower Agreement with the Whitewater Unified School 
District. 

III. Budget and Fiscal impact: The passage of this resolution will have no fiscal impact on 
the county budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: ' 

Committee: 

Vote: 

Public Works 

3- 0 

Meeting Date: June 16,2014 

County Board Meeting Date: September 4,2014 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

7lJ2~phAi 
Nicole Andersen Date 
Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

2 
Page 201 of 210



WJSCO.~SIN 

Communications Division 

Memorandum 

To: Public Works Committee 

From: Captain Kevin Williams 

Date: June 10,2014 

Re: Whitewater Tower Agreement 

Enclosed you will find a proposed Whitewater Tower agreement that I am 
requesting favorable action on. 

This agreement is between Walworth County and the Whitewater Unified 
School District. The 'school district operates the Lakeview Elementary 
School on R& W Townline Road in the Town of Whitewater. They are 
looking to provide internet services to that school through their campus 
located in the City of Whitewater. To accomplish this they are requesting 
that we allow them to place equipment on ourradio tower located in the 
Town ofWhitewater near the Lakeview Elementary School. 

Both representatives from the Whitewater Unified School District andthe 
Walworth County Corporation Counsel have developed and reviewed the 
proposed agreement and both feel it is reasonable and worthy of approval. 

Page 202 of 210



WHITEWATER TOWER AGREEMENT 

This Whitewater Tower Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the "Agreement") is made 
and entered into the __ day of ,2014, by and between the Walworth County 
Sheriff's Office (hereinafter referred to as the "Sheriffs Office") and the Whitewater Unified 
School District (hereinafter referred to as thei'School District"). 

WHEREAS, t.heSheriff's Office owns a telecommunications tower (the "Tower") 
located atW8361 RW ToWhlirteRoad. , Whitewater, WI (the "Site"). 

Wi-IEREAS, the School District desires to occupy, and the Sheriffs Office is willing to 
provide, attachment locations upon the Tower for the placement of the School District's 
antennas, cabling, and ancillaryequipment (the "Tower Space") as well as certain space on the 
ground adjacent to the Tower (the "Ground Space") (collectively the Tower Space and the 
Ground Space shall be referred to hereinafter as the "Licensed Space"), to enhance the School 
District's internet service. 

NOW, THEREFORE; in consideration of the mutual promises, conditions.rand other 
good and valuable consideration of the parties hereto, it is covenanted and agreed as follows: 

1. License Conferred. The Sheriffs Office hereby confers upon the School District, 
and the School District hereby receives and accepts from the Sheriffs Office, a license and 
privilege, which shall be irrevocable for the stated duration hereofunless otherwise stated herein, 
to do all of the following: 

Place equipment on the Tower and Site for the purpose ofproviding internet access to the School 
District. . . 

2.	 Improvements and Purpose. 

(a)	 Use. The School District shall be permitted to use the Site and the 
Tower to install, operate, and maintain thereon internet 
telecommunications equipment, including system networking, 
station control, and performance monitoring functions (all of 
which is collectively referred to hereinafter as "School District's 
Equipment"), and for no other use or purpose. The School 
District's Installation of the School District's Equipment on the 
Tower and the Site shall be limited to the antennas and other 
equipment and frequencies agreed upon in advance by the Sheriff's 
Office. The School District's Equipment shall at all times comply 
with and conform to all laws and regulations applicable thereto, 

. (	 . 
and shall be subject to the Sheriff's Office's review and approval. 

(b)	 Limited Use of Tower. The School District's installation of the 
School District's Equipment on the Tower and the Site shall be 
limited to the portion of the Tower structure for which the School 
District has been granted a license and the portion of the Site for 
which the School District has been granted a license, and the 

Page 203 of 210



School District shall not have the right to use the Sheriff's Office's 
Equipment or other portions of the Tower or the Site. 

(c)	 The School District agrees to use Radicom for all installation and 
maintenance work related to the School District's equipment. 
Radicom currently holds the maintenance agreement with the 
Sheriff's Office for this Tower. The School District agrees to pay 
Radicom for any and all installation and maintenance work related 
to the School District's Equipment at the Tower or the Site. If the 
Sheriff's Office enters into a new maintenance agreement with a 
different vendor, the School District agrees to use the new vendor 
in place of Radicom. 

(d)	 Time of Installation. The School District's installation of the 
School District's Equipment on the Tower and the Site shall be 
performed on dates and at times and within time frames approved 
by the Sheriff's Office and shall not interrupt or interfere with the 
operation of the Sheriff's Office's communications system or the 
Sheriff's Office's Equipment unless the Sheriff's Office agrees to 

/	 such interruption or interference in writing. 

'(e)	 Compliance with Laws. The School District's installation of the 
School District's Equipment at the Tower and the Site shall be in 
compliance with all present and future laws, regulations, and 
requirements of all federal, state, or local authorities, and the 
School District shall deliver to the Sheriff's Office, prior to 
installing the School District's Equipment on the Tower and the 
Site or structurally enhancing the Tower, all certificates, permits, 
licenses, and other approvals required by any federal, state, or local 
authority to install the School District's Equipment or structurally 
enhance the Tower. 

3. Duration. The initial term of this Agreement shall be five (5) years.icommencing 
on the earlier of installation or September 1, 2014 (herein referred to as the "Commencement 
Date"). Thereafter, provided that it has faithfully performed its obligations under this 
Agreement, the School District may extend its occupation of the Licensed Space, continuing all 
the same conditions and provisions hereof, for two (2) renewal terms of five (5) years each. The 
School District's extension of each renewal term shall occur automatically unless the School 
District notifies the Sheriff's Office, in writing, of the School District's intention not to renew 
this Agreement, at least one hundred twenty (120) days prior to the expiration of the initial term, 
or as applicable, any additional renewal term. ' 

4. License Fee. The Sheriff's Office will not charge the School District for use of 
the Tower. 

5. Utilities. The Sheriff's Office will not charge the School District for the use of 
utilities including electrical costs, 

Page 2 of8 

Page 204 of 210



6. Equipment. Any equipment purchased by the School District for this project shall 
remain the property of the School District, 

7. Maintenance and Replacement Costs. All maintenance and replacement costs for 
the School District's Equipment at the Tower and Site shall be the responsibility of the' School 
District. 

8. ' Mutual Indemnification. Each party shall, 'to the fullest extent permitted by law, 
indemnify.defend, and hold harmless the other party, against all claims, losses, costs, expenses, 
damagee.and liabilities related to the Tower, Site, or Licensed Space and arising from: (i) the 
negligence, willful misconduct,or strict liability of such party, or its agents, employees, or 
contractors; or (ii)any material 'breach by such party of any provision of this Agreement. 
Neither party shall be responsible or liable to the other for arty claim, loss, cost; expense, 
damage, or liability arising from any claim to the extent attributable to any acts or omissions of 
the other party or to other third parties at the Tower or Site. 

9. Insurance. The School District shall have adequate insurance at all times at the 
School District's expense which coverage shall include, but are not limited to the following: 
Commercial Workers' Compensation Insurance as requited by law, Commercial General 
Liability Insurance with a minimum combined single limit of $5,000,000 covering personal 
injury and property damage, completed operations, independent contractors; and contractual 
liability (which may be provided in any COmbination of primary and excess coverage); 
Employer's Liability Insurance with a minimum combined single limit of $1;000,000; and 
Commercial Automobile Liability Insurance for any motor vehicle, covering bodily injury and 
property damage with a minimum combined single limit of$l,OOO,OOb. The foregoing insurance 
shall be issued on an occurrence basis, shall be primary with respect to any liability assumed by 
the School District hereunder, shall specifically name the Sheriffs Office as an additional 
insured. The School District shall provide the Sheriffs Office with certificates of insutance 
evidencing the required coverage and shall give the Sheriffs Office thirty (30) days written 
notice ifthe coverage represented in these certificatesis reduced or canceled. 

10. Requirements regarding the School District's installation, removal, repair.' 
replacement, and maintenance of the School District's Equipment. 

(a)	 The School District shall contract with 
Radicomor the Sheriffs Office'scurrentmaintenance agreement 
vendor, to install, remove, repair, replace, and perform 
maintenance on the School District's Equipment located on the 
Site, Tower or Licensed Space. 

(b)	 The School District shall not install, remove, repair, replace, or 
perform maintenance on any of the School District's Equipment 
located on the Site, Tower, or Licensed Space. Wherever it is 
expressly stated or contemplated in: the Agreement that the School 
District will be performing any activities pertaining to installing, 
removing, repairing, replacing, and performing maintenance on 

Page 3 of8 

Page 205 of 210



any of the School District's Equipment located on the Site, Tower, 
or Licensed Space, said activities shall be conducted only by 
Radicom or current vendor and not by the School District. 

(c) In the event that the School District has failed to comply with this 
provision, the Sheriffs Office may immediately terminate the Agreement 
and remove from the Tower, Site and Licensed Space, at the School 
District's expense, the School District's Equipment. 

11. Removal of the School District's Property. (a) The School District's Equipment 
is agreed to be the School District's personal property, and the School District shall at all times 
be authorized to create security interests in said property specifically itemized, and to remove 
said property from the Licensed Space free from any lien of the Sheriff s Office. Upon the 
expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement, the School District shall (i) contact Radicom 
to remove the School District's Equipment in a good, efficient, and workmanlike manner and in 
compliance 'With all applicable legal requirements, (ii) repair any damage caused to the Tower 
and the Site caused by such removal, (iii) not interrupt or interfere with the operation of the 
Sheriffs Office's communications system or the Sheriffs Office's Equipment in removing the 
School District's Equipment, and (iv) surrender the Tower and the Site in good condition, 
ordinary wear and tear excepted. In the event the School District fails to remove any of the 
School District's Equipment from the Tower or the Site within thirty (30) days of the expiration 
or earlier termination of this Agreement, the School District shall be deemed to have abandoned 
the School District's Equipment. 

(b) If the School District has abandoned the School District's Equipment pursuant to this 
Section, then the Sheriff may give the School District written notice that the School District must 
remove all of the School District's Equipment from the Tower and Site within thirty (30) days. 
If the School District fails to remove all of the School District's Equipment from the Tower and 
Site after the expiration of thirty (30) days from the date of receiving written notice pursuant to 
this Section, then the Sheriffs Office shall be free to remove and dispose of the School District's 
Equipment in any manner determined by the Sheriffs Office, in the Sheriffs Office's sole and 
absolute discretion, and without any liability to the School. District therefor. If the School 
District is deemed to have abandoned the School District's Equipment to the Sheriffs Office, 
pursuant to this Section, the School District shall reimburse the Sheriffs Office within ten (10) 
days of the School District's receipt of an invoice from the Sheriffs Office, for all costs incurred 
by the Sheriff's Office in removing and disposing of the School District's Equipment, such 
obligation to reimburse the Sheriffs Office to survive the termination of this Agreement. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the School District shall not have the right toeand may not, 
remove any structural enhancements to the Tower, such structural enhancements becoming the 
property of the Sheriffs Office upon the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement. 

12.	 Termination. 

(a)	 The Sheriffs Office's Right to Terminate. The Sheriffs Office 
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement at any time upon 
ninety (90) days prior 'written notice to the School District. 

Page 4 of8 

Page 206 of 210



.....} ...

(b)	 The School District's Right to Terminate. The School District 
shall have. the right to terminate this Agreement at any time upon 
ninety (90) days prior written notice to the Sheriffs Office. . 

13. Destruction. If the Tower is totally or substantially destroyed, the Sheriff's
 
Office, in the Sheriff's Office's sole and absolute discretion, may terminate this Agreement or
 

. . 

may rebuild the Tower. If the Sheriffs Office elects to terminate this Agreement,all rights and
 
obligations of the parties arising after the termination date shall terminate.
 

14. Binding Effect. All of the covenants, conditions, and provisions of this
 
Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and their
 
respective successors and assigns.
 

15. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire contract between the
 
parties, and supersedes any prior understanding or oral or written agreements between them
 
respecting the within subject matter;
 

16. Modifications~ This Agreement may not be modified except in writing signed by
 
the party against whom such modification is sought to be enforced.
 

17. Severability. If any term of this Agreement is found to be void or invalid,such
 
invalidity shall not affect the remaining terms of this Agreement, which shall continue in full
 
force and effect. The parties shall agree that if any provisions are deemed not enforceable, they
 
shall be deemed modified to the extent necessary to make them enforceable.
 

18. Authority. The.persons who have executed this Agreement represent and warrant
 
that they are duly authorized to execute this Agreement in their individual or representative
 
capacity as indicated.
 

19. Notices. Any notice, request, or demand required Or permitted to be given
 
pursuantto this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed sufficiently given if delivered
 
by messenger at the address of the intended recipient, sent prepaid by Federal Express (or a
 
comparable guaranteed overnight delivery service), or deposited In the United States first class
 
mail (registered or certified, postage prepaid, with return receipt requested), addressed to the
 

. intended recipient at the address set forth below. Any such notice, request, or demand so given 
shall bedeemed given on the day it is delivered by messenger at the specified address, on the day 
after deposit with Federal Express (or a comparable guaranteed overnight delivery service), or on 
the day that is two (2) days after deposit in the United States mail, as the case may be. 

Sheriff's Office:	 Walworth County Sheriffs Office
 
Attention: Sheriff
 
Post Office Box 1004
 
1770 County Road NN
 
Elkhorn, WI 53121
 
(262) 741 - 4400 
(262) 741-4475 

Page 5 of8 

Page 207 of 210



-------

School District Whitewater Unified School District 
Attention: 

20. Waiver of Compliance. Any failure of the School District to comply with any 
obligation, covenant, agreement, or condition herein may be expressly waived by the Sheriff's 
Office, but such waiver or failure to insist upon strict compliance with such obligation, covenant, 
agreement, or condition shall not operate as a waiver of, or estoppel with respect to, any 
subsequent or other failure. 

2J. SurvivaL The representations, warranties, andindenmifications contained herein 
shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement. 

22. Other. This Agreement shall become effective and binding only upon the 
execution and delivery hereofby both the Sheriffs Office and the School District. 

END OF AGREEMENT -SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW 

Page 6 of8 

Page 208 of 210



Signature Page 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto bind themselves to this Whitewater Tower .} 

Agreement as ofthe day and year first above written. 

Walworth County Sheriff's Office 

By: _ 

Printed: _ 

Title: _ 

Whitewater Unified School District 

By: _ 

Printed: _ 

Title: _ 

Page 7 of8 

Page 209 of 210



ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
 
)
 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH)
 

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Wisconsin, hereby certify that 
. Kevin Williams, Captain of Walworth County Sheriff's Office, 'known to me to be the same 
person who signed the foregoing "Tower Agreement," personally appeared before me this day 
and acknowledged that, pursuant to his/her authority, s/he signed the said Agreement as his/her 
free and voluntary act oil behalf of said corporation for the uses and purposes therein stated. 

Witness my hand and official seal the __ day of ---', 2014. 

Notary Public 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
) 

COUNTYOF WALWORTH) 

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Wisconsin,hereby certify that 
Charlie Barr, Technological Coordinator, WhitewaterUnified School District, known to me to be 
the same person who signed the foregoing "Tower Agreement," personally appeared before me 
this day and acknowledgedthat, pursuant to his/her authority, s/he signed the said Agreementas 
his/her freeand voluritary act of said corporation, for the uses and purposes therein stated. 

Witness my hand and official seal the __ day of ---', 2014. 

Notary Public 

Page 8 of8 

Page 210 of 210




